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ERRATA.

Page 210: note (2), read 5 Ont. App. R.

4 402--in line 13 from botkom, instead of * his lot,” read ¢ this
lot.”

#  415—from 12 lines from bottom, instead of Kosper, vead Hoopar.
- « 4361st line, instead of Bridge's case, read Bridge’s case.
v 4 436mdte (1); instead of L. R. 3 Ch., read L. R. 5 Ch.
% 458-_note (3), instead of 303, read 805.

Page 471—notes 3, 4, 5 & 6 at foot of page should be numberesd 4, §,
6 & 3 respectively.

Page 532.—note (i), instead of 16 H, L., vead 6 H, L.
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VOL. V.] SUPREME COURT OF CANADA.

T A8 IISTRANCS | s

AND

WILLIAM BRODIE.......c. sccvruesenssecsess RESPONDENT.

ON APPEAL FROM THE COURT OF QUEEN’S BENCH FOR
LOWER CANADA (APPEAL SIDE).

Life Insurance—Mistake as to amount insured— Premium— Parol
evidence—Costs. :

Action to recover the amount of a policy of insurance issued by the
appellants for the sum of $2,000, payable at the death of the
respondent, or at the expiration of eight years, if he should live till
that time. The premium mentioned in the policy was the sum
of $163.44, to/be paid annually, partly in cash and partly by the
respondent's notes. The appellants by their plea alleged that
the insurance had been effected for $1,000 only, and that the
policy had by mistake been issued for $2,000; that as soon as
the mistake had been discovered they had offered a policy for
$1,000, and that previous to the institution of the action they
had tendered to the respondent the sum of $832.97, being the

amount due, which sum, with $25.15 for costs (which had not,

been tendered) they brought into court. -Since October, 1869,
when a new policy was offered, the premiums were paid by the
respondent and accepted by the appellants, under an agreement
that their rights would not thereby be prejudiced, and that they
would abide by the decision of the courts of justice to be obtained
after the insurance should have become due and payable. Parol
evidence was given to show how the mistake occurred, and it was
established that the premium paid was in accordance with the

) company’s rates for a $1,000 policy. '

Held,—1st. That the insurance effected was for $1,000 only, and that
the policy had by mistake been issued for $2,000.

2nd. As to costs: that appellants, not having tendered with
their plea costs accrued up to and inclusive of its production,
should pay to the respondent the costs incurred in the court of
first instance.

* Present.—Ritchie, C.J., and Strong, Fournier, Henry and
Gwynne, JJ,

1879

R

*Nov. 5, 7, 8.

1880
*April 10,



2 SUPREME COURT OF CANADA. [VOL. V.

1879 APPEAL from a judgment of the Court of Queen’s

o~

Ergfimm Bench for Lower Canada (appeal side), whereby the
Ins. Co. judgment of the Superior Court sitting at Monireal, in
Brosm, 1avor of appellants, was reversed, and appellants held

~ == as to an insurance of $2,000 on a policy which they

claim issued by error for $2,000 instead of for $1,000. .

The following special case was agreed to for the
opinion of the court:—

“The action is founded upon an endowment partici-
pating policy, issued by the appellants, dated the
thirteenth of October, eighteen hundred and sixty-six,
whereby it is declared that the appellants, in consider-

~ ation of an annual premium of one hundred and sixty-
three dollars and forty-four cents, assured the respon-
dent’s life in the amount of two thousand dollars, until
eight years from the date of the policy.

“ The policy stipulates that the company shall pay the
said sum of two thousand dollars to the respondent, his
executors, administrators or assigns, within ninety days
after due notice of the death of him, the respondent, or
if the respondent should survive eight years, then the
amount insured should be paid to him. -

“The policy entitled respondent to participation in the

profits and dividends accruing to persons holding

endowment policies in the company.

~ “The premiums were paid on the half note system ;
under which the respondent during the eight years
following the thirteenth day of October, eighteen

hundred and sixty-six, paid half of the premiums in’

cash, and gave notes for the remaining half, inclusive
of interest at six per cent.

“Having survived, the respondent, at the termination
of the eight years, claimed upon the company for the
sum of two thousand dollars, and such dividends and
profits as had accrued in his favor.
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“The company resisted payment for the reasons stated
below. Thereupon the respondent entered the present
action, whereby he prays that appellants be condemned
to pay him the sum of two thousand dollars with
interest from the thirteenth of October, eighteen hun-

‘dred and seventy-four, and to render him a true and

faithful account of his share and proportion of the
profits and dividends made and declared by the com-
pany within the said period of eight years, and to pay
over to the respondent his share and proportion of said
profits, and in default of said account, to pay and satisfy
to the plaintiff the further sum of five hundred dollars.

“The appellants plead that they never insured the res-

" pondent for two thousand dollars. That the policy

issued in error for the sum of two thousand dollars in-
stead of one thousand dollars, for which latter amount
alone it is claimed the respondent was insured.
The plea sets out the alleged circumstances under which
this alleged error occurred. It further set out a tender
of the ninth of December, eighteen hundred and seventy-
four. With the plea were deposited the following
sums : Eight hundred and thirty-two dollars and
ninety-seven cents, the result of the statement on the
protest of the ninth of December; one dollar and
fifty-three cents for interest, and twenty-five dollars and
fifteen cents, alleged amount of costs due up to, but not
including return.

“The respondent answered specially, alleging that he
had always repudiated the pretensions of the tender of
the thirteenth day of October, eighteen hundred and
sixty-nine, setting out the protest of the day following,
and declaring the tender made by the plea insufficient.

“There is a concurrence as to the following facts :

“The receipt for the first premium is contained in the
policy.

“The receipt issued by the company for the premium
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paid on the thirteenth of October, eighteen hundred and
sixty-seven, is as follows :—
“ ATNA LiFrE INSURANCE OF HARTFORD, CrT.
“ Assets, Jan. 1st, 1867, $4,401,833.86.
“ Hartford, 13th Oct., 1867.
“Received from W. Brodie, one hundred sixty-three
1% dollars, premium due Oct. 18, 1867, on policy No.
26,863, insuring $2,000 for 12 months ending on the
13th day of October, 1868, at noon.
“Not binding until countersigned by 8. Pedlar & Co.,
agents at Montreal, Ca.
“Premium $168.44.
“(Signed,) 8. Pedlar & Co., *(Signed,) T O.Enders,
“ Agents.” “Secretary.”
A like receipt was given on the thirteenth of October,

.eighteen hundred and sixty-eight.

The subsequent five receipts are in form following :
“ Hartford, 18th Oct., 1869.
“ Received from W. Brodie, one hundred sixty-three-
T dollars, premium due Oct. 13, 1869, on policy No.

. 26,863, insuring $1,000 for 12 months ending on the

13th day of October, 1870, at noon.

“ Not binding until countersigned by 8. Pedlar & Co.,
agents at Montreal, Ca.

“Premium $168.44.
“(Signed) S Pedlar & Co., . “(Signed) T. O. Enders,

“ Agents.” “Secretary.”

“On the twelfth October, eighteen hundred and sixty-
nine, the company, through W. F. Lighthall, N.P., served
a notarial protest on respondent, alleging that by an
oversight and by inadvertence a policy was issued tfo
bim by the company for the sum of two thousand
dollars instead of one thousand dollars, and that the
error had only very recently been discovered; and the
protest further demanded the return of this policy, and
tendered another for the sum of one thousand dollars.
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The respondent claims that the one so offered was in 1879
any event incomplete, through its not being counter- Ta -
signed by the local agents, a formality, according to A%;‘s“ gg’f’”
respondent’s pretensions, rigorously required by its _ o.
terms as a condition precedent of éffectiveness. BT:T_E'

“On the thirteenth October, eighteen hundred and
sixty-nine, the day following the above protest, respon-
dent, by a counter and answering protest served upon
the company, maintained his right to an insurance and
policy of two thousand dollars, and tendered the prem-
jum .due on that date; by this protest respondent
further declared that he would deposit the premium
for the benefit of the company in some chartered bank,
in the event of a refusal to receive it, and further that
he would hold the policy in full force and effect.

From this date to the maturing of the policy on the
thirteenth October, eighteen hundred and seventy-four,
the respondent continued to pay, and the appellants to
receive, the annual payments, without prejudice to,
and under reserve of all rights on either side. A letter
to this effect passed from the company to the respond-
ent, as follows :

¢« tna Life Insurance Company,
“ Canada Branch Office,
« 20, Great St. James Si.
“8. Pedlar & Co,
¢ Managers.
“ Montreal, 18th Oct., 1869.
« W. Brodie, Esq., Montreal.
“Dear SiR,—We beg to acknowledge the receipt

from you of one hundred and one 3% dollars in cash,
and a premium note of $81.72. 'We herewith hand you
the company’s receipt, keeping your policy No. 26,868
in force, the company however claiming to be liable
thereunder only to the extent of one thousand dollars,
for the reasons stated in their tender and protest by
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1879 J. H. Isaacson, N.P., of the 12th instant—you, on the
Tms  other hand, claiming to hold said policy for the full
ﬂ“};’;‘_‘ é’;’_m amount of two thousand dollars for the reasons stated
e in your tender and protest by Mr. Lighthall, N. P., of
——  18th October—this day—the present payment of prem-

© 7 ium and all future similar payments not in any manner
to affect the rights and pretensions of the parties res-
pectively in regard to the amount for which the policy

should be held.
“Very truly yours,
“ (Signed) 8. Pedlar & Co.
“ Managers.”
“This letter was assented to and acted upon by both
parties. ' \

“The policy matured on the thirteenth of October,
eighteen hundred and seventy-four. Respondent filed
his claim for principal and profits as due on a two
thousand dollar policy, and on the twenty-sixth of
November following, instituted the present action,
returnable en the tenth of December.

“On the day previous to the return, appellants, by a
notarial tender and protest, served on respondent, set
out the details of the profits and of the amounts loaned
from their point of view, and tendered respondent the
sum of eight hundred and thirty-two dollars and
ninety-seven cents, as the balance thus shewn to be
due, together with the further sum of one dollar and
fifty-three cents for interest.

“It also asserted the appellants’ readiness to pay costs
incurred. :

“ The endorsement on the original application was for
two thousand dollars ; atthe time the appellants allege
they discovered the alleged mistake, this was altered
to one thousand dollars. -

“In the Court of Queen’s Bench doubts existed in the
minds of the Judges as to the exact amount due re-

®
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spondent for profits under either view of the'case. To 1879
obviate a return of the record to the Court below for  Tam

the purpose of obtaining more definite evidence on this Elg‘ é‘(‘)m
point, the parties filed the following admissions :— B .
RODIE,

“ 1st. That the amount due by appellant to respond- ~___
ents, and to be deducted from any sums payable under
said policy, is six hundred and fifty-three dollars and
seventy-six cents.

“2nd. That the profits on said policy, regarding it
as a two thousand dollar policy, would, under the
system of distribution of profits followed by said com-
pany at the date of the issue of said policy, amount to
four hundred and eighty-siz dollars and seventy-three
cents, respondents claiming that they were under
no obligation to continue said plan.

“ 8rd. That under the system introduced and addpted
by the said Company in the year eighteen hundred and
seventy-one, but which appellant protests he never
assented to, no profits are divisible in respect of said
policy, if it be regarded as for two thousand dollars.

“ 4th, That if said policy is held to be a one thousand
dollar policy, the profits upon it under either of said
systems would amount to four hundred and ei ghty-s1x
dollars and seventy-three cents.

“The foregoing admissions are under the reserve of
the right of respondent to appeal from any judgment
rendered on the basis that said policy is to be held a
policy for two thousand dollars.

“ By the judgment in the Court of Queen’s Bench, the
judgment of the Superior Court was reversed and the
company condemned to pay respondent the sum of one
thousand eight hundred and thirty-two dollars and
ninety-seven cents with interest from the twenty-sixth
of November, eighteen hundred and seventy-four, and
also the costs of suit in the Superior Court, and Court
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of Queen’s Bench. Dorion, C.J., and Tessier, J., dis-
sented. :
“ From the pleadings, admissions, papers and ev1dence
of record, the following question results: Is- re-
spondent entitled to recover as umpon a policy of
two thousand dollars or not, and to receive the amount
awarded for profits by the Court of Queen’s Bench.?’

“It is agreed that the original record is to be trans-
mitted to the Supreme Court with right to either paity
to refer to it.”

Mzr. Bethune, Q. C.,and Mr. Trenholme for appellants:

Our first proposition is that appellants ought not to
be condemned as for an insurance of $2,000 on a policy
which they claim it is clearly established issued purely
by error for $2,000 instead of for $1,000, and is not in
accordance with the antecedent proposal and bargain
for insurance as understood by both parties; certainly
as understood by appellants, and as it ought to have

" been understood by respondent.

The company never intended to give more than a
$1,000 policy for a yearly premium of $168.44. Although
the memorandum of amount of terms in the margin of
the application does not alone override the policy, yet
it is part of the contract, and that, supported as it is by
parol evidence, by the premium paid, the published
rates of the company, the contemporaneous éntry made
by the agent in this register of the correct amount,
and other facts and circumstances, entitles the appellants
to succeed. Philipps on insurance sec. 68, and 2 Arnould
538, show the margin notes are to be taken as part of
the contract.

The present case stands on a very different footing
from that of an insurance company seeking to turn the
Joss on the assured after irreparable loss has occurred.
It is the case of a company, before loss and while
the parties can be practically replaced in their former
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rights, being compelled to perform a contract it never
intended and never did really assent to. The respond-

ent is not contending de dammo vitando but de lucro

]

captando. He seeks to obtain $1,000 at the expense of
appellants, for which he never gave any consideration,
and to profit to that extent by the inadvertence or in-
nocent mistake of the agent who filled up his applica-
tion at his raquest. AH thé equities are on the side of
‘appéllants.

Courts will not compel a party to specifically perform

@4 ¢ontract which he never intended {o enter into, or

which he would not have entered into had its trué
nature and effect been undeistood ; and will act on
purely parol evidence.

Kerr on Fraud and Mistake (1) ; Principal of Harris
v. Pepperell (2); Webster v. Cecil (8); Wood v. Scarth(4);
‘Calverley v. Williams (5); Brown v. Blackwell (6).

If appellants reasonably understood the original pro-
poral and bafgain for insurance to be for $1,000, and
respohdent for $2,000, there is error in corpore and no
contract for want of consensus ¢n idem ; Trigge v. La-
vallée (in the Privy Council) (7) ; Fowlerv. Scottish Eq.
Ass. Society (8).

The principle of relief against one’s own mistake is
fecognized in eévery portion of the Civil Code of Quebec,
which goes further than the English law, and relieves
against the negligence implied by ignorance of law.

See Articles 1047—1052 ; 1245; 2258.

Vide Leprohon v. The May‘or of Montreal (9) ; Whit-
ney v. Clark (10).

(1) Pp. 411, 418 Am. ed., pp. 343, (5) 1 Ves. Jr. 210.
349 Eng ed., and authomtxes (6) 35 U. C. Q. B. 239.

there, .. (M 7L.C.J. 85.
() L. R. 5 Eq. 1, (8) 28 L. J. Ch. 228,
(3) 30 Beav. 64, (9 2L C. R. 180.

2K &J.33. . . (10) 3 1. C.Jur, 89 & 318,
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1879 Mr. Laflamme, Q. O., and Mr. C. P. Davidson, Q. C.

Tam  for respondent :
EI;I;_A é‘gﬂ There is a point as to costs. The action was returned
Bxgﬁm. on the 10th Dec., 1874. On the 9th, defendants made.a
——  formal offer of $884.50, being $832.97 for insurance, and
$1.50 for interest. No sum of money was tendered for
costs. : '

There. is an effort made by the plea to conceal
this fatal defect. ABreaking completely away from the
actual contents of the notarial document, it alleges that,
in addition to the principal sum, there was by it “also
tendered the costs then due, to-wit : $25,15, which said
tender of debt and costs the said defendants hereby
repeat.” ,

It would, therefore, appear to be incontrovertible
that the plea ought to have tendered costs accrued up
to and inclusive of its production. These amounted to
$50.15 and not $25.15. )

No sufficient tender was, as a consequence, ever made
to respondent, and it is respectfully submitted that
whatever the result of the issues between the parties,
the judgment of the Superior Court discloses a mani-
fest error in adjudging costs since plea pleaded against
said plaintiff. _

On the merits, the only evidence of error is the
amount of premium written in the marginal note.
Now Ichallenge the learned counsel for appellantsto cite
any authority to show that a marginal note not signed
or initialed can alter the contents of a signed document.
See arts. 294, C. P. 0. and Journal du Palais Verbo
“Renvoi” (1).

In discussing the question of mistake, we contend :
First—The mistake has to be shown by incontraverti-
ble evidence, and must have been mutual. Second.—
If a man manifests an intention to another party so ag

(1) 11 Vol. p. 298, Nos, 11 and 13,
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to induce him to contract, he will be estopped from 1879
denying that the intention manifested by him was his  Tas
real intention. Third —There has been such acquies- Eﬁ’;“ (I)‘f“
cence and laches on the part of the appellants, as to Bngﬁm
prevent them from effectively pleading mistake, even ~—___ "
had it existed at the creation of the policy. The evi-

dence of record as to what took place between Brodie

and Orr, at the interview which brought about an
agreement to insure, is of the most unsatisfactory kind.

The admissions by Orr as to what Brodie believed
estops him. Meaning one thing and asserting
another is not a mistake to be remedied.

The mistake of either party in expressing his inten-
tion, or in his motives, of which the other party has
no knowledge, cannot affect an agreement. Kerr on
Mistake and Fraud (1); Bordman v. Davidson (2).

The appellants have not presented or proved, with
sufficient distinctness, the amount due by them for
dividends and profits. By the percentage plan of dis-
tribution in force at the date of the insurance, the
premium, irrespective of amount of policy, or its time
of maturity, was the only basis on which profits were
calculated, and, as a consequence, respondent’s share
could not.be diminished by any increase in his policy.

But admitting error had been proved, this formal
contract could not be rescinded, amended, or disturbed
without special conclusions to that effect. To affirm
the principle in the words used by appellants’ counsel
in another case, where a similar point of procedure was
under discussion, “as the defendants did not pray for
its cancellation, it must stand under the pleas uncan-
celled.” .

The learned counsel referred to Lawurent (8); and
Smith v. Hughes (4).

(1) P. 341. (3) Vol. 15, p. 561, No. 487,
(2) 7 Abbott's Prt. R. 439, 4L R. 6 Q B. 597.
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Ritenig, C. J. :—
I think the judgment of the Superior Coutt was, as

Ius. Co. to the_ amount, rwht and should not have been

Bnonm.

reversed.

The application, dated 18th October, 1866, states the
desire of Wm. Brodie to effect an insurance with the
Zina Insurance Company in the sum of $2,000, the only
teference in the body of the application as to prémium
being in these words :

And I further agree that the assurance hereby proposed shall not
be binding on said company until the amount of premium as stated

therein shall be received by the said company, or by an accredited
agent theréof, in the lifetime of the said Wm. Brodie.

In the margin is the following :
Whiat kind of policy is desired ?

Endowment at 30 with profits.
Amount, $1,000—Premium at age 22, $163.44.

Orr, the agent of the defendants through whom this
insurance was effected, states the time, place and cir-
cumstances under which this application was written
by him and signed by plaintiff thus :

The time was on the thirteenth day of October, eighteen
hundred and sixty-six ; the place was at Mr. Brodie’s store, corner
of Bleury and Craig streets. About a month or so previously, I had
spoken to Mr. Brodie about taking a policy, at which time he informed
me that he would not apply again and risk being rejected as he
had been a short time previously by an English company. I did not
press him strongly when I learned he had been rejected ; for, looking
at his size, I felt it would be useless. I called & number of times at
his store to try and insure his partner, Mr, Parkyn, but I do not
remember seeing Mr. Brodie again after the first interview until the
thirteenth day of October above mentioned. On that day I was
pressing Mr, Larkyn hard to insure, when he positively refused to
do so, but added : “Here is a man that will insure, talk to him.” He
alluded to Mr. Brodie, then sitting at the rear of the front office. I
then addressed Mr. Brodie, saying to him that I had thought over
his case, and believed I could insure him on the endowment plan, 6
that he could draw the money at the age of forty, if then living, or at
previous death. He replied: “That would suit me,” or Words to
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that effect, % come in here,” and, so saying, he went into the back 1880
office. I followed and explained to hif that two thousand dollars, “;‘E’
the amount he had applied for to the other company, would cost mys Tipgm
him about ninety-five dollars the first year, in cash, the gross Ins. Co,

premium at his age $179.32, payable halfin cash, with six per cent. BR:I;IE.

on the balance, He liked this plan of insurance, and authorized me
to write up his application therefor. Ritchie,C.J,
. This I proceeded to do, but while doing so, began to fear thatmy
labour would be in vain with so heavy a man, on so long a term as
eighteen years. Mr. Brodie was at that time about three hundred

pounds weight, and only five feet nine in height. In the course of

the writing he assured me again that he would not apply under any

consideration, if there was the slightest doubt in my mind of his

being accepted. Under these circumstances I told him it would

be better to apply on a shorter term, namely, eight years

instead of eighteen. He replied that he would rather have it

for only eight years, and asked what it would cost. I answered

that it would cost him about one hundred and seventy-three

dollars in cash the first year, the full premium being $336.88

for two thousand dollars, payable at the age of thirty, his age at that

time being twenty-two. e said that that was too much to pay.

“ Well,” I said, “take one thousand on the eight year plan, so as to

make sure of being accepted, and then there will be a chance of your

being insured again; but if rejected now, there would be no use in
applying to any company afferwards.” At this time I had written

the whole of the application, except the answers to the questions

found along the side. Mr. Brodie having agreed to take the one
thousand dollars on the eight-year term, I struck out the letters

# gen” which formed part of the word ¢ eighteen ” in the fifth line

from the top of the application, so as to make it read, term of eight

years,” Ishould have also changed the word “ two " found at the

beginning of the third line, to the word “one,” but neglected to do

8o inadvertently. I then answered the printed questions in the
margin, in accordance with the desire of Mr. Brodie, to read as fol-

lows: “ What kind of policy is desired?” Endowment at thirty

with profits. Amount $1,000. Premium at the age of twenty-two,
$163.44.” This completed the application; whereupon I turned it

round to Mr. Brodie, and hesigned it in the two places, at the bottom

and near the top, and I signed my name at the lower left hand

corner. I then took the application to Dr. Bessey, the examiner of

the company, whose report was favorable, and the result was the

issue of a policy, which was delivered to Mr. Brodie, and the pre-

mium was collected by a clerk in the office named Christmas.
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1880 I am positive that the figures $1,000 after the word ¢ amount” in

‘,E[" the margin of the said application were written in the presence of
ETN 4 Lirg the said Brodie, at the same time that the application was made out.

v - €% The amount of premiums paid by Brodie during the

Broos.  eight years term was in cash $658.76, and in promissory
R1tcme,c J.notes $653.76, making a total sum of $1,307.52.

- According to the established rates of the company,
$163.44 would be the premium on $1,000 on the plan
on which plaintiff’s policy was issued, and the premium
for a $2,000 policy on this same plan would, according
to the evidence of Orr, have been just double, and this
witness also states, what would seem to be a self-
evident proposition, that it is mot possible for an
insurance company to do business without incur-
ring serious loss on every policy on the plan of
granting a $2,000 policy payable in the terms
of plaintiff’s policy for the annual premium therein
mentioned, the insured being of the age of 22 at the time
of the insurance, and therefore a fortiori, there could
by no possibility be profits which the endowment plan
contemplated accruing due. The witness thus states
the principle on which the rate of premium is based :

It is a general principle in life insurance as to endowment policies,
which are always for fixed periods, and not for life—that the total
amount of premiums to be collected should be sufficient to pay policy
at maturity, after defraying all probable losses by death falling to the
share of that policy during the term, and an equitable share of all
the expenses, together with some considerable margin for possible
contingencies, such as extraordinary death losses, losses by invest-
ments, or by agents or employees, as well as a failure to receive the
rate of interest upon which insurance transactions are based. When
the policy entitles the holder to profits the rates are usually from
ten to twenty or twenty-five per cent. higher than when a definite
contract is made for 8o much money on s0 much insurance.

Another witness, Pedlar, speaks in these terms of the
premium ;

" Question. Do ybu know what the premiurm would be on & thousand
dollar policy in your company, issued at the time the plaintiff’s
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policy in this cause (October, 1856), on the eight year and downward 1880

(endowment) plan, and payable in terms of plaintiff’s policy, the ‘,E;];
party insured being 22 years of age at the time of the insurance ? ZNa LiFE
Answer. Yes, $163,44 annual premium. Ins. Co.

Question. Could any insurance company issue two thousand BR:I;I . -
dollars (policy) for that premium on the similar plan, payable in the
same way, on the terms of plaintiff’s policy ?

Answer. It could not.

Question. Would there be a loss on such an insurance ?

Answer. There would be a loss equivalent to nearly a thousand
dollars. ’

Question. Thatis, if a company were to issue a $2,000.00 policy
pavable on that basis of an annual premium of $163.44, and did
business on that system, it would lose nearly $1,000.00 on each
policy ?

Answer. Yes.

Question. How do you make that out ? Approximaltely?

Answer. Without going into the actuarial figures, showing it to a
decimal calculation, I would estimate that the policy, making proper
allowances for deaths and reasonable expenses, that there would be
barely a sufficient premium to guarantee a profit to the company
that would undertake the risk for $1,000.00.

Question. What are the funds that a company has, in case of such
insurance as that, available ?

Answer, A company would only have available the amount of the
premiums and interest thereon, less the expenses, including com-
missions and loss by death. The average deductions for expenses in
insurance companies is about 20 p.c. In the case of the company
defendant it is lower than the average, say about 15 p.c.

And Mr. Webster, Superintendent of Life Insurance
Agencies in Hartford, U. 8. A., for the defendants, says:

The proper annual premium for a thousand dollar policy issued to
a person, in October, eighteen hundred and sixty-six, at the age of
twenty-two, payable in eight years, or sooner in case of death, that is,
for such & policy as plaintiff’s, was one hundred and sixty-three dol-
lars and forty-four cents. This was the established rates of the com-
pany, and in no case would or did the company depart from them,
unless by error. No insurance company could issue such policies
for two thousand dollars each for the above annual premium and
remain solvent.

Ritehie,C.J.

. Referring to the policy sued on in this cause, plaintiff’s Exhibit No®
1, I can say, without hesitation, that there is an error therein, in
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that. the. policy was issued for two thousand dollars, whereas the
premium charged therein is only the premium for one thousand dol-

ZTNA le lars ; of this there is no doubt.

Ins. Co.
0.
Bronik.

thchle.CJ

Had the above error been discovered, I can say the pohcy in ques-
tion would never have left the office of the company.

Orr shows how the mistake was first discovered by
him, and communicated to the company thus:

It was with the aid of Mr. Brodie that the misfake was discovered,
from conversation that I had with him one day. The mistake was
discovered by me, by the amount of the policy being mentioned as
two thousand dollars by him in the course of a conversation at his
store. I1was congratulating him on his: good health, and he, said,
yes, he was going to live to draw that two thousand dollars himsélf.
I gaid, “ Two thousand ! you mean one thousand ?” Having a rate
table in my pocket, I took it out to make sure that I was correct. I
then declared again that it was only for one thomsand, and asked
him to show his policy, saying that if it was as he said, there was
some mistake. The policy was not in the store, and so I promised:
to call next day, when Mr. Brodie said that he would have it there for
examination. I ealled the nextday and found it, ag he said, written
out for two thousand dollars, but with the premium due on a one
thousand dollar policy only. I then wrote to the company for a copy
of the application in order to discover how the mistake had occurred.
So soon as I saw the copy of the application the whole circumstance
of my writing the original and the circumstances connected with it
came up fresh in my memory. On discovering how the error ocour-
red, the state of the case was communicated to the company, and I

-was directed to tender the corrected policy, which was done by

notarial tender and protest filed,

It is true the witness Orr states that he has no doubt,
and had not then any, when the discussion asto the
policy took place, but Mr Brodie believed that he was
insured for $2,000. There was no appearance on the
part of the plaintiff of wishing to withhold communica-
tion of it from him ; and he adds:—

I have no doubt that the plaintiff always believed that he was in-
sured for two thousand dollars, or certainly so until the mistake was
brought to his knowledge. He has never admitted since then that
he was wrong. I believe him to be perfectly honest in his belief", and
do not think that plaintiff ever had any intention of defrauding or
wronging the company.
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This is certainly rather irreconcilable with thefact,if, 1880
as stated by Orr, that on his suggesting to Brodie “totake  Tug
$1,000 on the 8 year plan ” and Brodie, as he says, “ hav- Eﬁ‘:“ (I}‘;m
ing agreed to take the $1,000 on the 8 year term,” he _ ».
(witness) altered the application, and then answered the BT_I_)_I_E'
printed question in the margin, in accordance with the'Rit‘E‘:'_C'J'

desire of Mr. Brodie, to read as follows :

‘What kind of policy is desired? Endowment at 30 with profits,
amount $1,000, premium at age 22, $163.44.

It is only reconcilable with the idea that Brodie,
having been very anxious to have a $2,000 policy, may
have forgotten that a $1,000 policy had been finally
agreed upon. -However this may be, and notwithstand-
ing this apparent discrepancy I cannot avoid the conclu-
sion that there was on the part of the Insurance Com-
pany a mistake, that they never could have intend-
ed to insure plaintiff for 8 years, for a yearly preminm
of $168,44, in the sum of $2,000 payable with profits if
plaintiff lived.

The policy says :

And the said Colpany do hereby promise and agree, to and with
the said assured, his executors, administrators and assigns, well and
truly to pay or cause to be paid the said sum insured, in the same
currency in which the premium is paid, to the said assured, his exe-
cutors, administrators or assigns, within ninety days after due notice
and proof of the death of the said William Brodie, orif the said
Williem Brodie shall survive eight years, then the amount insured
shall be paid to hiﬁl, and in either case all indebtedness of the party
to the Company shall be deducted from the sum insured.

Icannot doubt the mistake arose in filling tp the
policy; and was caused by the amount in the application
not having been altered when the terms of the applica-
tion were finally settled between the agent Orr and
Brodie.

. Orr’s evidence is corroborated by the entry he pro-
duceg in his application register ; he says:
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The entry—the defendants Exhibit ¢ A.B.C." filed at my cross-ex-
amination—is a folio taken from the application register of the com-

Zrna Tapg a0y, defendants, and was used in the Company’s office here at the
Ins, Co. time of taking plaintifl’s application, and for some four or five years

v.

BrobiE.

afterwards.
The entry in said exhibit opposite the date, 13th October, 1866,

Ritchie,C.J. being the twentieth written line on the page, reads as follows, each

separate item of the line being under its appropriate printed head-
ing : « William Brodie,” *“himself,” #22,” ¢ $1,000.00,” “ $163.44,” and
endowment indicated by marks followed by “30.”

The said entry or line, and every item thereof is in my handwriting,
and was made immediately after having taken Mr. Brodie's applica-
tion, but it was evidently not made with the application before me as
the date of birth is not inserted.

I swear positively that I made the entry of ¢ $1,000.00" in said
line under the head “ amount of policy” at the time, and not later
than a day or two at most after I took the application.

The % 1,000 " indicates and was an entry of the amount for which
the policy was to be, and it refers to the same insurance as the appli-
cation, defendants Ixhibit No. 6. ’

I think it is impossible to doubt that such a transac-
tion as insuring a party for $2,000, on the plan and on the
terms contemplated, for the premium named, would, if
presented to an insurer or insurance company, be looked
on as utterly unreasonable and absurd, and such as
no sane business man would, in the ordinary course of
business, enter into. Where relief is sought against an
instrument signed in due course of business as a legiti-
mate business transaction, and where, from the nature
of the transaction, it is obvious a fair quid pro quo must
have been contemplated, and if the inadequacy of the
consideration is so very gross indeed as to shock the con-
science and understanding of any reasonable man, the
Court, I think, ought to infer, from that alone, mistake,
inadvertence, or fraud.

How can we, then, in a case of this kind, where we
have positive evidence of the mistake, and a by no
means unreasonable explanation of how it occurred,
supported by an inference or presumption from the

-
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transaction itself strong if not almost irresistible,reject 1880
that evidence and that presumption, and say we think Tas
the contract set out in the policy was that which the £ L

Ixs. Co.
assurer and assured both understood, agreed on and in- B
tended to be the contract between them, and that there C— )
was no mistake. Ritchie,CJ.

St

- I agree with Chief Justice Dorion that the judg-
ment of the Court below should not have been inter-
fered with, except as to costs, that the judgment
of the Court of Appeal must be reversed, and the
judgment of the Superior Court affirmed.

STRONG, J, :—

I concur with the Chief Justice that the judgment
of the Court below ought to be reversed.

FOURNIER, J. :—

L’Intimé ' Brodie, demandeur en Cour inférieure, a
poursuivil’Appelante pour $2,000 sur une police d’assu-
rance sur sa vie pour le terme de huit ans.

L’Appelante a plaidé a cette action que la somme de
$2,000 a été insérée par erreur dans cette police, au lieu
de celle de $1,000 pour laquelle I'assurance a été faite.

La défense allégue en outre qu’aussitét que I'erreur a
été découverte, la compagnie a offert & 'Intimé par pro-
tét en date du 13 octobre 1869, une autre police pour
la somme de $1,000, et que par un autre protét en date
du 9 décembre 1874, Ia dite compagnie a offert la somme
de $832,97, montant qui serait df sur une police d’assu-
rance de $1,000 d’aprés le systéme de participation dans
les profits, en méme temps qu'une somme de $25.15
pour les frais de l'action que I'Intimé avait alors fait
émaner sur sa police de $2,000. Ces deux sommes furent
déposées en cour avec le plaidoyer.

La Cour Supérieure, & Montréal, qui a rendu le juge-
ment en premiére instance, a été d’opinion que la preuve

2%
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établissait I'erreur alléguée. Elle a en conséquence dé-
claré les offres suffisantes et adjugé a I'Intimé le ‘montant
offert, en renvoyant sa demande pour le surplus avec
dépens.

Ce jugement porté en appel a la Cour du Banc de la

Fournier,J. 15, Reine, par Brodie, a ét6 par le jugement de cette cour

en date du 18 mars 1879 déclaré erronné, et la compa-
gnie condamnée a payer a I'Intimé la somme de
$1,882,97, sur le principe qu’il n’y avait pas eu d’erreur
dans 1'émission de la police pour $2,000. Les frais d’ap-
pel comme les frais de premiére instance furent adjugés
contre la compagnie en faveur de Brodie.

(’est de ce dernier jugement qu'il y a appel & cette
cour. -

11 ne s’éléve devant cette cour que les deux questions
suivantes: )

1o. Y a-t-il eu erreur en émettant une police de $2,000
au lieu de $1,000.

20. Dans le cas ou la police doit &tre considérée
comme n’étant que de $1,000, les offres telles qu'elles
ont été faites par le protét du 9 décembre 1874, sont-
elles suffisantes et conformes a la loi?

Sur la premiére question, je suis d'opinion qu’ily a
eu erreur. Hlle me parait expliquée d'une maniére
satisfaisante par le témoignage de William Orr, 1'agent
de la compagnie qui a regu P’application de Brodie pour
l assurance qui fait le sujet de la présente difficulté.
Apres avoir dit qu’il avait d’abord été question d'une
assurance pour 18 ans, il donne de la maniére suivante
les raisons qui ont fait adopter le terme de huit ans (1).

On voit par V'application de Brodie produite dans la
cause que le chiffre de $2,000 y est mentionné comme
étant celui du montant d’assurance demandé,—mais a
la marge on y trouve celui de $1,000, au sujet duquel
lagent déclare :

(1) See extract of evidence p, 12,



VOL. V.] SUPREME COURT OF CANADA., 21

Tam positive that the figures $1,000 after the words ¥ amount ’ 1880

in the margin of the said application were written in the presence

of the said Brodie, at the same time that the application wasmade Frywa Lirs
out. Ins. Co.

\

Le montant de la prime y est -porté comme fixé a Bnc:,f)m.
$168.34. Ce montant d’apres les taux fixés par la compa- Eou;;;;r,J.
gniesuivant lesquelselle fait généralement ses affaires,est —
précisément celui d’'une agsurance de $1,000 dans des
conditions semblables a celle dont il s’agit. La preuve
établit de plus, d'une maniére certaine, qu’il serait
impossible & la compagnie de faire des affaires en adop-
tant le taux que veut faire prévaloir I'Intimé, sans
perdre prés de la moitié du montant de 'assurance sur
chiaque police. Pour faire voir qu'’il a été adopté, dans
ce cas, il faudrait au moins prouver que’ la compagnie,
pour quélque raison de faveur particuliére, a dérogé a
ses taux ordinaires Au contraire, il parait que Brodie,
a4 cause de son poids excessif, n’était pas considéré
comme un sujet. favorable pour une assurance sur la

-vie. D’ailleurs pour déroger aux conditions ordinaires
de la compagnie, il aurait fallu a Pagent un pouvoir
spécial qu'il n’avait pas.

Cette application ayant été envoyée au bureau princi-
pal de la compagnie, la police fut émise conformément
3 la.somme mentionnée dans le corps de la police,
$2,000, au lieu de celle de $1,000 qui se trouvait en
marge. ~ Dans plusieurs entrées faites au bureau de la
compagnie a Montréal concernant cette police, Orr
I'agent, dit qu'elle y est mentionnée comme une police
de $1,000. Ces circonstances me portent a croire qu’il
v a eu erreur, et que le montant de $1,000 au lieu de
$2,000 aurait dd é&tre inséré dans cette police.

Mais si la compagnie ne voulait accorder qu'une po-
lice de $1,000 aux conditions ordinaires, et si de son
c6té I'Intimé ne voulait pas en prendre une de moins
de $2,000, pour la méme prime, parties n’ayant
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point donné leur consentement sur le méme objet, il ne
devrait pas y avoir de contrat. Clest sans doute ce qui
devrait étre déclaré, si les parties aprés la découverte de
cette erreur n'en était pas venu & un arrangement
pour s’en rapporter aux tribunaux pour décider la ques-

Fournier,J. 4jon du montant d’assurance. Les protéts respectifs des

parties en date des 12 et 18 octobre 1869, la lettre de la
compagnie du 18 octobre 1869 accusant réception de la
prime et déclarant que la police serait continuée
sous la réserve en ces termes des droits de chaque partie :
“ the present premium and all future similar payments
“ not in any manner to affect the rights and pretentions
“ of the parties respectively in regard to the amount for
“ which the policy should be held.” Ces termes démon-
trent de la part de la compagnie une intention d’exécu-
ter un contrat. D'un autre cété, Brodie en payant la
prime pendant cing ans, aprés cette lettre avec l'espoir
sans doute de faire maintenir la police pour $2,000 n’en-
tendait certainement soumettre aux tribunaux que la
question de savoir si la police devait &tre de 2,000 aun
lieu de 1,000 et non pas faire déclarer qu’en conséquence
du malentendu existant entre agent et lui, il n’y avait
eu aucune assurance. Je crois avec les deux cours qui
ont déja été appelées a se prononcer sur cette cause,
qu’il y a eu un contrat d’assurance, bien qu’elles n’aient
pas été d’accord sur le montant. D’ailleurs le special case
contient a ce sujet une déclaration des parties qui ne
laisse pas de doute sur cette question.

En conséquence je suis d’avis qu’il y a eu un contrat
d’'assurance entre les parties, et que la preuve établit
que le montant de ce contrat était de $1,000. Le juge-
ment de la Cour Supérieure accordant $832.97, comme
le montant revenant & 1'Intimé sur une assurance de
$1,000 d’apres le systéme adopté, me parait correct sur
ce point. Mais il contient une erreur évidente quant
aux offres réelles qui sont déclarées 16gales et suffisantes,
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erreur qui a eu leffet d’entrainer contre I'Intimé une 1880
condamnation & tous les dépens. Tre
Cette erreur a sans doute été commise en prenant pour Allf;;“ é*:fm
vraie I'allégation du plaidoyer qu’il avait été offert & .
PIntimé $25.15 pour ses frais avant 'entrée de l'action, Bio_]im'
en méme temps que la somme de $832.97 pour son assu- Fournier, J.
rance. Le dépot de ces deux sommes accompagnait le —
plaidoyer. i ce fait ainsi plaidé était prouvé, le juge-
ment serait correct. Mais en référant au prolét en date
du 9 décembre 1874, on y voit que la somme de $882.97
est offerte dans les formes voulues par 'art. 1163 C. C.;
et les art. 538 et seq. C. P.C, mais quant aux frais, il
n'en est pas ainsi.. Le protét ne contient que la décla-
ration que la compagnie est disposée a payer les frais
encourus par le procureur de Brodie; elle est en ces
termes: “ and furthermore the said company are will-
“ ing to pay and hereby offer to pay the costs incurred
“ by the said William Brodie to his attorney, and which
«“ costs the said company have already heretofore tend-
“ ered to the said William Brodie.” Le special case
soumis par les deux parlies contient & ce sujet la décla-
ration suivante: It also asserted the Appellant’s read-
“ iness to pay costs incurred.” Ainsiiln'y a pas a se
tromper sur la nature des offres concernant les frais.
('est une simple déclaration de la volonté de la compa-
gnie de les payer. Mais cela n'est pas suffisant pour des
offres légales quant aux frais. Pour que les offres réelles
soient valables, suivant l'art. 1163 paragraphe 3, “Il
faut qu’elles soient de la totalité de la somme exigible,
des arrérages ou intéréts dus, des frais liguidés, et d'une
- somme pour les frais non-liquidés, sauf o parfaire.”
D’apreés cet article, pour que les offres fussent valables
il était de rigueur de mentionner une somme détermi-
née comme offerte pour les frais, avec la déclaration sauf
& parfaire—avec de plus description des espéces offertes
afin de constater, comme pour la somme principale, que
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1880 cette offre était faite en monmnaies courantes et en
Tee  espdces réglées par la loi.—Cela n’ayant pas 6t6 fait, les
Aﬁg‘ ({‘J;FE offres faites étaient insuffisantes et auraient dé étre dé-
v.  clarées telles. Le jugement de la Cour Supérieure qui
BRODIE: 1os a déclarées légales est en violation de l’art.1163. Le
FOumler:J -jugement de la Cour du Banc de la Reine, les a décla-
rées 1nsuﬂisantes — mais comme cette Cour donnait
gain de cause & Brodie principalement sur le principe
que la police était de $2,000, elle n’est pas entrée dans
Pexamen de la question de la suffisance des offres quant
aux frais, Elle se borne & les déclarer insuffisantes
d’une maniére générale ; mais cette déclaration portant
aussi bien sur l'insuffisance des offres.quant aux capital
que par rapport aux frais, on doit en faire application
aux frais, quoiqu'elle ne puisse l’étre au capital, dont
les offres, suivant mon opinion, auraient été suffisantes

si celle des frais efit été 1également faite.

Etant d’avis qu'il y a eu erreur dans 'insertion de la
somme de $2,000, au lieu de celle de $1,000, comme le
montant de la police d’assurance, je crois que la Cour
du Banc de la Reine aurait di, en déclarant les offres
insuffisantes, ne donner jugement toutefois que pour
$832.97 avec les dépens dans les deux cours. ,

Je suis d’opinion que tel devrait &tre le jugement de.

cette Cour.

HENRY, J. :—

The action in this case is on a policy of the appel-
lant company, dated the 18th of October, 1866, on the
life of the respondent for eight years, for $2,000 payable
to his personal representatives in case of his death before
the expiration of the eight years, or, in case of his sur-
viving for that period, to himself.

The defence is founded on a general denial and an
allegation that the policy was, by mistake, issued for
$2,000 instead of $1,000.
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In the margin of the policy is written and printed fi?

the following :—* Endowment participating policy—  Tasm
annual premium $168.44. Note for half each year. Term Eif“;" g}f“
8 years, sum insured $2,000.” ®

For two years the respondent paid the premiumsand BEEE'

gave his notes as provided for by the policy, and re- He_’i‘z’_ J.
ceipts therefor were given him signed by the Secretary.
of the company at Hartford, and contersigned by 8.
Pedlar & Co., agents.

They are dated at Hartford in 1867 and 1868. That for
1867 is as follows:—* Received from W. Brodie one
hundred and sixty-three dollars and forty-four cents,
premium due 13th Oct., 186%, on policy No. 26,868, in-
suring $2,000 for 12 months, ending on the 18th day of
Oct., 1868, at noon. Not binding until countersigned by
8. Pedlar & Co., agents at Montreal, Canada : Premium,
$163.44. P. & Co..” Thereceipt given in 1868 is the same
a8 the previous ome, except its date, and by it the in-
surance is extended to the 15th of Oct. 1869. Thus the
company received, altogether, three annual premiums at
the rate provided by the policy, and in the two receipts
stated. It is shown, however, that the premium paid
" was that applicable to a policy for $1,000, and conse-
quently only half of that payable for $2,000.

Previous to the falling due of the fourth premium,
the appellants, through their agent Orr (who was also
agent when the policy was issued, being one of the
firm of 8. Pedlar & Co.,) objected to receive the pre-
minm as before, and insisted that, inasmuch as the pre-
mium paid was that applica.ble to a policy of but $1,000,
they would receive the premium thereafter as for a
policy for that amount only, that the insertion of $2,000
instead of $1,000 was a mistake, or error, and that the
respondent only applied for,and was entitled to receive,a
policy for $1,000. Protests were made on both sides, but
it was finally agreed, at the suggestion of the company,
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that the policy should remain, and that the respondent
should continue to pay the same premium as previously,
the question of the amount for which the company
should be liable to be the subject of a future arrange-
ment or legal decision.

The respondent paid up all the necessary premiums
and the company received them under that arrange-
ment.

It is, therefore, a question to be decided by the evi-
dence, whether the application was for but $1,000, as al-
leged by the appellant, and that both parties so understood
it. It might have been made a question whether a
binding agreement had at all been entered into, for if
one understood the dgreement and arrangement to have
been for $1,000, and the other for $2,000, the appellanis
by defending on that ground might, if the evidence so
warranted, have avoided the contract altogether. That,
however, is not their defence, nor could-they possibly,
after the understanding in 1869, have set it up. We
have no reason to doubt that one of two mistakes was
made, either as to the amount of the policy, or of the
anunual premium to be paid The appellants had the
choice when putting in their defence to adopt either, but
having made their selection they must prove the de-
fence as alleged. Had the mistake been in reference
to the amount of the premium, they could have so al-
leged either to cancel the policy or to get credit for the
difference as a set off to the amount of the policy. That
the premium charged was inapplicable to a policy for

any amount beyond $1,000, alone proves but little.

If the respondent intended to have a policy for $2,000,
and the agent, by mistake, told him and inserted in the
papers but half the correct amount of the premiums, the
policy would be good for the whole amount and bind-
ing, unless relieved from it in equity. If, however, an
agreement was reached as to the amount of the policy
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and the premiums, and a mistake in the policy was al-
leged, it would be a matter to be determined hy evidence
as the case might be. If the mistake, however, was as
to the premium, there is no defence to the claims for the
$2,000, for the plea only raises the issue as to the amount
of the policy. It may be wurged that it is hard upon
the company to pay double for the amount of the pre-
miums they received, but the mistake whatever it was,
was theirs, and if they have chosen to put their defence
upon an issue they have not proved, the legitimate legal
consequences shounld result. The principles of law and
evidence applicable to a procedure to reform a written
contract are those to be applied in this case; and to set
aside or vary such by parol testimony the most con-
clusive evidence is necessary, and it must be clearly
shown to have been an error in the contract in refer-
ence to what both parties agreed to, and understood.
‘We are not to enquire, under the defence set up in
this action, whether a definite contract was agreed
upon, for it is admitted by the plea that such was the
case, and our enquiry is therefore limited to the ascer-
taining what that contract was. The policy is suffi-
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cient evidence of it, and under the parol evidence we

are to be satisfied, beyond every reasonable doubt,
that not only the agent of the company, but the respond-
ent, intended and agreed for a policy for $1,000, and not
for $2,000 as stated in the policy. Had the written appli-
cation been for $1,000 we would have had something re-
liable to guide us, but the body of that document over the
signature of the respondent asks for a policy for $2,000.
In the margin, however, it is stated to be for $1,000.
That-margin was filled in by Orr, as he says, in the pre-
sence of the respondent before he signed the application.
There is however no evidence that the respondent knew
what was there written, for Orr does not allege that the
respondent either read it, or that he (Orr) read it to him
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or told him of it ; and when we consider Orr's evidence,
we, I think, would be justified in concluding that if the
respondent had known of it no insurance would have
been effected, or the amount in the margin would have
been altered. Orr, in the first place, states in most posi-
tive terms that the final arrangement was for a policy
for $1,000 for 8 years. If that statement had not been
refuted by what he said subsequently we might have
been guided by it; but such a position is to my mind
wholly inconsistent with other parts of his testimony.
In his evidence, he makes this important statement :

I have no doubt that the plaintiff always believed that he
was insured for two thousand dollars, or certainly so until the mis-
take was brought to his knowledge. He has never admitted since
then that he was wrong; I believe him to be perfectly honest in
his belief, and do not think the plaintiff ever had any intention of
defrauding or wronging the company.

Then again :

I think Mr. Brodie said at that coaversation (referring to the time
when the application was signed) “ that he would have nothing to do
with anything but a $2,000 policy. or something to that effect. It
certainly was two thousand dollars that he wanted.

It needs no logic to prove that, if the statements in
those extracts be true, it is simply impossible that the
respondent ever agreed to take an insurance for $1,000
only. So far there is evidence that he understood he
was getting a policy for $2,000. But, even if the evi-
dence does not necessarily go that far, the statements in
the quoted evidence entirely neutralize the original one
that he agreed to one for $1,000. Orr is the only wit-
ness to sustain the plea that such an agreement was
entered into, by which we are asked to vary a solemn

. written document understood to be deliberately pre-

pared, examined, signed and countersigned, and acted
upon for nearly three years.

It muost be remembered that this is not an applica-
tion to vacate or cancel a contract on the ground of a
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mistake of one of the parties. The rules and principles 1880
of law and equity applicable to such a case are very Tax
different from those applicable to this case. When, pre- ‘EI§1:A é‘(‘f”
vious to the receipt of the fourth premium, after the v.
alleged mistake was communicated to the respon- Bfo_pim'
dent, the company, finding one of two mistakes had been Henry, J.
made by their agent and others representing them, had ~
it open to them tohave the policy cancelled, and in that

case proof of such a mistake on their part,independently

of the respondent, would have enabled them to have

the policy set aside or cancelled ; but they could not get

that done except on terms of such equitable relief as the
respondent would have been entitled to. Here an
attempt is made to avoid the consequences of the gross

errors and culpable negligence of the officers and agent

of the company without any of the legal consequences.

The respondent,who must be presumed to have intended -

to get and to have agreed for a policy for $2,000, is to

be deprived of his right to have the policy he wished

and intended, and to have one fastened upon him which,

as Orr himself says, he said he would not have. It is in-
equitable and unjust that the respondent should suffer
through the mistake or negligence of the other parties,

and that he should be kept about three years in the

dark. )

Orr says that he knew at once, assoon as the res-
pondent said the policy was for $2,000, that there wasa
mistake ; but that he could not tell where it was until
he got back the application, and then the circumstances
came to hismind. It is, to say the least, a little singular
that he countersigned the policy having in the margin
conspicuously placed in large figures, and quite near
together, the amount of the policy and the annual pre-
mium. He also signed two receipts, both stating the.
policy at $2,000, and the annual premiums paid. One
would certainly have thought that the first.glance at the
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1880  yargin 'of thepolicy or at the receipts which he signed

Tas would have shown that there was an error to one

A{;g‘* é‘(‘f‘“ who, so soon after, was so immediately affected by the

».  mention of the amount of the policy by the respon-

BE(EE' dent. What, too, can be said of those at the head

Henry, J. office? They issued and entered the policy, endorsed

" and filed away the application, marking it for

$2,000 and the annual premium payable, and they

filled up and forwarded receipts for two years as for a

policy for that amount. I have no hesitation in saying

there was culpable and gross negligence in repeating

so often the mistake,whatever it was, and after which the

company comes with a bad grace, to ask for rectification.

‘When it was at last accidentally discovered that

either the policy was too large, or the premium too

small, the company, I think, were not justified by the

- evidence in the position they adopted. That position

could only be sustained by clear satisfactory and un-

suspicious evidence that both parties agreed for a policy

for $1,000. To vary an agreement such evidence has

always been considered necessary, and called for.. I

capnot find it in this case. It is more than doubtful, as

1 view it, and leaves the strong and irresistible impres-

sion that the respondent never agreed to accept a policy

for less than $2,000; that both parties intended a policy

for $2,000, but that Orr, by mistake, inserted the wrong

amount of premium. If his statements, which I have

quoted, are correct, and being made against his own

and his company’s interest we must so take them, no

other than the conclusion I have drawn can legiti-
mately be arrived at.

_ If,as Orr stated, “the plaintiff always beheved he

was Insured for $2,000,” and ‘“that he has never ad-

mitted since then that he was wrong;” that he be-

lieved him to be perfectly honest in his belief, and that

he did not think he ever had the intention of defrand-
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ing the company, or wronging the company, and 1880
that when effecting the insurance he said “that Tyy
he would have nothing to do. with anything A};{:A (IJJ(';‘E
- but a $2000 policy,” and that “it certainly v.
was $2,000 that he wanted, and that he has always 'BEE'
since contended for it,” how can any one conclude that Henry, J.
he agreed to a policy for $1,0002 If that be the true ~
position, where, then, under the pleading, is the defence

to the respondent’s claim ? I must say I can see none.
Besides, the respondent was examined as a witness on

the part of the appellants, but his evidence was put

aside by them, a fact which should have some weight,

when he and Orr were alone present at the time of

the application. The company took the risk of examin-

ing him, and must submit to the reasonable construc-

tion to be put upon their excluding -his evidence—a
matter in itself not, perhaps, of much weight, but sig-
nificant, when considering the very doubtful and sus-
picious position created by Orr’s testimony and the

other circumstances in evidence. Orr says he (the re-
spondent) always, in good faith, considered himself in-

sured for $2,000, and if so, it is not difficult to divine

what his evidence was on that point. If the case other-

wise were clear as to the amount of the policy, the re-
jection of the evidence would, of course, have little
weight ; but, under the circumstances, I think it is
entitled to some consideration. Independently, however,

of that consideration, I think the evidence is altogether

too suspicious, contradictory and defective to sustain

the defence set up by the pleas. I think the appeal
should be dismissed, and the judgment of the Court of
Queen’s Bench affirmed, with costs.

GWYNNE, J. :—

1f when the mistake which the appellants insist there
was'in the amount stated in the policy was first dise
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covered, and the appellants caused to be offered to -the

respondents an identical policy for. $1,000, instead of

for $2,000, and the respondent refused to accept such
policy, the appellants ‘had then taken proceedings -
calling upon the respondent to exercise an option
to -have the. whole contract annulled, or to have
the "policy for $1,000 in substitution for the one for
$2,000, and if upon such proceedings the appellants
had satisfied the court that the mistake which- they
insisted upon did in fact exist, although it may have
been unilateral only, that is 'the mistake of the appel-
lants and their officers only, both upon principle and
upon the authority of Garrard v. Frankel (1) and of
Harris v. Pepperell (2) the appellants would have been
entitled to succeed. .

‘When upon the 18th October, 1869, appellants agents,
Pedlar & Co., sent to the respondent the letter of that
date, wherein they say: “ We herewith hand you the
company’s receipt, keeping your policy No. 26,868 in
force, the company however claiming to be liable there-
under only to the extent of one thousand dollars for the
reasons stated in their tender and protest by J. H. Isaac-
son, N. P. of the 12th instant, you, on the other hand,
clainiing to hold said policy for the full amount of two
thousand dollars, for the reasons stated in your tender
and protest by Mr. Lighthall, N. P., of 18th October,

this day, the present payment of premiums and all

future similar payments not in any manner to affect the
rights and pretensions of the parties respectively in re-

gard to the amount for which the policy should be

held ;” and when this letter was assented to by the
respondent, and was acted upon by both parties,
we must, in order to give precise effect to this
agreement, hold that the parties have assented that
the policy shall be treated as a policy for $1,000, if

(1) 30 Beav. 445, (2 LB 5Eq. L
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the appellants should succeed in satisfying the court 1880
that the policy was issued by them by mistake Tmg
for $2,000, and the same question is now open EI;’;:* (I}‘(')‘_’E
notwithstanding the additional lapse of time, and _ ».
notwithstanding that the respondent is plaintiff Baopiz.
in an action seeking to enforce the policy as one for Gwynne, J.
$2,000, as if proceedings had been taken in 1869 by the
appellants as plaintiffs calling upon the respondent to
exercise the option of accepting a substitutionary policy

for $1,000, or of wholly avoiding the contract. For

the reasons stated by the Chief Justice of the Court of
Queen’s Bench, sitting in appeal, I think it clearly
established that the policy was issued by mistake for
$2,000, when one for $1,000 was all that was really in-
tended to have been given for the consideration agreed

to be paid. The statement in the margin, which is
positively sworn to have been there inserted before the
respondent signed the application, is wholly inconsist-

ent with the amount being intended to be for $2,000, as

stated in the body, and I can see nothing in the evi-
dence to contradict this statement, for I must say, I

attach no weight to the evidence of Mr. King. It was
argued that the reading the matter in the margin so as

to affect what was in the body of the application wasa
violation of the principle that a marginal note upon an
instrnment, which marginal note was, as was contend-

ed, not signed, could vot override the instrument which

was signed. But this principle has no application here,

for that there was a mistake in inserting the $2,000 in

the policy and in the body of the application also, is a

fact which the appellants may establish by any evi-

dence they can adduce, parol or otherwise, and the
variance between the amount mentioned in the margin

and in the body of the application is only referred to as

a piece of evidence to assist in establishing the mistake
insisted upon ; and assuming that marginal entry to have

3
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been, as itis sworn to have been, made before the respond-
ent signed the application, it is certainly a very strong
piece of evidence. Butindependently of this, the witness
Orr clearly establishes the mistake, if his evidence
is to be relied wpon ; and, to my mind, the fact, which

Gwynne, J. seems clearly established, that if the policy was sus-

tained as one for $2,000, it would amount to the gift of

about $1,000, for which the company (appellants)

received no consideration whatever, seems strongly to
support Orr’s evidence. There are other points which
also seem to support that evidence. It is, indeed, as it
seems to me, uncontradicted in any material point.

I am of opinion, therefore, that the appellants were
entitled to the relief sought had they taken proceedings
for that purpose in 1869 ; that they are entitled to the
same relief now ; and that, therefore, the judgment on
appeal should be reversed, and the judgment of the
Superior Court restored, except as to the costs, which
will follow the judgment delivered by His Lordship
the Chief Justice of this Court.

Appeal allowed with costs to plaintiff in the
Superior Court, no costs to either party in
the Court of Queen’'s Bench, and costs to
appellants in this Court,

Solicitors for appellants : Trenholme & Maclaren.

Solicitors for respondents: Davidson, Monk & Cross.
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CHARLES W. WELDON.......ccoveeerens e APPELLANT; 1880
*Feb'y, 17,
* June 10,

AND

JAMES VAUGHAN anp DAVID
MAURICE VAUGHAN...........‘} - RESPONDENTS.

ON APPEAL FROM THE SUPREME COURT OF NEW
- BRUNSWICK.

Assumpsit— Contract—Damages—Construction of contract—“Accord
and satisfaction.”

Appellant, part owner of a vessel, brought an action against respond-
ents, merchants and ship brokers in England, alleging in his
declaration that while he had entire charge of said vessel as ship’s
husband, they, being his agents, refused to obey and follow
his directions in regard to said vessel, and committed a breach
of @#n agreement by which they undertook not to charter nor
send the vessel on any voyage, except as ordered by appellant,
or with his consent.

On the trial it appeared that E. V., a brother of respondents,
had obtained from appellant a fourth share in the vessel, the
purchase being effected by one of the respondents ; and it was
also shown that the agreement between the parties was as
alleged in the declaration. On the arrival of the vessel at Liver-
pool, respondents went to a large expense in coppering her,
contrary to directions, and sent her on a voyage to Liverpool,
of which he disapproved.

Appellant wrote to respondents, complaining of their conduct
and protesting against the expense incurred. They replied, that
appellant could have no cause of complaint against them in their
management of the vessel, and alleged they would not have pur-
chased a fourth interestin the vessel, if they had not understood
that they were to have the management and control of the ves-
sel when on the other side of the Atlantic. A correspondence
ensued, and finally, on the 17th Nov., 1869, appellant wrote to
them, referring to the fact that respondents complained of the
“eternal bickerings,” and thatit was not their fault. He then re-

. ® PrusENT.—Ritchie, C.J., and Fournier, Henry, Taschereau and
Gwynne, J.J,
3%
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agserted his right to control the vessel, stated, in detail, his
grounds of complaint against them, and closed with the
words: “To end the matter, if your brother will dispose of his
quarter, I will purchase it, say for $4,200, in cash.” This amount
was about the same price for the share as appellant had sold it
for some years before. Respondents aoccepted the offer, and the
transfer was made to appellant.

Held, on appeal, reversing the judgment of the Supreme Court of
New Brunswick, that the expression “ to end the matter ”
should be construed as applying to the bickerings referred
to, and there had not been an accord and satisfaction.

The contract having been made between appellant and res-
pondents only, and being a contract of agency apart from any
question of ownership, the action was properly brought by
appellant in his own name.

(Taschereau and Guwynne, J.J., disgenting.)

APPEAL from the decision of the Supreme Court of
the Province of New Brunswick, discharging a rule nisi
obtained by the above named appellant, calling on the
respondents to show cause why a non-suit granted in
the above cause should not be set aside.

The facts of the case, as stated by the Hon. Mr. J ustlce
Duf in the court below (1), are as follows (=

“This is an action of special assumpsit, brought
by the plaintiff against the defendants, who are mer-
chants and ship brokers in ZLiverpool, England. The
declaration contains but ome count, in which it is
alleged that the defendants, at the time of the making
of the promise, &c., were merchants in Ziverpool, Eng-
land, to wit, &c., under the name, style and firm of
“ Vaughan Brothers & Co.” that the plaintiff was
interested in and part owner of a certain barque called
the “ Aunsel,” and had the entire charge thereof as ship’s
husband ; and also had the sole management of the
business of the said barque or vessel, and the direction
of the voyages thereof; that the said barque was then
lying in the port of Saint Jokn, about to sail for

(1) 2 Pugs. & Bur. 70,
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Liverpool aforesaid; and thereupon, in consideration
that” the plaintif would- consign her to the
defendants on her arrival in Liverpool, and . would
retain and employ the defendants to act as his
agents and brokers'in England, forand in regard to the
said barque, and the business connected thereunto, for
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certain commissions, &c., to be. paid to fhem by the

said plaintiff, - they, the said defendants, undertook
and promised the plaintiff, that whilst they, the said
defendants, should be such agents and brokers, they
would obey and follow the directions and orders of the
plaintiff in regard to the said barque or vessel, and also
as to what voyages she should go; and they would not
charter or send the said barque on any voyage except as
thereto directed and ordered by the said plaintiff, and
with his consent and approbation, to wit, &ec.
“Averment—That - the plaintiff, trusting and con-
fiding, &c., did afterwards, to wit, &c., consign the said
barque to the defendants on her arrival at Liverpool,
aforesaid, and did retain-and employ them as her agents
and brokers as-aforesaid, in regard to the said barque,
and the business connected therewith, for certain com-
missions, &c., to be paid to them by the said plaintiff;
that on the arrival of the said barque at Liverpool,
.aforesaid, the plaintiff did direct and order the defend-
ants not to copper or sheath her, but as soon as she
should have discharged her iaward cargo, to charter
her on the best terms for a voyage for any port or ports
on.the Continent of America, north of Baltimore.
“Breach—That defendants, against the directions and
orders- of the plaintiff, and without his consent and
.approbation, coppered and sheathed the barque, and
thereby and therefor expended a large sum of money,
to wit, &c., which the plaintiff was forced and obliged
to pay; and further that ag#inst the plaintiff’s orders
and directions, and without his consent or approbation,
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the defendants chartered and sent the said barque on a
voyage to New Orleans, in the Gulf of Mexico, a port
not north of Baltimore, but a great distance south of i ;
and in the course of the said voyage; and in consequence
thereof, the plaintiff not only had to expend a large sum
of money, to wit, &e., in and about the said barque‘ and
her disbursements, which otherwise he would not
have done; but he also thereby sustained great loss and
damage, and was deprived of great gains and- profits,
amounting to a large sum of money, to wit, &c.

“To this declaration the defendants pleaded (before
“the Common Law Procedure Act, 1878,” came into
force) the general issue.

“ On the trial before.the learned Chief Justice, at the
Saint John Circuit in August, 1876, the followmg facts
appeared in evidence :

“On the 1st June, 1868, the plaintiff was registered
owner of 48-64 shares in the barque “Ansel,” .then
lying in the harbor of Saint John; and Richard 8.
DeVeber and James 8. Boies DeVeber Were reglstered
owners of the remaining 16-64 shares.

James Vaughan, one-of the defendants, being then in
Saint John, called on the plaintiff and suggested to
him the expediency of his having an agent in Liverpool
to look after the vessel there. He spoke of purchasing
an interest in her himself; and the plaintiff, after con-
sulting with his co-owners, finally agreed to sell him
one-fourth interest in her for $4,000.- And on the part

- of the plaintiff it also appeared that he then employed

the defendants as his agents in connection with the
vessel in Liverpool, but upon the express and distinect
understanding and agreement that he should retain the
entire control and management of her; and thereupon
by Mr. James Vaughan’s directions, the plaintiff trans-
ferred one fourth of the barque unto the name of Edwin
Vaughan, on the 26th J une, 1868,
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“Mr. James Vaughan had been informed by the plain-
tiff, in the course of these negotlatlons that there was
a leak in the vessel, which the latter had been unable
to discover ; that he didnot intend to have her coppered
-until it was found out and that therefore, she must
- be kept in the North-Atlantic in the meantime. .

“She was despatched from Saint John about the 29th
June, 1868, cons1gned to the defendants at Liverpool,
with a letfer of instructions from the pla,mtlﬂ" to send
an onward freight to Sain? .Tohn or Boslon or some port
not south of the latter place. On the arrival of the
‘vessel at Liverpool, the defendants proceeded to copper
her; and against the plamtlff’s‘ instructions they sent
her to New Orleans. Anangry correspondence between
the plaintiff and defendants ensued, which was con-
tinued for about fifteen months; and in the course of
which: the plaintiff claimed to represent three-fourths of
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the vessel—that is to say, his own shares and those of -

Messrs. DeVebers. He asserted his right to manage
and control her, and charged the defendants with dis-
obedience to his orders, In a letter under date of 31st
Aug., 1868, addressed to the defendants, he enumerated
a variety of grounds of complaint against them; and
amongst others. that they had improperly discharged
Capt. Graham, the master who had taken her to Liver-
) pool, and substituted for him a relative of their own—
Captain Thomas Vaughan ; that they had, without any
- authority, coppered the vessel in Liverpool at a heavy

‘expense ; and that, contrary to his express. instructions,
_ theyhad sent her to asouthern port, viz., New Orleans.
And-against all these things, especially the coppering
of the vessel, as well on his. own behalf, as for the
Messrs. DeVebers, he protested, as having been wholly
unnecessary and unauthorized. In a subsequent letter,

: .of date 28th Sept., 1868, he informed the defendants

that the Messrs. De Vebers concurred with him in the
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view which he had taken of their conduct in relation .
to the vessel. Again on the 2nd of Nov., 1868, he
wrote to them as follows: ‘I must reiterate -
what I have already stated—that in coppering her. -
you did so without the consent of the other owners,
incurred a heavy expense without consulting their
wishes ; and also, in sending her to New Orleans, you
acted contrary to the instructions contained in my let-
ter, which, to my mind, expressed very clearly, upon :
what voyage I wished the vessel to proceed ; and which;,
1 consider a3 representing three-fourthsof the vessel, I had a .
right to direct He also told them in that letter that.
Messrs, DeVebers concurred with him in thinking the. :
extra expense, incurred by the dismissal of Captain Gra-
ham, was unauthorized and was improperly incurred.. .

“The defendants, on the other hand, denied the exist-. -
ence of any agreement or understanding, whereby the
plaintiff was to have the management and control of the .
vessel. They allege, on the contrary, that they were to ..
manage her in Liverpool ; and that it was upon that un-
derstanding only that they became purchasers of a share in
her; and having the management of her in Liverpool,they.
say that they acted for the best interest of all concerned
in coppering her and sending her to a southern port.
They assert that they never would have purchased an in-
terest in the vessel at all, but with a view to their havmg
the management of her in England. TFinally, on the 17th
of Nov., 1869, the plaintiff wrote to defendants a letter,
of which the following is an extract :

“‘Youare well aware that there are other owners Who :
are equally dissatisfied with the conduct of the matters
by you, and the loss the barque has sustained by your:
assuming the responsibility.’ *You complain both in

" your letter to me, as in that to Cudlip & Snider, of the

eternal bickerings ; and you say it is not your fault. In
reply: ‘had I not reason to find fault when my instruc-
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not to be done was done, and at owners’ expense, and W?&m
the property treated as if neither Mr. DeVeber or T had , ..

any interest " ‘You were only my agents; and if you
acted this way I had a right to complain, and you gave
me every occasion.’” ‘To end the matter; if your brother
wishes to dispose of his quarter, I will purchase it, say.
for $4,200 in cash, on proper transfer, after discharge at
Woolwich.

“The defendants accepted this.offer,and they procured
a transfer to be made by Edwin Vaughan, to the plain-

tiff, of the quarter of the vessel which stood in his name,

upon payment by the plaintiff of the sum of $4,200.

“The learned Chief Justice, on the trial, held that this
letter, coupled with the acceptance of it by the defen-
dents, and the transfer of his share in the vessel by
Edwin Vaughan to the plaintiff, operated as an accord
and satisfaction of the plaintiff’s cause of action; and
he thereupon non-suited the plaintiff.”

Mr. Thomson, Q. C., and Mr. McLeod appeared for
the appellant and referred to Taylor on evidence (1) ;
Smith v. Thompson (2); Hussey v. Horne-Payne (3);
Hardman v. Bellhouse (4) ; Bolckow v. Seymour (5), and
Thomas v. Lewis (6).

Mr. Tuck, Q. C., appeared for the respondents and
referred to Taylor on evidence (7) ; Giffard v. Whitiaker
(8); Furness v. Meek (9).

RitcaiE, CJ.: [After reading the statement of facts
hereinbefore given proceeded as follows:]

As the plaintiff was non-suited solely on the ground
that an accord.and salisfaction had been established,

1) 5 Ed. sec. 36. (56) 17 C. B. N. 8. 107.
(2) 8C.B. 44. (6) 4 xE. D. 18,
(3) 4 App. Cases 311, (7) 5th Ed. sec, 1034.

4) 9 M. & W. 596. (8) 6 Q. B. 249,
: - (9) 27 L.J. Ex. 34
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it is not necessary on this point to consider the
evidence, because in determining this question we must
assume that the contract as alleged was proved, and
the learned Chief Justice thought there was in connec-
tion with the question of accord and satisfaction nothing
to leave to the jury, but rested his ruling entirely on a

* letter addressed by Mr. Weldon to the defendants, dated

17th Nov., 1869, containing an offer by plaintiff to pur-
chase back from Edwin Vaughan the share transferred
by him, holding that when that offer was accepted
there was an accord, and when the shares were trans-
ferred to the plaintiff, there was a complete satisfaction
of this matter. When the case was moved before the
full bench, the Chief Justice adhered to the opinion
that the non-suit was right, but, he says, “with some
doubts, I admit.”

As the burthen is on the defendant of establishing
an allegation of accord and satisfaction, he is bound to
establish it beyond all reasonable doubt, and if the evi-
dence was verbal, and had to be submitted to a jury, it
would be the duty of the jury to find against the
defendant on an issue of accord and satisfaction, unless
defendant’s evidence established it to their satisfaction
beyond a reasonable doubt. So, if he relies on docu-
ments, which the court have to construe, as establishing
his defence of accord and satisfaction, and they are so
ambiguously worded as to be fairly capable of a con-
struction inconsistent with his contention, I think the
court, unless satisfied beyond a reasonable doubt that
what is put forward as an accord and satlsfactlon
was intended by both parties as such, and that there
was an acceptance in satisfaction as an act of the will
of party receiving, should not, by a doubtful construc-
tion, deprive a plaintiff of an unquestionable legal
right which accord and satisfaction assumes he has.

The only accord that can he set up in this case is
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that Weldon agreed to accept an agreement that Edwin 1880
- Vaughan should sell his shares in the vessel at their - W;;;;v
* full value, in full satisfaction of all damages sustained v, omix.
by him by reason of defendants’ alleged breach of con- it O,
tract, but I cannot bring my mind to the .conclusion __2
* that the letters clearly establish this..

T take it to be clear that there must be a suﬁiclent
satisfaction, and that it must appear to be of some value
‘or advantage to plaintiff; and I question -very much
- whether the unexpressed idea of getting rid of a trouble-
~-some partner (which has been suggested) could be con-
sidered s sufficient and full satisfaction. -

I'think that the offer was for the purchase of the defend-
ants’ shares in the vessel only. That the consideration
paid was for the price and valueé of the vessel ; that the
matter “ to be put an end to ” was the matter which
* the sale of the vessel wounld put an end to, viz., bicker-
" ings as to-her future management. That there was no
satisfaction for the breaches of the contract; that the
- burthen of showing a full satisfaction for the breach of
the contract was on the defendants, and that the accept-
ance in satisfaction must be an act of the will of the
party receiving. That the letters show nothing given
in satisfaction for the unliquidated damages accruing
from a breach of defendants’ agreement with -plaintiff.
Defendants get the value of their shares in the ship and
their connection with her ceases, and in their letter of
Dée. 9th, 1869, accepting the offer, they do not treat or
suggest-even that the transaction is in satisfaction of
- damages, that they designed it as such, or that they
- considered plaintiff in purchasing the vessel received
it as such ,—they say

) We a,ccept your offer for the fourth we are interested in, being
$4 ,200, after completion of her voyage to Woolwich, The transfer

and bill of sale will go'out by next mail, on receipt of which please
" hand to our agent, Mr. Lockhart, the cash in cash.



44
1880
W;;;:)N
v.
VAUGHAN,

Ritchie,C.J.

SUPREME COURT OF CANADA. [VOL. V.

There is not the slightest allusion to any claim of
Weldon against them, still less to the satisfaction of any
such claim, or that the transfer of the vessel was to be
accepted in satisfaction of anything but in considera-
tion of the price paid for the shares sold. In effect, we
are asked to read the words “to end the matter,” not
as referring to the “bickerings,” but as if they were
equivalent to end the matter of the bickerings, and
in full satisfaction of all claims and demands that I
have against you for all damages, for all breaches of
your agreement with me.

In McDowall v. Boyd (1), an averment that a bill of
exchange was given “for and on account of and in
payment and discharge” of a debt, is held not equi-
valent to an averment that the bill was given in
satisfaction of such debt. In that case Wightman, J.,
said :

It is contended that the words express not merely a suspension,
but a satisfaction of the debt: that is, that the words *in payment
and discharge ” are equivalent to satisfaction. I cannot attribute
this meaning to these words. I always distrust the use of supposed
equivalents, and the effect of the two cases referred to is this: in
Maillard v. The Duke of Argyle (2) “payment” was considered nob
equivalent to “satisfaction”; and in Emblin v. Darinell (3) “dis-
charge” was decided not to-mean ¢ satisfaction,”

The learned Chief Justice of the court below says:

I will not say that the plaintiff’s letter will not bear the construe-
tion which my learned brother Duyff has put upon it, but I think that
is not the natural meaning of the language, nor such a construction
as the defendants would probably put and were justified in putting
on it,

But notwithstanding this, it was not without some
doubts that the learned Chief Justice, as he tells us,
came to the conclusion he did. On the other hand, Mr.
Justice Duf thinks that although the words “to end

(1) 17 L.J.N. 8. Q. B. 295. (2) 1 Dowl. & L. 536.
(3) 12 M. & W. 830.
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the matter ” may certainly bear the construction which 1880
the learned Chief Justice has put upon them, he thinks Warox-

. ; v.
it a somewhat forced and constrained one. VAUGHAR,

Ritchie,C.J.

This is not, he says, the most appropriate language to express the
satisfaction of a debt or the release of a cause of action.
And in a very able judgment, I think he very forcibly
shows that the mote consistent and reasonable construc-
tion, is.to apply the expression “to end the matter” to
the bickerings referred to, giving those words “to end
the matter” their exact literal meaning rather than con-
struing them as figurative, and as equivalent to the
terms “satisfying and discharging.” The very able
and exhaustive manner in which. Judge Duf has
treated this question leaves nothing more to be said.

This was the only point discussed in the judgments
delivered in the coutrt below, but as one of the points
taken on the motion for a non-suit was that there
was “no contract with the plaintiff alone, but with
the owners of the ship,” and though this is not put
forward in the respondents’ factum, and, in fact, was
not argued before us, still, as I understand one of my
brother judges thinks that if the accord and satisfac-
tion was not an answer still plaintiff could not recover
in this action in his own name against the defendants,
I do not think it right to discuss the question as to
whether plaintiff or defendants supported their respec-
tive contentions. as to the agreement alleged, in the
declaration, nor as to whether plaintiff could, or could
not, re¢over damages for all the matters he alleges he is
entitled to. These questions must be tried out before a
jury, if the appeal is allowed, but I feel it right to say
a few wotds as to plaintiff’s right to bring the action,
supposing the allegations in the declaration shall be
sustained on another trial.

If this vessel was by the ownets placed in the
possession and wunder .the sole control of plaintiff,
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one of the part owners and the largest part owner,
for the purpose of running and managing the
vessel and all business connected with her, - as
he, in his judgment and discretion, should con~
sider best for the interests of all concerned, which I.
understand from the case was the position of matters .
when plaintiff sold by bill of sale to Edwin Vaughan,
not a member of Vaughan Bros., a.small interest in the
vessel, #§ shares, and which arrangement appears to
have been communicated to James Vaughan, a member
of the firm of Vaughan Bros., who negotiated the pur-
chase and directed the transfer .to be made to Edwin
Vaughan, and was acquiesced in by the new part.
owner as well as by Vaughan Bros., as plaintiff alleges,
the plaintiff, having the vessel in his possession and

under his sole control, and the sole right, by himself and-
those it should be necessary for him to employ, at home
or-abroad, to manage and control the movements of the
said vessel, and to do and transact all things necessary
to the preservation and employment of the vessel,andhe
did enterinto a contract with the plaintiffs such as is set

out in the declaration in this case, whereby -the vessel

was by plaintiff consigned to them and placed under

their control, not as part owners if they were interested

in her, but as his {plaintiff’s) agents and brokers for com-

mission and reward to be paid them by plaintiff, as

alleged, and.-if they broke the agreement, and in defiance

of its terms acted in direct opposition thereto, and to-

the directions of plaintiff, I can see no reason why the

plaintiff, the.only party to that express agreement on .
the one side, should not bring an action at law in-his-
own name for such a breach by the defendants; the
parties on the other side, to the agreement, in like
manner, as defendants, might sue Weldon for their com-
mission and reward on their fulfilling their part of the
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agreement and so . earning such commission and 1880
reward (1). ‘ ‘ ' Weroox
Nor can I understand how they can justify such a VAvGHAN..
breach as is alleged by any authority they may claimto  —
have as claiming to be interested in the vessel, or which thf_}_lfjc'J'
they may have received from Edwin Vaughan, a regis-
tered part-owner, holding a minority of shares in the
vessel ; having accepted the consignment of the
vessel- from plaintiff and agreed to act as his agent
and broker, they were bound to obey his instructions
and deal with the property he had so placed in their
hands as his agent and broker, and as he directed them,
or have given up the agency and restored the vessel to
the possession and control of the plaintiff.
The only privity of contract that existed, as put for-
ward by plaintiff, was with him and the defendants,
and the contract was a contract of agency apart from
any question of ownership. Mr. MecLachlan, on the Law
of Merchant Shipping (2), thus speaks of the position
of the agent of a ship’s husband and his non-account-
ability to the owners :
The owners cannot reach the earnings of the ship if in the hands
of the banker or other agent of the ship’s hdsband, although a sepa-
rate account of them is headed with the name of the ship ; there be-
ing no privity of contract with the owners, and the banker being ac-
countable only to his customer, or the customer’s assignee, if bank-
rupt, or his executors, if dead. : i
And the case of Sims v. Brittain (3), fully sustains
this doctrine ; the marginal note of that case is this :
4. B. and others were owners of & ship in the service of the East
India Company. B.was managing owner, and employed €. as his
agent for general purposes, and amongst others to receive and pay
monies on account of the ship ; and ¢! kept an account in his-books
with B., as such managing owner: To obtain payment of a sum of
money due from the East India Company on account of the ship, it
was necessary that the receipt should be signed by one or more of

(1) Bee Crawthorn v. Trickett, (2) P. 176.
156G, B, N. 8, 754, (3) 4B. & Ad, 375
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the owners, besides the managing owner, and upon a receipt signed
by B. and one of the other owners, C. received on account of the
ship £2,000 from the Fast India Company, and placed it to B’s
credit in his books, as managing owner. The part-owners having
brought an action for money had and received, to recover the
balance of that account : Held, that C. had received the money as
agent of B.,and was accountable to him for it; that there was no
privity between the other part-owners and C., and consequently that
the action was not maintainable.

FoURNIER, J., concurred.

HeNrYy, J. :—

There are but twoleading questions to be disposed of in
thiscase: 1st. Whether the letter of the appellant tothe
respondent of the 19th November, 1869, and the accept-
ance of the offer contained in it, amounted to accord and
satisfaction for the damages claimed in the declaration ;
and 2nd. Whether the appellant, being a part owner and
agent of the other owners at the time of the alleged
agreement for the consignment of the ship to the re-
spondent’s firm, can maintain the suit. 1t does not
clearly appear that the latter objection was taken on
the trial, but the consideration of it formed no part of
the reason given by the learned "Chief Justice, before
whom the case was tried, for the non-suit he ordered.
His decision was solely on the ground that the letter in
question was, when its terms were accepted, evidence
of accord and satisfaction. After full consideration of
it and the whole of the previous circumstances, and
the correspondence between the parties, I am of opinion
that the decision was wrong.

To say the least, the expression referred to, “ to end
the matter,” was of very doubtful meaning. Itis, and
must be, admitted that the words may be read in at
least two ways. They may have been meant to be
applied to putting an end to the * bickerings” com-

plained of by the respondents’ firm, and to prevent dis-
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agreements likely to arise from the relative positions
the parties occupied in regard to the management and
employment of the ship, each differing from the other
as to the control of her, both in England and in St
John. The appellant may be assumed to have felt that
the only practical way to prevent the recurrence of
such disagreements was by acquiring his former posi-
tion; to do which, it would be necessary to purchase
back the share of the ship he had sold and transferred
to the brother of the respondents. As early as August,
1868, and before any claim for damage had arisen, the
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appellant wrote to the respondents’ company that “ being -

desirous of avoiding difficulties in the management of
the ship,” he and Mr. DeVeber, the other owner, would
sell out to respondents’ company their shares on the
same terms the'appellant had sold the quarter, and for
the same reason repeats the offer in a subsequent letter
in November of the same year. When, then, the offer
was not accepted, he, it may, I think, fairly be assumed,
for the same and no other reason, offered to purchase
at a higher rate. Tn his letter of the 19th Nov., 1869,
after referring to letters of the respondents’ firm to
himself and Cudlip complaining “ of the eternal bicker-
ings, &c.,” of the appellant, he at first justifies himself
against the charge, and winds up thus:

You were only my agents, and if you acted in this way I had aright
to complain and you gave every occasion. To end the matter, if
your brother wishes to dispose of his quarter I will purchase it for say
four thousand two hundred dollars in cash on proper transfer, after
discharge at Woolwich, .

From this it is contended the words in question con-
tain an offer to receive, in accord satisfaction of his
present claim, the re-transfer of the ship on the terms
stated. Notonly so, but that that is the only construction
to be put upon them, because, to sustain the non-suit,
that position is necessary. If such were, at the time,
in tlie mind of the appellant, he, I think, failed to say
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80, or at all events to use language necessarily convey-
ing that idea. It must not be forgotten that up to the
date of that letter not a word had passed between the
parties as to any claim for damages on the part of the
appellant, except for the costs caused by the alleged
improper dismissal of the master. No reference is made
to the subject in the letter itself. There is no evidence
even that, at that time, the appellant had determined to
make any such claim for damages, except as I before
stated. No disagreement in reference thereto then
existed, and if not, how can the respondents now contend
that they so understood the words? How could the res-
pondents’ firm think, when getting their brother to re-
sell the vessel-—and for her full value too—to the appel-
lant, they were doing so in accord and satisfaction of a
demand and claim that had never been made against
them ? If the appellant paid, as the evidence shows,
the full value for the quarter he repurchased, what
consideration had he for the accord and satisfaction of
his claim, amounting to as much at least as the value
of the shares he got back, and if he got nothing but
considered his claim well founded, how can it be pre-
sumed or concluded he intended it to be included in
his offer? His offer may fairly be said to have been
made “to end the matter” in respect of the bickerings
he referred to, and nothing more, and I cannot see how
the respondents’ firm could have understood it as refer-
ring to or including anything further. It is shown
that when that letter was written, the appellant and
the respondent had never had any settlement of
accounts in respect of the ship. The appellant wanted
further statements and more information, and some
charges in the accounts of the respondents’ firm he
disputed, and at that time the latter claimed a large
balance from him. The respondents’ firm took legal
proceedings to recover that balance. If, then, the words
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in question be construed to cover the appellant’s claim,
why not the counter one? If the expressionreally meant
“to end the matter ” as between them—that is, the deal-
ing with the ship-why should it not include the claim on
one side as well as the other? It must be construed as
a final and full settlement of all their dealings, or it
must have a restricted construction. Did the respon-
dents’ firm accept it as a final settlement? The evi-
dence shows they did not. I am inclined to conclude
there is but one reasonable construction to be put on
the offer of the appellant, and that is the very opposite
of that put upon it by the majority of the court below.
The issue is raised by the respondent ; his defence de-
pends on proving it. If his evidence is unsatisfactory
the result must be against him. The defence here rests,
at the best, upon an ambiguous expression. It is the
duty of the respondents, by evidence, to explain that
ambiguity before it is sufficient evidence of their plea or
defence. Theyhavenot done 5o, and the reasonable con-
clusions in my mind are against the construction they
contend for. It is quite true that every one’s language
is to be construed against him, but there are limits to
that rule, and it can never be applied to force one into
a position- which the context and surrounding circum-
stances do not warrant.

Whether the conclusion I have reached be the cor-
rect one or not, I fail to see- how the non-suit can be
sustained. The judge, on a trial, would no doubt have
the right to decide upon the legal questions arising,
but I can find no authority to warrant a judgment of
non-suit in this case. The construction of the letter
was, according to all governing authorities, for the jury
and not for the judge. If the letter furnished explicit
evidence to sustain the defence, the case would be es-
sentially different. Here the meaning is to be gathered
from the general terms of the letter, and the whole of

4
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the surrounding circumstances. If a judge had also to
assume the functions of a jury, his decision would be a
verdict founded on facts as well as law; but when a
jury is sworn it is solely their province to resolve as to
doubtful evidence and decide upon doubtful circum-
stances ; and a judge has no power or right to usurp
their peculiar functions. The authorities are, I think,
too clear and decided upon the point to leave any doubt
about it.

The second question is as to the right of the appel-
lant to bring the present suit, he being a part owner
and ship’s husband, and the agent of the other owners.
This position was shown by evidence for the appellant
on the trial, which, if affected by negative proof, should
have been submitted to the jury.

Story in his work on agency (1) says:(—

It may be laid down as a general rule that whenever an agent,
although known to be such, has a special property in the subject
matter of the contract and not a bare custody thereof, or when he
has acquired an interest in it, or has a lien upon it, he may, in all
such cases, sue upon the contract.

The authorities he cites, and others, fully sustain the
position (2). The agreement set up is an oral one,
and for a breach of it an action lies’as well in the name
of the agent having an interest as part owner, as in the
name of the owners. In relation to the rights of agents
against third persons, Story, after giving two positions
in which agents may sue on contracts made with them,
says (3) :—

Thirdly, where by the usage of trade or the general course of busi-
ness, the agent is authorized to act as the owner or as a principal
contracting party, although his character of agent is known. Fourthly,

when the agent has made a contract in the subject matter of which
he has a special interest or-property, whether he professed at the

(1) Sec. 397, Cawthron v. Trickett, 15 C. B
(2) See amongst the later ones N. 8. 754.
(3) Sec. 893.
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time to be acting for himself or not. In all these cases the agent
acquires personal rights, and may maintain an action upon the contract
in his own name without any distinetion whether his prindipal is or
is not entitled also to similar rights and remedies on the same con-
tract. ]

I think the appeal should be allowed, the judgment
below reversed, the non-suit set aside, and a new trial

granted with costs.

TASCHEREAU, J. :(—

I am of opinion this appeal should be dismissed. That
the construction of the letters between the partics belong-
ed to the court alone admits of no doubt. That the Chief
Justice, at the trial, and the court, in giving judgment
upon the appellant’s motion to set aside the non-suit
granted by the Chief Justice, have properly construed
these letters, seems to me also clear. The appellant, in
the face of his letter of the 17th -November, 1869, and
the respondent’s answer thereto of the 9th December,
1869, cannot now be allowed to say that he did not
accept Edwin Vaughan’s share in the vessel in accord
and satisfaction. He proposed to “end the matter ” by
the purchase of this share. Now, the matier to be ended
consisted in the various causes of complaint set forth in
the appellant’s letter of the 17th November; and the
respondents could reasonably expect, when accepting
the appellant’s offer, that all matters in dispute between
them were settled.

GWYNNE, J.:—

It is an invariable rule of law that the construction
of all written documents is for the court and not for
the jury, unless there are any mercantile terms intro-
duced having a meaning different from what they

ordinarily bear (1); or, unless it be shewn by extrinsic.

evidence that the terms are so ambiguous as to require
(1) Purness v. Meek, 27 L. J. Ex. 3%
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explanation, in which case, parol evidence being
admissible to explain the ambiguity and to shew what
was really meant, the whole becomes open for the jury.
In Hussey v. Horne-Poyne (1), it was held that
no contract ought to be held established by letters
which would otherwise be sufficient for the purpose,
if it is clear upon the facts that there were other
conditions of the intended contract, beyond and beside
those expressed in the letters, which were still in a
state of negotiation only, and without the settlement
of which the parties had no intention of concluding
any agreement ; but if the question is, whether or not
certain documents produced in evidence contain any,
and, if any, what contract; and it is admitted that
the doctiments contain all the terms of such contract, if
there be any, and there are no mercantile terms intro-
duced, and there is no extrinsic evidence bearing on
the question, beyond and beside what is contained in
the written documents, it is not competent for a judge
to ask the assistance of a jury in construing the
documents (2). Here there was no extrinsic evidenc‘g
given or offered to shew that any expression in
the written documents was used in a particular
sense different from what would be its natural
meaning—nothing controlling the meaning of the
words used—there was no suggestion that the letters
did not contain the whole contract, if any there
was contained in them. The question was one of con-
gtruction wholly, namely, did, or not, the letters contain,
as the defendants insisted that they did, an agreement
for the accord and satisfaction of all claim of the plain-
tiff in respect of the matters which formed the subject
of the action; and that was, in my judgment, a ques-
tion wholly for the court and not for the jury to deter-

(1) 4 App. Cases 311, (2) Bolckow v. Seymour, 17 C, B,
i : N. 8. 115. o
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mine; and as to the construction . put upon the letters
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by the court below, I am not prepared to pronounce it Warpox
to be erroneous. It was contended that it is erroneous, v AUZ;IAN.

upon the ground that, as the claim sued for is one in
which other co-owners of a ship wereinterested as well
as the plaintiff, it could not reasonably be supposed that
the plaintiff was effecting to bind the interests of such
other co-owners in the arrangement he was making
with the defendants ; but assuming this to be so, there
could be no doubt that he could bind his own interests,
and that is all the defendants insist upon, in so far as
regards their contention upon this point. The fact,
however, which is involved in this argument, a fact
which does not admit of dispute, namely, that the
cause of action, in respect of which recovery is sought
in this suit, is one in which all co-owners are alike
interested, is, to my mind conclusive that this action
cannot be maintained, and that the non-suit is support-
able upon the other groundstaken at the trial, although
- the court below has proceeded upon the ground of
accord and satisfaction only.

These objections were—that there was no evidence
of the contract alleged in the declaration ; thatthe only
agreement between plaintiff and the defendants was in
writing, and it contained no such terms as those de-
clared upon ; that the contract, if any, was not with
the plaintiff alone, but with the owners of the ship,
and that plaintiff could not sue in his own name only ;
that the plaintiff proved no damage ; that there was no
evidence of payment by the plaintiff of any money, as
alleged in the declaration, as a consequence of the al-
leged breach of contract therein stated ; and as to cop-
pering the vessel that there was no evidence of that hav-
ing been done, as alleged, after the plaintiff had given
his directions that it should not be done. The evidence
was that it was done before these directions Were:given.

nne, J.
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- Now, the declaration is, that whereas the defendants
were merchants doing business in Liverpool, England,
under the name and style of Vaughan Brothers & Co. ;
and whereas, to-wit, on the 1st day of June, 1868, the
"plaintiff was interested in and part-owner of a certain
barque or vessel called the “ Ansel,” then lying in the
port of St. John, and about to sail for Liverpool, and
had the entire charge and control thereof as ship’s hus-
band, and also had the sole management of the business
of the said barque or vessel, and direction of the voyages
thereof, and thereupon, in consideration that the plaintiff
would consign the said barque or vessel to the said de-
fendants on her arrival in Liverpool, and would retain
and employ the defendants to act as his agents and
brokers in England, for certain reward and commission
to be paid to the defendants by the plaintif, they the
defendants then and there undertook, and faithfully
promised the plaintiff, that while they the defendants
were such agents and brokers they would obey and
follow the directions and orders of the plaintiff in
regard to the said barque or vessel, and also as to what
voyage or voyages she might go, and that they would
not charter or send the said barque or vessel for or on
any voyage or voyages, except as thereto directed and
ordered by the said plaintiff, and with his consent and
approbation ; and the plaintiff averred that, confiding in
said promise of the defendants, he did afterwards con-
sign the said vessel to the defendants on her arrival
at Liverpool, and did retain and employ the
defendants as his agents and brokers in regard
to the said wvessel, and the business connected
therewith, for certain reward and commission to be
paid to the defendants by the plaintiff; and the plain-
tiff further saith that on the arrival of the said vessel at
Liverpool, to wit, &c., the plaintiff did direct and order
the defendants not to copper or sheath the said vessel,
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but as soon as she discharged her inward cargo to 283
charter the said vessel at the best terms for a voyage Wurnon
to any port or ports on the Continent of America, v ADOHAN.
north of Baltimore and not south of the said port of Gwy—n;e, 5.
.Baltimore. Yet the defendants, not regarding the said —
promise and undertaking, and against the directions

and orders of the plaintiff, and without his consent and
approbation, did copper and sheath the said barque or
vessel, and thereby and therefor expended a large sum

of money to wit, the sum of $5,000 which the
plaintiff was obliged and forced to pay; and further,
against the directions and orders of the plaintiff,

and without his consent and approbation, chart-

ered and sent the said vessel on a voyage to New
Orleans, a port on the Continent of America, not north

of Baltimore, but a great distance south of that port,

and that in the course of the said voyage, and in con-
sequence thereof, the said plaintiff not only had to

pay and expend a large sum of money, to wit, the sum

of $5,000, in and about the said vessel, and the disburs-

ments thereof, which otherwise he would not have

done, but also thereby sustained great loss and damage,

and was deprived of great gains and profits amounting
. to a large sum of money, to wit: the sum of $10,000,
which he otherwise would have made, to the plaintifi’s
damage of $20,000, and therefore he brings his suit.

It will be observed that the cause of action here stated

is rested upon a special agreement alleged to have been
made with the plaintiff, a co-owner and ship’s hushand

of the vessel, whereby, in consideration merely of the
defendants being appointed agents and brokers in
England of the plaintiff, as such ship’s husband, and in
consideration of certain commission and reward to be

paid by the plaintiff to them as such his agents and
brokers, they (not being otherwise interested in the

vessel than as such agents and brokers of the plaintiff)
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1880 promised as alleged, and that the damage occasioned
WE:E)N by the breach of the defendants alleged promise is
Vavenay, damage alleged to have been sustained by the plaintiff
Gw;};; in his character of co-owner of the vessel, and not as
vl ghip’s husband. This is the gist and substance of the
declaration and of the plaintifi’s claim as therein stated.
To this claim the defendants’ defence is, that no such
contract or promise as is alleged in the declaration was
ever entered into or made by the defendants, and that
they did the acts which are complained of in right of
their being co-owners also of the vessel with the plain-
tiff, and under the authority also of Edwin Vaughan,
who, as their nominee, appeared upon the registry as
owner of sixteen shares owned by them in the vessel,
and in virtue also of their having been, as they claim to
have been, ship’s husband in FEngland of the vessel.
Upon the discussion,however,of this question of non-suit
we must proceed upon the plaintiff’s evidence of the
transaction out of which the alleged promise stated
in the declaration arose, and the question will simply
be : does that evidence, taken in connection with other
undisputed evidence which was given by the defend-
ants, support or displace the cause of action set out in
the declaration ?
The plaintiff’s evidence is that on the 1st of June,
1868, he owned 48 shares of the vessel, one Richard S.
DeVeber owning eight shares, and one J. S. Bodes De-
Veber owning the other eight shares; that on that day
the defendant James Vaughan came to his office and
talked about purchasing an interest in the vessel, and
about the advisability of having a person in Liverpool
to look after her. That he told Vaughan that he, plain-
tiff, was ship’s husband, and that if he, Vaughan, would
take one-fourth he could be plaintiff’s agent of the vessel
in England. That James Vaughansaid he would purchase
the one-fourth share, and would let the plaintiff know



VOL. V.] SUPREME COURT OF OANADA. 59

into whose name the transfer should be made, and he 1880
M . . . aad

afterwards told plaintiff that it should be in the name Warpox
of Edwin Vaughan. That he, plaintiff, drew up a y AUGHAN,
memorandum of the agreement, which was signed by Gy, T
himself and James Vaughan, and which he produced, ——’
and is as follows :—

Bought of Charles W. Weldon sixteen sixty-fourth shares of the
ship 4nsel, 818 tons register, for the sum of $4,000 currency, payable
on the proper transfer beihg duly executed, and the vessel to be
taken on discharge of her present cargo in St. Jofkn, in as good order
as she left Philadelphia.

St. Jokn, June 1, 1868,

I accept the above terms.
(Signed,) CrarLEs W. WELDON.
JAMES VAUGHAN.

The plaintiff also produced a transcript from the
registry, by which it appeared that on the 26th June,
1868, there was registered a bill of sale, dated the 4th
June, 1868, whereby the plaintiff assigned and trans-
ferred to Edwin Vaughan sixteen shares in the vessel.
The plaintiff further says that the vessel was to be sent
to Vaughan Brothers and not to James Vaughan, to which
James Vaughan assented. There was no evidence
whatever to the effect that Vawghan had agreed, or that
it was proposed to him, as part of the terms of purchase
of the sixteen shares, that such purchase should be in
any respect qualified, or that the transfer of those shares
should not carry with it all the rights and incidents of
ownership without any qualification, nor was any
evidence given to the effect that, nor was it suggested
that, James Vaughan had in terms expressly made any
such undertaking and promise as in the declaration
alleged. Such promise, therefore, can be established
only as arising by implication from the circumstances
attending the consignment of the vessel to the defen-
dants and the information given by plaintiff to James
Vaughan that the plaintiff was ship’s husband  when
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on the 1st June, 1868, Vaughan was negotiating with
him for the purchase of an interest in the vessel.
Now, in so far as this case is concerned, the transfer
of the sixteen shares to Edwin Vanghan, by the direc-
"tion of James Vaughan, in pursuance of the agreement
for the purchase of those sixteen shares by James
Vaughan upon behalf of Vawughan Brothers & Co.,
must be regarded as a purchase of those shares by
Vaughan Brothers, who are, as between them and the
plaintiff, to be treated as the owners thereof. That this
was the view of the transaction taken by the plaintiff
himself at the time of the purchase appears from certain
letters from the plaintiff to the defendants, which were
produced in evidence, dated respectively the 29th June,
and the 18th and 25th July, and 2nd Nov., 1868, and
the 20th Jan., 1869. In that of the 29th June, after
mentioning the despatch of the vessel to them, he
8ays
I have made up her accounts to the 10th instant, when she had
finished discharging her inward cargo, including seamens’ wages, of
which I have made a statement, so that all her expenses up to that
date will be charged three-fourths to me and the balance to Messrs.
DeVeber; and in paying the men in Liverpool, on her arrival, the
amount will be distributed in that way. The mortgage I had given
when I purchased Qlasgow and Black out I could not get discharged
until Wednesday last, when the transfer to Mr. Edwin Vaughan was
completed and the money paid over. Ihope you will have secured
an outward freight for her before her arrival either for this port or
Boston, as I think for the present she should not go south of the
latter port, and I trust you may be able to secure a freight of railway
iron for this place. I send you the account of her cargo, and hoping
that you will be fully satisfied with the ship.

I am, yours truly,
CrARLES W. WELDON.

In the letter of the 18th July he says:

Ihad the pleasure, on the 29th ult., of informing you of the ¢ Ansel”
having left, and as we heard of her two days after she left, clear or
the Bay, I trust she will be in Liverpool before this letter reaches



VOL. V.] SUPREME COURT OF CANADA.

you. I now enclose you an account of her disbursements for loading
here, including repairs ; also a memorandum of moneys received by
Capt. Graham. Youwill see in the disbursements I only charge
him with the balance after settling up his wages to the 10th June,
the day the vessel began her outward voyage and discharged her
cargo inwards., In paying off the men, in the like manner, the wages
up to that date will be charged by you, threefourths to me, and one
quarter to Messrs. DeVeber, and after that one-half to me and one-
quarter to Messrs. DeVeber, and same to yourself.

In the letter of the 25th July he says:

I am in receipt of yours of last mail and note its contents. I sent
you by last mail an account of disbursements outward, as I thought
you would not care for the inward account, you not being liable for
it. I, however, now enclose it as you wish it.

In the letter of the 2nd Nov., he says:

‘While T am ready to admit that you were fully satisfied you were
acting best for the owners, and the expenses certainly do not appear
large, yet I must reiterate what I have already stated, that in coppering
her you did it without the consent of the oTHER owners, and incurred
aheavy expense without consulting TaEIR wishes; and also in send-
ing her to New Orleans you acted contrary to the instructions con-
tained in my letters, which, to my mind, expressed very clearly upon
what voyage I wished the “ 4dnsel” to proceed, and which I consider,
as representing threefourths of the vessel, I had a right o direct.

It may be observed in passiny that the plaintiff’s
right of controlling the defendants as owners of one-
fourth only of the vessel is claimed only in right of the
plaintiff representing the other three-fourths. Again,
in the same letter he says:

As we certainly differ very much in cur views in reference to the

barque and her employment, ¢ matier always fo be avoided between
part owners, and as you seem perfectly satisfied as to her success,

and he repeats an offer previously made that the de-
fendants should purchase the three-fourth parts repre-
sented by plaintiff, and he concludes:

Trusting we shall soon hear of her safe arrival at New Orleans, ] am,
yours truly

And in his letter of the 20th Jan., 1869, he says ;
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I enclose my account against the ship to the beginning of the year.
Trusting she will have a speedy voyage, I am yours, &c.

In this account is a charge of “allowance for half
year, acting as ship’s husband, $50.00,” and the total

“amount of plaintiff’s charge against the ship for the

half year ending 1st Jan., 1869, amounting to $158.68
is distributed by him as follows:
Charles W. Weldon $79.84 =} or §%
L. H. DeVeber & Sons 3967 =1% ¢ ﬁz
Vaughan Brothers & Co. 39.67 =} “ 3%

It appears, then, from the plaintiff’s own evidence,
that the consideration of the vessel being consigned to
Vaughan Brothers was not that laid in the declaration,
but that the vessel was consigned to them in consider-
ation of their having become co-owners of the vessel
by the purchase from the plaintiff of sixteen shares there-
in, the agreement for which purchase was produced
and contained no terms qualifying the rights incident
to co-ownership in a vessel, nor was there any evidence
that the defendants, or James Vaughan on their behalf,
had ever consented that the purchase should be quali-
fied or restricted as to the exercise of any of the rights
and priviliges by law 1n01dent to co-ownershlp and
vested in a co-owner.

The defendants then, being regarded as the unquali-
fied purchasers of sixteen shares sold to them by the
plaintiff, the promise laid in the declaration could not
be established without an express agreement made by
the defendants in restraint of their claim to exercise
the rights and privileges incident to co-ownership, and
as no evidence of any such agreement was offered,
it follows that the evidence wholly failed to support the
cause of action stated in the declaration, and it is-un-
necessary to enquire to what extent such a promise, if
made and proved, would be binding upon a co-owner.

It was proved by the evidence of James and Edwin -
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Vaughan, which evidence was not contradicted, that 1880
the vessel was coppered and sheathed, and despatched wopox
to New Orleans, by the authority of the defendants as VAU”(;HAN,‘
beneficial owners, and of Edwin Vaughan as registered —
owner ef the sixteen shares purchased by the defend- ™/12% J-
ants from the plaintiff, and the plaintiff in his letter of

the 2nd Nov., 1868, admits this, and that in doing so

the defendants were satisfied they were.acting best for

all the owners, and however much the plaintiff may

have been originally opposed to the voyage to New
Orleans, there are passages in his letters of the 22nd

Sept. and Nov. 2nd, 1868, and the 20th Jan., 1869, which

seem to show that, however strong that objection may

have originally been, he adopted the adventure, and

was willing to share in the profits resulting from its
proving successful, as the defendants represented they
anticipated it would prove. But I do not dwell upon

this seeming acquiescence, as the question under discus-

sion is, does this action lie, acquiescence or no acqui-
escence ?

The plaintifi’s letters, however, and his evidence
clearly show that the defondants, through Edwin
Vaughan as registered owner, were the real beneficial
owners of the one-fourth part of the vessel. Now, as
to the coppering the vessel, the expense of which forms
one item in the plaintiff’s claim, the averment in the
declaration is, that the defendants “thereby and there-
for expended & large sum of money.” By the light of
the undisputed evidence, we see that this expenditure
was incurred by the defendants in virtue of their au-
thority as co-owners of the vessel, backed by the
authority (if that were necessary) of Edwin Vaughan
as registered owner. The expenditure was, however,
that of the defendants. It is not pretended that the
plaintiff had ever any demand made upon him for that
pxpenditure, or any part thereof, by the persons who did
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the work; the expense, therefore, alleged to have been
incurred by the defendants in coppering the vessel, is
either unpaid to them, and still remains part of the
account to betaken between the co-owners, to be adjusted -
“upon the taking of such accounts, or the plaintiff has
already paid his proportion to the defendants and is
now suing to recover it back.

The allegation in the declaration is that he has been
obliged and forced to pay the monies expended by the
defendants' in coppering the vessel. It is part of the
plaintiff’s case, that the defendantsincurred that expendi-
ture without any authority whatever or consent of the
plaintiff. Now as ship’s husband, it is plain that he could
not be obliged and forced to pay to any one, much less
to the defendants, a sum of money expended upon the
vessel by the defendants as co-owners without the
authority of and against the will of the ship’s husband,
and the plaintiff, as a co-owner, could not be obliged and
Jorced to pay, or to contribute to the payment of, expen-
diture authorized by another co-owner in coppering the
vessel which is the subject of co-ownership,anless he was
legally liable so to pay or contribute; if therefore he was,
as is alleged in the declaration, obliged and forced to
pay the expenses incurred by them in coppering the
vessel, no action at plaintiff’s suit will lie to recover
back from the defendants that which he was legally
obliged and forced to pay to them. As to the copper-
ing, therefore, the plaintiff is by the evidence placed in
this predicament: that he either has asyet paid nothing,
and the subject is still matter of account yet to be taken
between himself and his co-owners, or, if he has paid
anything, he must be taken, upon the allegation in the
declaration, to have been legally liable to pay the defen-
dants whatever he did pay them, and so cannot recover
back money so paid. The evidence, however, fails to
shew any payment whatever made by the plaintiff of
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the expense of coppering, and upon the taking of the
accounts, if any there be still to be taken, between the
co-owners, in respect of the defendant’s dealings with
the vessel, the plaintiff must assert, if he can, his claim
of exemption from liability to contribute to the expendi-
ture attending the coppering and sheathing of the
vessel.

Then, as to the loss of profits and alleged expenditure
upon the voyage to New Orleans. As to the alleged
expenditure, the same observations will apply; and as
to the loss of profits, it is clear, upon the authority of
Holderness v. Schackles (1), and Green v. Briggs (2),
that, although part owners are but tenants-in-common
of a ship, yet they are jointly interested in her use and
employment, and the law as to the earnings of a
ship, whether as freight, cargo or otherwise, follows
the general law of partnership. The question as to
the plaintif’s rights in respect of the profit or loss upon
the voyage, being one relating to a partnership matter
in which all the co-owners are interested as partners,
must be alone discussed in a proper suit instituted for
adjusting the rights and interests of all parties inter-
ested. It is difficult to understand how the plaintiff
can claim any damages for the loss of this adventure,
without an account being taken of the profits of the
adventure, which account can only be taken between
the partners; and neither for this cause of action, any
more than for the coppering of the vessel, can the plain-
tiff as ship’s husband maintain this action.

For the above reasons, I am of opinion that this

action clearly is not maintainable, and that the non-suit
must be upheld, and the appeal dismissed with costs.

Appeal allowed with costs.

Solicitor for appellant : E. McLeod.
. Solicitor for respondents: W. H. Tuck.
) 8 ?. &C, 612, (2) 6 Hare 395,
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JOHN MOWAT..ccesvirverreneersenseecsn veaeec APPELLANT ;

AND

WILLIAM MOFEE....coccocetircrncerrsessses RESPONDENT.

ON APPEAL FROM THE SUPREME COURT OF NEW
BRUNSWICK.

The Fisheries Act, 31 Vie., c. 60 —Jurisdiction of Dominion Parlia-

ment over Bay of Chaleurs—14 and 15 Vic.,, ¢. 63 (Imp.)—
Justification, plea of—Fishery Officer, right of, to seize “ on
view,”

Under the Imperial Statute, 14 and 15 Vie., ¢. 63, regulating the

boundary line between Old Canada and New-Brunswick, the
whole of the Boy of Chaleurs is within the present boundaries
of the Provinces of Quebec and New-Brunswick, and within the
Dominion of Canade and the operation of The Fisheries Act, 31
Viet., c. 60. Therefore the act of drifting for salmon in the Bay
of Chaleurs, although that drifting may have been more than
three miles from either shore of New-Brunswick or of Quebec
abutting on the Bay, is a drifting in Canadian waters and within
the prohibition of the last mentioned Act and of the regulations
made in virtue thereof.

2. The term ¢ on view " in sub-sec. 4 of sec. 16 of The Fisheries
Aect (1) is not to be limited to seeing the net in the water while
in the very act of drifting. If the party acting “on view" sees
what, if testified to by him, would be sufficient to convict of the
offence charged, that is sufficient for the purposes of the Act.

(1) “All materials, implements fiscated on view by any fishery

or appliances used, and all officer, or takken and removed
fish had in contravention by any person for delivery to
to this Act or any regulation any magistrate, and the pro-

or regulations under it, shall
be confiscated to Her Majesty,
and may be seized and con-

ceeds of disposal thereof may
be applied towards defraying
expenses under this Act.”

*Present.—Ritchie, C. J., and Fournier, Henry, Taschereau, and

Gwynne, J.J,
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APPEAL from a judgment of the Supreme Court of
New Brunswick (1), discharging a rule nisi to set aside

1880
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the Verdlct and to enter a verdict for the defendant MCFEE

(appellant), and for a new trial.

-This was an action of trespass for seizing and carry-
ing away plaintiff’s (respondent’s) boat and nets.

Thé facts and pleadings sufficiently appear in the
judgment of the Court hereinafter given.

Mzr. Lash, Q. C., for appellant :

The first and most important question which arises
in this case'is, whether or not the Bay of Chaleurs is a
part of the territory or territorial waters of Canada, and
thereby comes within the operation and prohibition of
The Fisheries Act. 1 claim the whole Bay is subject to
the legislative authority of the Parliament of Canada.

The Bay of Chaleurs is wholly within the jaws of the
land, and is a long bay or gulf, running up between the
provinces of Quebec and New Brumswick, and emptying
intothe Gulf of 8¢. Lawrence, which Gulfis the boundary,
on the north, of both provinces. The Court will take
judicial notice of the configuration and dimensions of
the Bay. The Bay of Chaleursihen, by the law of nations,
is not a part of the high seas, but a part of the territory
or territorial waters of Canrada, and subject to the laws
enacted by the Canadian Parliament. Direct United
States” Cable Co. v. Anglo American Telegraph Co. (2);
The Queen v. Keyn (3).

Moreover, by an.Act of the Imperial Parliament, 14
and 15 Vic., c. 63, entitled *“ An Act for the settlement of
the Boundaries between the Provinces of Canada and New
Brunswick,” Parliament, confirming the award of the
Right Honorable Stephen Lushington, and Travers Twiss,
Doctor of Laws, defined the boundaries between Canada

(1) 3 Pug. & Bur. 252, (2) 2 App. Cases, 394-422,
5 (3) 2 Ex. D. 63-289,
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and New Brunswick (in that respect) as follows: “thence
“down the centre of the stream of the Restigouche to
“its mouth in the Bay of Chaleurs, and thence through
“ the middle of that Bay to the Gulf of Saint Lawrence,
“ete.” _

Then, if by the British North America Act, the whole
of the Bay of Chaleurs became part of the territory of
the Dominion, The Fisheries Act must be held to apply
to this particular bay.

The next point is whether the defendant had a right
to take the boat and nets for delivery to a magistrate.
I claim that the effect of the statute is to confiscate to
Her Majesty, immediately at the time of the committing
of the illegal act, the materials illegally in use. See
The * Annandale ” (1).

The same principle is established in the U. 8. (2). This
is a forfeiture under a statute, and therefore distinguish-

. able from forfeiture at common law, which does not

vest ipso facto.

But here the boat and nets were afterwards, and after
due hearing of the matter, adjudged to be confiscated,
and it was while the goods were in Her Majesty’s
possession, declared by the judgment to be Her property,
that the respondent obtained a verdict for $900 for this
same property, and for being prevented from carrying
on an illegal business.

I will now refer shortly to the appeal from the _]udg-
ment on the demurrer. )

The second plea alleges that the fishing boats and
nets being implements and materials which were being
tllegally used, §&c., were taken by the defendant, the

(1) 2 Prob. D. 179, & Fruit Valley RR. Co., 13 Amer,
(2) Oakland RR. Co, v, Oakland R. at p. 185,
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fishery officer, which would mean that they were seized
on view.

1880
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The Court below have evidently overlooked that part %

of sec: 16, sub-sec. 4, which authorizes any person,
whether a fishery officer or not, to take and remove for
delivery to any magistrate, fishing materials used in
contravention of the Act or regulations made under it,
without any limitation as to doing it on view.

Itis clearly alleged in the second plea that defendant
did take and remove the boat and nets to be delivered to a
magistrate, and did deliver the same to James S. Morse,
Esq., a magistrate, &c., and it makes no difference that
in the plea the defendant is described as a fishery
officer. That may be treated as description or surplus-
age. His rights and powers are none the less as an
individual because he has special rights and powers as
a fishery officer.

The third plea not only alleges in this respect all
that the second plea alleges, but states in addition that a
trial was had, and that the magistrate adjudged the
boat and nets to be confiscated to Her Majesty.

The plaintiff relies on the fact that the action was
brought before the conviction, overlooking the fact
that the conviction relates back to the time of the com-
mitting of the illegal act. Robert qui tam v. Wither-
head (1), Wilkins v. Despard (2).

" Mr. Hannington, for respondent :

My first point is, that drifting for salmon is not an
illegal act in places not provided for by the Act. By
sub-sec. 7 of sec. T of The Fisheries Act, power is given

to the Minister, or any fishery officer, to define the tidal

boundary of estuary fishing, and it is only when this
has been done that drifting for salmon in that place is
illegal. The regulations made under the 19th section

(1) 12 Mod. 92, (@ 5T.R.112,
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only apply to the County of Restigouche, and they can-
not have force outside of the actual boundaries laid
down. It was for the appellant to show the act was
committed within the limits of the county covered by
these regulations.

Outside of his jurisdiction he had no right to act as
fishery officer, and still he sued before the magistrate in
his capacity of a fishery officer. The act must be
construed strictly, and I say appellant was bound to
prove that he was acting as a private subject, and on
view of the offence took and removed respondents
materials for delivery to the magistrate to obtain a con-
viction. ‘

The law is, that where a limited tribunal takes upon
itself to exercise a jurisdiction that does not belong to
it, its proceedings are a nullity. The jurisdiction of the
fishery officer being limited, to justify any acts as such
officer, he should have alleged that they were done
within his jurisdiction, and, therefore, the second plea is
bad.

Then the plea was not proved.

I contend, also, that the third plea is  bad, in not
alleging that defendant seized the nets within his
jurisdiction ; if good, it is not proved. -

The materials were not being used illegally at the
time of the seizure, but were confiscated on a pretended
view. '

The fishing took place more than three miles from
the shore, and there was an important point of law in
the case that might have been raised if the Government
had defined the limits of a district and professed to give

. jurisdiction to a fishery officer out into the deep sea,

beyond the three mile limit from the shore.

It is contended, on the part of the appellant, that
proceedings were had on the delivery to the magistrate.
But this has not been proved, for they never wyere
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delivered to the Justice,and the proceedings that did take -
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place were on the complaint of the appellant, after he Mowar
had confiscated the goods himself. The allegation is,  w

in effect, that the conviction was had before the suit
was commenced, whilst the evidence shows the con-
viction was had after action brought. The appellant
having taken and confiscated the respondent’s property
on a pretended view, he is clearly liable. Regina v.
Jones (1). With reference to forfeiture, all I want to
establish is, there was no forfeiture until the seizure.
The word confiscated does not mean forfeited. Forfeiture
from the time of the offence cannot arise in this case.
Tomlin's Law Dic. Vo. Confiscation, and Vo. Forfeiture;
Bouvier's Law Dic,, 1 Vol., 268 ; 4 Comyn’s Dlg, 404,
Tltle Forfeiture note to B. 7.

Mr. Lash, Q.C., in reply:

The conviction shifted the onus, and respondent was
bound to prove that his property was not liable to
seizure.

The judgment of the Court was delivered by
GWYNNE, J.:

The respondent sued the appellant in trespass for '

taking respondent’s goods namely : a fishing boat and
fishing nets, and carrying away the same and disposing
of them to the appellant’s own use.

To this declaration the appellant pleaded three special
pleas, viz.:

And for a second plea the defendant says, that at the time of the
defendant’s seizing and taking the plaintiff's goods, that is to say,
the fishing boat and the ten fishing nets stated in the declaration,
the said plaintiff was illegally and wrongfully using, and had been
using the same for the purpose of drifting for salmon in the waters
of the Dominion of Canada, and the said defendant, being a fishery
officer duly appointed under the provisions of the Fisheries Act, did
remove and detain the said fishing boat and fishing nets, being then,

(1) 12 A. & E. 684,
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1880  materials illegally in use, for the purpose of drifting for salmon, which
m B8 the seizing, taking, carrying away and conversion in the said decla-
v ration alleged.

MEE‘ The plaintiff joined issue on this plea.

Gwynne, J.  Now it is to be observed, that this issue does not dis-
T pute the allegation in the plea that the taking therein
admitted and justified is the taking and conversion
complained of in the declaration. If the plaintiff
intended to dispute that averment, the only way in
which he could have done so was by new assigning
specially what other act or acts he relied upon as the
trespass and conversion complained of. So, neither by
joining issue did the plaintiff dispute the fact that the
defendant acted in virtue of the authority under which
he justified. The only issue, in fact, raised by the
joinder in issue to the plea, was whether or not the
plaintiff was and had been illegally and wrongfully
using the boat and nets for the purpose of drifting for
salmon in the waters of the Dominion of Canada ;
whether, under such circumstances, The Fisheries Act
did, or not, authorize the taking of the boat and nets
which was admitted by the plea, was a question of

law.

The defendant further pleaded :

That the said fishing boat and fishing nets, in the said declaration
mentioned, being materials, implements and appliances that had been
and were being illegally used, and in contravention of The Fisheries
Act, for the purpose of drifting for salmon, the said defendant, being
a tishery officer duly appointed under the said Act, did take and re-
move the said fishing boat and fishing neis to be delivered to a mayis-
trate, pursuant to the provisions of the said Act, and the said defen-
dant did afterwards deliver the same to James S. Morse, Esq., a jus-
tice of the peace in and for the County of Restigouche, being the
county in which the said materials, implements and appliances had
been and were being used, which (s the taking, seizing; cariying away,
and conversion in the said declaration alleged.

Upon this plea also the plaintiff joined issne. Now,
Joinder in issue upon this plea raised no question as to
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any of the matters admitted in the plea as coming 1880
within the averment of “quae sunt eadem.” If the Mowar
plaintiff intended to raise any issue as to any of these ,r o
matters, as, for example, that the taking and conversion Gwymme, J
complained of was not that admitted in the plea; that ——
it was not a taking for the purpose of being delivered ’
to a magistrate under the provisions of the Act; that, as
matter of fact, the things taken were not delivered to a
magistrate of the County of Restigouche, as alleged ; or
that the illegal uses alleged in the plea was not at all
within the County of Restigouche, if that was material ;
or that the defendant, instead of dealing with the things
taken as authorised by the Act, had converted and dis-
posed thereof to his own use; the only way in which
he could have raised an issue as to any of those matters
admitted in the plea, and averred to be the taking and
conversion complained of, would be by new assign-
ment. The only issue in fact raised by joinder in issue
to this plea was, whether or not the boat and nets had
been and were being illegally used in contravention of
The Fisheries Act for the purpose of drifting for salmon.
‘Whether or not the Act authorised the taking and dis-
position of them, admitted in the plea, was a question
of law.

The defendant further pleaded :

That the said plaintiff having used and was using the said fishing
boat and fishing nets as materials, implements and appliances for
drifting for salmon in certain waters within the County of Restigoucke,.
or in the waters forming the boundary between the County of Bona-
venture,in the Province of Quebec, and the said County of Restigouche,
illegally, and in contravention of The Fisheries 4ct, the said defen-
dant took and removed the same for delivery to a magistrate, in pur-
suance of the provisions of the said Aect, and did deliver the same to
one James S. Morse, Esq., then being a justice of the peace or magis-
trate of the said County of Restigouche, and such proceedings under
the said Act were thereupon had that the said magistrate, upon hear-

ing the matter and the evidence, and what was alleged in his defence
“on behalf ofgthe said plaintiff; adjudged the said plaintiff to be guilty
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1880  of an infraction of the said Fisheries Act, and that the said fishing

l/l\;v;:x'r boat and fishing nets had been materials, implements and appliances
used for drifting for salmon in the said waters and in contravention of

.
McFuE.  the said Fisher:es Act, and did adjudge the same to be confiscated to

Gwynne, J. Her Majesty in pursuance of the provisions of the said Act, and which
—"  taking and removal and delivery to the said magisirate and the confis-
cation thereof is the taking, seizing, carrying away and conversion in
the said declaration alleged. o
The observations addressed to the joinder in issue
upon the other pleas apply, but with additional force,
to this plea, when we observe the peculiar frame of the
plea and its difference from the others. It alleges, as
did the other pleas, the illegal drifting for salmon in
contravention of the Fisheries Act, and it admits the
taking and delivery to a magistrate under the provi-
sions of the Act, as in the last preceding plea, but pro-
ceeds to allege new matter consequential upon these
acts, namely, that the plaintiff was convicted before the
magistrate of the above offence, and that the boat and
fishing nets of the plaintiff, for the alleged wrongful
taking and conversion of which this action was brought,
were adjudicated to be, and became, confiscated to Her
Majesty, in pursuance of ihe provisions of The Fisheries
‘Act. The short substance of the plea is that it confesses
the taking the property as property by law liable to
forfeiture to Her Majesty for the illegal act of drifting
for salmon, but avoids all liability of the defendant to
the plaintiff for such taking, for that the plaintiff, by
.due process of law, was found guilty of the illegal act,
and that the property was in due form of law adjudi-
cated to be, and became, for such illegal act confiscated
to Her Majesty : and the gist of the plea is, that
under such circumstances- no action lies at suit
of the plaintiff. By merely joining issue upon
this plea, the plaintiff has placed himself in this
position : that he must be concluded by such
conviction and adjudication upon its being pro-
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duced. Not having by replication pleaded anything
in avoidance of the conviction and adjudication—as
that it had been quashed—he could not, even if it had
been. quashed, have availed himself of that answer,
upon joinder in issue to the plea. . '

Besides joining in issueon the pleas, the plaintiff,
also by leave of the Court, demurred thereto, but the
issues in fact went down to trial before argument
of the issues in law. At the trial the sole ques-
tion npon the issues joined was as to the legality
of the drifting for salmon at the place where it
took place, for the fact was not denied, but was
admitted to have taken place in the Bay of Chaleurs
opposite to the River Charlo, but, as was contended by
plaintiff, at a greater distance than three miles from
either shore of New Brunswick, or of Quebec—the whole
defence being, that in such case, as was contended by
the plaintiff, The Fisheries Act had no operation; the
contention being, that if more than three miles from
either shore the drifting took place in the open sea, and
not within the Dominion of Canada, or the jurisdiction
of the Dominion Parliament. Attention does not
appear to have been drawn at the trial to the issue
upon the third special plea, which set up the convic-
tion of the plaintiff for having committed the offence
charged at or mear the River Charlo, in the Parish of
Colborne, in _the County of Restigouche, in the Bay of
Chaleurs in contravention of The Fisheries Act, and
whereby the plaintiff was adjudged to forfeit the net,

fixings and apparatus thereto connected, and also the
boat as forfeited under The Fisheries A«t, to be applied
according to law—which conviction, not having been
quashed or impeached, remained in full force and con-
clusive upon the plaintiff as to the facts thereby
adjudicated.

‘The parties seem to have been willing to stand upon
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the ground which was the real substantial matter in
contest, namely : whether, assuming the drifting to
have taken place more than three miles from either
shore, if the jury should find that to be the fact, such
drifting would come within the operation and prohibi-
tion of The Fisheries Act ?

Much evidence was entered into to establish at what
distance from shore the drifiing did take place, and at
the close of the evidence it was agreed between the
parties that the following questions should be sub-
mitted to the jury, namely:

1st. Was the fishing by the plaintiff within three miles of any

shore of the Dominion of Canada?
2nd. What do the jury assess the damages at?

and that a verdict should be entered for the plaintiff
upon all the issues, with liberty to the defendant to
move the Court to alter the verdict and to enter a ver-
dict for the defendant upon all or any of the issues,
and to enter the verdict or judgment for either party,
as well upon the finding at the trial and the results of
the demurrer, or both, or either, as the Court may think
proper.

The jury found that the fishing by the plaintiff was
not within three miles of any shore of the Dominion of
Canada, and they rendered a verdict for the plaintiff
with $900 damages.

Upon a rule being obtained in the ensuing term
to set aside this verdict and to enter a verdict for
the defendant in accordance with the agreement
in that behalf entered into at the trial, and the
demurrers being argued at the same time, the Court
held the second and third of the above special pleas to
be bad in law, and that the first was good in law but
was not proved in fact, and they discharged the rule
for setting aside the verdict, holding that,

‘Without considering whether the provisions of the Act apply to
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persons who may be fishing more than three miles from the shore, 1880
the defendant had no power of seizure and detention, unless the I\m .
offence was committed in his view, which it clearly was not in the 2.

- present case; and they held that therefore the defendant had MoFEE.
entirely failed to prove his justification, and that there is no greund
for disturbing the verdict.

Gwynne, J.

These observations apply plainly only to the first of
the above special pleas, which the Court held to be
sufficient in law, for, as to the others, which they pro-
nounced to be insufficient, they wholly disregarded
the issues in fact raised thereon.

From this judgment, both upon the rule nisi and upon
the demurrers to the above second and third special
pleas, the defendant appeals; the plaintiff raises no
cross appeal. :

That there has been a miscarriage of justice by this
judgment will be apparent when we consider its effect
to be, that it wholly sets at nought the material point
which the parties went down to try, awd the issues in
fact raised upon the record, namely, whether drifting
for salmon in the Bay of Chaleurs, at the place in
question, opposite the mouth of the River Charlo, was
an illegal act within the prohibition and operation of
The Fisheries Act,and damages, which were assessed by
the jury at $900, upon the assumption that the act of
drifting complained of was not illegal, and that there-
fore the seizure was wholly unjustified, are sustained
by the court, wholly regardless of the fact whether
the act was illegal or not, and in the face of a convic-
tion for its illegality not complained of as bad on its
face, whereby the plaintiff has been convicted of the
offence charged, and the property, for the taking of
which this action has been brought, has been adjudi-
cated to be confiscated to Her Majesty by a conviction
and adjudication of confiscation which has not been
reversed or quashed. '

“The fourth plea on the record, that is, the third of the
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above special pleas, is unobjectionable in point of law,
and shows, if true, a clear defence to the action by way
of confession and avoidance. [Robert, qui tam v.
Witherhead (1), and Wilkins v. Despard (2), were cited
as authorities for the contention, that inasmuch as the
Act declares all materials, implements and appliances
used in contravention of the Act, or of any regulation
under it, shall be confiscated to Her Majesty, and may
be seized and confiscated on view by any fishery
officer, or taken and removed by any person for delivery
to any magistrate, the plaintiff could not maintain tres-
pass against the defendant, although no conviction of
the plaintiff for the offence charged, or-condemnation of
the property, had ensued upon the seizure ; but where,
as is pleaded in this plea, the conviction and condemn-
ation did,in due process of law, ensue upon the seizure,
there can be no doubt that these judicial proceedings
enure to protect the person justifying the taking for the

‘purpose stated, and to defeat the plaintiff’s action, the

facts alleged in the plea being then admitted by the
demurrer, judgment should be for the defendant upon
the sufficiency of the plea inlaw. The case of Jones v.
Owen (8), relied upon by the Court below, was "a very
different case. There,to an action of trespass, the defend-
ant pleaded, confessing the alleged trespass, but justify-
ing it as authorized by an Act of Parliament, but alleg-
ing the act of trespass admitted to have been committed
for a purpose which was not warranted by the Act, and
it was held bad upon demurrer, the Court, however,
holding that the plea well alleged two offences- com-
mitted against the Act, for either of which the défend-

“ant might have convicted the plaintiff on his own view

NI 2N

as a magistrate, or might, as a private individual, have
apprehended the plaintiff for the purpose of being dealt

() 12 Mod. 92, , (@ 5T.R, 112
@) 2D. & Ry, 600,
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with according to law, but that instead of doing either 1880
of those things, which the Act authorized, his plea powar
attempted to justify the trespass as done under the Act,
although alleged to have been done for a purpose not —
Wa.rranted by the Act. , Gwyne, J.

* Now, as to the issue in fact Jo1ned upon this plea :
there being no new assignment disputing any of the -
Inatters averred under the guae sunt eadem, nor any
feplication avoiding the conviction and condemnation
pleaded, all that remained to be proved was the allega-
tion of the committal of the offence of illegal drifting
for salmon in contravention of The Fisheries Act, and
the plea was proved by the record of the conviction
and condemnation of the property which was produced.
Independently, however, of the conviction still remain-
ing in force and unreversed, it is clear that the act of
drifting for salmon, which was proved, and indeed
throughout admitted, although that drifting may have
been more than three miles from either shore of New
Brunswick or of Quebec abutting on the Bay of Chaleurs,
was a drifting in Canadian waters, and was within the
prohibition of The Fisheries Art, and of the regulations
made in virtuie thereof, produced in evidence; for the
Imperial Statute, 14 and 15 Vie., ¢. 63, makes-the bound-
-ary line between old Canada and New Brunswick pro-
ceed from the mouth of the Mistouche River, at its
confluence with the Restigouche, down the centre of
the stream of the Restigouche to its mouth in the Bay
of Chaleurs, and thence through the middle of that Bay
to the Gulf of 8t. Lawrence ; so that the whole of the
Bay is within the present boundaries of the Provinces
of Quebec and New Brunswick, and within the Domin-
ion of Canada, and the operation of The Fisheries Act.

The second special plea also appears to me to be
sufficient in law, even if it be necessary to make it good
(which I do not-feel called npon here to decide), that i

v.
MoFez.
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should be averred that the things seized were,.at the

Movmv time of the seizure, in the actual illegal use which

MOFhE.

Gwynne,

exposed them to seizure; for that averment is substan-
tially involved in the allegation, which is, not only that
"they had been, but were being used illegally, in contra-
vention of The Fisheries Act, for the purpose of drifting

- for salmon ; and the plea avers that the property was

taken for the purpose of being delivered to a magistrate,
and was delivered to Jus. S. Morse, a magistrate of the
County of Restigouche, in which county, as the plea
alleged, the property had been and was being so illegally

-used, and the plea shows a delivery of the property

seized to a magistrate having jurisdiction over the
offence charged, and the plea avers that this
taking and disposition of the property is the taking
and conversion alleged in the declaration; the

_demurrer admitting all this, the plea, in my opinion,

is a sufficient answer to the declaration, and as
to the issue in fact joined upon this plea, there being,
as before observed, no mnew assignment, the only
question was as to the fact of the committal of the
offence alleged as the justification of the taking,
Upon the issues in fact, therefore, joined wupon both of
these pleas, the verdict should have been for the defend-
ant.

‘Weare not called upon to pronounce upon the suffi-

. ciency or insufficiency in law of the first of the above

special pleas. It has been pronounced by the court be-
low to be sufficient in law, and the plaintiff has not
appealed or given notice of a cross appeal from this
judgment, so that this is the appeal of the defendant
only. At any rate, as it only involves a question of costs

_'we are not bound to interefere, even though it might

be open to us to pronounce judgment upon this demurr-
er. And as to the issue in fact joined upon the plea,
there being no new assignment, the joinder in issue
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raised only a question as to the fact of the committal of
the offence which was pleaded as the justification of
the taking admitted, and that fact was clearly estab
lished as already shown.

I confess, however, that even if the fact of the offence
having been committed on view of the defendant had
been a matter in issue under the joinder in issue to the
plea, the evidence given upon that subject was, in my
opinion, sufficient, otherwise a most beneficial Act will
be stripped of much of its efficiency. Ido not think that

_the term “ on view ” in the Act is to be limited to seeing
the net in the water while in the very act of drifting ;
it appears to me if the party acting “on view ” himselt
sees what if testified to by him would be sufficient to
convict of the offence charged, that is sufficient for the
purposes of the Act. Now the defendant’s evidence is
that, having been informed by the plaintiff that he
intended to drift for salmon three miles out in the Bay
of Chaleurs, and having heard that he was doing so,
and having informed the plaintiffi if he should do so
he would seize his net and appliances, he came down
to look after the plaintiff. The defendant says:

I went twice to Charlo before I got the boat and nets; the time I
went the boat did not go out. On the night of the 5th July, 1876, I
landed below the station, found the boat had gone out, and I went down
the Charlo River, got a boat and two men and rowed out from Charlo
up along the coast, -~-could not find the boat; in the morning about
day-break I saw the boat coming ashore at Charlo Station. I waited
until the boat came ashore, and then I seized the boat and nets. The
net was piled upon the boat, wet ; they had one fish. I took the nets
and boat, the net was between three and four hundred fathoms, and
about twenty feet deep, meshes 6 or 6% inches—it was a drifting
salmon net.

~ The men also informed him that they had been drift-
ing for salmon. The fish, it is true, was a shad—not a
salmon ; but the net was wet, and it was sufficiently
apparent that the fish was caught with the net. The

defendant had therefore ocular demonstration that the
[}

81
1880
Mmr
0.
" MoFee.

Gwynne, J.



82 SUPREME COURT OF CANADA. [VOL. V.

1880  met, which was a drifting salmon net, had been just
Mowar recently used in that bay, and that the boat with the
MoFgn, 1iet had but reached the shore on return from such use

——- _ when he seized ; this evidence appears to me to have

Gwynne; I hoen quite sufficient to come within the provisions of the
4th sub-sec. of the 16th sec. of The Fisheries Act to
justify the defendant to seize the materials, implements
and appliances so used.

Our judgment, upon the whole, will be to allow the
appeal with costs, and to order that judgment upon the
demurrers to the second and third of the above special
pleas, being the third and fourth pleas upon the record, be’
entered for the defendant, and that the rule nisi in the
Court below be made absolute to enter a verdict for the
defendant upon all the issues in fact joined, with costs.

Appeal dismissed with costs.
Solicitors for appellant : Harrison & Burbridge.

Solicitor for respondent : C. A. Palmer.

180 THE MUTUAL FIRE INSURANCE

e COMPANY OF THE COUNTY; APPELLANTS;
May 31. OF WELLINGTON......covvvvvvenens
*June 21,
— AND .
JACOB FREY coiveviviieieiverenniininrasennee RESPONDENT.

ON APPEAL FROM THE COURT OF APPEAL FOR ONTARIO.

Fire Insurance—Mutual Insurance Co.~ Uniform COonditions Act,
R. 8. 0., ch. 162, not applicableto Mutual Insurance Companies
— Action premature.

Appellants, a mutual insurance company, issued in favor
of J. F., a policy of insurance, insuring him against loss by fire
on a general stock of goods in a country store, and under the

* Presext:—Ritchie, C. J., and Fournier, Henry, Taschereau and
Gwynne, J.J.
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terms of the policy, the losses were only to be paid within three 1880
months, after due notice given by the insured, according to the ‘E‘;;
provisions of 36 Vic., c. 44, sec. 52, 0., now R. 8. 0., c. 16], sec. prprpar
56, which provides that, in case of loss or damage the member  Fire
shall give notice to the secretary forthwith, and the proofs, INs. Co.
declarations, evidences, and examinations, called for by or under F:I:}Y.
the policy, must be furnished to the company within thirty days —
after said loss, and upon receipt of notice and proof of claim as
aforesaid the board of directors shall ascertain and determine
the amount of such loss or damage, and such amount shall be
payable in three months after receipt by the company of such .
proofs. A fire occurred on the 21st May, 1877. On the next
morning J. F. advised the insurance company by telegraph, On
the 29th June, 1877, the secretary of the company wrote to J.
Fs. attorneys, that if he had any claim he had better send in
the papers, so that they might be submitted to the board. On
the 3rd July, 1877, J. F. furnished the company with the claim
papers, or proofs of loss, and on the 13th July he was advised
that, after an examination of the papers at the board meeting,
it was resolved that the claim should rot be paid. On the 23rd
August, 1877, J. F. brought this action upon the policy. The
appellants pleaded inter alia that the policy was made and
issued subject to a condition that the loss should not be payable
until three months after the receipt by the defendants of the
proofs of such loss, to be furnished by the plaintiff to the defen-
dants ; and averred the delivery of the proofs on the 3rd of July,
1877, and that less than three months elapsed before the com-
mencement of this suit.
Held,—-On appeal, 1st. That a policy issued by a mutual insurance
company is not subject to the Uniform Conditions Act, R. S. O,,
¢. 162.
2nd. That the appellant company under the policy were
entitled to three months from the date of the furnishing of
claim papers before being subject to an action, and that there-
fore respondent’s action had been prematurely brought.
Ballaghv. The Royal Mutual Fire Insurance Company (1 approved

APPEAL from a judgment of the Court of Appeal for
Ontario (2) affirming a judgment of the Court of Queen’s
Bench (8).

The action was commenced on the 28rd August, 1877,

(1) 5 Ont, App. R.87. (2) 4 Ont. App. R. 203,
" (3) 43U, C. Q. B. 102.
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and was brought upon a fire insurance policy issued by
appellants. The policy is dated the eleventh day of
October one thousand eight hundred and seventy-six.
By it the company promise “according to the provisions
of said Act, to settle and pay unto the said assured, his
heirs, executors, administrators or assigns, all losses or
damage, not exceeding in the whole the said sum of
two thousand dollars, which shall or may happen to
the aforesaid property by reason or by means of fire
during the time this policy shall remain in force; the
said losses or damage to be estimated according to the
true actual value of the property at the time the same
shall happen, and to be paid within three months after
due notice is given by the insured, according to the
provisions of the said Act.” The fire occurred the 21st
of May, 1877. Therespondent stated his loss at thirteen
hundred dollars. Thesubject ofinsurance was a general
stock of goods in a country store.

The declaration alleged a loss by fire on 21st May,
1877, and set up, that the policy having been issued
after 1st July, 1876, and not having thereon endorsed
the statutory conditions provided by Ont. Stat. 39 Vie.,
c. 24 (R. 8. O,, ¢. 162), was a policy without conditions
as against the respondent. The appellants pleaded
nine pleas, the purport of them being as follows :

1st. Denial of policy; 2nd. Denial of loss; 3rd.
Denial of proof of loss; 4th. Denial of particular
account of loss; 5th. That policy was made and
issued subject to a condition that loss not payable
till three months after proof of loss; that proofs
of loss were furnished 8rd July, 1877, and that
8 months did not elapse before action brought; 6th.
Alleged that the appellants were a mutual insurance
company, incorporated under the laws of the province
relating to such companies, and set out conditions
endorsed on policy, and among others the condition as
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to three months for payment after proof of loss; and
concludes by averring that the thrée months had not
elapsed ; 7th. Non-payment of assessment due on pre-
miom note; 8th. Arson; 9th. That more than five
gallons of coal oil were kept on premises, contrary to
a condition printed on policy, pursuant to the statute
in that behalf.

The case was tried before Mr. Justice Morrison and a
jury on 26th September, 1877, when a verdict was
rendered for the respondent on the first six and the
eighth issues, and for the appellants on the seventh
and ninth issues. Damages were assessed at $700.

At the trial it was proved that on the next morning
after the fire, the respondent advised the appellants by
telegraph of the fire, and their secretary visited the
scene of the fire the same afternoon, when he was in-
formed of the particulars. On the 29th June the secre-
tary wrote to the respondent’s attorney, that if he had
any claim he had b.tter send in the papers, so that they
might be submitted to the board. On the 8rd July,
1877, the respondent sent in his claim papers or proofs
of loss, and on the 13th July, 1877, the secretary wrote,
stating, that after an examination of the papers at the
board meeting, it was resolved that the claim should
not be paid.

In Michaelmas Term, 1877, cross rules were ohtained,
and on the 15th March, 1878, the Court of Queen’s
Bench gave judgment affirming the respondent’s verdict
on the seven issues found for him, and entering a verdict
for respondent on the two issues found against him.

" From this judgment the appellants appealed to the
Court of Appeal of Ontario, and on the 27th May, 1879,
judgment was given dismissing the appeal, and affirm-
ing the judgment of the Queen’s Bench.

- From this latter judgment the present appeal was
brought.
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Mr. Robinson, Q. C., for appellants:

In the case of Ballagh v. The Royal Mutual
Fire Insurance Company (1), it was held that the
statutory conditions set forth in the schedule to the-
Fire Insurance Policy Act, 1876, Rev. Stats. Ont., c. 162,
are not applicable to policies issued by mutual insur-
ance companies. If this decision is not overruled,
under the terms of the policy, and by statute, c. 161 .
Rev. St. Ont, the appellants are entitled to succeed
under the fifth and sixth pleas.

The plaintiff furnished proofs on-8rd July, 1847, as
being proofs called for by his policy. The loss was not
payable until three months thereafter. The policy on
its face promises payment only according to provisions
of the Act. /

The policy also provides that the loss or damage
should be * estimated according to the true actual value
of the property at the time the same shall happen, and
to be paid within three months after due notice is
given by the insured according to the provisions of the
said act.” -

The action having been brought in August, and the
proof papers having been furnished in July, I contend
that the action is prematurely brought under the agree-
ment contained in the body of the policy.

Mr. MeCarthy, Q. C., and Mr. Clement for respondent :

The case is narrowed down to the question whether
the action has been prematurely brought, and also
as to the question of coal oil. Although the con-
ditions are endorsed on the contract, there is
no reference made to them in the body of the
policy.

Then, what is our contract with regard to time?
It is to settle and pay, not after proof but after due

(1) 5 Ont. App. R. 87.
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notice is given, unless the words *according to the
provisions of the Act” qualify the promise. Now,
notice was given three months prior to the bringing of
the action, then come the words in the 56th sec.: “And
the proofs shall, &c., and such amount shall be payable
in three months after receipt by the company of such
proofs.” This refers to the proofs required by the
policy ; now, if the conditions are not on the policy,
then there are none. This section cannot help the ap-
pellants, because that section directs the directors to
ascertain and determine the amount of loss, and then
goes on to say that the amount shall be payable in
three months, &c. The directors having refused to
ascertain and determine an amount, that section does
not apply. Supposing the insured were dissatisfied
with the determination of the directors, there is noth-
ing in that section to say that such insured shall delay
action for three months. -

Surely this section does not mean that in all cases
they shall have threemonths. The next section shows
clearly that the object is to give time to determine
what the loss shall be, and not the time to make an
assessment. Then, also, by this Act a condition unjust
can be declared null. '

I further contend that the appellants have waived
their claim (if any) to the three months delay, by
expressly refusing to pay the claims on the 18th July,
1871. .

Then I go further, and say the Uniform Conditions
Act c. 162 does apply. This court is not bound by the
decision in Ballagh v. The Royal Ins. Co.

“The Fire Insurance Policy Act, 1876,” was passed
after the 36 Vic., c. 44, s. 52, and being inconsistent
therewith, the latter section is superseded. See re-
marks of Harrison, C. J., at p. 120, of 43 U. C. Q. B.

The conditions in the body of the policy and those
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pleaded in the 5th and 6th pleas, as to three months
delay, differ from and are variations of the statutory
conditions, and being so, are not binding on respondent,
not being indicated and set forth in the manner pre-
scribed by “The Fire Insurance Policy Act, 1876.”

There is no difficulty in reading sections 53 and 55
together, leaving out section 52. Was not the object
of the whole act to give three months to pay after notice
and to collect three months after judgment ? The amount
which is postponed for payment is the amount to be
determined, but not the amount of the loss.

Having refused to arbitrate or to ascertain the
amount, we submit we had a right of action for refusal
to ascertain. ’

The only object of sec. 56 is to fix some way of
ascertaining the amount. The learned counsel relied
upon thejudgment of the Court appealed from delivered
by Moss, C.J. (1), and the judgment of Harrison, C.J.,
in this case (2); and on the judgments of Harrison,
C.J., and Wilson, J., in Ulrich v. National Ins. Co. (8).
See also Parsons v. Citizens' Ins. Co. (4); Parsons v.
Queen Ins. Co. (5).

Rircmig, C.J.:

The only point we have now to determine is
whether the Act to secure uniform policies applies
to mutual insurance companies. I have carefully
read the decision of the Court of Appeal in the
case of Ballagh v. The Royal Muturl Fire Ins. Co. (6)
decided in March last, and which has been just
reported, in which case that court held that policies
issued by mutual insurance companies were mnot
governed by the Act to secure uniform policies, and

(1) 4 Ont. App. R. 293. (4) 4 Ont. App. R. 96.
(2) 43U. C. Q. B. 111, (5) 4 Ont. App. R. 103.
(3) 420.C. Q. B. 141, (6) 5 Ont. App. R. yT7.
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after consideration of the reason there given, I am not
prepared to dissent. I agree that the appeal should be
allowed, and the rule made absolute.

"~ FOURNIER, J. concurred.

HEeNRY, J.:

I concur in that judgment. I am certainly con-
vinced that the Legislature did not intend to include
mutual insurance companies.

TASCHEREATU, J. concurred. _

GWYNNE, J :

For the reasons given at lérge in my judgment in

The Citizens Insurance Company v. Parsons, I am of

opinion that this appeal should be allowed. I am of
opinion, for the reasons already given in the case above
referred to, that the Fire Insurance Act of 1856, Ontario,
was ultra vires of the Provincial Legislature. Ientirely
" agree, however, with the judgment of the Court of
Appeal of Ontario in Ballagh v. The Royal Mutual
Insurance Company to the effect that (assuming the
Local Legislature to have had jurisdiction to pass that
Act) it is difficult to conceive it possible that the
Legislature intended by the language used in the Act
to repeal or annul the plain provisions respecting
mutual insurance companies, so precisely enacted in

the Mutual Fire Insurance Companies Acts, and that -

therefore the Courts should not construe the Act of 1876
as repealing or annulling any of such provisions. But I
confess that, to my mind, it is easier to construe the
Act of 1876 as intended to apply to mutual insurance
companies conducting the business of fire insurance
purely apon the mutual principle of indemnifying each
other by contributions among themselves, over which
companies the Local Legislatures might assert jurisdic-
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tion equally as to proprietory or stock insurance com-
panies insuring for cash premiums paid to them, as a
matter of business and for profit, over which species of
insurance being a branch of trade, they had, in my
opinion, no jurisdiction whatever, than it 'is to give to
the language of the Act of 1876 the effect of wholly
perverting the operation of a contract to the terms of
which the respective parties thereto had mutually
;agreed, s0 as to enable one of the parties thereto, who
had violated all the terms of theé contract, to recover
against the other who had violated none of them, and
although it was the express agreement of the party
violating the terms that in such case he should have
no. claim whatever against the other, but that such
other should in that case be released from all liability.
But quot homines tot sententice. '

Upon the settlement of the minutes of the order in
appeal the question arose as to whether the court had
held the action prematurely brought, and the court
intimated that they were of opinion that the appellants
under the policy were entitled to three months from
the date of the furnishing of the claim papers before
being subject to an action, and that therefore the action
had been prematurely brought.

Appeal allowed with costs.
Solicitors for appellants: Guthrie, Watt & Cutten.

Solicitors for respondent: Bowlby, Colquhoun &
Clement.
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CONTROVERTED ELECTION OF THE
'~ COUNTY OF BELLECHASSE.
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ACHILLE LARUE...ccee.ceoeereens sesses voress APPELLANT

AND

ALEXIS DESLAURIERS.......cosscc verr. RESPONDENT.

" ON APPEAL FROM THE JUDGMENT OF THE SUPERIOR
"COURT, DISTRICT OF MONTMAGNY, P.Q.

Election Petition—Supreme Court Act, Sec. 44—Right to send back

. record for further ‘adjudz'cation—Bribery—Appedls Jrom find-

ings upon matters of fact—Insufficiency of return of election
expenses— Personal expenses of candidate to be included.

The original petition came before Mr. Justice McCord for trial, and

" was tried by him on the merits, subject to an objection to his

Jjurisdiction. The learned Judge, having taken the case en délibéré,

arrived at the conclusion that he had no jurisdiction, declared

the objection to his jurisdiction well founded, and “in conse-

quence the objection was maintained, and the petition of the
petitioner was rejected and dismissed.”

This judgment was appealed from, and the now respondent, under
sec. 48 of the Supreme Court Act, limited his appeal to the
question of jurisdiction, and the Supréme Court held that Mr.
Justice McCord had jurisdiction, and it was ordered that the
record be transmitted to the proper officer of the lower court,
to have the said cause proceeded with according to law.

The record was accordingly sent to the prothonotary of the Superior
Court at Montmagny. Mr. Justice McCord, after having offered
the counsel of each of the parties a re-hearing of the case, pro-
ceeded to render his judgment on the merits and declared the
election void. The respondent then appealed to the Supreme
Court, and contended that Mr. Justice McCord had no jurisdic-
tion to proceed with the case.

*Prasunt; Ritchie, C. J., and Fournier, Henry, Taschereau and
Gwynne, J. J. ’

1

1880

*Nov. 4, 5.

1881

*Feb'y. 11,
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Held,—That the Supreme Court on the first appeal, could not, even
if the appeal had not heen limited to the question of jurisdiction,
have given a decision on the merits, and that the order of this
court remitting the record to the praper officer of the court a
guo to be proceeded with according to law, gave jurisdiction to
Mr. Justice MeCord to proceed with the case on the merits, and
to pronounce a judgment on sucl merits, which latter judgment
was properly appealable under sec. 48, Supreme Court Act.
(Fournier and Henry, J.J., dissenting).

The charge upon which this appeal was principally decided was
that of the respondent’s bribery of one David Asselin. The
learned Judge who tried the case found, as a matter of fact, that
appellant had underhandedly slipped into dsselin’s pocket the
85 for a pretended purpose, that was not even mentioned to the
recipient ; that this amount was not included in the published
return of his expenses as required by the Hlection Act, and this
payment was bribery. The evidence bearing on this charge is
reviewed in the judgments below.

Held,—That an Appellate Court in election cases ought not toreverse
on mere matters of fact the findings of the Judge who has tried
the petition, unless the court is convinced beyond doubt that
his conclusions are erroneous, and that the evidence in this case
warranted the finding of the court below that appellant had
been guilty of personal bribery.

2. Per Taschereau, J.,—That the personal expenses of the candidate
should be included in the statement of election expenses required
to be furnished to the Returning Officer under 37 Vie., c. 9, sec.
123. [Fournier and Henry, J. J., expressed no opinion on the
merits. ]

[The judgment of Mc¢Cord, J., (1) on the other charges was
also affirmed. ]

APPEAL from the. judgment of Mr. Justice McCord,
of the Superior Court for Lower Canada, by which the
election of the appellant, as the member representing
the County of Bellechasse in the House of Commons of
the Dominion of Canada, was declared void, and the
appellant personally found guilty of bribery.

At the general elections of September, 1878, the
appellant was returned for the electoral district of

(1) 6 Q. L.'R. 100,
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Bellechasse, and his election was contested by the
respondent.

Mr. Justice McCord, before whom the matter of the
petition against the return of the appellant was tried,
having heard the parties and their witnesses, as well
on the merits of the case as on an objection taken to
the jurisdiction of the court, on the ground that the
Dominion Controverted Elections Act of 1874 was uncon-
stitutional, finally, on the 22nd April, 1879, without
ddjudicating on the merits of the case, decided that he
had no jurisdiction, and on that ground alone dismissed
the petition of the respondent.. The respondent
appealed from Mr. Justice McCord’s judgment to the
Supreme Court. Upon that appeal, Mr. Justice Mc-
Cord’s judgment was, on the 3rd March, 1880,
reversed, the Supreme Court holding that the Act
was constitutional, and that Mr. Justice McCord
had jurisdiction to hear and determine the case,
and it was ordered that the record should be
transmitted to the officer by whom it had been sent to
the Supreme Court, to have the said cause proceeded
with according to law. Upon the record being sent
back as ordered to the Prothonotary of the Superior
Court for the District of Montmagny, Mr. Justice McCord
took up the case, and, on the 10th May, 1880, pro-
nounced the following judgment :

“ Having heard the parties and their witnesses,
examined into the evidence and documents filed and
duly deliberated ;

“ Considering that it is proven that an agent of the
respondent committed corrupt practices at the said
election, by treating voters on the day of polling, on
account of such voters having voted ; that anotheragent
of the respondent also committed corrupt practices in
the same manner, and that another agent of the res-
pondent committed corrupt practices at the said election

93
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1880 by paying for the conveyance of a voter to and from
Lanvs  thé poll on the day of polling ;
D, “ Considering that it is proved that the respondent
LavriEgs. himself committed corrupt practices at the said election :
-1st. By giving money to a voter in order to induce him
to endeavor to procure the return of the respondent;
2nd. By threatening another voter with the loss of his
place, and also promising to endeavor to procure for the
said voter an employment in order:to induce him to
refrain from voting at the said election; 8rd. By threat-
ening a voter with a prosecution. for damages in order
to induce him to refrain from voting at the said election ;
and, 4th. By threatening another voter with the loss of
his employment, in order to induce him to refrain from
voting at the sald election ;

“I hereby declare and adjudge, that the said res-
pondent Achille Larue was not duly elected and
returned at the said election ; and that the said election
is void. And I further adjudge and order that the res-
pondent do pay to the petitioner his costs in this cause.

By the Court,
A. Bender, P. 8. C. M.”

It is from that judgment that the present appeal was
taken, and the grounds of appeal were :

1st. That Mr. Justice McCord had no right or juris-
diction to take up the case as he did, and give the
judgment complained of; 2nd. That supposing he
could have taken cognizance of the case, he could not
pronounce a judgment upon the merits of the case;
8rd. That the judgment complained of is not supported
by the evidence in the case.

Mr. Langelier, Q.U., appeared for the appellant, and
Mzr. Amyot for the respondent.

The charges upon which this appeal was decided,
and the arguments and anthorities relied on by counsel,
are reviewed in the judgments.
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Rircuig, C. J.:

(After reading the above statement of the case, pro-
ceeded as follows) ;

I think there is nothing whatever in the two first
objections. It has been very strongly urged that the
petition having been heard on the merits and dismissed
in the court below, it must be assumed to have been
dismissed on the merits, and the appellant having ex-
pressly confined his appeal in his notice of appeal o the

‘question of jurisdiction, this judgment on the merits
was not appealed from. In his factum the appellant
thus puts his contention : '

2nd. Mr. Justice McCord, supposing he could take cognizance of
the case as he did, could not pronounce any judgment on the merits
of the case.

It will be remembered that the trial of the case had taken place,
that after the adduction of their evidence by both parties the case
had been argued on the merits and reserved by Mr. Justice McCord ;
that nearly three months afterwards he gave his judgment of the
22nd April, 1879. By that judgment he does not merely say that he
declines toact in the matter, but that he dismisses the petition alto-

" gother: the petition of the Petitioner is rejected and dismissed.

Now the petition could only be rejected and dismissed by him agit
had been submitted. viz: on its merits. We, therefore, say that the
petition stood dismissed by a judgmeut not appealed from, nor im-
pugned in any other way, when Mr. Justice McCord again took it up
and rendered the judgment complained of.

It is true that Mr. Justice McCord says, in the said judgment, that
he dismisses the petition only on the ground that he has no jurisdic-
tion. But we contend that we have nothing to do with the reasons
of the judgment, and that we must consider the judgment itself
which dismissed the petition when it had been fully submitted on its
merits.

I fail to see the least force in this objection.

The Judge below refused to adjudicate on the peti-
tion or on the merits of the case, because he held he
had no jurisdiction. Asto the now respondent’s limit-
ing or confining his appeal, there was nothing to limit
or confine, there was no decision on separate distinct
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propositions of law and fact, there was only one decision
on one proposition of law—all he could appeal against
was that decision, and all he could do was to ask the
court to reverse that determination and held, in opposi-

Ritchie,c.J.tion to the Judge, that he had jurisdiction, and there-

—

fore should have adjudicated on the matter of the
petition on the merits; and this is simply what the
appellant did do, and all this court did was to say that
his contention was right and that the Judge was not
without jurisdiction; that he should not have rejected
or dismissed or refused to determine the case on the
merits, but, instead thereof, should have proceeded to a
final adjudication of the matters in controversy on the
merits. Suppose we sustained the now appellant’s
contention, refused to review ihis case on the merits,
and adjudged that Judge McCord had no right to go
on with the investigation or to adjudicate on the merits
of the petition, it could only be on the ground contended
for, that the petition had been already dismissed, by the
decision of the Judge below, on the merits, when in
fact it had not been, and that that decision had not
been appealed from, when there was no such decision
to appeal from. The petition does not, at this moment,
in fact or in law, stand on the records of any court
dismissed on any ground whatever ; the onlyjudgment
of dismissal, if judgment of dismissal it was, that has
ever been given, has been reversed. This court has
said the Judge was wrong in the conclusion at which
he arrived in the only decision or judgment he ever did
give, and so this court reversed that decision. If we
now say further proceedings in the case, after the re-
versal of his judgment, cannot be had, to dispose of the
real matters in controversy which never yet have been
adjudicated on, what is to become of the petition ?
This court could not certify that it had been dismissed,
if the judgment below was really a judgment of dis-
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missal, because this court reversed that judgment; for
the same reason the Judge below could not certify that
the petition had heen dismissed by him, because his

1881
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judgment of dismissal ceased to be a judgment after zavrmes.
reversal by this court. Butin no case, and under no pjchie,0.J,

circumstances, could he truthfully certify that the peti-

tion had been dismissed on the merits, because the

merits never were adjudicated on by him, er by any
other court. o
The only true certificate that could be given would

be that the. Judge of first instance had not adjudicated -

on the petition on the merits, but had refused to do so

for alleged want of jurisdiction; that this court had -

adjudged that he had jurisdiction and should have de-
cided the case on the merits and transmitted the record
to the court below to be proceeded with according to law.
This is not the certificate contemplated by the Act, and
could not and would not, I should conceive, be accepted
by the House of Commons as a final determination of
the matter. The Judge having stayed his hand on the
ground that he had no jurisdiction to proceed, and hav-
ing been set right in this, and his judgment thereon
having been absolutely reversed, why should not the
petition stand as if no such erroneous decisions had been
given? When the.Judge discovers his error, why
should the case not be heard, determined and disposed
of on its merits according to law? When the Judge
thought he had no jurisdiction he stopped the investi-
- gation and adjudication ; when he finds he has jurisdie-
tion, why should he not go on and do his duty? This
court, having given the judgment the court below
should have given, necessarily leaves the case just in
the position it would have been had the Judge deliv-
ered .that judgment in the first instance, and must
necessarily be proceeded with after the-judgment given

7
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by this court as it should and would have been had

LARUE the Judge delivered it himself.

DES—

I must say I can see nothing in reason or law to

vavrmrs. prevent this being done; on the contrary, I think it
Ritchie,C.J, WOuld be a scandal on the law if he could not and if he

did not do so.

Suppose the Judge, at the outset of the hearing, had
thought that he had no jurisdiction, or, after having
heard part of the evidence in the case, it had occurred
to him that he was without jurisdiction, and so he de-
cided not to proceed further in the case, (and that is, in
fact, just the present case,) and the party aggrieved comes
to this court to get the Judge set right and his juris-
diction affirmed, and it is affirmed, is this court 1o
assume the functions and duties of the Judge and try
the case on the merits from the start, or take it up where
the Judge left off ? Thisis or must be the respondent’s
contention, in fact.

In answer to this: section 48 of the Supreme and
Exchequer Court Act has been invoked as sustain-
ing the contention that the appellant should have
appealed as against a dismissal of the petition on
the merits, and that then this court could have
heard evidence and adjudicated on the case on the
merits under the words of the section, “and in
case it appears to the court that any evidence duly
tendered at the trial was improperly rejected, the court
may cause the witness to be examined before the court or
a Judge thereof or upon commission.”

I think this has no application at all to the present
case. I think this court has no original jurisdiction
in election cases, that there can be no appeal to this
court except from an adjudication of the Judge who
tried the petition on a question of law or fact. The
words are: “ Any party to an election petition in said
Act (Controverted Election Act) who may be dissalisfied
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with the decision of the Judge who has tried the peti-
tion on any question of law or fact, and desires to
- appeal against the same, may,” &c. The latter part of

1881
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section 43 referred to simply provides that where evi- ravrmzrs.
dence has been duly tendered, and rejected™by the picpicc.j.

Judge, in a case which he has heard and finally deter-
mined, and this court should hold that the evidence
was legally admissible and should not have been
rejected, and so overrule the decision of the Judge
the evidence so rejected may be supplied, on appeal,
in the manner pointed out; but surely by no construc-
tion can this be held to give this court original juris-
diction to hear and determine a case never determined
in the court below, and to examine witnhesses never
duly tendered at the trial, nor improperly rejected, for
the reason that the Judge, though he heard evidence,

ultimately refused to try and decide the case on the

merits for alleged want of jurisdiction. This court is
not a court of first instance, and to give it jurisdiction
there must be a decision on a question of law or fact
against the decision of which dissatisfied parties desire
to appeal. .

It was also strongly urged that after the judgment of
this court “ Judge McCord had no right to take up the
case as he did.”” The appellant thus puts his contention
on this point in his factum :—

Now the appellant contends that Mr. Justice MeCord had no right
to do so. By his first judgment of the 22nd April, 1879, he had
entirely disposed of the case before him ; he was by that judgment
functus officio, and .dispossessed of the case. Unless he was then
again put in possession of the same by the judgment of this court, he

could no more take cognizance of the case unless he was entrusted
with it in the usual course of procedure fixed by law.

And he says:—

Nobody will, for one moment, pretend that the judgment of this
court did authorize Mr. Justice MeCord or any other Judge or court
to take up the case. That judgment, after having reversed Mr.
Justic;a MceCord's decision on the ground of jurisdiction, merely
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1881  ordered the transmission of the record to the Prothonotary of Mont-

LTR;’;} magny to have the said cause proceeded with according to law.

o And yet, strange to say, he adds : —
‘Des- .

LaURiERs.  This, we contend, had the effect of putting the parties in a position
to proceed in the court below as if Mr. Justice MeCord's judgment on

the questlon of jurisdiction had not been rendered.

And he further contends :—

The appellant contends that if anything more could be done as to
the merits of the case, it could only have been after an application
to the court by one of the parties, pursuant to notice to the other, to
have a suitable day and place fixed for the trial of the case or for the
hearing of the same upon the evidence already adduced (Dominion
Controverted Elections Act, 1874, gec, 11).

The only part of all this contention that I can at all
appreciate is where the respondent says the transmit-
ting the record to the Prothonotary of Montmagny to

" have said cause proceeded with according to law, was
to put “the parties in a position to proceed in the court
below as if Mr. Justice McCord’s judgment on the
question of jurisdiction had not been rendered.” This
states, in my opinion, with the strictest accuracy, just
what the effect of the judgment of this court was,
namely, saying to Mr. Justice McCord: “ You should
not have given the judgment you did, but instead
thereof you should have decided that you had jurisdic-
tion, and assumed jurisdiction in the case, and should
have decided it on the merits,” which Judge McCord,
acting on the decision of this court, rightfully, I
think, proceeded to do. '

As to the want of notice and as to the necessity
of an application to the court “to have a suitable
day and place fixed for the trial of the case,
or for the hearing of the same upon the evidence
already adduced under the Dominion Controverted
Elections Act, 1874, sec. 11 :” '

Before Mr. Justice McCord rejected or dismissed the
petition for want of jurisdiction, all the evidence of both,

Ritchie,C.J.
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parties had been heard, and the casehad been argued on 1881
the merits and reserved for judgment, and so was in a LrR;E_
position to be decided on the merits, and doubtless p-
would have been so decided but for the opinion of the LAvrEs,

Judge on the question of jurisdiction; but, notwith- Riﬁc_ﬁ;c T,

" standing which, when the record went back for a final = . -
‘adjudication, the learned Judge, in his judgment
appealed from and now before us, says :—

On the 31st January, 1879, the trial of this cause was closed, both
parties were fully heard, and the case lay before me for a decision
upon the merits subject, however, to certain objections to my juris-
diction filed by the respondent. )

Being of opinion that I was without jurisdiction, I abstained from
adjudicating upon the petition ; but my judgment, maintaining the
respondent’s objections, having been reversed by the Supreme Court,
the record was sent back to have the said cause proceeded with
according to law,” and, consequently, I again found the case before
me for a decision upon the merits.

_Although, as T have just said, the parties had already been fully
heard, I felt that, owing to the length of time which had elapsed since
the hearing, they might fairly desire to refresh my memory as to
their respective arguments and pretensions. I therefore offered the
counsel of each of the parties a re-hearing of the case, but on both
sides. this was considered unnecessary, and my offer was declined. It
only remains with me now to render my judgment, and, before doing
s0, to explain the ground upon which it is founded.

Under these circumstances what pretence can the
party, now appellant, have to allege that “the whole
case should have been gone through again.”

On the merits of the case, I regret to say that after a
careful examination of the evidence I cannot come to
the conclusion that the learned Judge who tried this
petition was wrong in his appreciation of that evidence
in the case of Asselin, and not being so satisfied, it
would not be right for me to disturb the judgment.
As applicable to this case, I fully and entirely agree
with the observations made by my learned pre-
decessor in the case of Somerville v. Laflamme (1) where

he says :— ~
(1) 2-Can. 8. C. R. 260.
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In amatterof this kind when the two witnesses appear to be equally
respectable, and they positively contradict each other, and the sur-
rounding circumstances do notlead the Judgesin the Appellate Court
clearly to the conclusion that the decision in the court of first in-
stance is wrong, the Appellate Court ought not to interfere, though

Ritchie,C.J, they might have decided differently, if they had seen the witnesses.

And I also feel the force of his observations as to the
position of the Judge who has tried the case (1) :—

But the Judge who tries the cause in the first instance has many
advantages over those who are called upon to review his decision, he
sees the witnesses, hears their answers, sees whether they are prompt,
natural, and given without feeling or prejudice, with an honest desire
to tell the truth, or whether they are studied, evasive and reckless,
or intended to deceive,-&c.

A case such as this is very different from a case at com-
mon law; there the witnesses are in general disinterested

~ parties, unconnected with the case and so more or less

impartial, while in election cases the witnesses are gene-
rally strong partizans, or more or less mixed up with
the election. The opinion of the learned Judge who has
heard the case is entitled to great weight, and before
his decision can be set aside, we must be entirely satisfied
that he is wrong. In affirmance of this view, we have
the repeated declarations of appellate courts that on
questions of facts, such tribunals must be clearly sat-
isfied that the conclusion at which the Judge who tried
the case arrived is not only wrong but entirely errone-
ous. . o
With respect then to the charge brought against
the appellant for bribing Asselin, the facts are these: It
appears that Assein was an influential man in one of
the electoral districts and had been friendly to Mr. Larue
in a former election. Previous to the election now in
question, Mr. Larwe, while on a canvassing expedition,
met Asselin on the road and is invited by Asselin to go
1o his house, an invitation which was accepted. Asselin

(1) . 227.
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not being at home, Mrs. Asselin gave him and his carter 1881
a cup of tea and a biscuit. On a second occasion Mr. Lartn
Larue called at the house of Asselin and was entertained Do
by Asselin himself with a glass of whiskey and a biscuit, Lavriees,
and when leaving Mr. Larue secretly or clandestinely Ritchio0.J.
slipped a $5 bill into Asselin’s pocket. The witness says: —
“Il m'a coulé quelque chose dans ma poche, j’ai cru que
c'était un $5.” It was quite clear he never intended to
and did not make any charge for this hospitality. When
asked what was the value of the refreshments supplied,
he answered that he had made no charge, and that the
outside value would have been $1, and that when the
appellant slipped the money into his pocket, he
said : “ Gardez-¢a.” Mr. Larue does not admit he
slipped the money into his pocket. He says he put
. it into Asselin’s hands, but does not deny he put it there
clandestinely, and assigns as a reason for not giving it
to him publicly that he was afraid he might hurt his
feelings. The reason he assigns for giving Asselin the
money is that it wasto pay for the trouble he had given
him ; to .pay his expenses and those of his friends he
should send there. No- friends were ever sent, no ex-
penses were ever shewn to have been incurred, and it
is beyond doubt it never was intended that any part of
this sum should be returned to Mr. Larue.
It is obvious that Asselin received this money not as
payment for what he had done, or for what he would
do. Asselin does not appear to have been an unfriendly
witness to the appellant, but the contrary. There can
‘be no dispute, then, that Mr. Larue gave Asselin $5,
and that he gave it clandestinely, whether slipped into
his hand or pocket; that at that time no such money
was due Asselin, nor does any subsequent indebtedness
‘appear to have been incurred.

In addition to which, Mr. Larue distributed among
‘different persons throughout the county various
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sums of money amounting to several hundred
dollars. He gives to one Lamontagne $10 to $15,

to Pouliot $10, to Turgeon $5, to Plante $20, to ‘

LAURIERS. Labrecque $50, to Marcoux $50, &c., in all, as he himself
Ritchie,C.J. States, some $400 or $500, there being no debt or

liability existing, and it does not-appear that any one
of these parties rendered any account of the disposition
of these funds, or that any account was asked for or
expected by the appellant, and we are left with the
simple fact that this candidate distributed through the
county, to prominent-men in the county, sums of
money clearly to be used in the election. The law is
very clear—that each candidate at an election shall
appoint an agent or agents for all his disbursements,

and shall furnish the returning officer with a proper

statement of his election expenses. In this case there
was a return, and according to respondent’s ewn testi-
mony, the amount of his election expenses published by
his election agent, with his knowledge and approbation,
was not $400 or $500, but $20, and this sum did not
include the $5 paid Asselin. As appellant says, no
account of it was rendered. Can it be said he has not
laid himself open to the presumption, which the author-
ities recognize, that this payment to Asselin and
these moneys so distributed were not included
because they were illegally expended ? The reason.
he gives for not furnishing a statement of the ex-
penditure of this money is that he considered that it

" was “ personal expenses,” and that he was, consequently,

not bound by the law to pay it out through an agent
or to furnish an account of it. But the learned Judge
of the court below very properly answers this in this
way i—

It is evident that the respondent’s pretension that the moneys

he expended, which are not included in the published statement of
his election expenses, were personal expenses, and such as he wag
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not bound to make known, is defeated by his own testimony. Com. 1881

mon sense alond suffices to show that such expenditures, as I have L‘;‘U“E

enumerated, are not personal éxpenses ; but even if this were notas o,
gelfevident as it is, the 125th section of the Election Act would Dss
render doubt impossible, LAURIERS.

Surely Mr. Larue cannot say that the clandestine Ritchie,C.J.
payment of $5 to Asselin was a personal expense. But
it does not rest there, for Asselin adds “ that he did no
work and performed no service for the benefit of Mr.
Larue” If the meney was intended to be given ag
money to be spent as agent, Mr. Asselin ought to have.
returned what he had not earned. Mr. Larue never
asked for it, nor for any account, and very obviously
never intended Asselin .should make any return or
furnish any account. What possible avail can any
legislation be for the purpose of securing a free and
honest vote of the electors if a candidate can slip $5
into the pocketl of one voter, give $10 to another and $20
to another, and so on, and these men never render an
account of these monies, and the candidate asks for and
expects none? Can there be any other conclusion
arrived at than that these moneys were corruptly
expended,—and where the Judge, who has tried the
case and heard the witnesses, has arrived at an honest
conclusion that such was the case, how can any
‘appellate court, in the face of all these facts and these
surrounding circumstances, say that such a conclusion
was erroneous? It is always more pleasant for a Judge
to arrive at a conclusion favorable to innocence than
one which will bear so hard upon the appellant ; but it
is impossible for us to say, on the evidence adduced in
this case, that the learned Judge who tried this case
was wrong in his appreciation ot the facts.

There are other cases put forward to which I do
not think it necessary to refer, as the effect of my
judgment on this case of Asselin is to confirm the
judgment of the court below and dismiss the appeal.
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1831 FoURNIER, J. :—
Lagoz It is the second time that this case comes in appeal

Dess  before this court. The first appeal, under sce. 48 of the
LAURIERS.  Supreme and Exchequer Court Act, was limited to one
point, to wit:~whether the Dominion Controverted.
Elections Act of 1874 was constitutional. On this
second appeal a very important question, arising
from the -interpretation to be given to this same
48th section, is submitted to wus, i{.e.—whether after
a first appeal, in which the right of appeal has
been limited (as it may be wunder section 48) to
certain questions of law or of fact, a second appeal may
be had on that part of the case which was withdrawn
from the consideration of the court in the first appeal.
In other words, could this court, under the existing
law, at the time of the first appeal, for any reason
whatever, when seized of a case, send it back to the
lower court ? On the contrary, was it not the duty of
this court to give a final judgment and to report its
decision to the Speaker of the House of Commons, in
conformity with the provisions contained in the 48th
section 2 Or, which would amount to the same thing,
at that time could there be two appeals in a contro-
verted election case ?

- In order to properly understand the position of the
parties, it is necessary to give a summary of the facts
and procedure of the case. It will be remembered that
after the general elections of 1878 the question as to
the constitutionality of the Dominion Controverted
Elections Act of 1874 was raised in a number
of cases, and that the judges who where called upon
to deliver their opinion dissented from one
another. In the court of first instance the parties
in this case did not make this objection as a
preliminary objection within the delays specified in the
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rules of practice, for it was only when the trial com- 188l
menced that the objection was made ; notwithstanding Larus
the objection, the judge ordered the trial tobe proceeded .
with. The case was then heard on the merits as well LavRiEEs..
on the question of law as on the questions of fact. On Fournier, J.
the 27th April, 1879, Mr. Justice McCord delivered a
judgment, dismissing the petition, with costs. I do
not assume that a judgment was rendered on the merits.
I have in favour of my position the very words of the
judgment, which says the petition is dismissed. To say
the reverse, is assuming, in the face of his words, that no
judgment was given. The effect of which was to annul
the petition made by Deslauriers against the return:
of the present appellant, as member of the House of
Commons for Bellechasse. The only reason given for
this decision was that the Controveried Elections Act
was unconstitutional. The questions of fact were not
dealt with, although by the effect of the judgment the
questions of fact as well as the question of law were
decided, the petition being finally dismissed with costs.
From this judgment the first appeal was taken.

Before referring to the proceedings taken on the
first- appeal, I will read that part of section 48 under
which they were made. This section, after giving a.
right of appeal to the court, fixing the mode and
delays of giving notice of appeal to the adverse party,
gives to the appellant the right of limiting his appeal
in these words:

In and by which notice the said party so appealing may, if he de-
sires, limit the subject of the said appeal to any special and defined
question or questions ; and the appeal shall thereupon be heard and
determined by the Supreme Court, which shall pronounce such
Judgment upon questions of law or of fact, or both, as in the opinion
of the said court ought to have been given by the judge, whose deci-
sion is appealed from, and the supreme Court may make such order

as to the money deposited as aforesaid, and as to the costs
of the appeal as it may think just; and in case it appears
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to the court that any evidence duly tendered at the trial was
improperly rejected, the Court may cause the witness to be examined
before the court or a Judge thereof, or upon commission; and the
Registrar shall certify to the Speaker of the House of Commons the
judgment and decision of the court upon the several questions as

Fournier, J, well of fact as of law, uI:;on which the judge appealed from might

———

otherwise have determined and certified his decision in pursuance of
the said Act, in the same manner as the said Judge should otherwise
have done, and with the same effect, and the judgment and decision
of the Supreme Court shall be final to all intents and purposes.

Deslauriers, the then appellant and the now respon-
dent, wishing to avail himself of these provisions, moved
on the 22nd January, as follows:—

22nd January, 1880.— Motion on behalf of the appellant that, inas-
much as the present appeal is only upon the question of law raised
by the respondent, to wit: whether the Dominion Controverted Elec-
tions Act 1874 is constitutional, the printing of the record be dis-
pensed with, and further, that the delivery of any factum or points
for argument in appeal be also dispensed with.

In support of this motion Mr. Tuillon, as solicitor for
the appellant, made an affidavit, and by the following
paragraphs 2, 4, 5, 6, shows what Deslaurier’s position

was on_that appeal.

2. That by the said record it appears that the above named ap-
pellant’s petition has been dismissed on the grounds that The Domin-
ion Controverted Elections Act, 1874, is ultra vires, because it gives
to the judges of the Superior Court of the Province of Quebec, and to
the said Superior Court of the said Province of Quebec, & new jurisdic-_
tion which can be conferred only by the Local Legislature of the said
province.

4. That the question of law referred to in the second paragraph
of this affidavit is the only question of law apparent in the said
record.

5. That the said record is very voluminous and contains about
225 pages of foolscap, and that it would be very costly and expensive
to get the same printed, and that the printing of the said record and
of the lengthy evidence of numerous witnesses on questions different
from that before this court would not in any way afford any additional
facility in the decision of this case, because the only question is one
of law, namely :—whether the said Actis constitutional or not; and [
verily believe that the printing of the said record, and of the
evidence contained therein on facts and of several documents uncon-
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nected with the‘point in question, now before this court, will be un- 1881
necessary in the decision of the point raised. Linon
6. That the appeal has been limited by notice to the question of o,

the constitutionality of the said Controverted Elections Act of 1874,  Drs-
LATRIERS,

v~

‘This proceeding limiting the appeal, accompanied by -
affidavit to show that the required notice in such a case Fou_rﬂr’ T
had been given, as seen above, was authorized by the
48th section, and was subsequently sanctioned by a
judgment delivered on the 22nd January, 1880.

Thus, as it was his right to do, the appellant withdrew
from the consideration of this court the questions of
fact. Whatever were his motives in so doing, and
whether by adopting this procéti}lre he well understood
his interests or not, whether or not there would be a
failure of justice if a second appeal is not entertained,
it is not for us to say; all that I need consider at
present is whether he was legally right when he thus
limited this appeal. It is impossible to deny that by
the 48th section he was given that option. His appeal
as limited was then heard and adjudged.

In this case, as well as in that of Valin v. Langlois,
this court unanimously decided that the Dominion
Controverted Elections Act of 1574 was constitutional ;
and this was the only question upon which the court was
called upon to give its-decision.

The order to transmit the record to the Lower Court
is as follows: —

That the record in the said appeal should be transmitted to the
proper officer of the Superior Court for Lower Canada in and for the
District of Montmagny, being the officer by whom the said record was -
transmitted to this court, to have the said cause proceeded with ac-
cording to law. ’

Relying on this order, the learned judge who decided
the case in the first instance, for a second time under-
took to sit on the case, and delivered the judgment
which is now appealed from. The appellant Larue,
who by this judgment was not only unseated, but was
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also adjudged personally guilty of corrupt practices, in
his turn brought the case in appeal to this court. He
denies that the judge who had finally decided the case

- ravriErs. once had jurisdiction to give a second judgment, alleg:
. Fournier,J. ing that the judgment of this court given on 3rd March,

——

1880, was a final judgment, and that the case could not

* be sent back to the Lower Court for a judgment upon

the facts. Is he right in his contention? I will at

“once remark that it would be a grave mistake to rely

on any analogy or comparison taken from the procedure
regulating civil cases, as applicable to -election cases;
for there cannot be any. In election cases, the right of
appeal, such as we have it here, does not exist any
where else. It is an exceptional right, heretofore un-
known, and which is regulated by special provisions,
which are to be found in the 48th section of the Supreme
and Exchequer Court Act, and in the special rules of prac-
tice made by this Court for the prosecution of these ap-
peals, as may be seen by the 50th Rule of the Su-
preme Court, rules which declare that the rules appli-
cable to appeals in civil cases shall not apply to appeals
in controverted election cases.

We must therefore look only to the 48th section of
the Act and the special rules, in order to obtain a solu-
tion to the question now submitted to us.

Of course, I admit that in ordinary cases this court has
not only the power, but very often it may be its duty
to send back a cause before the court of first instance
for one reason or another, but in election cases, under
the circumstances of this case, it seems to me equally
clear that we have no such power. There can be no
circumstance, I think, no procedure, by virtue of sec.
48, which could authorize this court, once the appeal
is brought before the court, to send back the case to the
court of first instance, in order to be further dealt with.
I bave stated already that the necessary proceedings to
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limit the appeal in this case had been taken, and that 1881
they were subsequently sanctioned by an order of a Tazos
judge of this court. "The case having been agreed on
and submitted to us, what were we obliged todo? Our LavriEzs.

duty is well defined in the 48th section: — Fournier, J.

—

It lwas to pronounce such judgment upon questions of law or of

fact, or both, as in the opinion of the said court ought to have been

given by the judge whose decision is appéaled from, &ec., &e.
~ The court was bound to give the judgment which
ought to havebeen given, and this is what was done
so far as it was in the power of the court to do. The
court could not do more. Could the court send back
to the judge, who first tried the case, that part of the
case which had been withdrawn by the act of the pre-
sent respondent from the consideration of this court ?
Certainly not. I cannot understand how a contrary
opinion can be seriously entertained. The court was
bound to deliver a final judgment, as required by the
48th section ;—

In the same manner as the said judge should otherwise have done,
and with the same eflect, and the judgment and decision of the
Supreme Court shall be final to all intents and purposes.

It will be remembered that this case had been tried
upon the merits, argued on the merits, and that a final
judgment dismissing the petition was delivered by the
judge who tried the case. The case was, therefore, ripe
for an appeal on all questions of law and of fact. If
the present respondent had not limited his appeal, it
would have been the duty of this court to have given
a judgment upon the questions of fact as well as of law,
even admitting (which I unequivocally say they were),
that they were not adjudged upon by the first judgment
dismissing the petition.

1t is contended thatif the appeal had not been limited,
this court would have -had no power to express an
opinion on the questions of fact, because the judge of
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the court below had not given any other reasons for
his judgment, than that he was of opinion the Act was
unconstitutional, and therefore did not give any judg-

ravriErs. ment upon the facts. This contention certainly cannot
Fourmer J.be sustained, for, on the contrary, if a judge, as in the

2

present case, is called upon to express his opinion upon
a question of fact, does not do so, that alone in my
opinion would be a good and valid ground of appeal,
and in such a case, the law directs this court, not to

send back the record to the judge who has not given

a decision, but fo pronounce such judgment as ought to
have been pronounced by the judge whose decision is ap-
pealed from.

If it is said that this court would then be a court of
original jurisdiction, then I say that we do act, and it
is the duty of this court to act as a court of original
jurisdiction every time that we reverse a judgment and
pronounce the judgment that the court of original jur-
isdiction ought to have pronounced.

I therefore do not hesitate to say, that I am of
opinion, that if the whole case had been submitted to
us on the first appeal, our duty would have been to
pronounce a judgment upon the questions of fact, which
the judge of the court below ought to have pronounced.
‘We are asked also what course would this court have
adopted, if the judge, after hearing one or two witnesses
at the trial, instead of completing the trial, had refused
to hear any more witnesses and pronounced the judg-
ment which was the subject of the first appeal? This
objection can easily be answered, for by referring to
sec. 48, it is clearly expressed what the duty of the
court would be in such a case :

And in case it appears to this court that any evidence duly ten.
dered at the trial was improperly rejected, the court may cause the
witness to be examined before the court or a judge thereof or upon
Oomxmssmn
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Thus, it is clear, that instead of sending back the case 1881
to the court below, it is the duty of -this court to hear Larus
the witnesses. This part of section 48, in my opinion, ]5%'5_
deprives this court of all power to divest itself of any ravemERs.
jurisdiction over the case. On the contrary, upon this qu;m'_er,‘.!.
court is imposed the duty of completing the trial, no ——
doubt for the purpose of avoiding any delays which
would naturally follow the sending back of the case,
and also for the purpose of conforming to the spirit of
the law respecting Controverted Elections, i. e.,—that
these cases should be proceeded with without delay
and with all possible despatch.

_ By this same section, the court is directed through
its registrar - :

To certify to the Speaker of the House of Commons, the judgment
and decision of the court upon the several questions as well of fa.c_t as
of law upon which the judge appealed from might otherwise have
determined and certified his decision in pursuance of the said Act,

in the same manner as the said judge should otherwise have done,
and with the same effect.

Once an appeal is brought, this court alone can cer-
tify to the speaker in accordance with the provisions of
this Act, and the jurisdiction of the judge of the lower
court ceases, and there is no law which gives us the
power to send back the case to him in order to make -
the required certificate.

Those provisions ot the 48th section, to which I have
just referred, immediately follow that provision of the
section which gives a party the right of limiting his
appeal. 'These provisions clearly show that there must
be a final judgment given on the appeal, and that
although permitting an appeal to be limited, there was
no intention that it might be divided and have several
appeals in the same case. On the contrary, the legisla-
ture clearly intended that the one appeal which was
granted should be as simple, as expeditious and as cheap
as pc;ssible. To arrive at the conclusion that, becauee
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1881  the appeal may be limited, there can be several appeals
Laros  in the same case, seems to me to put oneself in direct

Due.  contradiction with the letter and spirit of the law.
‘Lavrisrs. | have no hesitation in saying that under the law
Fou;'er,,]_which we are to look to in deciding this case, there can
— be no doubt on this point. This court has- already
decided this question in the case of Brassard v. Langevin,
where it was held that a judgment on preliminary ob-
Jjections dismissing a petition, was not appealable, and
that under that section (sec. 48, 88 Vic. C. 11) anappeal
will lie only from the decision of a judge who has tried
the merits of an election petition. - I did not concur in
that judgment, but since then the interpretation given by
this court received the sanction of Parliament by 42 Vie.,

e. 39, sec. 10.

This section, although allowing an appeal on pre-
liminary objections to an election petition, does not
apply to cases then pending, except cases in which the
appeal has been allowed-and duly filed. This case cannot
be governed by the proviso which is at the end of
section 10. 'As I have just stated, if we are to be guided .
by the law and the decision in force before the passing

- of 42 Vie., c. 89, which was sanctioned on the 15th
May, 1879, there could only beone appeal in an election
case. Since, in order to remove the serious incon-
venience which might result in having an election
petition dismissed for some error in the procedure,
which otherwise might have resulted in having the
election declared null, the law has wisely given an
appeal from a judgment on preliminary objections, but
that is all. Section 48 has not been otherwise amended,
and there is nothing which gives any additional remedy
after the case has been tried on the merits.

1 have already shown, when referring to the pro-
cedure, that no preliminary objections were filed in
this case. The question as to the constitutionality of
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the Act was raised at the hearing of the case on the 1831
merits. If even it could be said that the first appeal Lenos
taken on the question of law was in fact such an ap- >
peal on preliminary objections as was subsequently nivrmes.
allowed by 42 Vic., c. 89, I would be still of opinion Fourmer,J
that c. 89 could not avail the appellant on this appeal. ——
For by the proviso in that section, the right of appeal
is not given. in cases in litigation and then pending,
except in cases where the appeal has been allowed and
duly filed. The only case pending, in which the appeal
had been allowed and filed, was that of Valin v. Lang-
lois, which was filed in this court on the 80th June,
1879, and as the law was sanctioned on the 15th May,
1879, the proviso could only apply to that case, and
thus this appellant was able to get a judgment of this
court pronounced on an appeal from a judgment on
preliminary objections. The same rule cannot apply
in this case, as the case does not come within the proviso
of sec. 10. The first appeal was only filed on the 23rd
June, 1879, so that, if the then appellant had intended
to avail himself of that proviso, he should have filed
his appeal before the 15th May, 1879, the date on which
the bill was sanctioned.

It is very evident that this Act cannot be invoked,
first, because there were no preliminary objections;
secondly, if there had been any, the appeal not being
allowed and filed before the 15th May, 1879, it would
not have come within the terms of the proviso of sec-
tion 10. Now, as under the law there could only be
one appeal, it is clear that the judgment which this
court has already pronounced on the first was a final
judgment, and that it should have been certified to the
Speaker of the House of Commons in accordance
with the provisions of the 48th section. The
Judge of the court below had no jurisdiction
over this case a second time, and this court had

o
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no power to confer upon him any jurisdiction over
this case, as it was our duty to pronounce a judgment
“final to all intents and purposes.” The terms “further
proceedings,” &c., in our first judgment, relied on by

Fournier,J. the Judge of the court below, cannot mean anything

more than that the record was to be sent back for the
purpose of taxing costs, issuing writ of execution, &e.,
&c. ; but surely cannot mean what the learned Judge
has thought it did, to give him the powei of pro-
nouncing a second judgment.

I am therefore of opinion that the duty of the court
in the case now before us would be to declare that the
court below had no jurisdiction to pronounce the second
judgment which is now appealed from, and that the
Registrar of this court should be directed to certify to
the Speaker of the House of Commons that, by our

- judgment of 8rd June, we decided the question of the

constitutionality of the Dominion Controverted Elections
Act, 1874, which was the only question submitted to
us by that appeal ; and as we were not called upon to give
an opinion on the questions of fact, because the appellant
had limited his appeal, we had nothing to report upon
the facts of the case. :

For these reasons I cannot concur in saying that we
can entertain a second appeal. I may add also that
this is not the first case in which the party has limited
his appeal. There have been several cases from Onlario,
and amongst others the case of Wheler v. Gibbs. In
that case the appellant limited his appeal to the ques-
tion of disqualification, not appealing from that part of
the judgment which declared his election void. Now,
on this appeal he succeeded in having the sentence of
disqualification set aside, What would be now the
duty of this court, may I ask, if the appellant came be-
fore this court and asked us to set aside also that part of
the judgment which-declared the election void ?
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We would treat his contention as being too absurd to
be entertained. Yet this is virtually what we are now
asked to do on this second appeal. What must be our
answer? I certainly am ready to give the same
answer that we would give to Wheler on a second
appeal.

I do not express any opinion on the questions of
fact, although T have carefully considered them, and in
consequence I do not take part in the judgment which
is to be delivered, keeping my seat only for the purpose
of forming a quorum, in order that the judgment of the
‘majority of the court may be delivered. ’

HEexgry, J.:—

The question of the jurisdiction of the learned Judge
who tried the merits of the petition in this case, and
who, after having given a previous one which was
appealed from to this court and decided on the point to
which the appeal was limited, has since pronounced the
judgment now wunder our consideration, was formally
raised at the hearing before us and calls for our decision.
The position of the case is as anomalous as unprece-
dented, and has demanded and received from me no little
consideration and study; and, after briefly referring to
the circumstances and law, I will give succinctly my
views upon the issues raised. ‘

No preliminary objections were taken to the petition ;
but, before the petitioner's case was opened, the juris-
diction of the learned Judge to try the merits of a petition,
under the Dominion Elections Act, was objected to and
argued before, but not decided by, him. e proceeded
to try the merits of the petition, and after hearing all
the evidence on both sides passed an order dismissing
the petition, and gave as his reason for so doing the
want of jurisdiction. From that judgment the peti-
tioner appealed fo this court, but took the necessary
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steps to limit the appeal to the question of jurisdic-
tion of the Judge, and obtained an order from me
to limit the printing of the case and.factums to that
point. After argument of the point of jurisdiction (the
only one before us) this court unanimously reversed the
judgment below. Some time afterwards (the record
having been remitted back to the court below) the
learned Judge took it up, and, without further hearing
of the parties, or further evidence, gave the judgment
in question The question is, therefore, as to his power
or jurisdiction.

It is contended that but one appeal can be taken in
an election case, and that the J udge who tried the merits
could not again have cognizance of the case after dis-
missing the petition by the order, and that an appeal
having been had and determined, the Judge had no
further jurisdiction in thecase. Itis contended, on the
other side, that as his avowed reason for dismissing
the petition was for want of jurisdiction, and- his
judgment being reversed, he was remitted to his
original jurisdiction by the sending back of the
record. We must see what are the legal provisions
applicable to the case. The jurisdiction of both
the Judge and of this court depends solely on the
provisions of the statutes. Asa Judge, merely, of the
Superior Court he had no jurisdiction ; nor had we any
as a Court of Appeal. Tt is a distinet jurisdiction
given for purposes and objects very different from those
coming within the ordinary powers of the two tribunals,
with different rules and provisions, and requiring differ-
ent treatment and consideration, and the statute pro-
vides that, in cases not provided for by the rules of
court under it,

" The principles, practice and rules on which election peti-

tions touching the election of members of the House of Commons in
Fngland are, at the time of the passing of this Act, dealt with shall be
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observed so far as consistently with this Aot they may be observed
by courts and Judges thereof.

That and other provisions of the Act shovv plainly
the intention of the Legislature to exclude the ordinary
jurisdiction and procedure of the two tribunals created
to try the merits of election petitions. The powers vested
in the two tribunals must therefore be considered
only such as are given specially by the statute, and the
special rules made under it, and to be exercised as if the
two tribunals had jurisdiction of no other cases or mat-
ters. The powers are limited by the statutes and rules
made under them, which latter are specially directed to
such cases, and other rules of this court declared inap-
plicable to election cases. The proceedings in appeal
therefore cannot be affected by the practice or procedure
in ordinary cases.

A majority of this court decided that under the
statute first passed there was no appeal from the deci-
sion of the Judge on preliminary objections, and the
Legislature remedied the difficulty which was felt as
the law at first stood. An appeal lies therefore from
the decision upon them, but the amended legislation in
that respect does not in my view affect at all the ques-
tion before us. At first sight it appears strange that in
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a case like this, where the petitioner, by the decision of ‘

the Judge against him at the trial, on the question of
jurisdiction, should be compromised ; and that the sub-

sequent, judgment of this court on that point alone,

although in his favor, could be of no essential service to
him. 1f, however, he has, by pursuing a wrong course,
shut himself out from the benefit of a judgment on the
merits, the fanlt must be found where it existed. By
the appeal in the first instance the whole record could
have come before this court, and as all the evidence had
been taken the merits of the case might have been
argued before, and adjudged on by, this court, and we
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1881 yrould have been authorized and required to give the

Lamvz  judgment which in our view should have been given

Do - by the Judge below. Having in the first place decided

LavriERy, in favor of the jurisdiction, we would then have consi-
Hé;;, J. dered and adjudged as to the merits of the petition.

- It is, however, contended that as the Judge who tried

the petition had not given judgment on the merits we

could not assume an original jurisdiction. That con-

tention is, I think, unsupported by reason. Suppose for

instance an election petition contains several charges,

and proof to sustain some of them is adduced; but in

giving judgment the Judge fails to refer to some of the

charges proved, but sustains the petition on others, no

one will contend that by such omission this court, on

appeal, could not consider and decide upon the omitted

cases. TheJudge had given no judgment as to them, and

still we could do so, although each charge stands in-

dependent of all the others. If, then, for several out of

a number of cases, our right and duty would not be

affected by the omission of the Judge, should not the

same principle apply to all the offences charged? In

this case the learned Judge substantially says “I have

no jurisdiction, and therefore will pronounce no judg-

ment on the merits.” This court decided he had juris-

diction and that he should have given a judgment. on

= - the whole case, and, if the appeal had not been limited,

we could have given the judgment he should have

given. The Judge, no matter for what reason, gave a

judgment on the whole case by dismissing the petition.

He could not give any but a final judgment, and that

he did give. If he had not done so, it could not have

come tous by appeal. By coming fully to us we would,

under his judgment dismissing the petition, have full

cognizance of everything before him; and having all

the evidence before us, could have pronounced judg-

~ ment, as well on the merits as on the question of juris-
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diction. Suppese the Judge, as he might have done,
had merely dismissed the petition, would this court not
have jurisdiction over the whole record on appeal? We
certainly would, and giving a defective reason for his
doing so, does not, in my opinion, alter the case.

It is contended that in a case where only part of the
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evidence had been taken, this court could not provide for

having the remaining evidence taken, and that there-
fore we could not decide in a case where the whole evi-
dence had been taken. I submit, in the first place, that
the proposition is unsound, for if, under the statute, we
have jurisdiction when the whole evidence was takan, a
defect in providing for the other contingency does not
affect our jurisdiction ; and, in the second place, the sta-
tute gives this court the power, and it would be its
duty, to have fhe balance of the evidence taken, provided

" it was, as it should be, tendered at the trial. If either
party failed to tender the evidence the laches would be
his own, and he should suffer the consequences. The
words of the statute are so direct and plain that the
-most ignorant counsel could not be presumed not to un-
derstand them. But that difficulty does not meet usin
this case, and, but for other references, I would not have
thought it necessary to touch wupon it.

If there is one feature more prominent than any:

other in the Act, it is that as little delay as possi-
ble should take place in the final decision of elec-
tion petitions. The time for the different steps or
proceedings in them is greatly shortened compar-
ed with other cases. The' Judge who tries the
petition is required, immediately on the expiration of
" eight days, to report his decision to the Speaker if no ap-
peal has been taken, and the Registrar of this court is re-
quired to report in the same way the judgment of this
court. This court is authorized to deal with the whole
costs in the case, and to order in respect of the money
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paid into court as security, so as finally to deal with all
matters connecting with it, showing the intention
clearly was that the case was not to be remitted back
for any purpose. The policy of the Legislature, as ex-
hibited by the Act, was to hasten the final decision as
far as practicable, and in order to prevent unnecessary de-
lay by sending the record down to take evidence impro-
perly refused, this court is authorized to have it taken
in-either of three modes pointed out. It is patenttomy
mind, from the whole construction of the Act, that the
Legislature deliberately intended that when a case
once came to this court the functions of the Judge ceased
as regards the merits of the case, and this court should
fully deal with the case to final judgment; and to show
how the intention of the Legislature in regard to the
prevention of delay has been frustrated in this case, I
need only state that our judgment on the question of
jurisdicticn was delivered more than eleven months ago;

~ and, but for the limiting of this appeal by the respon-

dent, our judgment on the merits of the petition might
have then ended the controversy.

There is no provision in the statutes for sending back
the record {rom this court, and when a judgment has
been given by the Judge, final in its nature but for the
appeal, I can see no power in this court to authorize
the Judge again to assume any jurisdiction in regard
to it.

The formal order of this court was to remit back the
record to be proceeded with according to law. If the
law furnished no further means of proceeding, our order
could not create them. The order was made without any
hearing of the parties, but if they had been heard and
the peculiar position of the case brought out before wus,
I, if then taking the same view as I now do, would
certainly have objected to that course, and would have
suggested what appears now to me to have been the
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proper course, and that is for the Registrar of this court
to have reported the special circumstances by which,
through the act of the respondent, we were prevented
from giving a judgment on the merits of the petition.
I think, therefore, the appeal should be allowed with
costs.
- Holding the opinion I have expressed, I do not con-
sider it necessary to express my view as to the merits
of the petition, particularly as the majority of the court
who differ from me in regard to the question of juris-
-diction have agreed asto the merits of the petition also,
and any opinion I might express would not affect the
result.

TLSCHEREAU J.:

The appellant’s conten‘aon, that Mr. Justice McCord
should not have rendered judgment in the case till a
new notice of inscription had been given, cannot be
now sustained. It would, perhaps, have been more
regular if this had been done, but whatever irregularity
there may have been in the matter has been waived
by the appellant’s conduct in the court below. Having

been informed by Mr. Justice McCord that the case was

to-be proceeded with, the appellant made no objection
to it. He cannot here avail himself of irregularities
which he was aware of, and to which he did not object
in the court below.

On the merits, I am of opinion to dismiss the appeal.
Indeed I do not see upon what grounds. this case has
been brought to appeal. Coufure’s case, did it stand
alone, is so clearly proved by Couture himself, that the
appellant’s only hope of success before this court must
have been based upon the assumption that this court
would be disposed to review the judgment of the court
below as to the credibility of this witness. Now when
the Judge who presided at the trial, who heard this
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witness, who saw his demeanor in the box and the
manner in which he gave his evidence, has believed
him and has accepted his evidence as entirely reliable,
can we here reject his testimony as unreliable and

Taseltxyereau, decide that he is not a credible witness ? Is there any-

—

thing in the record which would authorize us to do so?
The general rule is, as stated by Lord Chelmsford in
Gray v. Turnbull (1), that upon a question of fact an
appellate tribunal ought not to be called upon to decide
which side preponderates on a mere balance of evidence.
To procure a reversal, it must be shown irresistibly
that the judgment complained of on a matter of fact is
not only wrong but entirely erroneous.

In the Halion case (2) Richards, C. J., said :—

We do not think we can properly interfere with the decision of
the learned Chief Justice as to the facts found by him, the general
rule being that the finding of the Judge who hears the witnesses
where there is conflicting evidence, and the decision turns on the
credibility of the witnesses, should prevail. He sees the witnesses,
hears their testimony, observes the way in which they answer ques-
tions, and is in a much better position to decide on conflicting
evidence than those who merely read the statements of the witnesses,
as they have been taken down. We are all of opinion that we ought
not to interfere with the finding of the learned Chief Justice as to the

matters of fact.

And Strong, J., added :—

The question of fact argued on this appeal must, I am of opinion,
be held to be concluded by the determination of the learned Judge
who tried the petition. * * * Tt is a principle well
established in the procedure of appellate tribunals, including the
highest court of theEmpire—the House of Lords—that questions of
fact depending on the veracity of witnesses, and the credit to be
given to them, are concluded by the finding of the Judge of first in-
stance, in whose presence the testimony is given (3). )

Of course, this rule does not apply where the case
(1 L. R.2H. L. Sc. App. 54. (3) See also Davidson v. Ross, 24

2 11 C L J. 273, Grant at p. 50; and the Alice,
L. R. 2P C. 295,
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depends upon the drawing of inferences from the facts 188!
in evidence (1), but there is nothing of the kind here.  Lanvs
Take Couture’s case. Couture had been mayor of DQ:;s
Buckland for seven years and was in the employ Lavisss.
of the Local Government as a forester (garde-fore- Ta,sehereau,

stier).  He was a Conservative, had worked against d-
Mr. Boutin, the local member, at the last previous
election, and had also worked actively against
Larue during the election of 1875. On-the 10th
June, 1878, just three months before the nomination day
for the present election, he met the respondent at Mr.
Swiberg LaRue's at St. Charles. He states that LaRue
then told him that Mr. Bowtin had been doing his best
to get him (Couture) turned out of place, but that he
(LaRue) had done all he could to keep him in office;
that an election was about to take place, and that if
Couture acted as he had done during the previous
election, it was pretty sure that he was done for, “que
son affaire était cuite ;" that he (LaRwe) had stood by
him and that it was on that account that he had not
lost his place. He then says:

Je dis alors 13 & M. LaRue que je serais pour lui. Il me dit alors
que si les gardes-forestiers tombaient, 1. me ferait avoir quelque chose
de meilleur que ga; j'ai compris une position meilleure du gouverne-
ment fédéral, -

He swears that LaRue promised :

De sauver ma position, et que si les gardes-forestiers étaient abolis,
j'aurais quelque chose de mieux que ga.

Further on he says:

Il 'ne m’a pas dit quoi; jai compté sur sa parole; il m'a dit
que ses amis il en aurait soin ; ¢’était pendant la derniere élection,
je me suis rencontré avec M. Achille LoRue pendant la Iutte, je ne
. suis pas capable de dire la date, et 14 M. LaRue me dit qu’il a,ura.lt
soin de ses amis, et mille autres témoignages de méme.

It Couture’s testlmony is to be relied upon, the ]udg-

(1) Thurburn v, Stewa/rd L R.3P C 478,
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ment of the court below is unimpeachable, and the
court below having relied upon it and given credence
to it, there is nothing in the record which would
warrant us here to say that it must be rejected as un-

Taschereau, Worthy of belief.
J

The appellant seems to think that because he, on oath,
as he pretends to have done, positively denied the con-
versation with him, sworn to by Couture, ipso facto
Couture’s testimony ought not to have been relied upon
by the Judge who presided at the trial. Now, we
cannot interfere in such a case with the finding of the
learned judge on a question of fact. He found Couture
a reliable and respectable witness and gave full credit
to his testimony, and, without imputing anything
derogatory to the character of the appellant, he, the said
Judge, was of opinion that he, the appellant, must have
forgotten a promise made in the heat of an electoral
contest. Now, I do not see how the learned Judge
could act otherwise. To believe Couture was not to
impute perjury to Larue, whilst to reject Couture’s
evidence would have been imputing perjury to him,
Couture. ‘

It is a recognized rule of evidence that, ordinarily, a
witness who testifies to an affirmative is entitled to
credit in preference to one who testifies to a mnegative,
because the latter may have forgotten what actually
occurred, whilst it is impossible to remember what
never existed. This rule has received a frequent appli-
cation. I will only refer to the case of Lane v. Jackson,
in England (1), to the case of Wright v. Rankin, in
Ontario (2), and to the case of Still v. Hindekopers, in
the United States Supreme Court (3). In Lane v. Jack-
son, the Master of the Rolls said :

I have frequently stated that where the positive fact of a particular

() 20 Beav. 530, (2) 18 Grant 625,
(3) 17 Wall. 384,
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" conversation is said to.have taken place between two persons-of 1881
equal credibility, and one states positively that it took place, and the

other as positively denies it, [ believe that the words were said; and LA::UE

that the person who denies their having been said has forgotten the Das-
circumstance. By this means, I give full credit to both parties. An LAURIERS.
axiom of the civil law, originati?d at a time when the rule festis unus Taschereau,”
testis nullus prevailed, said in the same sense: “ Magis creditur J.
duobus testibus affirmantibus quam milles negantibus.” ——

I also agree with the Chief Justice that the David

Asselin five dollars case has been made out against the
appellant. The fact that the appellant did not include
this sum in the return of his expenses required by the
Act is a strong presumption that, in his own mind, this
payment could not bear scrutiny (1). The contention
that he was not bound to return this payment, because
it was a personal expense, cannot be sustained. Mr.
Justice McCord demonstrates clearly that, according to
the appellant’s own evidence, a part at least of
these five dollars was not for personal expenses, and
then the statute requires personal expenses as well
as all other expenses to be included in the return
required (2).
" In fact, sec. 128 clearly says so; the word expected
therein is a misprint for ewcepted ; 26-27 Vie., ch. 29,
gec. 4, Imperial. But even as it reads it includes per-
sonal expenses : ** A detailed statement of all expenses
incurred by or on behalf of any candidate” must in-
clude personal expenses. ’

I am of opinion to dismiss the appeal with costs.

G-WYNNE, J. ;— ‘ .

Upon the hearing of this appeal, it was objected that,
after the case was remitted from this court to be pro-

(1) Bewdley case,10°’M.& H.20;  Montreal, 3 Legal News, 354;
Bradford case, 1 O'M. & H. 30. Rogers on Elections, 12th edi-

(2) See Terriault v. Ducharme,  tion 348; Bushby's Election
before the Court of Review, Law 97,
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ceeded with according to law, Mr. Justice McCord had
no jurisdiction to take up the case and to pronounce a
judgment upon the merits.

But for the countenance which this objection has
received in this court I should have thought the point
to have been free from all doubt.

The election petition came originally before Mr.
Justice McCord for trial, when the then respondent,
the now appellant, on the 27th January, 1879, before
the trial of the petition was entered upon and any
evidence tendered, filed, as a preliminary objection to
the judge entering upon the case, a formal paper, insist-
ing that he had no jurisdiction to entertain the petition.
The learned judge did not at once pronounce judgment
upon this objection, but reserved it for his consideration
until the evidence upon the merits should be taken,
when, if he should be of opinion that he had juris-
diction, he would, of course, proceed with the case upon
the merits; but, if he should be of opinion that he had
no jurisdiction, he, of necessity, must decline to enter
into the merits, for in such case, in his judgment, the
evidence wWhich had been taken must needs be evidence
taken coram non judice. At the close of the evidence,
the learned judge, having taken en delibéré the objection
to his jurisdiction, arrived at the conclusion that he
had no jurisdiction in the case, and he therefore declined
to enter into it upon its merits, and he made an order
in the following terms :

Having heard the parties on the objections made by the defendant
to the petition of the petitioner, and after mature deliberation, the
objection made by the defendant fo the jurisdiction of the Superior
Court and its judges is declared well founded, and, in consequence, the
said objection is maintained, and the petition of the petitioner is
rejected and dismissed.

Now, it is contended that this word “dismissed”
being used here, the petition has been dismissed
absolutely, and that the merits were therefore disposed



Vol. V.] SUPLREME COURT OF CANADA. , 129

of, and that the judgment given by the learned judge 1881
having been appealed it would have been open to this Lavyz
court, upon the former appeal, to have decided the case >
upon the merits, if the then appellant had not, as is said, vavrmess.
limited his appeal to the question of jurisdiction This gyynge, 7.
contention, as it seems to me,is based upon a very —
apparent fallacy; and, indeed, if the objection were

well founded, it would be one to the order made by this

court, upon the former appeal, when, for the reason that

the merits had not been entered into at all by the court

of first instancs, this court remitted the 1ecord to be pro-
ceeded with according to law, that is, to be adjudicated

upon by the constitutional tribunal of first instance

upon the merits. Asmatterof law and of fact we know

that the petition was not dismissed, and the order itself

in which the word is used shews that it was not, in

any other sense than. that it was dismissed {from the
consideration of the learned judge, as the necessary
consequence of his having maintained the objection

taken to his jurisdiction, thereby holding that he bad

no jurisdiction to adjudicate upon the case, and having

no such jurisdiction he could notadjudicate by dismiss-

ing the petition. Itis to the substance that we must

look, and not criticise too closely the accuracy of the
formal expressions used. The appeal taken against

this order was not, in truth, an appeal against an order
dismissing the petition, but against an order maintain-

ing objections taken to the judge’s jurisdiction, the con-
sequence of maintaining which objection was that
justice had been frustrated by the petition not having

been adjudicated upon at all. It issaid that the appel-

lant in that appeal limited the appeal to the question of
jurisdiction ; but there was nothing for him to limit,---

that was the sole point which could have been appealed,

for it was the sole point adjudicated upon, or professed

or intended so to be, and the limitation was affixed by

¢
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the learned judge from the nature of his judgment. In
that case, the evidence taken before Mr. Justice McCord,
and which his judgment in effect held to have been -
taken coram mon judice, could not properly have been
brought before this court, and on motion of the then
appellant, that as the appeal was only upon the question
of law raised by the respondent, to wit, whether the
Dominion Controverted Elections Act of 1874 was consti-
tutional, there was no occasion for printing anything,
the printing of the record and the delivery of factums
were dispensed with. This order was a proper one to
have been made, not because of the appellant (when in
a position to appeal against an adjudication upon the
merits) having limited his appeal to a point of law, but.
because the adjudication of the learned judge to the
effect that he had no jurisdiction to entertain the peti-
tion, was the only thing which was decided and
which was open to appeal. The 48th section of the
Supreme and Exchequer Court Act, which enables this
court to give such judgment as the Judge in the court
below should have given, plainly applies to the case of
an appeal from a judgment on the merits after trial. The
whole frame of the section shows this, there is nothing
in the Act to warrant this court in constituting itself a
court of first instance to hear and determine the merits
of an election petition in a case in which the constituted
tribunal of first instance has refused to adjudicate upon
the petition on the ground that it had no jurisdiction.
The former appeal having been, as it only could have
been, against the decision of the Judge, which was, that
he had no jurisdiction, this court pronounced the only .
judgment which it could have pronounced, when it
aliowed the appeal, and held that he had jurisdiction,
and remitted the record to him to be proceeded with ac-
cording to law, and this only could be by his exercising
the jurisdiction which he had declined to exercise, upon -
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the ground that, in his opinion, he had it not.. Thishe - 1831
did by offering to the counsel of each of the parties a _LTI;;‘E
rehearing of the case, which both parties, considering Dk

it to be unnecessary, declined, and he proceeded to ad- raveimss.
judicate on the petition upon its merits. From this gyynne, . -
adjudication this appeal is taken, which now for the —
first time brings the merits before this court tobe dealt

with under section 48 of the Act.

I am of the opinion, which I have invariably enter-
tained in these election cases, that if there are any cases
in which more than in others we should inflexibly-
adhere to the rule that we should never reverse upon
mere matters of fact the findings of the learned
Judge who sees and hears the witnesses and tries
the case, unless we are convinced beyond doubt that his
conclusions are erroneous, it is in these election peti-
tions, where so much of necessity depends upon the
manner in which the witnesses give their evidence.

I am of opinion, therefore, that the judgment of the
‘learned Judge should be maintained, and that the elec-
tion should be voided upon all the grounds upon which
it has been pronounced to be void in his judgment.

Asto the case of Eusebe Gouture, it is urged that such a
judgment would be at variance with the judgment of
this court in Somerville v. Laflamme, but there is nothing
in that case to the effect that where there is but one wit-
ness speaking directly to a charge of personal corruption
which is denied by the accused person on oath, a Judge
is relieved from the duty of seeking for other matter in
the evidence which may incline his mind to believe the
one in preference to the other, or to reject the testimony
of one and believe the other for the manner in which
they may have respectively given their evidence, or
which relieves him from the daily of determining
whether he finds anything in the evidence corrobora-
tive of the testimony of the one or of the other. In the

%
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case before us, the learned Judge has taken great pains
to show that in truth the present appellant did not in
his evidence under oath contradiet Cowfure in the

ravemers. material points, but that it appeared to the learned
GwyTn:a, 7. Judge that the appellant’s counsel so framed the ques-

tions put to him as to evade eliciting an answer in
reality in contradiction of Couture, although upon a
hasty view it might seem to be so, and he explains his
reasons for. believing Couture, and for attributing the
appellant’s contradiction of Couture, if he intended to
speak in actual contradiction of him, to forgetfulness of
what occurred in the excitement of his canvass. I con-
fess that looking at the loose manner in which the con-
test, upon the appellant’s part, appears to have been
conducted, in many matters open to the imputation of
corrupt intent, there is abundant matter in the evidence

‘which might be referred to as supporting and justifying

the conclusions arrived at by the learned Judge.

The appeal therefore should be dismissed and the
result certified to the House of Commons, and Nicolas
Pouliot and Anselm Plante should be reported as having
been guilty of corrupt practices.

Appeal dismissed with costs.

Solicitors for appellant—Messrs. Montambaull, Laﬁge-
' lier & Langelier.

Solicitor for respondent—Mr. Amyot.
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CONTROVERTED ELECTION OF THE 1880
COUNTY OF CHARLEVOIX. *Nov.9,10,11,
e o 1881

o

SIMON XAVIER CIMON.....cco.coierssvvro APPELLANT ; ToDY- 11

AND

- JOSEPH STANISLAS PERRAULT ...... RESPONDENT.

The Dominion Elections Act, 1874, secs. 82, 83 and 84— Public
peace—Colorable employment— Liability of candidate for the acts
of persons employed by agent—Bribery.

On a charge of bribery against one T\ and one 4., upon which this
appeal was decided, the Judge who tried the petition found as a
fact that 4. had been directed by 7', an admitted agent of the
respondent, to employ a number of persons to act as policemen
at one of the polling places in the parish of Bay St. Paul on the
polling day, and had bribed four voters -previously known to be
supporters of the appellant, by giving them $2 each, but held
that 4. was not agent of the respondent, dnd, therefore his acts
could not avoid the election. ‘'I'he facts of this case are fully
set out below. )

Held, on appeal, that as there was no excuse or justification for em-
ploying these voters, their employment was merely colorable,
and these voters having changed their votes in consequence of
the money so paid to them, and the sitting member being re-
sponsible alike for the acts of 4., the sub agent, as for the acts
of T\, the agent, and they having been guilty of corrupt practices,
the election was void. (ZTaschereaw and Gwynne, J.7J., holding
that 4 , the sub-agent alone, had been guilty of bribery.)

THIS was an appeal from the decision of Mr. Justice
Routhier, of the Superior Court of the Province of Quebec, -
District of Saguenay, delivered the15th day of September,
1880, dismissing the petition against the return of Joseph

*PrESENT :—Ritchie, C. J,, and Fournier, Henry, Taschereau and
Gwynne, J. J.
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Stanislas Perrault,as member of the House of Commons
for the Electoral District of the County of Charlevoiz,
in the Province of Quebec.

The appellants limited their appeal to four charges
of corruption by the candidate and sixteen charges of
corruption by agents.

This appeal was determined upon the fifth charge

known as the Tarte and Allard case.

One P. Allard was charged with having, under the
authority ‘of one Tarte, bribed four voters, viz : A.
Bouchard, E. Martin, S. Boivin and J. Gagnon—previ-
ously petitioner’s supporters—by the payment of $2 to
each of them. Tarle, who was the brother-in-law of
the respondent, and admitted to be his general agent in
the western part of the county, on the receipt of cer-
tain letters and telegrams, informing him that roughs
were coming down from Quebec to interrupt the
peaceable voting of the electors, did not enquire to
ascertain whether the reports in these telegrams and
letters were well founded or not, nor take the proper
steps to secure by legal means the public peace, but
stated that he had applied to Hon. Mr. Langevin or
Hon. Mr. Musson for a detachment of “ B” Battery, and,
receiving no reply, asked the captain of the volunteer
company at Baie St. Paul if he could keep order with
his men, and that the latter replied he did net consider
himself authorized to do so. Tarte thereupon gave
Allard money, and asked him to employ persons to act
as policemen, and further induced himn to advance
money for the sam> purpose, promising to return it.
No roughs came, and there was no disturbance. Allard
employed the above named four voters who wereknown
to be appellant’s supporters, and they all swore that, in
consequence of the money they received froin Allard,
they changed their vote, and voted for respondent. This

expendilure was not included in the official return of

respondent’s legal expenses, made by his agent.
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Mr. C. P. Damdson, Q b and Mr Mackay with h1m,
for appellant :

Mr. Justice Routhier rega,rded\ the payments as direct
acts of bribery, but refused to make the respondent liable
“for them, on the ground that Allard was not a general
agent, and that his authority was limited to the hiring
of a number of men for the pretended purpose of pre-
* venting violence at the polls. As a matter of fact, these
men performed no such duty, and did nothing in return

" for the money thus received. Allard was active in the
" election. Some witnesses speak of his having been

known as a vigorous partisan. Heattended committee
- and other meetings. Mr. Tarte, the brother-in-law of
. respondent, his chief manager and recognized agent,
was heard to have specifically requested Allard to take
charge of the very concession where the men so bribed
resided. Mr. Tarte also furnished the larger part of
the money thus illegally used. That is a fact mpon
which no dispute exists. But Mr. Tarfe claims that
Allard’s instructions were limited to the employment
of men, and that there was no question of buying
voters. The hiring was a flimsy pretext for their pur-
chase. I contend the candidate is responsible for the
" acts of persons specially employed by his agent. The
case seems irresistible, as well in respect of the deliber-
ate and flagrant act of bribery which it involves, as of
" “the direct connection with it of persons for whose acts
respondent must be held responsible.

Mr. Angers, Q.C., for respondent :

P. Ailard is a peaceful citizen of Baie 8t. Paul, who
is little accustomed to mix himself up in election con-
tests. ~ Some days before the voting, Mr. Tarte requested
him to hire some men to keep the peace, without
maming any one. This request is not, in law, an
" offence, and Mr. Tarte, who had already gone through
several elections in the county, had good reasons for
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doing as he did. -Allard had no other mission to per-
form ; if he went beyond his instructions, his so doing
cannot do any harm.

Abraham Bouchard, Jean Gagnon, Samuel Boivin,
Israel Gagnon, admit that they sold themselves for two-
dollars. But this avowal establishes nothing. It must-
be proved that there was really bribery. The cynicism
displayed by these four witnesses is far from giving
any weight to their evidence.

P. Allard possesses the confidence of the petitioner,
who twice brings him forward under oath to explain.
Now, this witness, whose reputation is blameless, flatly
contradicts these four electors who were ready to sell
themselves for two dollars. He hired these people to
keep the peace on the eve of the polling day, and that
was all. No one proves that Allard canvassed them ;
on the contrary, all declared themselves supporters of
the respondent. Butf, supposing ~they were really
bought, as they say, what would be the consequences
of P. Allard’s conduct? We have already seen that
the mission confided to him by Mr. Tarte could not
make him an election agent. But, of his own accord,
by his actions and his-relations with him, can he have
become the agent of the respondent to the extent of.
being able to compromise him? When there is no-
general system of bribery proved, it is necessary that
the isolated cases and the mandate be clearly proved.

There are no precise rules for determining agency;
each case rests upon the evidence; but it must be borne-
in mind that an electionis a serious mdtter, and should
ouly be set aside for the weightiest reasons This ques-
tion of agency has already buen discussed at length
before our Courts; we will but refer to a few decisions
already given on this point: The Porfneuf case (1), and
the Jacgues Cartier case (2). :

(1) 2Q. L. R. £83, (2) 2 Can. Sup. C. R. 307-311, 1
' Q. L. R. 295, '
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Allard did not canvass ; he made no speeches ; in a
word, he took no part in this election.

What is Allard’s position, compared to that of Belle-
rive and Terreauw in the Quebec East case, to that of
Conway,- Cardinal St. Denis, St. Jean, Dufour. in the
Jacques Cartier election ? and yet all these men, who
mized in these elections, who were in a position to use
their influence, and who, in fact, did so, have not been
considered as agents.

The learned Counsel also referred to the Tamworth
case (1) ; Salford case (2); Longford case (3); Gloucester
case (4); Durham case (5); Windsor case (6); London-
derry case (7).

Rircmig, C.J. i—

This was a petition against the return of the respon-
dent as the member of the House of Commons for the
County of Charlevoiz. The learned judge, whose judg-
ment is appealed from, dismissed the petition, holding
that the charges against the respondent had not been
sustained. '

With reference to the personal charges against the
respondent, the principles enunciated by my learned
predecessor, and to which I have referred in the case of
Larue v. Deslauriers (8), are very applicable to this case,
because there was considerable weight given by the
judge who tried the case, to the manner in which some
of the witnesses brought to prove the personal charges
gave their evidence.

But there is a charge against the‘-respondent’s agent
which, in my opinion, must avoid the election

It is the fifth case treated in the appellant’s factum, by
which Pamphile Allard is charged with having, under

(1) 1 OM. & H.78. (5) 20'M. & M. 135.
(2) 1 M. & H. 140. 6y 10'M. & L 3.
(3) 20'M. & 1. 13. 7y 1 O'M. & H. 278.

(4) 20'M. & H, 62. (8) 5 Can. Sup. C. R, 91,
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- 1881 the aunthority of Mr. Tarte, bribed Abraham Bouchard,

Crox  Samuel Boivin, Isracl Gagron and Jean Gagnon, pre-

Peruaurr, Viously petitioner'ssupporters, by the payment of $2.00
_—— . to each of them. '

' R‘,t?_}ie,’c"]' Mzr. Tarte was the brother-in-law of the respondent, his
agency is admitted, and, indeed, it could not be denied,
for he was obviously entrusted with and had, it may be
said, the entire management and conducting of the elec-
tion on respondent’s behalf in that part of the county.
He states that he received letters and telegrams from
certain parties in Quebee, informing him that certain
rounghs were coming down to interfere with the peace-
able voting of the electors, but he does not appear to
have made any enquiries, or taken any steps to ascertain
whether the reports in these telegrams and letters were

- well founded or not ; thereupon he gives Allard money
and asks him to employ persons to act as policemen,
and he further induces him to advance money for the
same purpose, promising to return it. With this money
the judge below finds Allard bribed certain voters.
There is no satisfactory evidence to show that any extra-
ordinary measures whatever were necessary to be taken
with a view to the preservation of the peace; and if
such a course had seemed necessary no proper steps
were taken to secure by legal means the public peace,
nor do the proper authorities appear to have had the
slightest intimation from Tarte or Allard, or indeed from
any source whatever, that trouble was anticipated.

The personal application of Mr. Tarte to Hon. Mr.
Langevin and. Capt. Gauthier, unsupported by affidavit
or evidence of any kind, were perfectly futile, because
neither of the parties applied to had any authority
in the matter, and if they had authority, no verified
facts were laid before them to justify their acting.

The law makes ample provision in such a case, and
points out how and to whom the application should be
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made, and the steps that should be taken in such an 1881
emergency, and provides upon whom the duty and Covox
responsibility in such a case is cast of preserving the p,.\ ..
peace, and the means by which this shall be accom- RitohneG.J
plished. Thus by sec. 81 of the Dominion Elections Act,  __ o
1874 “ every returning officer and every deputy return-

ing officer, from the time of the taking of the oath of
“office until the day after the closing of the election,

- shall be a conservator of the peace invested with all the

powers appertaining to a justice of the peace,” and by

sec. 82, such officers “may require the assistance of

* justices of the peace, constables or other persons present
to aid him in maintaining peace and good order

" at such election, and may also, on a requisition made
in writing by any candidate, or by his agent, or by any
two electors, swear in such special constables as he
deemsnecessary ”; and by sec. 83, “such returning officer

" or deputy returning officer may arrest or cause to be
arrested by verbal order, and place in the custody of
any constable or other persons any person disturbing
the peace and good order at the election, and may cause

~ such person to be imprisoned under an order signed by
him until any period not later than the close of the
poll ”; and by sec. 84, such returning or deputy return-
ing officers may require any person within one half
mile of the place of nomination or of polling station to
deliver to him any fire-arm, &c., and any person refusing
to deliver such weapon shall be liable to a fine, &c.

All which was entirely disregarded by Mr. Tarte,

.and not the slightest excuse, still less justification, is -
offered for his thus ignoring the law, and taking upon
himself, an active partizan, the duty and responsibility
of preserving the public peace; no evidence whatever
was offered to show that the slightest grounds existed
justifying the sending of the telegrams or letters, nor
does there appear to have been any persons sent from
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Quebec, nor does there appear to have been any dis-
turbance whatever at the election.

I can, therefore, come to no other conclusmn than that
there were no reasonable grounds for any extraordinary
measures being taken for pre§erving the public peace,
and, if there had been, that there were no reasonable
grounds whatever for Mr. Terte taking upon himself
the employment of 80 unauthorized persons, and that
there was no excuse or justification for employing and
paying voters, as was done by Allard, by the du'ectlon
of Mr. Tarte.

If trouble was really anticipated, I feel it quite im-
possible to believe that Mr. Tarte would have employed
30 men on his own account, and at his own expense,
without calling on the proper legal authorities whose
especial duty it was to preserve the peace, or without
even hinting to them that trouble was feared, so that
proper, unobjectionable and legal precautions might be
taken to provide against any unlawful disturbance.

I may here say that I find that on the trial a question
was put to Mr. Tarte which was objected to by the
respondent, viz., whether the 30 men, which he alleged
he had employed were paid? This objection was
sustained. And again, whether these men were voters ?
Also objected to, and objection sustained. These were,
in my opinion, most pertinent and proper questions,
and I cannot conceive on what valid grounds they
were rejected, for, if the transaction had been an honest
one, it is to be presumed. the agent would have been
only too glad to give such an answer as would dispel
any unfavorable inference.

The questions having been objected to and not ans-
wered, the only reasonable inference is that the questions
were objected to and not answered because the-answers
would militate against the witness and the respondent.

Then, how do these men, who are charged with
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having been bribed, state the case as to Allard’s dealing 1881

with them ? Crmon
. V.
We have first: PERRATLY.
Jean Gagnon : e
Ritchie,C.J,

Q. Vous rappelozvous de I'élection qui a eu lieu eéntre M. Simon <
Xavier Cimon et M. Joseph Stanislas Perrault, dans Pannée (i879)
mil huit cent soixante-dix-neuf, dans le mois de février ?—R. Oui.

Q. Etiez-vous é&lecteur & cette élection-1a? R. Oul.

Q. Avez-vous eu de l'argent de Pamphile Allard ? R. Oui, j'en ai
eu.

Q. Combien? R. Dix chelins, je ne peux pas dire autrement, j'ai
eu dix chelins.

Q. Avezvous fait quelqu'ouvrage pour cet argent-1d? R. Non, je
n'en ai pas fait.

Q. Avezvous voté ? R. Oui j'ai voté.

Q. Avezvous objection de dire pour quivous avez voté? R. J’étais
pour M. Cimon auparavant que jal eu les dix chelins; ¢a m’'a fait
voter pour M. Perrault, c’est cela.

Q. Avezvous vu M. Tarte dans I'élection? R. Oui. ,

Q. Avez-vous eu connaissance s'il g'est mélé généralement de cette
lectiondad ? R. Je V’ai vu passer quelquefois. Je ne reste pas dans
le village, je reste dans S7. Joseph 4 une lieue et demie de 1'église, je
V’ai vu passer plusieurs fois par exemple.

Q. Il marchait pour I'élection ? R. Dans le temps de 1’élection il-
marchait pour I'élection.

Q. L'avezvous vu, M. Tarte, vous? R. Oui, je I'ai vy, j'ai été moi
méme chez lui, lorsque mon frére a voté.

Adraham Bouchard :

Q. Vous rappelezvous de l'élection qui a eu lieu entre M. Joseph
- Btanislas Perrault et M. Simon Xavier Cimon, dans le mois de
février mil huit cent soixante-dix-neuf? R. Oui.

Q. Avez-vous regu de l'argent dans cette élection? R. Qui.

Q. Combien avezvous regu ? R. Deux piastres.

Q. De qui avezvous regu cet argent-14? R. De Pamphile Allard,
marchand.,

Q. Pour qui étiezvous avant d'avoir regu cet argent? R, Pour
M. Cimon. 2

Q. Avezvous fait quelqu’ouvrage pour cet a,rgené-lé.? R. Non,
monsieur,

Q. Voulezvous dire pour qui vous avez voté? R. Pour M.
Perrault.
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1881 Q. Auriez vous voté pour M. Perrault sans cet argentla? R,
T~ Non, monsieur.
Civox . - N

2. Transquestionné.—Q. Vouas vous é&tes vendu, vous avez vendu

PERRrAULT. votre voix pour deux piastres ? R. Oui, monsieur,

Ritchie,C.J. Samuel Beivin : ¢

Q. Vous vous rappelez de I'élection qui a eu lieu entre M. Simon
Xavier Cimon et M. Joseph Stanislas Perrault, dans le mois de
février (1879) mil huit cent soixante-dix-neuf? R. Oui.

Q. Veuillez dire si vous avez regu de l'argent et de qui dans ce
temps-1a.,

(Objecté par 1e défendeur 4 cotte question parce qu'elle est trop
vague, Question retirée.)

Q. Avezvous regu de l'argent de M. Pamphile Allard? R, Om,
monsieur.

Q. Combien avezvous re¢u ? R. Deux piastres ($2.)

Q. Pour qui &tiez-vous avant d’avoir regu cet argent-la? R. Pour
M. Cimon.

Q. Avez-vous fait quelqu’ouvrage pour cela? R, Oui, j’ai fait une
commission qui pouvait valoir environ trente sous,

Q. Avezvous objection 4 dire pour qui vous avez voté? R. Oui,
pour M. Perrault,

Q. Auriezvous voté pour M. Perrauli sans cet argentla? R,
Non, monsieur.

Q. Avez-vous eu connaissance si M. Pamphile Allard s'est bien
ocoupé d’lections généralement? R. ‘Cela, je ne connais rien la-
dedans.

Q. L'avezvous vu marcher pour I'élection? R. Non, monsieur.

Q. Lui avezvous parlé ?—R. Oui, jeluiaiparlé & luiméme. Vous
me demandez si je I'ai vu, je vous le dis.

Q. Veuillez dire ce que M. Tarte vous a dit par rapport & M. Pam-
phile Allard?—R. Oui. (Objecté par le défendeur & cette preuve
comme tendant 4 faire une preuve de oui-dire, n'étant pas prouvé
que M. Tarie soit un agent, ou qué dans cette circonstance, il agisse
en sa qualité d’agent du défendeur. Preuve prise sous réserve de
Tobjection.) .R. Je vais vous le dire. Lorsque mon frdre a eu voté
devant Pamphile Allard, Pamphile Allard a sorti, il lui a donné
($1.00) une piastre. Je lui ai vu donner la piastre. Il a dit: Tu as’
perdu une piastre ($1.00). La veille de la votation, Pamphile Allard
me l'avait dit auparavant. Il doutait qu'on &tait pour M. Cimon,
c'est cela qui Yémpéchait de nous donner de l'argent, il dit: Situ
étais pour nous on te donnerait de l'argent, si tu votes devant moi..,
jai dit: je suis capable de voter tout seul, je sais lire et é&crire; le
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Jjour de la votation, mon frare a voté, il & eu une piastre ($1 00) lors- -~ 1881
qu'il est sorti. : o~
Cimon
Q. On demande ce que M. Tarts a dit ?—R. Lorsque j'ai vu cela .
Jai parti, j’ai descendudans le village, j'ai été voir M. Z'arte quirestait ParravLT.
chez .M TBow_, .].al,-renl.:re <?la.ns sa chambre; il ‘m.a, tienl'a,n.de ce que je Ritchie,C.J.
venais faire, j’ai dit : je viens parler un peu; j'ai dit: j'aisu que tous  __
ceux qui votaient au nom de Pamphile Allard avaient une piastre
($1.00). J'ai dit: J'ai perdu ma piastre. Il dit; Si je peux vous
avoir votre piastre, je I'aurai; mais je ne lui en ai pas parlé.
Q. Vous a-t-il dit que c’était vrai?2—R. Il m'a dit que tous ceux
qui votaient an nom de Pumphile Allard avaient une piastre ($1.00.)
Q. Vous lui avez demandé ceci: tous ceux qui votent au nom de
Pamphile Allard ont une piastre ?—R. Oui, j'ai dit: j'ai perdu ma
piastre, M. Tarte a dit: Si je peux vous la faire donner je vous la ferai
donner. C'est tout ce qu'il a dit, je n’ai rien que cela & vous dire. -
La veille de la votation Pamphile Allard m'avait dit cela lui-méme,
ce que je vous ai-dit, que si je votais devant lui que j'aurais..eie.es

Israel Gagnon :

Q. Vous rappelezvous de I'élection qui a eu lieu entre M. Simon
Xavier Cimon et M. Joseph' Stanislas Perrault dans I'année (1879)
mil huit cent soixante-dix-neuf, dans le mois de février? R. Qui.

Q. Etiez vous électeur dans cetite élection-la ?—R. Oui.

Q. Veuillez dire si vous avez eu de 'argent de M. Pamphile Allard
4 cette élection #—R. Oui, Monsieur. '

Q. Combien avez-vous recu?—R. ($2.00) Deux piastres.

Q. Pour qui étiez-vous avant d’avo.: rog t cat argent-1a 2—R. J'étais
pour M. Cimon.

Q. Avezvous fait quelqu’ouvrage pour cet argent 14 ?—R. Rien du
tout. Je n’ai pas fait aucun ouvrage.

Q. Avezvous voté ?—R. Oui, monsieur.

Q. Auriez-vous objection & dire pour qui vous avez voté 2—R. J'ai
voté pour M. Perrault.

Q. Auriezvous voté pour M. Perraultsans cet argent-1a ?2--R. Non,
pardonnez, j’aurais voté -pour M. Cimon si je n'avais pas eu cef
argent-1a.

Q. Connaissezvous M. Pamphile Allard 2—R. Qui.

Q. Se mélait-il d’&lection dans ce temps 13 2—R. Je ne peux pas dire
bonnement ; M. Ailard ne m’a pas parlé beaucoup de gela, mais ce
qu'il m’a dit avant de voter, il dit: vote devant moi, il dit: Situ
votes devant moi, tu auras ton argent. Aprés avoir voté il m'a fait
donner ($1.00) une piastre de suite. IL'auire piastre il me I'a donnée
aprés, GCa fait dix chelins que j'ai eus.
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Q. Savezvous si M. Al'ard a représenté quelque part M.. ..ccuvees.?
—R. Tl représentait M. Perrault & un poll, il était officier-rapporteur.
Q. Avezvous vu M. Tarfe apréds 2—R., Non, monsieur, je nel’ai pas

PERRAULT. vu aprés.

BitcEC 3. Q L'avezvous vu avant?—R. Non, je ne lui ai pas parlé.
) ,C.d. ;

Transquestionné Q. Avezvous un cheval et une voiture ?----R.
Pardonnez, je n’avais ni chevaux ni voitures dans ce temps-1i, main-
tenant jen ai une.

The coolness and frankness with which these men
admit the bribery is somewhat astonishing. They do
not pretend that they ever did anything for this money,

‘they simply took the money and changed their vote ; they

do not appear to have had the least idea that they were
acting as peace officers, or preservers of the peace, or were.
expected so to act, or had been employed for any such
purpose; having voted as they agreed, no further notice
appears to have been taken of them. Added to this we
have the fact, that not one penny of this money and ex-
penditure was accounted for, as the law required, if legal
and proper ; the inference from which, in connection
with the other circumstances of the case, is irresistible.
Therefore, I am forced to the conclusion that the employ-
ment of these men, if employment it can be called, was
merely colorable, or as a cloak for bribery and undue in-
fluence; but from the testimony of those who were
examined it would appear that the money can scarcely
be said to have been given for colorable employment,

. but was a direct and open purchqse of their votes ; that

the payments were not with any view to their acting as
peace officers, but to induce them to vote for Ferrault

_instead of Cimon, and therefore I think that the judge

was right in deciding that they were actually bribed,
as they swore they were, and that by reason of such
bribery they changed their vote and instead of voting
for Cimon voted for Perrault. . . :

If the law would tolerate and treat as uncorrupt and
legal what was done in this case by Messrs. Tarle and
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Allard, and if parties disposed to resort to undue
practices could hide their corrupt intentions and make
innocent their expenditures under such a flimsy pre-
text as has been put forward in this case, all legislative
efforts hitherto made to put down corrupt practices
would be entirely futile. For if this can be done with
reference to voters at one polling place, why not at all the
other numerous polling places in the county? and if
$2 is paid, why nota larger sum ? and if thirty men can
be so paid, why not more? Itis not easy to conceive
how a much more general and effective system of cor-

-tuption could be established. It may be as well to

cite two or three cases on this point.

As to the employment of watchers, Mr. Justice
Blackburn said in the Bewdley case (1):

It comes within all the mischief of treating, In the first place
it indirectly influences the men whether voters or not; if they are
not voters, it indirectly influences all their friends and other voters.
In the second place, when it is given to voters, it would, in all
human probability, lead to an expenditure by them in public
houses and elsewhere, which would indirectly influence voters. In
that way it falls within all the mischief of treating, but no statute
has yet been passed rendering it of the same effect as treating.

He subsequently said that he considered this to be a
corrupt practice, and that as such he must report it to
the Speaker.

Martin, B., in the Nottingham case (2), as to the
hiring of persons on behalf of the candidates for the
purpose of keeping the peace and protecting the voters,
said :

I must protest against the employment of such persons at all. The
proper course to pursue is to go to the Mayor and communicate to
him that there is a probability of the peace of the town being dis-
turbed, and to tell him that he must perform his duty and swear in
a sufficient number of special constables to preserve the peace.

Then, also, in a very late case, arising out of the last

(1) 1OM. & H. 20. - (@ 10'M. & H. 246.
10
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1881  general elections, with regard to the employment of
Cmow  watchers, Baron Pollock in the Salisbury case (1) said
as follows : ,
In every borough the greatest caution should be used before anj
" person employs others in a private character to preserve the quiet of
the town, to prevent breaches of the peace, or to protect even the
property of individuals. —This is a matter of very serious importance,
because it reflects, not merely upon the purity of the election, if such
a thing is done to a great extent, but it reflects also upon the credit
and reputation of the town. I should be very sorry to think that it
could ever be necessary, even in an election time, to resort to any-
thing like a private body for the purpose of protecting either persons
or property. The proper course, whenever such an occasion should
arise, and a reasonable fear exists, would be to apply to the mayor
and magistrates and the police authorities, and if there are not a
sufficient number of men already serving in the police, we well know
by experience that the services of well conditioned honest persons
can always be obtained as special constables, who are ready to pro-
tect property in their own town.

Now, independent of Mr. ZTurte’s personal dlrect con-
nection with this transaction, the learned judge, in my
opinion, though he correctly arrived at the conclusion
that the parties named had been bribed, came to a con-
clusion of law entirely erroneous in respect to Mr.
Allard, viz.: That.although Mr. Tarte was unquestion-
ably the agent of the respondent, Mr. Allard employed
by him was not, and therefore respondent’s seat could
not be affected by Mr. Allard’s acts. -

This pretension cannot be, in my opinion, for one
moment sustained. The law would, indeed, be child-
lishly weak, were it not able to reach the corrupt acts
of a sub-agent. The law as to employment of sub-
agents seems to me to be very clear.

In the Bewdly case (2), Blackburn, J. says:

I can come to no other conclusion than that the respondent made
Pardoe his agent for the election to almost the fullest extent to
which agency can be given, A person proved to be an agent to this

0.
PerRAULT,

Ritchie,C.J

(1) 30M. & H; 134, @ 10M. & H. 18,

o g
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"extent is not only himself an agent of the candidate, but also makes 1881

those agents whonr he employs. 'The extent to which a person is an ("‘E[;’N
agent differs according to what he is shown to have done. An agent ».
employed so extensively as is shown here makes the candidate PErRravTLT.
responsible, not only for his O‘_Nn acts, but also for the acts of Ri t(Ea:C. J.
those whom he, the agent, did so employ, even though they ____
are persons whoin the candidate might not know, or be brought in

personal contact with. The analogy which I put in the course of

the case is a strong one, I mean that of the liability of the sheriff

for the under sheriff, when he is not merely responsible for the acts

which he himself has done, but also for the acts of those whom the

under sheriff émploys, and not only responsible for the acts done by

virtue of the mandate, but also for the acts done under colour of the

mandate, matters which have been carried very far indeed in relation

to the sheriff.

Applying the principle thus laid down to the case of
one Burmish, a clerk to Pardoe (the agent), he said:

Every person employed in 4he election of Pardoe is an agent of
the respondent. Burmish was so employed, and if he had ordered
drink and treating without authority from anybody, and had paid for
it out of his own pocket, that of itself would have been sufficient to
avoid the election,

Again in the Staleybridge case (1), Blackburn,J., says:

I have already in the Bewdley case had occasion to decide this
much. There it appeared that the sitting member had put a sum of
money into the hands of his agent, and that he exercised no super-
vision over the way in_which that agent was spending that money;
that he had given him directions, and I thought really intended, that
none of that money should be improperly spent; but that he had
accredited and trusted his agent, and left him the power of spending
the money ; and I came to the conclusion upon that, that there was
such an agency established as that the sitting member was responsi-
ble to the fullest extent, not only for what that agent might do, but
for what all the people whom that agent employed might do; in
short, making that agent, as far as that matter was concerned, him-
self, and being responsible for his acts. I see no reason to doubt at
all that that is perfectly correct.

In the Barnsiaple case (2) Mr. Justice Mellor, as to
the law of agency, said:

I quite think the election law is a cruel and somewhat hard law,

M1 o’iw. & H. 69, )2 OM. & H. 105,
10
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yet it is too well settled for an election judge to-act contrary to it. I
say that if an agent, although he may be no agent to the candidate,
be employed by the agent of a candidate, he is a sort of subordi-
nate agent, and if he is employed by persons who have authority to
employ people to further the election of a particular individual, and
in’ the course of canvassing makes use of a threat or a promise, such
an act will make the candidate liable, however innocent the candi-
date may be, or however careful the candidate may have been fo
avoid such conduct. As Mr. Harrison very fairly puts it, he cannot
take the benefit of the services of the individual and repudiate them
at the same time,

In the] Plymouth case (1), it was proved that one
of the principal agents of the respondent authorized one
Stebbs, who was an active member of the respondent’s
committee, to go to Penzance and bring up any Ply-
mouth voter he could find. Stebbs found, among others,
one Willis, a fisherman, and as Wiilis declined to come
up and vote unless not only his travelling expenses
were paid, but also a substitute found to do his share
in the fishery during his absence at I'lymouth, Stebbs
paid a substitute for this purpose, and Willis came up
and voted.

Mzr. Justice Lush, after holding that the case was
within the very words, as well as within the spirit of
the Act, said :

The only remaining question is—was Slebbs authorized to make
this engagement with Willis? I am clearly of opinion that he was,
He was sent to Penzance for the purpose of getting those men to go to
the poll, and that involved an authority to make such reasonable
terms as Willis might require. It is clear law that if an agent of
the candidate employed a sub-agent to negotiate with a voter going
to the poll, and the sub-agent commits an act of bribery in carrying
out his commission, the candidate is as responsible as if the act had
been done by the agent himself; the sub-agent here is not in the
position of a messenger sent upon a mere ministerial duty, he was
to negotiate with Willis and arrange for his leaving his work and

coming up to the polls ; I am, therefore, constrained to hold that by
this act Stebbs has rendered the seat untenable.

(Iy 3 OM. & . 108,
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It is abundantly clear to my mind that the sitting 1881
member must be affected by the acts of both Tarte and Crros
Allard, and that for and by reason of the corrupt acts 5 o
of the bribery of these four voters, the election must be  —

. : : Ritchie,C.J,
declared void. —

FourNIER, J., concurred.

HENRY, J.:—

After a very careful consideration of the evidenee. in
this case, and of the law by which the several issues
are to be decided, I think it unnecessary to refer to
more than two of them; they, in my opinion, being
sufficient to decide the case before us.

The first is the case of the alleged bribery by
Pamphile Allard and Joseph Israel Tarte by payments
of money to Abraham Bouchard, Samuel Boivin, Israel
Gagnon and Jean Gagnon, all of whom were electors.
By the evidence it is shown that Allard and Tarte were
active supporters of the respondent, and the latter is
shown to have been his agent.

It also satisfactorﬂy appears that the four persons
alleged to have been bribed, up to the time of the pay-
ments of the money to them respectively by Allard,
were known to be supporters of the appellant. Tarte and
Allard both in their evidence admit the payment of the
rhoney, and that Tarte requested Allard to hire them as
policemen for the polling day. Allard in hiring the
men did no more than he was ordered to do by Tarte.

The learned judge who tried the petition’in his
judgment says :

I therefore believe Allard when he says he hired them as police-
men, but I equally believe them fvhen they declare that the two
dollars they received caused them to vote for the respondent. Iam
also of the opinion that 4Allard in hiring them was guilty of an act.of
bribery under the circumstances proved by Allard himself,

The learned judge also says :
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1881 In the present case Mr. Zarte was a general agent. out Allardwas
CruoN not. .
Prmmanry, 1 entirely agree with the conclusion as to both points

drawn from the evidence by the learned judge.

It is not, however, necessary, as assumed by him, that
to make Tarle responsible for Allard’s acts the latter
should be an agent of the respondent. On the con-
trary, he may not have been a partizan at all. 'If he is
guilty of a corrupt practice, it would be no justification

- for him to allege he acted by the command or at the
suggestion of Tarte. He is, therefore, guilty of the cor-
rupt practice charged, but how can his guilt be a justi-
fication for the man who engaged him to commit it ?
Tarte is, therefore, the principal, and Allard the agent—
the conduit pipe between Tarte and the bribed parties.
Under the law the respondent is answerable for Tarte’s
corrupt practices, and the case, as shown against Tarle,
is as effectual as if the acts of which he has been shown
to be guilty had been done by the respondent himself.
If the latter had got Allard to do what is proven agairst
him, no one would say for a moment that if Allard were
guilty of a corrupt practice in carrying out directions
he, the respondent, would not be responsible also. If a
man engayes another to commit a crime, he, as well as
the active agent, is guilty.

The reason assigned by Tarte for hiring policemen
is no justification, even if satisfactorily shown. It
is in evidence that thirty men (I believe all electors)
were hired as policemen, although the cases of
bat four of them have bzen investigated. If a
candidate, or agent, for a real or imaginary cause, or
fear of a riot, could be permitied to hire to the extent
of the number just stated, he might hire and thereby
bribe half a comstituency. The law very properly
is against such being done by the candidate or his
agents, It has provided. other means ‘to secure the

Henry, J.
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peaceful conduct of an election by arming the presiding
officers, when necessary, with power to employ and
swear in constables and others to prevent force, vio-
lence or riot, and effectually, though impliedly, forbid
such to be hired or engaged by any of the contesting
parties or their agents. DBesides, the evidence of the
existence of any reason or necessity for employing those
men is by no means satisfactory. It is all hearsay on
the partof Tarte. The idea that violence was to be ap-
prehended rests upon nothing in the shape of any threat
or any overt act of the opposite party. No document

was produced by Tuarle to show that any such threat

had been made in Quebec, or in any other place, to in-
duce the belief that any body of men were going from
there to commit violence. None went, and no riot or
disturbance took place.  How such defective and ob-
jectionable evidence as the record shows was admitted

I cannot understand. - I feel bound to declare that,

under the law and evidence, Allard and Tarie were
both guilty of corrupt practices in hiring the four men
above named, and that as Tarle was the acknowledged
agent of the respondent, his election is therefore void.
The other case is that preferred against the respondent
himself in attempting to bribe Thomas Lapointe by an
advantageous offer to him accompanied by a threat.
It is shown that Lapointe intended to and did support
the appellant, and the object alleged was to induce him

to vote for the respondent. The respondent is alleged.

to have made the attempt charged at Lapointe’s house.
The charge was proved by Lapointe who says no one
else was present. The respondent contradicted him,
and says in addition that he was not at his (Lapointe’s)
house during that election, but during one some months
previous. Lapointe is sustained by two witnesses as
to the fact that the respondent was in his house during
the election in question Ferdinand Desmeule says he
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was with respondent at Lapointe’s house at the previous
election, but does not to my mind contradict Lapoinfe
and the two other witnesses. There are, then, three
witnesses who contradict the respondent, and suffi-
ciently so in my mind to sustain the charge. The
learned judge, however, decided in favor of the respond-
ent, and I cannot, without some doubt, say he was so
far wrong that I would be justified in reversing his deci-
sion. The respondent has contradicted the statement
of Lapointe as to the offer, and, as the disqualification
of a member or candidate for so long a period is a serious
penalty which should not be inflicted when any reason-
able doubt exists, I feel bound, under all circumstances,
to confirm the finding, on this charge, of the learned
judge. I think the evidence in such cases, as in crimi-
nal prosecutions, should leave no rcasonable doubt of
the guilt of the party charged, either as to his acts or
the object of them.

I think it right to add that the evidence shows other
pretty strong cases of bribery against Tarte, but I have
not considered it necessary to make special references
to them.

For the reasons given, I think the appeal should be
allowed with costs.

GWYNNE, J. :(—

If there are any cases in which more than in others
we should inflexibly adhere to the rule that we should
not in appeal reverse upon mere matters of fact the
judgment of the judge who tries the cause, having
himself heard all the evidence, unless the matter of the
evidence is of such’a nature as to convey an irresistible
conviction that the judgment is not only wrong but is
erroneous, they are these election cases, in which so
much depends upon the manner in which the witnesses
give their evidence, and upon the degree of credit to

-
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be attached to them respectively. A juage sitting in
appeal, not having before him the demeanor which the
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judge who tried the petition had, assumes a grave , -

responsibility, and indeed, as it seems to me, exceeds
the legitimate functions of an appellate tribunal when
he pronounces the judgment of the judge of first
instance in such cases to be erroneous upon anything
short of the most unhesitating conviction.

Proceeding wupon this principle, as. I consider to
be my duty, I am not prepared to differ with the
findings, upon mere matters of fact, of the learned
judge who tried the petition in this case. It is,
however, the privilege and the duty of this court
to question the conclusions, whether of fact or of
law drawn by him from facts in evidence as to which
there is no dispute, as to the agency of Pamphile Allard,
upon the question arising whether or not the respond-
ent is to be held responsible for certain acts of Allard
which the learned judge has found to have been
corrupt.

The learned judge has found, as matter of fact,
that money was paid corruptly by Allard to one
Bouchard, one Boivin and two persons named Gagnon,
who were voters and who voted at the election. I
confess that upon the evidence, unless we do violence
to common sense, and close our eyes to the inferences
which men of ordinary understanding would naturally,
and which the persons to whom the money was paid
did, draw, it appears to me to be impossible to come to
any other conclusion than that these payments were
bribes, thinly concealed under the pretence of the
engagement of the persons to whom the money was
paid as police.

There cannot be a doubt that these persons went to
see Allard two or three days before the polling day, for
the purpose of obtaining money from him for their

wynne, dJ.
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votes for the respondent, having been informed that he.
was paying money to persons to vote for the res-
pondent. Allard’s own account is that they came
to his shop and told him they had been at the
house where the appellant lodged; that on their
way from there they had stopped at the house of Joseph
Lavoie, who sent them to Allard, saying that he (Allard)
had money to give them; that Ailard replied “ We do.
not pay any one;” Allard asked them if there were.
many people at the appellant’s boarding house, to’
which Jean Gagnon, one of the four replied, “ There were.
“sgcarcely any, that they were a party of children.”
“Stay,” then said Allard “ are you for Mr. Perrauit2?” To
which Jean Gagnon again replied “ Yes, it is true they
“do not like him much and Cimon is not much better,
“but they are good enough to vote for Perrault;” and
thereupon they asked Allard if he had anything to give
them, and in reply he told them that Mr. Tarle had
given him some money to maintain the peace the day
of the polling, and that they could engage themselves

" that day, and he admits that ‘he paid them $2.00 each

to keep order in case of a disturbance. He adds that
Mr. Tarte had authorized him to éngage men to keep
order on the polling day, and that he gave to him (Allard)
$8 or $10 for the purpose, saying at the time of
giving it—“I know it is not sufficient, you will furnish
“the rest yourself and I will repay you.” Besides the
above four, Allard says he thinks he engaged two
others, and although he says he has a bill against Mr.
Tarte for something over $30, he does not particularize
the items. Now whether the idea of engaging men. as
police on polling day was or not a scheme devised by
Tarte to cover bribes matters not, but that Allard was
covering a bribe to these men under this thin pretext,
cannot, I think, admit of a doubt in the minds of men
who allow themselves to be governed by common.
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sense. I entirely agree, therefore, with the finding of
the learned judge, that Allard’s conduct in this matter
was corrupt, but I am compelled to differ with him
upon the point of Allard’s agency and the responsibility
of the respondent for his corrupt conduct. That Mr.
Tarte was the confidential agent of the respondent, and
the person managing the contest on. his behalf in that
part-of the county is unquestionable ; that Allard was
seen in company with Tarle several times at his lodg-
ings and elsewhere upon election matters; that he
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acted in such a manner as to be regarded by the people’

‘generally as an agent of the respondent; that he at-
tended meetings held for respondent on several occa-
sions, at which Mr. Tarte was also present, and that he
had the appearance of being an agent and zealous parti-
zan of the respondent at those meetings, and generally,
is testified by Dr. Clement and others, and not denied ;
but there is no doubt that, and this appears to me tobe
sufficient for the purpose, Mr. Turte, who was the re-
spondent’s confidential agent and manager of the con-
test for him, gave Allard $8 or $10, with instructions to
engage men as police on the polling day, and authorized
him to spend of his own moneys more money for the
like purpose, promising to repay him what he should
expend. Now, whether this engagement of police was,
or not, a scheme devised by Tarte to cover bribes mat-
ters not, for it is plain upon the evidence that the man-

ner of expending the money entrusted to Allard, and

that which he was authorized to pay out of his own
pocket upon the promise of repayment for the like pur-
pose was left to his discretion, qualified only with the
direction that it was to be eéxpended in engaging men
as police. Allard, as he himself says, expended the
money given to him in the manner directed, and he ex-
ercised the discretion which was left to him in giving
it to the four persons above named to sécure their votes
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1881 ° for the respondent, that is {o say, in bribes in the re-
Cryrox spondent’s interest. Now, for money 80 expended by
Permapsn, the person who was so far an agent of the respondent
~—— _ ag to be entrusted with the outlay of this sum entrusted
Gwy_ilf ’ J"co him by the confidential manager of the respondent’s
' election contest, to be expended at the discretion of the
agent so employed as to the persons to whom it should

be given, the respondent must be held responsible for

the indiscretion and corrupt conduct of the person so
employed to lay out money on his behalf. It is the com-
mon case of a person to whom money is entrusted to be
expended in the interest of a candidate and for the pro-
motion of his election, and whose discretion is confided
in as to the manner of the outlay. Iam of opinion, '
therefore, that upon this point the judgment of the
learned judge, who tried the petition, should be re-
versed, and that the election should be avoided for this
conduct of Allard, who, in the particular matter, is suf-
ficiently proved to have been respondent’s agent, so as

to make the respondent’s election invalid, although the
respondent be not personally affected with the crimi-

nality of the agent. ’

As to the costs, there are so many of the cases which
appear to be so very suspicious that I think there was
reasonable cause for investigating them. In such cases
I think, in the interest of justice, that the party whose
conduct, or the conduct of whose agents, gives cause
for such suspicion, should, as a general rule, pay the
costs attending the investigation, although the evidence
when taken falls short of convincing proof; but in view
of the fact that there were very many cases urged at
the trial which were abandoned before us as wholly
defective in proof, I am not prepared to say that the
learned judge’s mode of apportioning the costsis erron-
eous in directing each party to pay his own costs of the
enquéle, save only as to the costs of the cases in which
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the appellant should succeed, that is to say: the four - 1881
cases of payment made by Allard above mentioned, as  Cnrox
to which the respondent should be ordered to pay the Pmuglwm.
appellant’s costs in the court below as well as the costs  ——
. Gwynne, J.

of the appeal. )

The report should, I think, be to the effect that the
respondent’s election is void for bribery committed by
an agent of the respondent named Pamphile Allard, but
that there is no evidence of the respondent having had
knowledge of such bribery.

TASCHEREATU, J., concurred.

- Appeal allowed with costs of
appeal and also with costs of court
below to appellant, except one-half
the costs of appellant's enquéte.

Solicitor for appellant: P. Mackay.

Solicitor for respondent : H. Cyrias Pelletier -

THE OTTAWA AGRICULTURAL o
INSURANCE COMPANY v | APPELTANTS; 1870
’ AND *Nov. 8.
THOMAS SHERIDAN....ccoveervevererernns .RESPONDENT. 1350
ON APPEAL FROM THE COURT OF QUEEN’S BENCH FOR . AITI‘EFIO.
LOWER CANADA (APPEAL SIDE). —

Insurance—Transfer of Insurable Interesi—Art. 2482 C. C. L. C.

The appellants granted a fire policy to one T.on divers buildings and
their contents for $3,280. In his written application T\ repre-
sented thathe was the owner of the premises, while he had previ-
ously sold them to 8., the respondent, subject to a right of redemp-

* PreseNr—Ritchie, -C. J., and Strong, Fournier, Henry and
Taschereau, J, J.
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tion, which right T.,at the time of the application, had availed
himself of by paying back to S. a part of the money advanced,
leaving still due to S. a sum of $1,510. Subsequent to the appli-
cation, and after some correspondence, the respective interests
of 7. and §. in the property were fully explained to the appel-
lants through their agents. Thereupon a transfer for—(the amount
being in blank) was made to S. by 7. and accepted by the appel-
lants. The action was for $3,280, the amount of insurance on
the buildings and effects. '

Held,—That at the time of the application for insurance T.had an
insurable interest in the property, and as the appellants had
accepted the transfer made by T. to S., which was intended by
all parties to be for $1,5610, the amount then due by -7. to 8.,
the latter was entitled to recover the said sum of $1,510.

2. That S. having no insurable interest in the movables, the transfer
made to him by T was not sufficient to vestin him 7.'s rights
under the policy with regard to said movables (1).

APPEAL from a judgment of the Court of Queen’s
Bench for Lower Canada (appeal side). This was an

- action to recover $3,280 from the appellants, under a

policy of insurance issued by them in favor of one
Thomas Thomson.

The facts of the case, as set forth in the pleadings, are
briefly as follows :—

The plaintiff’s (respondent) declaration sets forth, that
on or about the 25th of April, 1876, Thomas Thomson, of
the Parish of St. Brigide, in the County of Iberville,
made a contract of insurance in the said Parish of St.
Brigide, with the defendants (appellants) to insure
against fire divers buildings and their contents for a
total sum of $3,280; that a policy of insurance was
issued by appellants to the said Thomas Thomson, which
covered the said buildings and effects ; that on the 23rd
of August, 1876, the said Thomas Thomson transferred
to respondent the said policy of insurance and his
interest therein ; that the appellants accepted of this
transfer ; that the said buildings and effects were

~ (1) Art. 2482C.C. L. C.

_r—
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destroyed by fire on the 27th September, 1876 ; that the
loss suffered by the insured, in-consequence of the fire,
amounted to $8,735 ; that respondent notified the ap-
pellants of the fire, and fyled with the company a sworn
statement of the said loss.

The appellants fyled several pleas, but on this ap-
peal relied on the third plea setting forth that Thomson
obtained said policy of insurance on the representation
that he was proprietor of the said immovable property
insured, whereas, in truth, he was not the proprietor
thereof, and said policy was void ab initio ; that on or
about the 25th of August, 1876, said Thomson transfer-
red said policy to respondent, whom said Thomson repre-
sented to be the mortgagee of said property for $1,000;
but, inasmuch as said policy was void ab énitio, no
interest or title was transferred to respondent; that, if
said policy had any effect (which appellants denied) no
interest or benefit could accrue or be transferred to res-
pondent as regards the movables covered by said
policy, inasmuch as respondent had no interest in said
movables, respondent’s mortgage, if any existed, apply-
ing only to the immovables, and the cash value of the
immovables was not more than $300, and by the terms
of said policy appellants would only be liable for two-
thirds of that sum, viz., $600; that, in any event, res-
pondent had no claim or right to recover from appel-
lants the value of the contents of stables Nos. one and
two, and that of the sewing machine mentioned in said
policy, inasmuch as respondent had furnished no proofs
of the contents of the said two stables, nor of the value
thereof ; nor of the value of the sewing machine alleged
to have been destroyed by the fire in question.

The respondent replied that Thomson, in stating in
his application that he was proprietor of the buildings
insured, and that they were mortgaged for $1,000, stated
what was correct ; that although said Thomson had sold
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the property to respondent 5th Dec., 1871, he did so
subject to redemption, as appeared by a contre letire
fyled; that he paid no rent therefor; that the transfer
to respondent was made long before the fire, and with
the consent of the company, and that appellants had
no interest to plead that Thomson was not proprietor at
the time the insurance was effected ; that a regular
claim was made out in one of the company’s blanks;
that this claim was correct and made in good faith ; that
respondent admitted that he had noright to claim for the
contents of the two stables; that it was by error that a
demand had been made for them in the present action,
and respondent made the same admission regarding
the sewing machine, excepting $5 as part of the value
of it. '

By the judgment of the court in the first instance,
the company was condemned to pay $140, the value of
a part of the movables insured, namely, $60 for a
reaper and mower, and $80 for a threshing machine;
this court specially holding that the insurance on the
immovables was void. The reasons for so holding
being “that Thomson must be held under his applica-
tion and the policy to have so warranted that he was
possessor and proprietor of the buildings insured ; that
so far from that condition warranted being true, he
(Thomson) was not the owner of the property and build-
ings alluded to, either at the date of the insurance or of
the fire, and so the policy, as regards said buildings,
was by its proper conditions void ; and that the com-
pany never took Thomson to be other than proprietor
of the buildings insured, and had no knowledge before
the fire of Thomson’s sale to plaintiff.-

The Court of Queen’s Bench, by its judgment, held
that the plaintiff (Sheridar) should recover for the value
of the immovables, but that he had no right to recover
the insurance on the movables, as he (Sheridan) had
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no insurable interest therein. It is from this judgment
of the Court of Queen’s Bench that the present appeal
was taken.

Mzr. Bethune, Q. C, and Mr. Hutchinson for appellants :

By the written application made and signed by
Thomson, and by the policy, any misrepresentation of
facts in the application made by Thomson amounts to a
breach of warranty, and is fatal to any claim of the in-
sured.

That Thomson, in his application, misrepresented the
facts, and made statements therein which were entirely
untrue, is very evident. In his application he states
that he is the owner of the property insured in fee
simple, or in his own right, and that the property in
question was mortgaged for $1,000.

[The learned counsel then contended upon the facts
of the case thal it was impossible to avoid the conclu-
sion that Thomsor was guilty of gross misrepresenta-
tion ]

Then it is contended that the sale to respondent was
subject to a right of redemption. The law on this
point is very clear, and is laid down in Articles 1549
and 1550 C. C. L. O, which declare that the Court can-
not extend the stipulated term for redemption.

As to the movables respondent had no insurable
interest and cannot recover on the transfer. See Art.
2472 C. C.L. C. The learned counsel also referred to
Art. 2£35and 2187 C. C. L. C.; Hazard v. Agricultural
Insurance Co. (1); Wood on Fire Insurance (2).

Mzr. Pagnuelo, for respondent:

Contended that there was no misrepresentation, and
that the company was made aware of the real interest
of both Sheridan and Thomson in the property, and

(1) 39 U. C. Q. B. 419, (2) Sec. 103.
1
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with this knowledge accepted the insurance and issued
the policy in the form they adopted.

As to the transfer with regard to the movables, that
the transfer was made as a collateral security for a
debt, and that in such a case the transferee had an in-
surable interest in the object of the policy, and cited
White v. Western Insurance Co. (1); Troplong vo. Man-~
dat (2) ; and Fitzgerald v. The Gore Mutual Insurance
Co (8).

Mzr. Bethune, Q. C., in reply.

RircuIE, C J., concurred with Fournier, J.

StrONG, J..—

I am of opinion that the judgment of the Court of
Queen’s Bench ought to be affirmed for the reasons
given by the Chief Justice of that Court, and also for
those expressed by my brother Fournier, in whose
judgment I concur.

FOoURNIER, J:

Le 25 avril, 1876, I'appclante a émis en faveur de
Thomas Thomson une police d’assurance au montant
de $3,280, sur certaines batisses et leur contenu, détruits

_par un incendie qui a eu lieu le 27 septembre de la

méme anndée.

Du consentement de la compagnie, cette police fut
ensuite transportée a l'intimé Sheridar, qui en a
réclamé le montant par son action en cette cause.

La compagnie lui oppose pour moyens de défense :

1o. Nullité de la police, parce que le billet promissoire
donné pour la prime n’avait pas été payé a son
échéance.

20. Que Thomson avait trompé la compagnic sur la
valeur et le titre de propriété des batisses assurées.

(1) 22L. C. J. 215, (2) No. 43 & No. 738§
(3) 30 U. C. Q. B. 97.
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3o. Qu'il n’était pas propriétaire des batisses assu- 1880

rées en son nom. _ Tas
40. Que l'incendie des dites batisses avait été causé ngc?cvgﬁ

par sa négligence. TURAL
La compagnie peut, d’aprés ses conditions, accepter INS;,.CO'

un billet promissoire pour le paiement de la prime d’as- SEERIDAN.

surance, mais a défaut de paiement de tel billet & son Four_m;r, J.

échéance, il est stipulé que la police devient caduque.

Par une autre condition de la police, il est déclaré qu’il

n’est pas permis aux agents de donner leur consente-

ment a.aucun transport de police ni de dispenser

(waive) de Vexécution d’auncune stipulation ou con-

dition y contenue. Le billet que Thomson avait donné

pour la prime était di depuis deux mois lorsqu’il a été

payé. Patterson, agent de la compagnie & Montréal,

en a recu le montant sans faire aucune observation sur

Texpiration du délai ni sur la condition de déchéance

en pareil cas. L’argent ainsi payé a été ensuite recu

par le bureau principal de la compagnie & Ortawa. La

compagnie n'a jamais offert de rendre ces deniers, ils

sont encore dans sa caisse. Sous ces circonstances il -

est impossible de ne pas considérer la compagnie

comme ayant donné son consentement a l'exécution

d'un contrat qu'elle aurait pd considérer, il est vrai,

comme ayant cessé d’exister {aute de paiement dans

le délai fixé. Mais pour se prévaloir de ce défaut, il

était d’abord du devoir de son agent a Montréal

de ne pas recevoir les deniers, puis lorsqu’ils furent

plus tard {ransmis au burean principal, la com-

pagnie elle-méme aurait dt répudier 'acceplation qui

en avait été faite par son agent. Rien de cela n’a été

fait. C’est avec les deniers dans ses mains que la com-

pagnie se présente en cour pour se plaindre de n'en

avoir pas été payée. - Il n’est pas surprenant que cette

objection ait été rejetée comme futile par les deux cours

qui ont déja été appelées a se prononcer sur cette cause.
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Lors de 'argument, cette cour a été du méme avis, et
c’est mon opinion que le défaut d’avoir offert de rendre
les deniers aussitét que le paiement en est parvenu a
sa connaissance, doit nécessairement faire présumer le
consentement de la compagnie & I'exécution du contrat
d’assurance.

'Fournier,J. Quant & Pexagération de I'évaluation des propriétés,

il serait injuste d’en rendre Thomson responsable, car

~elle n’a pas été faite par lui, mais par Valois, 'agent

de la compagnie. Il était tout naturel pour lui de
croire qu'une évaluation ainsi faite serait de mnature a
donner plus de satisfaction & la compagnie que celle
qu’il pourrait faire lui-méme. Awussi, s'est il contenté
d’adopter celle qui a été faite par Valois. Il y aeu
erreur dans cette &valuation, mais il n'y a pas eu
dessein de tromper. La compagnie ne se plaint pas
quil y a eu pour cela une entente frauduleuse entre
Thomson et Valois, et elle n’a pas tenté d’en faire la
preuve.

L’objection la plus sérieuse est celle faite au sujet du
droit de propriété dans les batisses assurées. Dans son
application pour obtenir une police d’assurance, Thom-
son s'est déclaré le propriétaire des immeubles y dési-
gnés, et il a ajouté qu’ils étaient affectés par hypo-
théque au montant de $1,000. C’est sur ces déclarations
que la compagnie considére fausses et comme ayant
été faites dans le but de la tromper, qu’elle s’appuie
principalement pour refuser le paiement réclamé.

Ces déclarations ne sont certainement pas exactes;
mais 'explication que Thomson en a donnée fait voir
que s'il était en erreur sur la nature de ses droits concer-
nant les immeubles en question, il n’agissait nullement
avec l'intention de commettre une fraude au détriment
de la compagnie. Voici, d’aprés les faits en preuve,
quelle était sa position :—

En 1871, Thomson, se trouvant endetté envers plun-
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sieurs personnes, et, désirant les payer toutes pour
n’avoir plus affaire qu'a un seul créancier, fit avec 1'In-
timé Sheridan un arrangement par lequel celui-ci s’en-
gagea d’avancer les deniers nécessaires pour 'exécution
de ce projet. Les parties donnérent 4 cette convention
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la forme d’un acte de vente par lequel Thomson SHEERDAN.
vendait & Sheridan (5. décembre 1878) sa, propriété de Fourmer,J

neuf arpents de front sur trente de profondeur pour
$4,000 que ce dernier devait, dans le délai de trois ans
employer & payer les hypothéques affectant la pro-
priété vendue,~—tenir compte des paiements faits et
remettre la balance au vendeur. Sheridan ne devait
prendre possession que d'une partie de la propriété
vendue, savoir : les deux arpents adjoignant la propriété
de F. X. Paquet. Le vendeur Thomson devait demeurer
et est de fait toujours demeuré en possession du reste
de la propriété, & condition de payer un loyer de $400
par année, et de remplir certaines autres charges.

Le méme jour Sheridan signa une contre-lettre par
laquelle, sur remboursement de ses avances, dans le
délai de trois ams, il s’obligeait & revendre a T homson
la propriété achetée comme on vient de le voir.

Le loyer stipulé n’a jamais &té payé, et Thomson a
continué de jouir de sa propriété comme auparavant.
Quelques jours seulement aprés cette vente, le 11 no-
vembre 1871, Sheridan a revendu, pour $2,200, deux
arpents sur trente, c’est-a-dire moins du quart de la
propriété pour le total de laquelle il avait promis de
payer $4,000. Par cette vente, Sheridan touchait im-
médiatement $1,200 et devait recevoir la balance de
$1,000 dans un court délai. Il rentrait ainsi trés
promptement dans plus de la moitié des avances qu'il
avait promis de faire, D’autres remboursements furent
faits par Thomson qui, & 1'époque de son application
ne devait plus a Sheridan que $1,500.

Bien que le délai de trois ans fixé pour le rachat fiit

o
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alors expiré, Sheridan n’ayant manifesté aucune inten-
tion de s’en tenir & la lettre du contrat de vente, ayant
au contraire laissé Thomson en jouissance comme
auparavant, il n’est pas surprenant que celui-ci se soit,
lors de son application, ciu justifiable de se considérer .
comme le propriétaire. L’acceptation que Sheridan a

Fournier, J. faite plus tard d’un transport de partie de la police

d'assurance ou Thomson se déclarait propriétaire,
prouve bien que telle était aussi sa maniére de voir &
cet égard. Cependant Thomson et son fils déclarent
positivement dans leur témoignage qu’ils ont informé
Pagent Valois que le titre de propriété était au nom de
Sheridan, comme sfireté du paiement d'une somme
d’environ $1,000. Il parait d’aprés la preuve qu’il y a
eu entre eux un malentendu a ce sujet. Cela s’explique
facilement par le fait que Thomsorn comprend peu le
francais et que Valois parle peu la langue anglaise.
Ce dernier ayant demandé le montant exact de la
créance de Sheridan, Thomson lui déclara qu'il n’était
pas alors en état de le lui dire exactement et demanda
a retarder l'assurance & un autre jour afin de sen
assurer. Sur cette réponse Valois lui dit que ce n’était
pas nécessaire, et il compléta lui-méme Yapplication.
(C’est sous ces circonstances que la déclaration de
Thomson a été faite et que le -montant db a Sheridan
a &té porté & $1,000, au lieu de $1,500 qu’il était réelle-
ment.

Si les choses en étaient restées 13, on pourrait dire,
sans toutefois pouvoir en rejeter la responsabilité
morale sur Thomson, que la compagnie a été induite
en erreur par ce malentendu et qu’elle n’est par consé-
guent pas tenue d’exécuter un contrat fondé sur l'erreur.
Mais telle n’est pas sa position. L'erreur commise
par Pentrée du nom de Thomson au lieu de celui de

" Sheridan ayant 6té découverte, elle fut rectifiée lors du

transport de la police que Thomson a fait & Sheridan,
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du consentement de la compagnie. La véritable posi-
tion des parties concernant leurs droits respectifs dans
la propriété en question est exposée dans tous ses
détai's dans la correspondance échangée entre Valois
et Patterson, 'agent général de la compagnie, a propos
de ce transport Cette correspondance &tant de la plus

167
1880

L' 4
Tae
Orrawa
AGRIOUL

TURAL .
Ins. Co.
v,
SHERIDAN.

haute importance pour la décision de cette cause, je Fournier,J.

crois devoir en donner l'analyse aussi correcte que
concise qui se trouve dans les notes de Sir A. A. Dorion.

As regards the ownership of the property, it is true that in his ori-
ginal application, Z%omson represented that he was the owner of
the premises which he sought to insure, while he had previously
sold them to the appellant subject to a right of redemption.

This was evidently the result of a misunderstanding, and the res-
pective interests of Thomson and of the appellant in the property
in question were fully explained to the Company through its agents,
before the policy was transferred, and the transfer was accepted
after all the circumstances had been fully disclosed. Valois, in a
letter of the 8th August, 1876, wrote to Patierson, the general agent
of the Company at Montreal, that the property belonged to Skeridan,
and that Thomson wanted to know if, in case of fire, he would be
entitled to receive the insurance without this being mentioned in
the policy.

On the 14th of the same month, he again writes to Patlerson that
Thomson was not the proprietor of the premises, at the time the
insurance was effected; that in order to pay his debts, Thomson
had previously transferred his property to the appellant, on condi-
tion that he would get it back on payment of what he owed him ;
that he had already paid a large amount and expected to have his
property returned to him. In this letter, Valoissays: ¢ Now these
© two gentlemen’” (alluding to Thomson and to Sheridan), ¢ wish to
have their property insured—is it necessary to make two policies,
one for the buildings in the name of Sheridan, and one for the con-
tents in the name of Thomson, or will one policy containing all the
facts be sufficient? do what you think proper.”

Patterson answers on the 16th: *If I understand well the posi-
tion of this matter, Thomson is the owner of the real estate, but he
owes something to Mr. Skeridan ; if it is 8o, the policy is good as it
is, excepted that to enable Sheridan to claim the insurance the
policy must be transferred to him by Thomson.”

After indicating how the transfer is to be made, Patferson adds :
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¢ This plan dispenses with the necessity of making two policies, it

will save expenses. I believe it is all that is required.”

Finally, Valoiswrites to Patterson, on the 22nd August: “I return
the policy of Mr. Thomson after gotting him to sign, and having
gigned myself ; the sum which is to be tiansferred is one thousand,
five hundred and ten dollars ($1,510), being the amount for which
the buildings are insured.”

It was after this correspondence had taken place, that the transfer
was made by Thomson and accepted by the Company. The inten-
tion of both Thomson and Sheridan on the one part, and of Patter-
son acting for the Company on the other, was unmistakably to
insure Sheridan’s interest in the property described, and if after the
explicit statement made by Valois, that Sheridan owned the build-
ings, and Thomson the chattel property they contained, the agent of
the Company -made a mistake by causing a transfer to be made by
Thomson to the appellant, instead of issuing a new policy to cover
Sheridan’s interest in the buildings, the latter should certainly not
suffer, as the Company cannot take advantage of its own agent to
resist the claim of the appellant. It is to be noticed that whether
the property was insured in the name of Thomson or in that of
Sheridan made no difference in the risk, since the property was all
the time occupied by Thomson.

11 est évident d’apreés cette correspondance que c'était
Tintention des parties d’assurer les intéréts de Sheridan .
dans la propriété en question. Si la chose n’a pas été
faite comme elle aurait di l'étre au moyen de deux
polices, une pour Thomson et une pour Sheridan, la
faute n’en peut étre attribuée qu’'a l'agent de la com-
pagnie qui n’a pas donné aux faits qui lui ont été com-
muniqués leur véritable signification. Adoptant sur
ce point le raisonnement de la Cour du Banc de la
Reine, je crois qu'il serait injuste de rendre Sheridan
responsable de I'erreur de la compagnie. Cest a cette
derniére a en supporter les conséquences, puisque c’est
aprés avoir été spécialement informée de tous ces faits
qu’elle a accepté un transport de la police dans laquelle
Thomson est désigné comme le propriétaire. Pour cette
raison le jugement accordant a I'intimé $1,510, balance
q}ui Ini {tait due lors du transport, devrait étre confirmé,
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Malheureusement pour Thomson il s'est glissé dans
le transport de la police une autre erreur qui, suivant
le jugement de la Cour du Banc de la Reine, doit &tre
fatale & ses prétentions de retirer sous le nom de She-
ridan le surplus de la somme transportée a ce dernier,
Cette erreur, aussi commise par l'agent de la com-
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transport la somme pour laquelle la compagnie donnait
son consentement, ce qui al’effet de constituner Sheridan
cessionnaire non seulement de l'assurance sur les
batisses, mais aussi de celle sur les meubles de Thomsozn.
La correspondance citée plus haut démontre i 1'évi-
dence que l'intention de toute les parties était de me
transporter & Sheridan quun montant suffisant pour
garantir sa créance. En conséquence de cette omission
le transport se trouve étre de tous les intéréts de
Thomson dans la police. Ce n’était certainement pas
son intention.

Drailleurs Sheridan n’avait point dans les meubles
assurés qui étaient toujours restés la propriété de
Thomson, -d’autre intérét que celui d'un créancier
ordinaire, dans le cas ou la balance qui lui était due
n’aurait pi étre payée en vertu de son transport. Il
pouvait dans ce cas exercer son action personnelle sur
ces meubles comme sur tous les autres biens qui res-
taient encore & Thomson, ou faire saisir entre les mains
de la compagnie ce qu’elle aurait pt devoir & Thomson
en vertu de cette police. Mais cet intérét n’est
pas suffisant pour rendre légale l'acceptation d'un
transport d’assurance. Il faut, d’aprés l'art. 2432 C. 0,
pour qu’un transport soit valable que la personne a
qui il est fait ait un intérét dans la chose assurée, c’est-
a-dire que dans le cas actuel, pour la validité dun trans-
port, il aurait fallu faire voir que Sheridan avait un
. intérét dans les meubles en question, comme proprié-
- taire, gagiste ou usuiruitier, etc. A défaut d'un intérét
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du code cité plus haut, et cette cour doit le considérer
comme tel. :
La deruiére objection, celle par laquelle Thomson a 616
accusé d’avoir causé l'incendie par sa négligence, a été
unanimement rejetée par la Cour du Banc de la Reine.

Fournier,J. La, preuve établit que le 27 septembre, jour de l'in-

cendie, Thomson et sa femme sont partis dans I'aprés-
midi, pour aller dans une paroisse voisine visiter un de
leurs enfants. Aprés leur départ les deux fils de
Thomson et sa fille ont aussi laissé la maison vers 6
heures du soir pour aller passer la veillée chez des
amis. Au moment de leur départ pour le retour
ils s’aper¢urent que la maison et les autres batisses
étaient en feu. Lorsqu’ils arrivérent, elles étaient déja
a moitié détruites.

I n'y avait certainement rien d’extraordinaire et
d'inusité dans Pabsence de Thomson et sa famille. Ces
courtes absences d'une famille entiére, a la campagne
sont assez fréquentes. Celle qui a eu lieu dans ce cas-ci
ne peut établir contre Thomson le fait d'une négligence
qui le rendrait responsable de l'incendie, et encore
moins créer une présomption qu’il en soit Pauteur,
puisque le plaidoyer n’a pas porté contre lui cette grave
accusation. '

Il y a bien quelques circonstances qui portent a
croire que le fen est I’euvre d'un incendiaire, mais
rien dans la preuve n’implique Thomson comme y ayant
eu la moindre participation. Telle a été l'opinion
unanime de la Cour du Banc de Ia Reine, et c’est aussi
celle que j'ai adoptée aprés un examen sérieux de la
preuve.

Henry, J. :—

This is an action on a policy of Insurance for loss
and damage by fire to a dwelling house, a barn and
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shed, with their contents, insured by a person named
Thomson, who, subsequently, with the assent of the
appellants company, assigned it to the respondent, be-
ing, as he was shown to have been, interested in the
real estate covered by it.

Before determining the legal questions involved, it is
necessary to look at the facts as they existed before the
policy sued on issued.

On the 25th of April, 1876, Thomson signed a written
application in which the property is described. A
number of questions submitted by the company are
printed in and form part of the application; but it is
only necessary to refer specifically to two of them.
One is: “ Does the applicant possess in fee simple, or in
his own right, and if not, who possesses? The reply
to it was “ Yes.” The other is: “State if is mortgaged
or otherwise affected, and if so, how, and for what
amount ?” The answer is “ $1,000.”

It thus appears that although the first answer was
incorrect, the subsequent statement that the property
was mortgaged or otherwise encumbered, effectually
corrected the first and clearly showed the state of the
title, and that the party intended no misrepresentation.
He could not, therefore be said, as alleged in some of
the pleas, to have falsely and fraudently made the repre-
sentations by which it is sought to avoid the policy.

We find; however, that Thomson, in August follow-
ing, fearing that the transfer to the respondent might
affect the insurance, applied to Valois, the local agent ;
and, after giving him full knowledge of the transfer
and its objects, got him to communicate the same,
which he did, to Patterson, the general agent at Mon-
treal. A correspondence, commenced by a letter from

Valois to Palterson, of the 8th August, and which

terminated on the 29th of the same month, shows that
the relative position of the respondent and Thomson
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Tun  Patterson. On the 14th Valois wrote Palterson, fully

g::fggﬁ_ explaining the matter. On the 16th Patterson acknow-

I;gmg;) ledged the receipt of the letter, and his letter shows he
».  understood the nature of the transfer, as it came out in

SHERIDAN. ovidence, and says :

Henry,J.  If that is the case, then the policy is all right as it is, except that
Mr. Sheridan may be able to claim the insurance the policy must be
transferred and made over to him by Mr. Thomson. I return you
the poliey, having made up another hecause the other did not look
right. Please destroy the old one so soon as you shall be satisfied
that the new one is similar. You will make Mr. Thomson sign his
name in the interior of the policy opposite and return it to me with
fifty cents for the transport. I shall then enter it in my books, and
I'll send it to you immediately., This plan will obviate the necessity
of making two policies, and will save expense. I believe that is all
that is required. Please collect the amount of Mr. Thomson’s note,
and I'll send him his.

On the 22nd, Valois wrote Patterson:

I return Mr. Thomson’s policy, which we have both signed. The
sum to be made over to Mr. Thomas Sheridan is fifteen hundred and
ten dollars, that is to say, the amount for which the buildings are
insured,

On the 29th Patterson wrote again to Valois:

I send you this day Mr. Thomson's policy transferred.

Thus, then, the old policy was cancelled in conse-
quence of the correspondence just referred to, and a
new one issued some time between the 8th and 16th of
August. It is, however, dated the same as the previ-
ous one—the 25th of April, 1876. The issuing of that
second policy is therefore the act, not merely of the
two agents, but that of the company itself by the signa-
tures of its president and secretary, countersigned by
“ H. Patterson, general agent at Montreal,” and under
the corporate seal. The consent of the company to the
transfer, dated 25th August, is signed by the secretary
of the company.

The insured in the early part of that month, through
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the local agent, asked that “ Gteneral Manager,” if under
the circumstances two policies were necessary ? (one
for Thomson to cover the movables, the other to Sheri-
dan to cover the buildings.) He had paid for a full in-
surance on both, and wished to have no doubt of all
being in order. Patterson makes out a new policy and
tells him that by transferring the interest in the policy
‘which covered the buildings it would be all right;
that Sheridan would then be insured as to the latter
and Thomson as to the chattel property. A loss as to
» both takes place. The company refused to pay either,
and charge Thomson with false and fraudulent repre-
sentations, and invoke in their attempt to evade pay-
ment, a clause in the policy providing that ¢ agents of
the company are not permitted to give the consent of
the company to assignments of policies, or to waive any
stipulation or condition contained therein.”

The general agent was fully informed of everything
before the issue of the second policy, and through his
management and direction it was issued by the com-
pany, and intended by all parties to cover the buildings
for Sheridan and the movables for Thomson. The
respondent does not, however, claim by virtue of an
assignment of the policy made by an agent or through
any waiver since the policy issued. The provision of
the policy just noticed does not therefore apply.

Conditions in policies are intended to prevent injus-
tice to companies by false and fraudulent representa-
tions, but not to enable them to act dishonestly, dis-
~ honorably, or fraudulently towards others whose money
they have received, and who are by the acts of their
authorized agents lulled into security, to find subse-
quently the company endeavor to repudiate the acts of
those who are held out by them, not as mere local, but
general agents. If any wrong was in this case done to
the company by their general agent withholding the
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information he had obtained before the second policy
was issued, it certainly would be most unjust, and
contrary to all legal and equitable principles, to make
the insured to suffer. It was the duty of those at the
head office to know, and they must be presumed to
have known, everything, before they signed the second
policy, and if, instead of which, they relied on the gen-
eral agent and accepted his suggestions, they virtually
adopted his acts and must be held bound by them.

In all cases, except those to which I have referred as
a condition of the policy, a general agent has implied
anthority to act for and bind his principal, so far as is
necessary to the performance of his duties, and the-
principal is no less bound by his acts than those with
whom on behalf of his principal he enters into agree-
ments. Iis acts and knowledge are necessarily in such
cases deemed to be the acts and knowlege of his prin-
cipal. -Patterson was fully authorized as the general
agent of the company to receive applications and repre-
sent them in every respect, at all events up to the issue
of the policy. Notice to him in respect of the property
and otherwise, is in law notice to the company. Local
agents are considered to occupy a more subordinate
position, and their powers are generally more limited.
To bind a company for all the acts of local agents, often

.of little experience, in every hamlet or village, would

be widely different from binding them for the acts and
dealings of a general agent selected on account of his
special business knowledge. The latter often act under -
powers of attorney and issue policies without consult-
ing the head office, and in other cases policies are issued
to them in blank fully executed by officers of the com-
pany, and requiring only to be filled up and counter-
signed by the agent. In the latter cases, also, policies
are issued without consulting the head office. In such
cases the agent is virtually the company. I presume,
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as the policy in this case is countersigned by Patterson,
as such general manager, he had authority to issue
policies in that way. I draw this conclusion from his
letters to Valois, in which he does not speak of referring
the matter to the officers of the company, but in such a
way as to shew he alone could deal with the matter.
To contend, therefore, that a party dealing with the

company through the agent, should duplicate ' his

negotiations by directly communicating with the
head office would, in my opinion, be simply absurd.
The notice, then, to the general agent binds the company,
and the policy being issued after that notice, no defence
can be set up for any representation in the application.
That under the circumstances the company should
endeavor to evade responsibility for the loss by plead-
ing as they have done in this respect is, I think, not
justifiable. To give legal effect to such pleading would
be, I think, subversive of every legal principle. With
a full knowledge of the transfer to the respondent
the company not only admits 7Thomson’s insurable
interest, but with that same knowledge, suggesting and
approving of the assignment of the interest in the policy
which covered the buildings lo Sheridan, they would,
I think, be estopped from setting up against Sheridan
the absence of the insurable interest in Thomson if he
had none. They substantially say to Sheridan: “ We
know your relations with Thomson as to the property,
and whether his right to insure was good or not, which
question we waive, if you get an assigment of his
interest in the buildings, we will consent to it as pro-
vided in the policy, and in case of loss will pay you.”
The assignment was made and the company having
consented to it, their compact was from that with
Sheridan, and they are estopped from setting up the
absence of the insurable interest in Thomson.
Independently, however, of that position, I think
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Thomson had all along an insurable interest. The trans-
fer to Sheridan, although on its face absolute and final,
was nevertheless agreed upon only as lien or mortgage,
as by the declaration in writing of the latter, signed at
the same time, appears. The time for redemption as
stated in the latter was three years, and possibly Sheri-
dan might at the end of that time have refused to per-
mit redemption by Zhomson, but it is plain that the
transfer was intended by the parties to it to be only a
security for monies to be subsequently paid and advan-
ced for Thomson, which Thomson was to repay with in-
terest. It appears that up to the time of the issuing
of the second policy, the same relations existed between
Sheridan and Thomson, as it is shown that the one had
been paying off the advances and the other receiving
them. The understanding when the assignment was
made, was that Sheriden was, in case of loss, to recover
the insurance on the buildings as the assignee of Thom-
son, then acknowledged and understood to have the
beneficial interest in the policy, and Sheridan, in accept-
ing it, admitted the position. He would therefore be
held to receive the amount of the policy so assigned to
the credit of Thomson in repayment of his advances.
If by the receipt of direct payments by Sheridan, and
the recovery of the amount of the policy so assigned to
him, he should be paid in full, he would be held bound
to reconvey to Thomson. Thomson had therefore a good
insurable interest as long as the relation I have stated
remained understood and acknowledged by and be-
tween him and Sheridan, and the absolute nature of the
transfer could not be insisted on by outside parties.
That relation existed when the application was made
and has since continued. I am of the opinion that had
the policy not been assigned, Thomsorn could himself
have recovered for the loss on the buildings.

There is one feature in the case to which it is desir-
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able to refer. Thomson became by lease the tenant of
Sheridan, but the holding under it did not in my view
in any way affect the nature of the transaction or the legal
right of Thomson to redeem the property. The under-
standing, or rather agreement, was that Thomson was
not to give up possession of the property, but to pay in
the shape of rent $400 a year. How that rent, if paid,
would have been credited to him by Sheridan is not
stated, but as I understand the agreement, he would
be credited, as against the advances and interest and
costs, any sums paid by him on a final account
between the parties. That would be in accordance
with the memorandum or declaration of trust signed
by Sheridan, in which, on payment of “all moneys, in-
terests and costs, &c.,” by him “advanced or to be
advanced and paid under the terms and conditions of
a deed of sale passed between us this day,” he engaged
“to remit, return and re-sell unto him the property by
me purchased under said deed.” The execution of the
lease by which Thomson became for the time tenant to
Sheridan did not affect the right of redemption of the
former. His position, as communicated to and con-
sidered by Patterson, was that of a mortgagor.

" An objection to the whole action is taken under a clause
of the policy which provides that “in case of loss the
assured shall give immediate notice thereof to the com-
pany, stating the number of the policy and name of
the agent, and shall deliver to the company as parti-
cular an account or statement of such loss or damage as
the nature of the case will admit, and shall sign the
same and verify by oath or affirmation, &c.” The issue
raised by the plea is not one applicable to the provi-
gion or condition of the policy just referred to. It
alleges “that said Thomson has violated the terms and
conditions contained in said policy, inasmuch as he has

not delivered to said defendant a particular account or
12 \
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statement of the loss or damage which he alleges he
suffered.” The plea therefore raises an issue not justi-
fied by the condition. He (Thomson) did mnot bind
himself, as a condition precedent to his right to recover,
to furnish in any event or under all circumstances any
“particular account or statement’ of loss, but only
such an one as the case admitted of, and the plea does
not allege or aver that the case admitted of a more
particular account. He made an account, attested to
in general terms, and, if objected to, the plea shoald
have alleged that it was not as particular as the nature
of the case admitted. Without such an allegation in
the plea, no proof could be regularly admitted that a
more particular account could have been given, It is
not, however, contended that the plea applies to the
buildings, or that, if it did, any more particular account
was necessary. There are many cases in which any-
thing more than a general estimate of loss could not be
be given, and in others where only a partially particular
account could be made out, and therefore in such cases
the party can be called upon to furnish only such in-
formation as is in his power. The plea for the reasons
stated, in my opinion, is no defence to the action.
There are one or two minor points which I have not
thought it necessary to refer to, further than to say that,
in my judgment, they don’t affect the right of the respon-
dent to recover according to the judgment of the court
appealed from to this court. I think the appeal should
be dismissed and the judgment referred to affirmed
with costs. ‘

TASCHEREAU, J., concurred.
Appeal dismissed with costs.

Solicitors for appellants: Hulchinson & Walker.

Solicitors for respondent: Duhamel, Pagnuelo & Rain-
ville.
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EPHRATIM ERB et al.....c.oevvvvveeninneen APPELLANTS ; 1831
’ *March 3.
*June 10.

AND

TEE GREAT WESTERN RAILWAY
COMPANY OF CANADA... ........

ON APPEAL FROM THE COURT OF APPEAL FOR ONTARIO.

} RESPONDENTS.

Shipping note —Fraudulent receipt of agent—Liability of co_rﬁpany.

C, freight agent of respondents at Chatham, and a partner in the
firm of B. & Cb., caused printed receipts or shipping notes in
the form commonly used by the railway company to be signed
by his name as the company’s agent, in favor of B. & Co., for
flour which had never in fact been delivered to the railway com-
pany. The receipts acknowledged that the compa.riy had received
from B. & Co. the flour addressed to the appellants, and were
attached to drafts drawn by B. & Cb., and accepted by appel-
lants. C. received the proceeds of the drafts and abseconded
In an action to recover the amount of the drafts:

' Held (Fournier and Henry, J.J., dissenting), that the act of C.in
issuing a false and fraudulent receipt for goods never delivered
to the company, was not an act done within the scope of his
authority as the company’s agent, and the latter were therefore
not liable. b

APPEAL from a judgment of the Court of Appeal for
Ontario, afirming a judgment of the Court of Queen’s
Bench, setting aside a verdict obtained by the plaintiffs
and ordering a non-suit or verdict to be entered for the
defendants.

This was an action brought by the appellants (plain-
tiffs), commission merchants at S¢. John, N. B., against
the respondents to recover the value of certain
drafts made by T. Brown & Co., dealers in flour at
Chatham, Ontario, which were accepted by them and

*PrESENT :—Sir W. J. Ritchie, C. J., and Siring, Fournier, Henry,
Tascher;,au and Gwynne, J. J.
12
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afterwards paid, and to which were aitached bills of
lading or shipping notes signed by one W. C. Carruthers,
freight agent of the respondents at Chatham, Ont.,
acknowledging that the company had received from
T. Brown §& Co. 1,200 barrels of flour.

The declaration, pleadings and facts are fully set out
in the judgment of Sir W. J. Ritchie, C. J., hereinafter
given.

The cause was tried before Mr. Justice Wilson, at the
Toronto Assizes, without a jury, when a verdict was
‘rendered for the plaintiffs for $5,524.64.

The respondents afterwards moved against the ver-
dict in the Court of Queen’s Bench, and Justices Morri-
son and Wilson concurred in making absolute a rule to
enter a verdict for the defendants, Harrison, C. J., dis-
senting. :

The cause was then carried to the Court of Appeal,
the Judges of which were equally divided, and the
judgment of the Court of Queen’s Bench was affirmed.

Mzr. Bethune, Q. C., for appellants :

Upon the faith of the bills of lading signed by the
appointed agent of the respondents, the appellants in
the ordinary course of their business, without any
notice of the non-receipt of the flour by the respon-
dents, advanced their money, and we now ask the Court
to determine whether the loss is to be borne by the
appellants or the respondents.

The act of Carruthers was Wlthm the scope of his
authority.

The respondents appointed Carruthers as their agent,
and furnished him with blank forms of bills of lading,
and empowered him to sign these bills of lading. A
large part of the commerce of the country is carried on
by means of these instruments, and whenever bills of
lading are signed, these documents are accepted by
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banks, and advances made upon the faith that the goods -

referred to therein have been actually shipped. The
respondents set up that the goods were never received
by them, and therefore that théy are not liable, and
rely upon the authority of the case of Grant v. Norway
(1), but it is submitted that that case is not parallel
with this. It did not appear there, as it does here, that
it was known to the owner of the vessel, as it must be
taken to have been known to the respondeflts, that

" advances were usually made upon the faith of the-
"bills of lading. It turned upon general usage known

to all persons dealing with masters of vessels. The
point in question in Grant v. Norway does not seem to
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have been considered in England since the date of that

judgment in connection with the signing of a bill of
lading by a station agent.

The most apposite case I can find is that of Swire v.
Francis (2), decided since the judgment of the Court of
Queen’s Bench. The only difference is that the defen-
dants were a firm instead of a corporation, and it would
appear that every element which is here was in the
case of Swire. That it is a corporation in this case
makes no difference. ‘The tendency of the modern
decisions is to increase the liability of corporations
in just such matters as these. - Cooley on Torts (3).

The general rule of law now acted upon in almost all
cases is that where one of two innocent persons must
bear a loss, that one of them who - could, by care, have
avoided the loss, should bear it, and it is submitted that
the company could, by a system of checking, have
guarded against this representation having been made ;
or could have taken security against the fraudulent
deeds of their agent.

In the State of New York the Court of Appeal of that

(1) 10 C. B, 665. (2) 3 App. Cases 106,

(3) P.120-122.
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State has refused to follow the judgment in Grant v.
Norway, because it was felt that the meaning was not
the same as applied to bills of lading signed by the
agents of railway companies. See Armour v. Michigan
Central Ry. Co.(1). ‘ '

Then again the same point has been up in Merchants'
Bank v. State Bank (2), where all cases are reviewed.

This must be treated as a case of apparent authority.
See. Evans on Principal and Agent (3).

The respondents contend that the appellants had ne
right to rely upon the represehtation of the receipt of
the goods, and that they ought to have inquired whether
the goods had actunally been received.. The appellants
submit that having regard to the fact that Carruthers
was the chief agent of the defendants at Chatham station,
at which place enquiry would have to be made, such
enquiry would have been useless, and that in any
event the appellants, who carried on their business at
St. John, N. B., could not be expected to. make any
enquiry as to the shipment. The railway companies in

- fact do their most profitable business in this way, and

no one will suggest that the directors are ignorant of
the use made of the bills of lading signed by their
agents. A corporate body may bind themselves with-
out the solemnity of a seal, that is the universal way in
which bills are authenticated, and such documents

" must be held as binding as if they had affixed to them

the corporate seal. .

We complain that the respondents have armed their
agent with the power to practice this fraud on us, and
therefore they are responsible.

The appellants also submit that the respondents are

- estopped by the statute of the Legislature of Onlario, 33

Vic., ch. 19, from disputing the receipt of the goods.

_ (1) 22 American Rep. 603. (2) 10 Wall. 604.

< (1) P. 140,
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Mzr. Robinson, Q. €., for Respondents :

No doubt where a person has put another in such a
position as to allow him to commit a fraud he should
suffer. But to make a railway company liable
under such circumstances as these would be to
throw upon them a liability which would be
ruinous, and certainly was never contemplated. Now,
the cases show that an agent must be doing something
within the scope of his authority and within the class

_of business he is authorized to transact. The class of
business Mr. Carruthers was authorized to transact was
to receive goods for transport, and to give bills of lading
for such goods, and his aunthority did not extend
to giving false and fraudulent receipts as for goods
received, when, in fact, none have been received. See
Tobin v. The Queen (1)..

. Then, it is said that this bill of lading, s1gned by a
cletk of Carruthers as agent, is the same as if it had
been a document undér seal. If it was it would be the
act of the company, but it is not. Then the whole
matter is reduced to this, is the act of Carruthers the

act of the company ? I refer to Brice on ulira vires (2)
to show that the powers of an agent are not even so
wide as those of the corporation ; in. other words, an
agent is not an alter ego of the corporation, and that for
the simple reason that some things can be done but by
the corporation. Then, it has been contended that the
statute assists the appellants. The statute only professes

" to deal with documents signed by the company. If

the company did not sign, then there is an end of it.

Then, as to the right to recover under the peculiar
circumstances of the case. When the bills of lading
were signed, no harm had been done. Then, when was
the overt act of fraud committed? Asthe Chief Justice
puts it:

() 6 C.B.N.S.310,349. .(2) Ed. 1880, p. 322.
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“1t is not a little curious to notice precisely what Car-
ruthers did in this matter, and to endeavor to fix the
point at which his wrong doing commenced. In pro-
curing Neville to sign the bills of lading or receipts, he
was not actually doing more than wasting so many of
the company’s forms. It is true that he was then start-
ing the train of circumstances which was to end in the
plaintiffs being defranded. But if he had repented

" before acting, or if the bank™ had declined to cash his

drafts no mischief would have been done. The first
overt act of fraud was the use of receipts to obtain

. money from the bank. Now, the manager knew per-

fectly well that Carruthers was to all intents 7' Brown
& Co. Therefore, when he accepted these receipts he
knew that they represented.nothing more than that
Carruthers, the miller, had delivered to Carruthers, thd
railway agent, a certain quantity of flour. In what
capacity was Carruthers acting when he first committed
the direct fraud, which led fo the plaintiffs’ injury ?
Certainly as T'. Brown & Co. and net as the defendants’
agent. I have grave doubts whether the bank could
possibly in this state of facts, and apart from any other
objection, have fastened any responsibility upon the
defendants, and if they simply passed on the represen-
tation to the plaintiffs it may be that they occupy no
better position.”

Respondents are not estopped from stating the true
facts, and saying that when Carruthers, not as their
agent, but in fraud of them and for his own benefit,
signed or procured to be signed certain fictitious
receipts, he was not acting as their agent but for him-

_self and for his own benefit and entirely outside of the

scope of any employment which had been entrusted to
him. He himself drew for his own use the money
raised on the bills or drafts, and no benefit directly or
indirectly accrued to the defendants, nor was anything.

-
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done by them to adopt or sanction what he had done.

It may be said that Carruthers knew that the receipt .

he was signing would be used in the bank and money
-advanced upon it. But the fraudulent intention of
Carruthers, to make that dishonest use of the receipt,
cannot be called the act or knowledge of the defen-

18
1881

\’_V\l
Ern
.
TaE
GREAT
‘WESTERN
Ratnway
Co.

N —

dants, nor can it be called a misrepresentation by the -

defendants.

The defendants submit that the documents issued by
them as bills of lading or shipping receipts are not in-
tended by them to have the two-fold character assigned
to them by Mr. Justice Patlerson, in his judgment.
They are intended to be a receipt to the shipper. They
are not intended by them to be used as.a representation
to the consignees or the banker. Grant v. Norway (1),
Coleman v. Riches (2) and Hubbersty v. Ward (3) ought
to decide this case. The defendants referred also to
Baltimore and Ohio Ry. Co.v. Wickens (4); Schooner
Freeman v. Buckingham (5).

Sir W. J. Rirenig, C. J. :—

The plaintiffs on the argument did not rely on the
first six counts of the declaration which were based on
contract, but relied on the other counts, which were on
several bills of lading, and were substantially the same.

The seventh count sets out that plaintiffs were com- -

mission merchants doing business at St. John, N. B.,
and were in course of their business accustomed to
make advances upon consignments of flour consigned
to them upon production to them of bills of lading or
shipping receipts of. defendants for such flour, such
advances to be made by plaintiffs accepting bills of
exchange drawn upon them on account of the price of

(1) 10 C. B. 665. . (3) 8 Exch. 330,
(2) 16 C. B, 104, (4) 22 American Rep. 26.
- (5) 18 Howard 132.

=

]
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such flour with such bills of lading or shipping receipts
attached thereto. The declaration then avers that the
plaintiffs contracted with certain persons carrying on
business under the name of 7' Brown & Co., that if the
said T' Brown & Co. would procure from defendants a bill
of lading or shipping receipt of the defendants for two

Rit;}Te,C.J.hundred barrels of flour marked ¢ Creek Mills,” the

plaintiffs would, upon production to them of such bill
of lading or shipping receipt of the defendants, accept

~ a bill of exchange for $800 to be drawn upon them by

the said T. Brown & Cb.,on account of the price of such
flour, and the defendants falsely and fraudulently by
their bill of lading or shipping receipt represented
that they had shipped on their railway at
Chatham 200 barrels of flour marked * Creek Mills,”
in apparent good order, consigned to plaintiffs at St
John, and defendants, at the time they so made said
false and fraudulent representations, well knew that the
same were untrue, and that the same would be relied
upon. by the plaintiffs in their dealing with the said
T. Brown & Co. The declaration then avers that plain-
tiffs, relying on the representations on said bill of lading,
and believing the same to be true, and believing that

the flour had been shipped on defendant’s railway,

plaintiffs accepted a certain bill of exchange drawn upon
them on account of the price thereof by T. Brown & Co.,
payable to the order of T. Brown & Co. for $825, which
plaintifis would not otherwise have done. It then al-
leges that at the time the defendants made the represen-
tations they had not received the flour from T'. Brown &
Co., that bills before due were endorsed by T. Brown &
Co. for valuable consideration to the Merchants Bank of
Canada, who became holders for value without notice
of such false and fraudulent representations, and by
reason whereof and of such false, &c., plaintiffs became
liable to pay the amount to the said bank, and they
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lost certain commissions which they would have made 1881
if representations had been true. Fen
The contract set out in the declaration as the foun-
dation of the claim now put forward is, that plaintiffs _Grrar
contracted with T Brown & Co., that if T\ Brown & Co. gﬂﬁ?ﬁ
would procure from. defendants a bill of lading, &ec., _Ci
the plaintiffs would, on production to them of such Ritehie,C.J.
bill of lading, accept a bill of exchange for $825 to be ~
"drawn upon them by T. Brown & Co., on account of
the 'price of such flour. This contract with 7. Brown
& Co., obviously was that T. Brown & Co.should
actually ship the flour, and, on obtaining a bill of lading
" or shipping receipt, and drawing for the price of the
flour so shipped, plaintiffs, on production of such bill of
lading or receipt, would accept the bill so drawn. The
action against the defendants is, however, immediately
based on fraud, viz.: That plaintifis baving such a
contract, defendants made false and frandulent repre-
sentations, knowing that the same were untrue; that is
to say, that defendants falsely and fraudulently, by their
bill of lading, represented that they had shipped on
their railway certain flour consigned to plaintiffs at
8t. John, N.B, and at the time they so made said false
and fraudulent representations they well knew the
same were untrue, and that the same would be relied
on in their dealings with T. Brown & Co.; and that
so relying and believing the same to be true, and that
the flour had been so shipped by T. Brown & Co., they
accepted the bill drawn by T. Brown & Co., which they
would not otherwise have done ; that defendants, at the
time they made the representations, had not received the
flour from T. Brown & Co., and that T\ Brown & Co., be-
fore the bill became due endorsed the same to the Mer-
chants’ Bank of Canada, who became holders for value
without notice of defendant’s false and fraudulent repre-
sentations, whereby plaintiffs became liable to pay and
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did pay the said bill to said bank, and so lost the
amount thereof and certain commissions, &ec.

The sole evidence on which the plaintiffs rely to
establish against the defendants this fraudulent con-
duct, isthat Carruthers, 4 partner of the firm of 7. Brown
& Co., and also defendants’ {reight agent at Chatham,
issued, without the acquiescence or knowledge of the
defendants, the bill of lading or receipt in question, and
made the said bill of lading without the said goods-
being shipped on the defendants’ railway, or received
by defendants or their officers or agents for shipment,
claiming that the act of Carruthers was the act of the
company, and the knowledge of Carruthers of the false
and fraudulent character of the receipt and bill of lad-
ing was the knowledge of the defendants, and so the
representations contained in the bill of lading were
the representations of the defendants made with a
knowledge of their false and fraudulent character.

The contract as thus setout between 7. Brown & Co.and
plaintiffs, it is clear T. Brown & Co.never fulfilled ; they
neverdidship the flour for the priceof which thebill was
accepted, and 7. Brown & Co. never did procure from
defendants a bill of lading or shipping receipt, but on
the contrary ; in fact T. Brown & Co. by Carruthers, one
of their partners, falsely and fraudulently drew a bill for
the price of flour never shipped by them, and falsely
and fraudulently made and transmitted simulated bills
of lading or receipts, and on the strength of which
plaintiffs accepted the bill so fraudulently drawn on
them. '

‘We must then consider whether the defendants are
to be bound by the acts of Carruthers as the agent, and
are to be held responsible in like manner as if they,
with knowledge that the goods had not been received
or shipped, had issued or directly authorized the issuing
of this receipt or bill of lading, or after its issue had
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acquiesced in the act and derived benefit and advantage 1881
therefrom. : Frn
The mere giving a receipt for goods and issuing a bill
of lading without any goods having been received was Wi};l;g:N
clearly not within the usual scope of the employment Rarway
of a freight agent, such as Carruthers is shewn to have Co.
been ; it was only when he had actually received goods thchle CJ.
to be shipped that the giving a receipt and bill of lading
for such goods was within the usual scope of his em-
ployment. It was never within the scope of his em-
ployment that he should create, forhis own illicit gain, as
instruments of fraud, ‘false pretences of contracts having
the semblance of bills of lading.” Such bills of lading as
he issued did not grow out of any transaction between
T. Brown & Co. and defendants, or between the plaintiffs
and the defendants, or out of the use of the railway as a
means of transportation by either 7. Brown & Co. or
the plaintiffs; they weresimulated bills of lading, the
result of the direct fraud and forgery ordeceit of T' Brown
& Co., by their leading partner Carruthers, and if plain-
tiffs accepted and paid bills on the faith of such docu-
ments, their doing so was induced by the act of T.Brown
& Co., and not by any act of the defendants either
directly or by Carruthers, as their agent, while acting
within the scope of the authority conferred upon him
by the defendants. I fail tosee how such a wilful fraud
committed by T. Brown & Co., through their partner
Carruthers on plaintiffs, with whom they were dealing,
can be considered an act within Carruther’s agency.
The authority of Carruthers was a limited authority ;
his power and authority to sign a bill of lading
depended on the actual receipt and shipping of the:
goods. If the fact on which the power depended did
not exist, the authority could not exist.
The cases of Grant v. Norway (1), Hubbersty v. Ward

(1) 10 C. B. 665.
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(1) and Coleman v. Riches (2) appear to me in principle
directly in point.

In Grant v. Norway (8), the marginal note is as fol-
lows:

The master of & ship signing a bill of lading for goods which have
never been shipped, is not to be considered as the agent of the

Ritchie,C.J, OWner in that behalf, so as to make the latter responsible to one

who has made advances upon the faith of bills of lading so signed.

During the argument, Jervis, C. J., says:

If the master’s authority is to sign bills of lading only upon
receiving the goods on board, the owner does not hold him out as his
agent until he receives the goods. ‘

After pointing out the very large authority of a
master of a ship and adopting from Smith’s Mercantile
Law (4) that “the master is a gereral agent to perform
all things relating to the usual employment of his ship ;
and the authority of such an agent to perform all things
usual in the line of business in which he is employed can-
not be limited by any private order or direction not
known to the party dealing with him " asks, is it then
usual, in the management of a ship carrying goods on
freight, for the master to give a bill of lading for goods
not put on board? For, all parties concerned have a
right, he says, to assume that an agent has authority to
do all that is usual.

He then points out that, “ the very nature of a bill
of lading shows that it ought not to be signed until the
goods are on board,” for it begins by describing them as
shipped. He says:

It is not contended that the captain had any real authority to
sign bills of lading, unless the goods had been shipped ; nor can we
discover any ground upon which a party taking a bill of lading by
indorsement would be justified in a.suming that he bad authority to
sign such bills, whether the goods were on board or not.

He then adds:

(1) 8 Exch. 330. (3) 10 C. B, 685,
(2) 16 C. B. 104 ) P. 59.
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If, then, from the usage of trade,and the general practice of
shipmasters, it is generally known that the master derives no such
authority from his position as master, the case may be considered as
if the party taking the bill of lading had notice of an express limita-
tion of the authority ; and, in that case, undoubtedly, could not
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This case was followed by Hubbersty v. Ward (1): Ritohie,C.J.

The master of a vessel has no power to charge his owner by signing
bills of lading for a greater quantity of goods than those on board.

- The authority of Grant v. Norway was conceded, but
it was attempted to distinguish this case from Grantv.
Norway, but Pollock, C. B., delivering judgment of the
Court, says:

‘We think that when a captain has signed bills of lading for a
cargo that is actually on board his vessel, his power is exhausted ;
he has no right or power, by signing other bills of lading for goods
that are not on board, to charge his owner.

This case was followed by Coleman v. Riches (2),
where the same principle was applied to the agent of a
wharfinger who signed a receipt in the usual form for
the delivering of corn at defendants’ wharf. In the
course of the argument Jervis, C.J., says:

The authority of this man was of a limited character. He was
only authorized to give receipts when the wheat was actually
delivered. -

In delivering judgment :

This, however, is simply the case of a wharfinger’s receipt note,
and, that being so, the case is disposed of. Board, the defendants’
agent, had only authority to give receipts for goods which had in
fact been delivered at the wharf. And again, when Board gave a
receipt for wheat which had never been delivered at the wharf, he
was not acting within the scope of his authority ; he was not acting
for his master, but contrary to his duty and against his master’s
interest.

With how much more force does this reasoning and
the conclusions arrived at in these cases apply to the

(1) 8 Exch. 330. . (2 16 C.B.104.
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present case ? The authority of the freight agent cannot,
in my opinion, be compared in extent with the general
authority of a master of a ship who is entrusted with
the whole control and management of the property, and
that for the most part in the absence of the owner, and
when the vessel is out of his reach. Here the authority

Ritchie,C.J. of the agent was necessarily of a most limited character;

he was to receive and ship and give receipts and bills
of lading for goods actually received and shipped;
outside of this he does not appear to have possessed
any authority whatever, nor was any other or greater
authority necessary to enable him to manage and conduct
that part of the business of defendants railway confided
to him. He certainly was not authorized to grant
receipts for goods unless the goods were actually re-
ceived, nor was he empowered to contract for the com-
pany that goods should be sent by the company, when
no goods were ever received by the company to be sent,
and consequently never could be sent. Nor, in like
manner, had he any authority to sign a bill of lading
declaring the property was shipped in apparent good
order, when it never was shipped, and declaring the
property was to be delivered in like good order, when
there was no property in the possession of the company
or of their agent to be delivered.

It may be ewen questioned whether the general
manager of this railway could legally issue or authorize
to be issued bills of lading for goods never received and
never shipped, such an act being wholly inconsistent
with the object of a railway company, which is incor-
porated to transport goods delivered to them for trans-
portation, not to issue feigned and fraudulent receipts
and bills of lading for goods never received to be for-.
warded.

Be this as it may, it cannot be doubted that every person
in business who deals with a railway company knows
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that, in the ordinary and usual course of business, no 1381
such receipts and bills of lading are ever given or issued Ten
unless the goods have been actually received to be ship- -
ped, and nobody so dealing but must know that if a _Gzrar
freight agent, discharging the ordinary duties of a freight Rﬁiﬁ’fﬁ
agent, did give or issue such receipts and bills of lading ~ ©°
without the goods having been delivered, he would be Ritchie, chie,C.J.
acting in direct opposition to his duty and in fraud of
his principals, and noone would knowingly act on a
bill of lading so issued, when goods had never been
delivered or actually shipped, unless indeed it could
be shewn that some specific anthority had been given
to the agent outside of the ordinary course of business,
authorizing the signing of such documents without
delivery of the articles.

. T cannot conceive it possible, in the usual course of
business, that any business firm would accept drafts
on their mere production, with bills of lading attached,
without any notice or advice, or without anything
indicating the nature of the transaction. It is very dif-
- ferent from the buying or negotiating a bill of exchange,
and the position of a holder for value of a bill of ex-
change purchased on the market is very different from
that of a person accepting a bill of exchange drawn on
him. No one, I take it, in the usual and ordinary
course of business, draws on another in whose hands
he has no funds, but on the strength of funds to be
supplied, without advising that the funds against which
he draws will be forthcoming ; and, therefore, in a case
like the present, where the plaintiffs allege that the
transaction originated on a contract with the drawers,
that on certain conditions they would accept, that is on
goods consigned they would advance by accepting
drafts, can it be supposed that those who were to draw
drew without advising the shipping of the goods and
the (%gawing against them through the bank for their
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value 2 Can it be doubted that the acceptance of the
bills so drawn was on the strength of such advice rather
than on that of the bill of lading. Bills of lading at-
tached are generally more for the security of the drawer

Rawway than the drawee—it is that the goods shall not be de-

Co.

livered over till the bills are accepted ; in other words,

Ritchie,C.J. that the consignees shall not receive the goods till they

——

have secured the payment by accepting the billsdrawn
for their price. In this case the transaction in connec-
tion with the bills, with which the railway had noth-
ing to do, was an illusion and afraud ; the consideration
on which the bills were drawn, and the consideration on
which the plaintiffs accepted the bills never existed,
the bills were drawn against flour to be shipped and
for the price of the flour, on the sale of which the plain-
tiffs were to make a commission ; the Hour never was
shipped, there never was any property on the sale of
which the plaintiffs could make a commission, and the
reason was that the parties with whom the plaintiffs
dealt deceived them, and have endeavored to cover
their deceit by transmitting to their dupes feigned docu-
ments as purporting to have been legitimately issued
by defendants’ authority.

I can only look on this as a case of fraud pure
and simple. Carruthers, in signing these receipts
and bills, was not acting within the scope of his
authority or in the course of his employment, or
for his employers’ benefit, and the company never
adopted Curruther's act or profited by his fraud.
Carruthers had no authority to make statements
or representations. He was employed to receive goods,
and on receipt o give acknowledgments therefor, and
to ship the goods so received, and on such shipment to
give bills of lading ; in other words, sign a contract for
their iransportation and delivery. As said by Cresswell,
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J., in Coleman v. Riches (1): “he was not employed 1881

to represent that to be true which he knew to be false.””  Txn
His position was, as described by Crowder, J., in the .

same case that “of a servant whose only duty was to _Grear
. . . WESTERN

give a receipt when the goods had been delivered.” RAILWAY
The case we are dealing with is, in my opinion, much _Cg'_

stronger against plaintiffs than those I have referred to, Ritchie,C.J.

because it is quite impossible in this transaction to =

separate plaintiffs from T. Brown & Co., and equally im-

possible to separate 7. Brown & Cv. from Carruthers,

whounquestionably was the leading partner, in fact sub-

stantially the firm of T. Brown & Co., and therefore, so

far as the defendants are concerned, plaintiffs must be

looked upon as, if not identical with Carruthers, as

immediately connected with him, and cannot fix on

the defendants a liability growing out of a breach of 7.

Brown & Co.’s contract with them as set out in the

declaration, and out of the fraudulent conduct of T.

Brown & Co. in drawing against goods they never

shipped, and fraudulently transmitting bills of lading

of their own fraudulent concoction. No doubt T.

Brown & Co., were, by reason of the employment of

their leading member, enabled the more easily to per-

petrate and carry out successfully this fraud ; still I

think this fraud of T. Brown & Co. in their dealing with

plaintiffs, cannot be attributed to the company. The

defendants had no knowledge of the transaction between

T. Brown & Co. and plaintiffs. The falsehood, fraud

and knowledge, was on the part of T. Brown & Co.,

with whom plaintiffs contracted, and who, instead

of shipping the flour to plaintiffs, on the security of

which the advances were to be made, and procuring

bond fide bills of lading or shipping receipts therefor

from defendants, in fulfilment of their contract with -

plaintiffs, falsely and frandulently, by their senior and

(1) 16 C. B. 104,
133
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principal partner, made out a false and fraudulent bill
of lading or shipping receipt purporting to be the bill
of lading or the receipt of the defendants, and thereby

Grear  falsely and fraudulently represented to plaintiffs that

‘W ESTERN

Ranway they had fulfilled their contract and had shipped and

Co.

consigned to them the flour in question, and had pro-

Ritchie,C.J. cured from defendants a bill of lading and shipping

receipt therefor, when in truth and in fact the flour
never had been consigned and shipped to plaintiffs, nor
delivered to be shipped, and defendants never had given
any bill of lading or shipping receipt therefor. This
was a'roguish transaction on the part of T\ Brown & Co.
through their senior and principal partner, whereby
they sought and obtained advances from the bank, not
on the strength of flour consigned by them to plaintiffs,
but on the strength of a false bill of lading concocted
by themselves, handed to the bank with a draft on
plaintiffs, which the bank, in ignorance of the fraud,
transmitted to the plaintiffs as genuine documents,
representing a real transaction, namely an actual ship-
ment by T. Brown & Cb., of 200 barrels of flour to
plaintiffs, when, in fact, they never had shipped a
barrel, and, upon being so transmitted, the plaintiffs, in
like ignorance of the frand and believing such docu-
ments represented to be a bond fide transaction, accepted
and paid the bill.

By what process of reasoning can this be said to be a
transaction of defendants, or with which defendants
are in any way connected in the due course of busi-
ness ?

I think, therefore, that Carruthers was in this trans-
action between plaintiffs and T\ Brown & Co., and to
which defendants were no party, acting as and for the
firm of T. Brown & Co., to enable that firm to raise money
by false and fraudulent means and pretences in their
dealings with plaintiffs, and that defendants are in no
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way responsible for a transaction of such a character
concocted for the benefit of T. Brown & Co., and carried
out by Carruthers wholly outside of and apart from and
contrary to his authority and duty as freight agent of
defendants. '

StroNG, J. i

Concurred in the judgment of the majority of the
Court of Common Pleas in Oliver v. Great Western
Railway Co. (1).

FOURNIER, J.:~—

" I am in favor of allowing this appeal, for the reasons
given in the judgments of Mr. Justice Patterson and ex-
Vice Chancellor Blake (2).

HeNrY, J.:—

This is an action brought by the appellants, who
- resideat 8t. John, N.B.,upon six bills of lading or freight
bills dated at Chatham, in the Province of Ontario, in
August, 1876. The declaration contains twelve counts
six of which are based on the contract contained in the
freight bills to deliver the goods to the appellants at
St. John, N.B., and the other six are founded on the
alleged fraudulent representations of the respondents,
of having received the goods, when, in fact, they had
not so received them.

The respondent pleaded seven pleas.

To the first six counts : 1st. That they did not promise
as alleged. 2nd. Denies the delivery to them of the
goods for the purpose and on the terms alleged.
3rd. That the bills of lading were not for a valuable
consideration delivered to the appellants, and that
the plaintiffs were not the bond fide holders of the
same for valuable consideration, as alleged, nor en-
titled to the property in and possession of the goods.
(1) 28 U.C.CP. 143, (2) See 3 Ont. Ap. R. 448,
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4th. Alleges the delivery of goods to the appellants
at 8. John, N.B., according to the alleged contracts.
5th. Denies delivery of the goods to the respondents,
and alleges that the appellants had actual notice when
they received the bills of lading that the goods had not
in fact been delivered to the respondents. 6th. Denies
the delivery of goods to the respondents by T. Brown
& Co.,and al]eges that the bills of lading were, without
any default on the part of the respondents, obtained from
them wholly by the fraud and collusion of T' Brown &
Co., and of the appellants and of others throngh whom
the appellants claim. To six remaining counts “not
guilty.”

The six bills of lading or freight bills were put in
evidence. Each embodies a receipt of the goods and an
undertaking to deliver them to the appellants at St
John, N.B. All are signed by W. Carruthers, the
acknowledged shipping agent of the respondents at
Chatham, and are filled up on the printed forms of the
respondent’s company.

The goods in fact were never delivered to the
company, or to any of its agents or servants,
and, as between the alleged shippers and the
respondents, there would be no liability on the latter.
It would appear that the agent, Carruthers, was a
partner or had some interest in the firm of T. Brown
& Co., or partially managed it. The evidence is anything
but conclusive on that point; but that would not, in
my view of the matter, make any great difference. It
would not affect the rights of the parties in this suit
whether Carruthers really was a partner. If it were a
question between the shipper and the respondents it
would be important and essentially different. It is
clear the appellants thought boné fide they were deal-
ing with a responsible firm. They had previous zon-
signments from them all in order, and they had also
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received consignments when the business was done
under the name of 4. D. Bogart & Co. before the firm of
T. Brown & Co was formed. In the usual order of busi-
ness, the way bills were givenfor the goodsin question as
had been done previously, and signed and executed as the
preceding ones. For the later shipments the respondents
would have been accountable if the- goods had been
delivered, and were not delivered through the negligence
or default of the respondents or their agents or servants.
But for the non-delivery, in this case, of the goods,
there should be, in my opinion, no question of the
liability of the respondents. Under the statutes passed
for the purpose of enabling parties to obtain advances
on goods about to be moved from one part of the
country to another, such receipts, when executed by the
proper officer of the railway company, are made evidence
ot transfer of ownership, and a lien is created in favor of
any party making advances on the security of such bills
of lading (see 81 Vic., c. 11, sec. 7, D.). That section
provides that any carrier may give a bill of lading or
freight receipt in his capacity as such carrier even for his
own goods, and makes the transfer of it for advances as
effectual as if the goods belonged to another. Such
receipts are then, by the statute, made evidence of title as
between the parties. The bills of lading in this case made
the appellants the consignees, and the property in any
goods forwarded under them would pass to them sub-
ject to the shippers’ right of stoppage in transitu. In
consequence, then, of the acknowledgment of the
receipt of the several shipments of the goods in question
by the respondents, through their long accredited agent,
the bank and the appellants were induced to do what
they otherwise would not have done. The bank dis-
counted the bills drawn by T. Brown & Co., as they
had often done before, and the appellants accepted and
paid them. The bills of lading were signed for the
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respondents by their duly authorized agent for that
purpose, which makes it their act. They were
bound to know the consequences of giving powers to
their agent, and to remember, when appointing or
continuing one, that his receipts in their name for
property to be moved from one part of the country
to another, were made evidence of the property in
the goods upon which banks and others would,
from time +to time, be induced to advance
immense sums of money. There was, then, thrown
upon railway companies and other carriers, the duty
and responsibility of having faithful and honest agents,
and, independent altogether of the common law obliga-
tions of principals to answer for the fraud of their
agents, I am of the opinion that their obligation under
the terms, provisions, purview and spirit of the statute
I have quoted, includes that of making good to the
appellants the loss they have sustained. The law
which, in my opinion, should govern our decision in
this case, is clearly and properly expressed by Story in
his work on Agency (sec. 127), where he says:—

The maxim of natural justice here applies with its full force, that
he who, without intentional fraud, has enabled any person to do an
act which must be injurious to h'mself or to another innocent party,
shall himself sufter the injury rather than the innocent party who

has placed confidence in him. The maxim is founded on the sound-
est ethics and is enforced to a large extent by Courts of Equity.

In a note to the section just mentioned, he says:—

The principle which pervades all cases of agency, whether it be a
general or special agency, is this : The principal is bound by all acts
of his agent within the scope of the authority which he holds him
out to the world to possess. * * * b
And this is founded on the doctrine that where one of the two peu-
sons must suffer by the act of a third person, he who has held that
person out as worthy of trust and confidence and having authority in
the matter shall be bound by it.

This is the admitted doctrine in all courts in England,
and the law in France holds the principal liable for the
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fraud of his agent in cases similar to this. See 20
Laurent, p. 609, where he approves this doctrine as
held by Pothier. I might also cite in confirmation of
it from the Roman law.

I have fully considered, as alleged to be applicable
to this case, the law as between the endorser of a bill
of lading for value signed by the master of a ship
and the ship owner, which holds the latter not respon-
sible for goods not shipped on board, but I think a dif-
ferent principle is involved in respect to bills of lading
signed by ageneral receiving agent of a railway company.
In Grant v. Norway (1), Chief Justice Jervis, in giving
the judgment, gives reasons why a ship ownei should
not in such a case be held responsible, and says :—

The very nature of a bill of lading shows that it ought not to be signed
until goods are on board ; forit begins by describing them as shipped.

~ And adds :—

Nor can we discover any ground upon which a party taking a bill
of lading by indorsement would be justified in assuming that he (the
captain) had authority to sign such bills whether the goods were on
board or not.

He then shows that from the usage of trade and the
general practice of shipmasters it is generally known
that the master has no authority to sign bills of lading,

except for goods on board. It is, however, only by mer-

cantile law and the usage of trade that bills of lading -

become negotiable by assignment or indorsement, and
although as binding as if regulated by statute the
ruling- in such cases should not necessarily determine
the rights of parties under the statutory provisions
referred to. The case of traffic by railways from its
nature and peculiarities may be essentially different
from that by means of a ship.

The legislature has provided as a means of enabling
the trade of the country to be effectively carried on,
that those who advance means for that purpose shall

(1) 10 C. B. 665,
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be secured in the way provided by the acts referred. to.
The statute before referred to created new responsi-
bilities and liabilities, without which it would be in-
effectual for the intended objects. Having expressly
given to the delivery receipts of railway companies
and others an importance and value which they would
not otherwise possess, it necessarily enjoined the obliga-
tion for faithfulness regarding them, and called upon
those who issued them, either by themselves or their
agents, to exercise the necessary caution, so that the
public relying upon them would be justified in
advancing funds on their security. If, therefore,
railway and other companies and proprietors
are not to be held answerable for the acts of their duly
authorized agents or servants there would be really
no security in such cases, and railway and other
forwarding companies or-associations might retain the
services of irresponsible and unreliable agents and sexr-
vants, the certain results of which would be to render
such receipts as those in this case comparatively worth-
less and require every person, before advancing or pay-
ing on the strength of them, to verify the truth of them,
which, in a great many cases, would be impracticable
and a drag upon the operations they were intended to
promote. When we are bound to know that large
advances are, and were intended to be, made on the
faith of them, even by parties at great distances from
the point were they are issued, we are, 1 think, equally
bound to conclude that the legislature intended to en-
join and require that those who issued them should
bond fide do so. It will not be questioned that if the
delivery receipts in question in this suit had been issued
directly by the respondents they would be answerable
for the misrepresentations complained of. I think the
obvious intention of the legislature was to make them
equally answerable for the agent they employed to per-
form faithfully on their part the duty imposed by the
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act upon them. If they are not so responsible the
ohject of the legislation must be to a great extent frus-
trated, and its benefits relatively curtailed and dimin-
ished. It is our duty in construing an act to give the
fullest effect to its manifest objects and intentions, and
we cannot do so if we do mnot hold the principals
answerable for the fraud or negligence of their agents or
servants, through whose misrepresentations losses are
occasioned to persons induced by the legislature to
place confidence in them. I am of the opinion,
that by a contrary decision we would lessen, if
not wholly destroy, the security the legislature intended
to give to outside parties when making advances on
the security of such delivery receipts, and thereby to a
great extent frustrate the object the legislature had in
view to foster when passing the act in question. I
think myself bound by motives of public policy to
adopt this view, and, for the reasons I have given, I
think the appeal should be allowed and that our judg-
ment should be for the appellants with costs.

TASCHEREAU, J.:(—

In this case, I am of opinion to dismiss this appeal
with costs.

GWYNNE, J.:—

I desire to. add nothing to what was said by me in
Oliver v. G. W. Ry. Co. (1), with which case the present
isidentical, and between which and the cases upon the
authority of which the judgment of the majority of the
court in that case was rested I am unable to perceive
any distinction.

Appeal dismissed with costs.

Solicitors for appellants : Bethune, Moss, Fulconbridge
& Hoyles.
Solicitors for respondents : McMichael & Hoskin.

(1) 28 U. C. C. P. 143,
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THE GRAND TRUNK RAILWAY

SUPREME COURT OF CANADA. [VOi. V.,

COMPANY OF CANADA............... { APPELLANTS;

AXD

FREDERICK A. FITZGERALD et al.....RESPONDENTS.
ON APPEAL FROM THE COURT OF APPEAL FOR ONTARIO.
Adgreement—Additional parol term—Conditions—Carriers —Wilful

negligence—"At owner's risk.

The respondents sued the appellants for breach of contract to carry

petroleum in covered cars from L. to H., alleging that
they negligently carried the same upon open platform cars, where-
by the barrels in which the oil was were exposed to the sun and
weather and were destroyed. At the tfrial, a verbal contract
botween plaintiffs and defendants’ agent at L. was proved,
that the defendants would carry the oil in covered cars with
despatch. The oil was forwarded in open cars, and delayed in
different places, and in consequence a large quantity was
lost. On the shipment of the oil, a receipt note was given
which said nothing about covered cars, and which stated that
the goods were subject to conditions endorsed thereon, one of
which was, “ that the defendants would not be liable for leakage
or delays, and that the oil was carried at the owner’s risk.”

Held, per Sir W. J. Riichie, C. J., and Fournier and Henry, J.J.,

that the loss did not result from any risks by the contract im-
posed on the owners, but that it arose from the wrongful act of
the defendants in placing the oil on open cars, which act was
inconsistent with the contract they had entered into, and in
contravention as well of the undertaking as of their duty as
carriers.

Per Strong, Fournier, Henry and Gwynne, J. J. :—The evidence was

admissible to prove a verbal contract to carry in covered cars,
which contract the agent at L. was authorized to enter into,
and which must be incorporated with the writing so as to make
the whole contract one for carriage in covered cars, and that
non-compliance with the provision as to carriage in covered cars,
prevented the appellants setting up the condition that # oil
wags carried at the owner’s risk " as exempting them from Hability.

* Presext—Sir 'W. J. Ritehie, C.J., and Strong, Fournier, Henry

and Gwynue, J.J.
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APPEAL from a judgment of the Court of Appeal Ei{

for Ontario dismissing the appeal of the above named THE Graxn
A R TrUNK

appellants to the said Court of Appeal from the decision Ramwway

of the Court of Common Pleas of the said Province on ?,?‘

the 28th day of June, A.D., 1878, as of Easter Term 41st Firzeerarn,

Vic., discharging a rule nisi made in the said Easter —

Term in a certain cause in the said Court of Common

Pleas, whereby respondents were ordered to show

cause why the verdict obtained in the said cause should

not be set aside, and a verdict entered for the said de-

fendants or a non-suit, pursnant to The Common Law

Procedure Act, or why a new trial should not be had

between the parties on the ground that the said verdiet

is conlrary to law and evidence, and for admission of

improper evidence.

The action was commenced by the respondents
against the appellants on the 21st March, 1875, to
recover the value of oil said to have been lost in the
course of transit from London to Portland upon the
appellants’ railway.

The facts of the case are as follows (1):

The respondents, having a contract with the Gov-
ernment of Canada for supplying oil at Halifaz, in the
Province of Nova Scotia, for the use of the Government,
towards the end of April or beginning of May, A.D,

1878, entered into a verbal agreement with the appel-
lants, through their general agent at London, for the
carriage of the oil from Lordorn to Halifax. In the
agreement it was expressly stipulated that, at a certain
fixed rate per barrel then agreed upon, the oil should
be carried in covered cars, and with as quick dispatch
as possible. Afterwards it was discovered that owing to
the gauge of the appellants’ railway between London
~ and Straiford differing from the gange on the remainder
of their road, that they could not get a sufficient num-

(1) For pleadings see report of the case, 28 TU. C. C. P. 58T.
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ber of covered cars at London to carry the oil to Strat-

Tas Grax ford, whereupon the respondents consented to vary the

TRUNK
RAILWAY

Co.

original agreement in this, that the appellants might
carry the oil, from London to Stratford, on open or plat-

v. . . .
Frrzeprarp, form cars, taking the same from Londor in the evening,

50 as not to expose the oil to the heat of the sun in the
daytime, and that the oil should be transhipped into
covered cars at Straiford, and should be carried in
covered cars from Strafford with quick dispatch. The
agreement was to apply to, and did apply to, all the oil
the respondents would ship to Halifax for the Govern-
ment during the year.

At the time that each of the shipments of oil was
made a request or shipping note for the same was
signed by the respondents, and a receipt given by the
appellants ; neither notes nor receipts say anything
about covered cars, the mode of carriage, nor do they
fix the rate of freight to be paid, but on the back of
each of them was indorsed a condition or proviso that
*Qil and Molasses will under no circumstances be car-
ried save at the risk of the owners, or parties by whom
the same are consigned,” and another condition or pro-
viso that “no claim for loss or damage for which this
company is accountable, will be allowed unless notice
in writing is given tothe Station Freight Agent within
24 hours after the goods are delivered,” together with
other conditions, and the appellants contend that under
these conditions they are not responsible for any loss to
the respondents’ oil.

The respondents shipped oil to Halifax by two
shipments, one on the 6th of May, 18783, and one on the
10th of June, 1878. Both shipments were sent out
from London on open or platform cars, and no part of
either shipment was transhipped into covered cars at
Stratford, as agreed by the appellants, but both ship-
ments were carried over the whole line of the appel-
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lants’ railroad on open or platform cars, and were also 1881
greatly delayed on the way, and exposed to the sun Tan GRAND
and weather on the way, and on the sidings of the ap- R'{l:fwl;fv
pellants’ railway at Montreal and elsewhere, and on the  Co.
wharf at Portland, and in consequence of such delays ppyomesrn.
and exposure, great loss and damage was sustained by —
the respondents, and this action was brought to recover
compensation for such loss.

The learned Judge who tried the case found, asa
fact, that the verbal contract with the appellants’ agent
was to carry in covered cars as alleged, and rendered a
verdict for the plaintiffs, with $1,114 damages.

Dr. McMichael, Q. C., and My. Belhune, Q. C., for
appellants :(—

The complaint is for leakage of oil carried by the
appellants. The ordinary letter of request to the appel-
lants to forward the oil upon the basis of the condi-
tions of the appellants as railway carriers was filled up
by the respondents, and they accepted from the agent a
receipt for the same, given to them upon the terms of
the ordinary bill of lading of the appellants. Now, one
of the special conditions of the contract was that they
should not be liable for leakage, and “oil and
molasses will, under no circumstances, be carried save
at the risk of the owner or parties by whom they are
consigned.” The only question therefore for enquiry
is, whether or not the appellants bring themselves with-
in the conditions of the contract which absolve them
from the liability and whether these conditions have
that effect.

The appellants submit that the effect of the motice
contained in these printed documents has freed them
from any liability they would otherwise have had as
common carriers with regard to these commodities.
For a carrier can relieve himself from the common law
liability by notice. In this case it was impossible to
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use more comprehensive fanguage. See Lewis v. G- W.

Tag Graxo Railway (1).

TrRUNK
Ramwway

Co.

But then the respondents alsc contend that the con-
tract sued on was not simply a contract containing

Fm;;mm_ordinary conditions of the appellants’ usual shipping

notes, but was either partly verbal and partly written,
having certain stipulations outside of these conditions,
which either controlled or were incorporated with them,
or that there was an independent verbal contract, and
that the appellants were not entitled to the benefits of
the conditions, and so the case, as Jaunched by the res-
pondents, proceeded upon this special contract, stated
to have been made with Mr. Thorpe, the appellants’
agent at Lonrdon, to be read by itself, or that the special
contract should be read as having this verbal contract
forming part of it. .

We deny that any contract was made with Thorpe,
the agent, except one upon the basis of the ordinary
conditions of the appellants, and that if he made any
such contract it was beyoud the scope of his powers as
an agent.

Parol evidence is inadmissible for the purpose of
varying the terms of the contract; and Mr. Thorpe
had no power to make a new or any other contract than
this written one, or to vary that contract.

‘What the respondents desire, is to vary that term of
the contract which provides that “oil and molasses will
under no circumstances be carried save at the risk of
the owners or parties by whom they are consigned,”
making that passage read as if it were as follows: “In
case the oil and molasses are carried in covered cars the
Company will, under no circumstances, be liable for oil
and molasses carried save at the risk of the owners or
parties by whom they are consigned.”

(1) 3Q. B. D. 195,
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Mason v. Scott (1), Jervis v. Berridge (2), Harrisv. 1881

G. W. R. (3), re Delaware (4). THmAnn'
In any event the appellants submit that it is clear Bﬁf;fy

from the evidence, that there was no power on the part  Co.
of Mr. Thorpe to make any contract on behalf of the FIRZoeRALD.
. appellants on any other terms than those embodied in —
the terms and conditions of the ordinary bills of lading
of the appellants. ’
The cases which have been referred to in the English
Courts in the Court below afford no guide as a proper
rule of decision in a case in this country, because the
English statute; 17 and 18 Vie, ch. 81, has laid down a
rule so entirely different from the rule for interpretation
of carriers’ contracts at Common Law as to make these
decisions entirely inapplicable. That statute avoids all
conditions except such conditions as shall be adjudged
by the Court or Judge, by whom the question relating
thereto shall be tried, to be just and reasonable.
The learned counsel also referred to Carr v. The
L & Yorkshire Ry. Co. (5); Austin v. The M. 8. & Lin~
colnshire Ry. Co. (6). ‘
Fitzgerald had notice that Thorpe had no authority
to vary the contract, for the railway authorities had
furnished him, as well as the public dealing with them,
with the forms of contract containing the conditions
upon which they were willing to carry such goods.
Surely it is not an unjust inference to say that under
_these circumstances Fitzgerald was affected with notice
of the limited authority of Thorpe. See Davis v. Scot-
tish Provincial Ins. Co. (7).

Mr. Glass, Q. C., and Mr. W. W. Fitzgerald for re-
spondents :

(1) 22 Grant 592. (4) 14 Wallace, 601.
(2) L. R. 8 Chy. 351 (5) 7 Ex. 707.
() 1Q.B.D.515 . (6) 10 C. B. O. 8. 454,

(7 16 U.C. C. . 1 76.
14



210

1881 -

'SUPREME COURT OF CANADA, [VOL. V.

The contract and agreement relied on by the respon-

Tan Graxp dents was separate and distinet from the said shipping

TrUNK
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noterelied onbytheappellants; the contract was adistinct
and complete contract in every respect, stating the mode

szmm w. Of carriage, viz, in covered cars, and the rate of freight to

o

be charged for the through rate, the place of shipment ‘
and of destination, and that the goods should be carried
with all possible expedition, and was such a contract _
as a gencral agent had full power and authority in ths
scope of his business to enter into and to bind his princi-
pals for the fulfilment of The evidence.shows that

Thorpe was such general agent, and was accustomed to

enter into such contracts on, behalf of the appellants,

and that as such general agent he did actually enter

into the said contract with the respondents.

The case of Lewis v. G. W. Ry. (1), referred to by the
learned counsel for appellants, was entirely a different
case from this, because there was a specific provision
that the carriage was for a lower rate than was ordi-
narily charged In this case there was no reduction,
but the appellants were told by the respondents, when
the agreement was entered into for the carriage, that
unless they would undertake to carry them in covered
cars, the goods would not be delivered to them for car-
riage, as the respondents could have the goods carried
in covered cars by the Great Western Railway, where-
upon the appellants covenanted and agreed to carry
the said goods in covered cars, and this express stipula-
tion or agreement was the chief and paramount consid-
eration moving and inducing the respondents to enter
into the said contract. In addition to this the learned
judge who tried the case, found it as a fact that the con-
tract was to carry in covered cars, See Cooper v. Blacklock
(2) ; Broom’s Common Law (8j; Smith on Contracts (4).

(1) 3Q. B.D. 195, (2) 5 App. R. 535.
(3) 6 Ed, 375 (4) 5 Ed. 521,
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As to clause number four in the special conditions 1881
relied on by the appellants, it only binds the respon-- Tizs GRAND
~dents to assume and bear the risks ordinarily incurred R'l;*;f‘frfy
in the ca,rnage of goods of the class specified in said 00
condition, and does not excuse the appellants from pyseuparo.
wilful negho'ence, mlsconduct or malfeasance, and doés
not operate so as to excuse the appellants from wilful
destruction of property delivered to them for carriage,
by exposing it in such a manner as to render its des-
truction inevitable, as the appellants did in this case; it
being shewn by the evidence that goods of the class
and quality in this case could not be safely carried in
open or flat cars at the season of the year when these
goods were carried, nor does this condition release them
from the consequences of the breach of their special con-
tract to carry in covered cars: D’Arc v. London and
North Western R. R. Co. (1). '

‘We also contend the appellants were guilty of gross
and inexcusable negligence and malfeasancein carrying
the respondents’ goods in open or platform cars at the
season of the year when they did, and in leaving the
same exposed to sun and weather at Monireal and else-
where on the line of their railway and on the wharf at
Portland, as shewn in the evidence, and the great delay
in the carriage from London to Halifaz.

The following, with the authorities already quoted,
will be relied on by the respondents: Morgan v. Griffith
(2); Lindley v. Lacy (3); Harris et al., Assignees of
Foeman v. Rickett {4); Parsons v. Queen Ins. Co.'(5);
Malpas v. London and South Western R. W. Co. (6);
Robinson v. Great Western R. Co. (7).

Dr. MeMichael, Q. C., in reply :

We say our agent had no general authority to carry

(1) L. R. 9 C. P, 330. @ 4H.&N. 1
@ L. R. 6 Ex. 70. (5) 43 U. C. Q. B. 271,
(3) 17 C. B. 578, " (6) L. R.1C. P. 335,

(7) 35 L. J.C. . 123,
14} ‘
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oil or molasses, and that the respondents hud notice of

Tur Graxp his limited authority, and the court of appeal have

TRUNK
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Co.

come to the conclusion that the agent had no authority
to make a verbal contract. If the respondents wanted

Frrzeazarn, 10 bind the company on the agent’s agreement, they

should have got a different receipt. As to the written
contract there has been no breach proved.

Sir W. J. Rrrcuig, C. J. :—

In the view I take of this case, it is wholly imma-
terial whether the alleged verbal contract is imported
into and incorporated with the printed receipt or not,
for, without reference to any verbal agreement, I think
the evidence very clearly shows that both the shipper
and the company knew that open cars were not proper
to be used, and the company, through its agent, had
direct notice that the plaintiffs would not allow their
goods to be shipped in open cars, and the company,

.. through their shipping agent, in the usual course of

business, received the goods to be conveyed in covered
cars, and the contract, if it rested alone on the printed
receipt, must be read in connection with these consid-
erations to enable the Court to put on it the proper
construction. It cannot be supposed possible that
plaintiffs could have agreed that their goods should be
shipped in vehicles which, if the uncontradicted evi-
dence is correct, would, to the knowledge of both parties,
assuredly involve almost certain injury. I there-
fore think both parties contracted on the assumption
that the railway company would provide cars fit for
the service ; that in undertaking to carry the geods from
one place to another, the company bound itself to pro-
vide proper vehiclesand means of conveyance to enable
it to dowhat it undertook, otherwise there would be a
total abandonment of its character as a carrier, and
that their not doing so, was not mere neglect in
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the course of the performance of the contract, 1881
but the company’s conduct amounted to a refusal to Tas Granp
execute the engagement entered into. The written R“;?f;fY
contract therefore was, in my opinion, to send these  Co.
goods in a proper conveyance Any other construction przgeraro.
would be most unreasonable and unjust, and there is
nothing whatever in the contract to absolve the com-
pany from the consequences of neglecting to perform a
duty that naturally and rightfully belongs to them, nor
any stipulation exempting them from gross negligence
or misconduct. If sent in proper conveyances the
goods would, nnder the provision that oil was onlj to
be carried at the risk of the owners, be at the
risk of the owners, that is, the owners would
be responsible for the ordinary risks incurred by
the goods in the course of transit along the
railway, but not for lnsses arising from the gross negli-
gence of the carriers. But instead of so sending these
goods, the defendants sent them, not in fit and proper
conveyances, but in cars wholly unsuited and unfit for
the carriage of such goods, and therefore did not carry
in pursuance of, but in direct contravention of, their
duty and their contract. The case is therefore not one
of mere negligence, but of wilful negligence amounting
to direct misfeasance. When these goods were placed on
open cars,the company divested themselves of the ability
to carry the goods as they were bound to do, and the loss
arose from the wrongful act of defendants inconsistent
with the contract they had entered info, and in contra-
vention as well of their undertaking as of their duty
as carriers.

This does not at all resemble the case of a Railway
Company charging for the use of cars and the locomotive
power only, as in the cases of Awstin v. The Manchester,
Sheffield, &c., Railway Co. (1), and Morville v. The Great

Ritchie,C.J.

(1) 16 Q. B. 600,
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1881 Northern Railway Co. (1); but much more like D’Are
Tae Graxo V. London & N. W. Railway Co. (2), Philipps v.
TRONK  Cyark (8), Lewis v. Great Western Railway Co. (4),

Ramuway

Co. and Wyld v. Pickford (5). .
Frozenearn, 10 D'Are v. The London & N. W. Razlwa;y Co. (6),
Ritchie,C.J. Lord Coleridge, C. J., says: -

e This Court, in Robinson v. Great Western Railway Co. (T), deter-
mined upon a contract in terms very similar to those of the contract
in the present case, that the words “ at owner’s risk”’ only exempted
the company from the ordinary risks incurred by goods going along
the railway, and does not cover injury from delay caused by the
negligence of the company.

In Philipps v. Clark (8), the marginal note is :

A stipulation in a bill of lading that the ship owner *is not to be
accountable for leakage or breakage,” does not exempt him from
responsibility for a loss arising by these means from gross negligence.

Cockburn, C. J., says (9) :~—

He stipulates to be exempted from the liability which the law
would otherwise cast upon him in other respects. But there is no
reason why, because he is by the terms of the contract relieved from
that liability, we should hold that the plaintiff intended also to
exempt him from any of the consequences arising from his negli-
gence.

And Crowder, J., (10) :—

It is clearly not intended to relieve him from responsibility for
leakage or breakage, the result of Lis negligence and want of care.

In Lewis v. Great Western Railway Co. (11), Bramwell,
L. J, says:—

There is such a mass of authorities to show what “ wilful miscon-
duct 7 is, that we should hardly be justified, as a Court of Appeal, in
departing from them, even if we thought them to be wrong. * Wil-
ful misconduct” means misconduct to which the will is a party, some-
thing opposed to accident or negligence ; the misconduct, not the

(1) 16 Jur. 528, - (%) L. R. 9 C. P. 32.
()L, R. 9 C. P. 325, (7) 35 1.J.C. P, 123,
(3)2C. B. N. S. 156. (®) 2C. B. N. & 156.
(4) 3 Q. B. D. i95. () At p. 162,

(5)8 M. & W. 443 (10) P. 163.

(11) 3 Q. B. D. 195,
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conduct, must be wilful. It has been said, and, I think, correctly, 1881
that, perhaps, one condition of ¢wilful misconduct” must be that TEEVé‘E;AND
the person guilty of it should know that mischief will result from it. = Tryxg
But, to my mind, there might be other * wilful misconduct.” I think RALway
it would be wilful misconduct if a man did an act not knowing whether Co.
mischief would or would not result from it.” I do not mean when in szqux ALD,
. & state of i ignorance, but after being told, ¥ Now this may or may not

be a right thing to do.” e might say, ¢ Well, I do not know which thch1e,0 I
is right, and I do not care ; I will do this.” I am much inclined to

think that that would be "¢ wilful misconduct,” because he acted

under the supposition that it might be mischievous, and with an
indifference to his duty to ascertain whether it was mischievous or

not. I think that wonld be “ wilful misconduct.”

Brett, L J., says:

Now I apprehend that, in order to construe a written document,
the Court is entitled to have all the facts relating to it and which
were existing at the time the written contract was made, and which
were known to both pariies. Certain facts existing at a time when a
written contract is made are sometimes customs of -trade, or the
ordinary usages of trade; sometimes the course of business between
the parties ; sometimes they consist of a knowledge of the matter
about which the parties were negotiating ; the Court is entitled to
ask for these facts, to enable it to construe the written document ;
not simply because they are customs of trade, or the course of busi-
ness between the ‘parties, but because they are facts which were
existing at the time, and which have a relation to the written con-
tract, and which are things which must be taken to have been
known by both parties to the contract. Here there were certain
facts given in evidence which, I think, we are entitled to look at to
enable us to construe the phrase ¥ owner's risk,”

Brett, L. J., again says :—

In a contract where the term wilfill misconduct is put 4s some-
thing different from and excluding negligence of every kind, it
seems to me that it must mean the doing of something, or the
-omitting to do something, which it is wrong to do, or to omit, where
the person who is guilty of the act or the omission knows that the
act, which he i doing or that which he is omitting to do, is a wrong
thing to do or to omit ; and it involves the knowledge of the person
that the thing which he is doing is wrong; I think that if he knows
that what he is doing will seriously damage the goods of a consignor,
then he knows that what he is doing is a wrong thing to do, and also,
as my lord has pub it, if 16 is brought to his notice that what he is
doing, or omitting to do, may seriousl_y endanger the things which



216
1881

Nt
Tar GrRAND
Trurk
RaiLway
Co.

FITZGERALD,

Ritehie,C.J.

SUPREME COURT OF CANADA. [VOL. V.

are to be sent, and he wilfully persists in- doing that against which
he is warned, careless whether he may be doing damage or not, then,
I think, he is doing a wrong thing, and that that is misconduect, and
that, as he does it intentionally, he is guilty of wilful misconduect,
or, if he does or omits to do something which everybody must know
is likely to endanger or damage the goods, then it follows that he is
doing that which he knows to be a wrong thing to do. Care must be
taken to ascertain that it is not only misconduct but wilful miscon-
duct, and I think that those two terms together import a knowledge
of wrong on the part of the person who is supposed to be guilty of
the act or omission.
Cotton, L. J., says :—

Now, I do not think there can be any doubt at all that wilful mis-
conduct is something entirely different from negligence, and far
beyond it, whether the negligence be culpable, or gross, or howsoever
denominated. There must be the doing of something which the
person doing it knows will cause risk or injury, or the doing of an
unusual thing with reference to the matter in hand, either in spite
of warning or without care, regardless whether it will or will not
cause injury to the goods carried or other subject-matter of the
transaction. It was asked by counsel, in argument, would it not be
wilful misconduct on the part of the servants of the Great Western
Railway to put a horse into an open truck? Certainly it would, be-
cause every one must be aware that pufting a horse into an open
truck, out of which he could jump, would, in all probability, lead to
the consequence that as soon as the train started, the horse would
try to jump out, and be seriously injured.

In Wyld v. Pickford (1), the marginal note states that
a carrier is liable, not only for any act which amounts
to a total abandonment of his character of a carrier, or
for wilful negligence, but also for a conversion by a
misdelivery arising from inadvertencs or mistake, if
such inadvertence or mistake might have bsen avoided
by the exercise of ordinary care.

Per Parke, J., delivering judgment :—

But still he undertakes to carry from one place to another, and
for some reward in respect of the carriage, and is therefore bound to
use ordinary care in the custody of the goods and their conveyance

to and delivery at their place of destination, and in providing proper
vehicle: for their carriage.

(1) 8M. & W. 443.
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And surely if the owner takes on himself all risk of 1381
‘accident and injury of conveyance, the railway com- Tug GraxD
panies are bound to find proper carriages. 1?3\?3;;

I therefore think the Court of Common Pleas and  Co.
the Appeal Court of Ontario were quite right in hold- sz;’r;mm.
ing that defendants must bear the loss which obviously Ritohie,C.J.
resulted from their improper dealing with the goods, and —
not from any of the risks by their contract imposed on

the owners.

~ STRONG, J., concurred in the judgments delivered in
the Court of Common Pleas.

FOURNIER, J., concurred in dismissing the appeal.

HENRY, J. :—

I think the appeal in this case should be dismissed.
The parties, through their agents duly authorized,
entered into a contract to carry this oil from one point
to another, and in doing so undertook impliedly to
carry it in a proper manner. They undertook to pro-
vide the proper means of transport, so that it should
not be subject to damage ordinarily occasioned to such
property when exposed to the weather. Oil has
been shown, on this trial, to be of such a nature that
it loses very largely by absorption into the material of
the cask which contains it. To prevent that it is neces-

" sary that these casks should be all glued inside before
the oil is put into them. The effect therefore of expos-
ing-them to the hot sun is to melt this glue, and the
oil, though the cask may be apparently tight, will lose
largely by absorption. The parties who undertake to
carry articles of that kind are to be presumed to carry
them in a way that they will not be necessarily injured.
The oil in this instance was stipulated to be carried in
covered: cars, so as to be kept from the action of the sun.
That is evidence of the necessity of carrying it in
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that way. I think the parties entered into an
implied contract to carry it in cars, by which the
casks would be protected . from the effects of the
sun. [ am of opinion that, notwithstanding the con-
ditions, that is a part of their contract The wiitten
condition that oil and molasses were to be carried
at the owner’s risk would not apply to that por-

_tion of the risk which was to be proviled for by the

undertaking to furnish covered cars. Carriers are bound
as part of their contract to provide proper means of
transportation, and the party dealing with them

_says, “you have undertaken to furnish proper means

of transport I will run the other risks.” It was
no part of the risk therefore, under that con-
dition, that the casks of oil should be subjected
to the rays of the sun, by which great damage
was done, and loss incurred. I am of opinion,
that that was a part of the original contract
independently of the special contract made with
the agent. Now, it has been objected, that the.
agent had not the authority to enter into that contract
because he had private instructions against it. The
public know nothing of those private instructions, and
the rule is, where one man authorizes another, and holds

~ him out to the world as his agent to carry on any par-

ticular kind of business, there is an implied authority
on his part to do everything within the compass of his
authority to carry on the business. "Parties outside
know mnothing about private instructions, and are
not governed by them. If they had known of the
private insﬁructions in this case, the partivs, it is clear,
would not have sent the oil in that way, and it
would be unjust in the extreme that they should suf-
fer loss by private insfmutions given to agents of which
they knew nothing. ‘

I am of opinion, that the agent had full authority to
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enter into that contract, and I can see mnothing - 188!
that at all militates to alter or vary the written Tae GRAN?
contract. The latter provides only for the carry- szfgfy
" ing without “any particulaf mode - means ; Co
the _other is additional to the contract. The shipper Fnzegmw.
. says: 1 will enter enter into that contract with you pro- Honry, J.
vided you will carry the oil in covered cars.” Heunder-
takes to do so. Thé other party agrees to it. It would
"bo a fraud, then, apon the man who was induced to
~ enter into the contract, to allow the parties to say that
~ there was a variation, or that the one contract was
not supplementary to the other. I think it is, and .
~the parties are responsible for the contract made.
by the agent. There is no doubt about the damage
being done through the wilful misconduct of the ser-
vants of the company, but independently of that wilful
misconduct, independently of negligence; I hold it is
. part of the contract, that the company is answerable
for it, on the principle that every one who under-
takes to perform a service for another wundertakes
to perform it by proper and ordinary means. If
he does mnot do so the contract fails, and I
think they might as well ask to be held harm-
less in this case, for no better reason than they
- would if they put quarters of fresh beef beside a hot
stove and kept them there for days, or put eggs in an ice
box. In those cases there is no question it would be
gross and wilful misconduct, and even if the shippers
did undertake to run the risk in shipping eggs, they
would only run the risk of being broken or injured in
the usual manner; buc certainly it is not to be imagined
that ‘running the risk includes that for which the
other parties would be answerable, and through their
1mproper conduct cansed damage. 1Ithink therefore this
. case is as strong as that. This oil was shown to have
"been for days and days left at different stations on the
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road exposed to the operation of the sun’s rays, the very

Tag Graxo thing that the party undertook to guard against, and

TrRUNK
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for which, we have reason to suppose, he paid extra.
Under all the circumstances the merits are all in

V. . . .
Frrzerrarp, il favor of the respondent, and law in his favor, and

Henry, J.

therefore I think the appeal should be dismissed with
costs,

GWYNNE, J. :— )
I should not think it is necessary to add anything to
what appears in the judgment of the Court of Common

- Pleas, if it were not that some observations made in the

judgment of the Court of Appeal for Ontario, calculated
to throw doubt upon the applicability of Malpas v. L.
& 8. W. Railway (1) to the determination of this case,
if not also upon the soundness of the judgment in that
case, seem to me to call for remark. The principle upon
which that case proceeded, in my opinion, plainly just-
ified the reception in this case of oral evidence, to shew
that the contract entered into between the partics was
for the carriage of the oil in covered cars. Such evi-
dence, not being in contradiction of anything in the de-
livery bill, but an addition to it, and indeed relating
to matter not necessary to be in a delivery bill, was
clearly admissible, and equally so whether the oil was
intended to be forwarded in one, two, or more carloads.
The result is, that the conditions endorsed on the deli-
very bill could only be applied to qualify the liability

~of the defendants conditional upon their carrying the oil

in covered cars, in accordance with the essential term
of the contract, upon the faith of which alone they were

given the oil to carry.,
Appeal dismissed with costs.

Solicitor for appellants: Jokn Bell.

- Solicitor for respondents: W. W. Fitzgerald.

(1) L R, 1C. P. 336,
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ALEXANDER FARMER...........oseevee. ... APPELLANT ; 1880
May 12.
*June 10.
WILLIAM GUY LIVINGSTONE.........RESPONDENT. ~—

ON APPEAL FROM THE COURT OF QUEE’N’S BENCH FOR
’ MANITOBA. o ’

AND

Ejectment— Letters Patent — Porliamentary title— Equitable defence—
38 Vie. ¢. 12 (Man.) 35 Vic., c. 23 (D.)

L., in 1875, applied for a homestead entry for the S. W. } of sec. 30,
township. 6, range 4 west, pre-empted by F., and paid $10 tee
to a clerk at the office, but was subsequently informed by the
officers of the Crown that his application could not be recog-
nized, and was refunded the $[0 he had paid. F. subsequently
paid for the land by a military bounty warrant in pursuance of
sec. 23 of 35 Vic., c. 23. L. entered upon the land and made
improvements. In 1878, after the conflicting claims of F.and L.
had been considered by the officers of the Crown, a patent for
this land was granted by the Crown to F., who brought an
action of ejectment against L. to recover possession of the said
land. F., at the trial, put in, as proof of his title, the Letters
Patent, and L. was allowed, against the objection of F's counsel,
to set up an equitable defence and to go into evidence for the
purpose of attacking the plaintift's patent as having been issued
to him in error, and by improvidence and fraud. The judge, who
tried the case without a jury, rendered a verdict for the de-
fendant.

Held, on appeal, reversing the judgment of the Court of Queen’s
Bench (Man.), that L., not being in possession under the Statute,
had no parliamentary title to the possession of the land, nor any
title whatever which could prevail against the title of F. under
the Letters Patent.

Per Gwynne, J.:--That under the practice which prevailed in Eng-
land in 1870, which practice was in force in Manifoba under 38
Vic., c. 12, at the time of the bringing of this suit, an equitable
defence could not be set up in an action of ejectment.

* Present.—Ritchie, C. J, and Fournier, Henry, Taschereau, and
Gwynue, J.J,
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APPEAL from the judgment of .the Court of Queen’s
Bench of the province ofManitoba discharging a rule
nisi obtained by the appellant o sét aside a verdlct ren-
dered for the:defendant. .

The action was one of ejectment to recover possessmn
of the south-west quarter of section thirty, in the sixth
township, in the fourth range west of the principal
meridian, in the province of Manitoba.

The case was tried before Wood, C. J.; without a jury.

The plaintiff (appellant) at the trial put in as proof of
his title, letters patent, under the Great Seal of Canada,
granting the land in question to him in fee simple.

The defendant, in pursuance of an order made at the
trial, filed an answer in which he maintained that
the issue of the said patent to the plaintiff was, as
against him, frandulent and void, and that he is, as
against the plaintiff, entitled to the possession of the
lands in question, and in which he prayed by way of
cross relief, that the said letters patent might be
decreed to be void for having been issued through
fraud, or in error or improvidence.

The learned Chief Justice found that the letters
patent issued to the plaintiff were void as having been

_ issued in error and mistake, and on that ground ren-

dered a verdict for the defendant, and that the defen-
dant was entitled to a decree declaring the said letters
patent to be void. :

The plaintiff in the following term moved to set aside
the verdict and for anew trial on the grounds. 1. That
the production by the plaintiff of the Crown patent
was conclusive of his right to recover. 2. That it was
not competent for the defendant to impeach the validi-
ty of the patent on the ground of fraud, error, improvi-
dence, or otherwise. 8. That there was no evidence
given at the trial of such fraud, error or improvidence
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in‘respect of the issuing of the said patent to the plain-

tiff. A rule nisi was granted accordingly.
The Court'of Queen’s Bench gaye judgment in favour

of the defendaut and discharged- the rule nisi wlth,‘;

N
N

costs: -
From that ]udg'ment t‘ne plam'clﬁr appealed to the
Supreme Couft. -
The following are the material facts of the case:—
-In"1875, after the' defendant had been some short
time in the Boyne settlement, he conceived the idea of

erecting a saw-mill on the Boyne; and, to carry out the-

design, he required the sw } of section 380, tp.6, range
4 west.

"On the 15th February, 1875, the plaintiff, who had
entered an adjacent quarter section as a homestead, got
from the Dominion Land Agent at Emerson the follow-
ing pre-emption receipt :

“ DoMINION LaANDS O FFICE, }
“Emerson, Feb. 15th, 1875.

“ Wm. Alexander Farmer has entered to pre-empt the

sw } of section 80, township 6, range 4 west.

“Gro NEWCOMB,

“In charge District No. 2.”
In May, 18i5, defendant filed certain affidavits to
prove that plaintiff had abandoned his homestead, or
had forfeited it by not making sufficient improvements
upon it, and claimed the right to a homestead entry for
the sw } of section 80, (plaintiff’s pre-emption), and a
pre-emption entry for plaintiff’s homestead. Immedi-
ately after leaving the affidavits and signing the appli-
cation and making the affidavit for a homestead entry
of the lands in question and handing in the fee of $10,
the defendant returned to the Bogyne settlement, and
went into actual possession and occupation of the lands.
About the same time plaintiff applied to purchasehis

2
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pre-emption claim, tendering a Military bounty war-
rant in payment.

Both these applications were made to the local agent,
at Emerson, within whose district the land in question
is sitnated. The case being referred to the general
agent he found that defendant had already been entered
for two homesteads, and that this application,if granted,
would make the third homestead he had obtained. He
therefore instructed the local agent that defendant had
forfeited all right to a homestead entry, and that his
application was null and void, and that he would act
regarding plaintiff’s application precisely as though no
conflicting epplication had been received.

Mr. Newcomb, the local agent, in consequence of this
decision, sent the following letter to the defendant:

“OrriCE OF DoMINION LANDS,
“ Emerson, June 2nd, 1875.

“S1R,—I have the honor to acknowledge the receipt of
your application to homestead sw 30, 6, 4 w., and affida-
vits in support of same, also your $10 fee and abandon-
ment of previous claim, and {o inform you that it is
impossible for me to give you the entry applied for
without special instructions, as my books show that
you have already made two homestead entries, and that
iz all the law allows any person to make.

“Your $10 will be here awaiting instructions from

you.
“I have the honor to be, Sir,

“Your obedient servant,

“ GE0. NEWOUOMB.
“W. G. LiviNgsTONE, Esq.,

Headingly.”
On June 5th, 1875, defendant wrote as follows:

“ WINNIPEG, June 6th, 18'75.
“ . NEwcowms, Esq.,

“ Emerson.
“ DEAR SIR :—I received yours of June the 2nd, No.
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478, and in reply would say, that I have not made more
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than one entry. The lot which was entered for me at FatuER
High Bluff was taken away from me by the Depart- p 7.

ment, and the other given in-lieu of it; so I have only
abandoned one lot. I spoke to Mr. Codd about the

matter, and he told me I would be allowed to make -

the entry, so I hope this will be satisfactory, and that
you will forward me receipt at once.
' *“ And oblige,
“ Yours,
“W. G. LIVINGSTONE.”
The agent then answered:
' “OrFICE OF DoMINION LANDS,
“ Emerson, June Tth, 1875.

“ S1r,—I have the honor to acknowledge the receipt ’

of your letter of 5th June, and to inform you that
your application to enter the s. w. } of 80, tp. 6, range 4
west, cannot-be recognized.

« I therefore return your $10 enclosed.

“I have the honor to be, sir,
“Your obedient servant,
“ GE0. NEWCOMB.
“To W. G. L1VINGSTONE, Esq., )
“ Headingly.”

Thereupon defendant proceeded immediately to Win-
nipeg to lay his case before the agent, D. Codd, at the
same time placing in Mr. D. Codd’s hands a letter,
showing under what circumstances a lot had been
withdrawn from him, and another given. This claim
was forwarded to Oftawa to the honorable the Minister
of the Interior about the same time, and a receipt was
acknowledged of the same, bearing the date of the 25th
June, signed by J. S. Dennis, Surveyor Greneral.

On the 25th April, 1876, defendant was informed by
a letter signed by the agent of the Dominion Lands

)
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Office, Winnipeg, that the title of the land in question
was legally vested in the plaintiff.

On the 8th May, 1876, defendant forwarded a peti-
tion to the Minister of the Interior, alleging that he had
occupied the said lot since the Tth May, 1875, to the

. present day ; .that he had been living with his family

on the said lot ; that he had built a house, stables, &ec.,

" and had six acres under crop; and that all these im-

provements were made by him bond fide, and consider-
ing all the time that his claim was legal, just, and
could not be set aside upon any ground whatever; that
the reason alleged by Mr. Newcomb was not supported by
the facts; that he never abandoned two homesteads ;
tbat the plaintiff, at the time he made application for the
said lot, had not complied with the law; that he had
no improvements whatever made upon the lots claimed

- by him (plaintiff) as homestead and pre-emption, and

therefore had lost all claim upon the same and prayed
that his entry for the said lot s w. % of 80, township 6,
range 4 west, be confirmed, and that justice be done in
the premises.

This petition was acknowledged on the 30th June,
18%76. '
The case was then considered by the Minister and
the officers of the Department, and on the 10th July,
1878, the Surveyor General informed the defendant that
the Minister conld not sustain his action in the matter
in deliberately settling upon the land after he had been
notified by the agent of the prior claim thereto by the
plaintiff, and on the 12th Sept, 1878, letters patent
were issued by Crown for these lands in favor of the
plaintiff. :

Mr. Bethune, Q. C., for appellant :

The first point I will argue is, that the Chief Justice
had no jurisdiction to entertain the equitable defence:
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set up to thisaction. By the statute of the Legislature
of the province of Manitoba, 834 Vic., ¢. 2, sec. 1, it is,
amongst other things, enacted “that the Court of
Queen’s Bench shall - possess such powers and aunthori-
ties in relation to matters of local or provinecial jurisdic-
tion as in England are distributed amongst the Superior
Courts of Law and Equity and of Probate,” and by
section thirty of the same statute it is enacted ‘that
the Chief Justice shall make rules to regulate the prac-
tice of the court, and shall prescribe the forms of pro-
ceeding to be used, but until such rules are made, the
practice and proceedings shall be regulated by the rules
in force in England at the time of the transfer of this
province to Canada, in so far as such rules can be applied
to the circumstances of this province,” but by a sub-

sequent act the other judges must concur with the

Chief Juslice. And by the subsequent statute of the
same Legislature, 88 Vic., c. 12, 8. 1, it is in substance
enacted that the forms and practice of the Queen’s
Bench in Manitoba are to be regulated by the rules of
evidence and practice and procedure as the same were
on the 15th July, 1870.

The practice therefore is the same as that Whlch pre-
vailed in England in 1870; by that practice no equitable
defence could be set up to this action.

- The letters patent remain valid until the pronouncing

of-.a judgment or decree of a court of competent juris-

diction made in a suit brought for the purpose of setting
it aside. Such a decree or judgment could be pro-
nounced only upon a bill in Equity or upon a scire
ficias at the instance of the Attorney General, or some
person having such an interest in the land as gave him
a right to maintain such a suit.

Then as to the Dominion statute 85 Vic., c. 23, s. 65,
it was not intended to prescribe any mode of procedure
in tl}g% provincial courts, and even by s. 69 of 85 Vi,
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c. 28, it is clear that a direct proceeding ought to be
taken for the purpose of setting aside the patent. The
terms “wupon action, bill or plaint,” show that it is at
the instance of a plaintiff that the juiisdiction is to be
exercised and not by way of defence or cross-relief.

This brings me to'the second point, that the respon-

dent had no locus standi to impeach the issue of the
patent to the appellant as he never acquired any
interest in the land. :
" The learned counsel then contended .upon the facts
that the respondent’s claim was merely on the bounty
of the Orown, and could not have been enforced against
the Crown even if no patent had been issued.

The respondent is a mere volunteer, having given no
consideration, and could not therefore ask the interposi-
tion of the court against the Crown, and cannot now
ask the aid of the court against the appellant, who is a
purchaser from-the Crown. Boullon v. Jeffrey (1);
Proctor v. Grant (2) ; Stevens v. Cook (8) ; Cosgrave v.
Corbett (4).

Mr. Boyd, Q. C., for respondent :

I will first deal with the objection taken by the
plaintiff at the trial, that it was not competent for the
defendant in this form of action to introduce evidence
impeaching the patent to the plaintiff under 85 Vic,,
c. 23, sec. 69. I contend that an appeal will not lie to
this court in a matter of practice. The evidence was
taken in accordance with precedent in the Court of
Queen’s Bench, Manitoba ; and in England an Appellate
Court will not interfere in a matter of practice. Hen-
derson v. Malcolm (5) ; Walcot v. Northern Ry. Co. (6).
The court has only declared that the Crown has issued

(I) 1 Grant’s E. & A. R. 111. (4) 14 Grant 617,
(2) 9 Grant 26, " (5 2 Dow,. 285,
(3) 10 Grant 410, - - © (6) 4 Macq. 348,
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a patent in error. In Reese v. Aitorney General (1) it
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was held that the Attorney Greneral was not necessarily Faruze

a party to a proceeding to set aside a patent.- In Mani-
toba there is but one court, and the course of procedure
sanctioned by the Chief Justice avoids circuity of action
and multiplicity of suits.

- Thelesrned counsel then reviewed the facts of the case
and contended that assuming the facts to be fully known
to the Crown, there was manifest error in law ; assuming
the facts not to be known, there was error as to facts; in
either case the patent was issued in error or improvi-
dence, and relied on the following as authorities for
setting aside patents issued under such circumstances :
85 Vic, c. 23, sec. 69; Dougall v. Laing (2) ; Attorney
General v. McNully (3); Lawrence v. Pomeroy (4);
Attorney General v. Garbutt (5); Stevens v. Cook (6);
Boulton v. Jeffrey (7).

Mr. Bethune, Q. C., in reply:

This case is not within Lawrence v. Pomeroy (8),
because the actual settlement was within the knowledge
of the Crown. The line of decisions in Ortario proceed
upon statutes which are applicable to the province of
Manitoba.

Ritomz, C.J.:—

I think it quite unimportant whether a defendant in
Maniloba could or could not avail himself of an equit-
able defence in an ejectment suit, because the plaintiff
made out a clear case under a Crown grant, and the
defendant did not show that he had any legal or equit-
able defence to the action, he did not show any grant
or conveyance from the Crown, nor any legal title

(1) 16 Grant 467. (5) 5 Grant 181,
(2) 5 Grant 292, (6) 10 Grant 410.
‘€3, 8 Grant 324, - (7) 1 Grant’s E. & A, R. 117,

(4) 9 Grant 474, (8) Ubi supra.

o
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STONE.
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1880  or equitable interest in fhe land under any statutory
Fammmz Pprovision; in other words, he showed no locus standi
L. ©habling him to attack the letters patent, even if they

sroxe. could be impeached in such a proceeding. )

Ritehie,C.J, 1 think the defendant is not in possession under the
—  gtatute, not having complied with its terms, and that he
has therefore no parliamentary title to the possession of
the land, nor any title whatever that can prevail against
the title of the plaintiff under the letters patent. There-
fore, the letters patent should have been received and
acted on as conveying a good and valid title to the
plaintiff ; on this simple ground, I think the judgment
should be reversed.

FourNIER, HENRY and TASCHEREAU, J. J., concurred.

GWYKNE, J.:—

I have read with the greatest attention the very able
judgment of the learned Chief Justice of the province
of Manitoba in this case, especially that accompanying
his verdict rendered in favor of the defendant, which
‘contains his criticism of the evidence as taken before
him, as also the evidence so taken. .Adoptfng, then, in
this case the conclusions of facts arrived at by the
_learned Chief Justice of Munitoba, 1 am {ree to admit
that, assuming the evidence before him to be all the
evidence that could be offered affecting the points de-
cided by him, he has made out a very strong case to
justify the Dominion Government in taking proceedings
to recall and avoid the letters patent under which the
plaintiff claims, as issued improvidently and in error
and mistake of facts, occasioned by wrong information
as to the true state of the case communicated by the
local officials to their superiors at Offawa ; but I am at
the same time unable to concur in the conclusions of
Jlaw arrived at by the Court, that in this case the
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defendant is entitled to judgment, or that in this action
the letters patent can be declared to be null and void.

Dy the statute law of the province of Manitoba it is
enacted that the Chief Justice and Judges of the Court
of Queen’s Bench of the province shall make rules
to regulate the practice of the Court and shall prescribe
the forms of proceeding to be used, but until such rules
are made the practice and proceedings shall be regulated
by the rules in force in FEngland on the 15th July,
1870.

It was admitted in argument that no rules have been
made by the Judges under this authority. This case
must therefore be governed by the rules prevailing in
England in July, 1870, and as no such defence could
be set up in ejectment in England, so neither can it in
Manitoba. The evidence as taken therefore cannot
affect or prejudice the plaintiff’s rights in this suit, nor
until he shall be called upon under the Act to support
the letters patent when assailed by action, bill, or plaint,
under 85 Vic., c. £8, sec. 69, can he be required to offer
evidence in support of them. Whether the Courts in
the province of Upper Canada (upon the authority of
the judgments of which Courts the learned Chief Justice
of Manitoba wholly rests his argument in the case before
us, and in which province the statute law does authorize
equitable defences in actions of ejectment,) would enter-
tain, as an equity capable of enforcement by way of
defence to an action of ejectment, a claim of the nature
of that of the defendant in the case before us, we are
not called upon to determine. I express no opinion
upon that question, reserving all consideration of it
until it shall arise. 1 may observe, however, that
hitherto no such case has presented itself in the courts,
that T am aware of. Moreover, it is to be observed that
the language of the statute law of old Canada, which
vested in a person interested in land wnier comtract
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with the Crown, an esfate in the land recognizable in
the Courts both of law and equity, is very different
from the language of the Dominion Lands Acts, which
constitute the sole authority regulating the disposition

Gw-yn_ne,J of the Dominion Lands in the province of Manitoba.

What, then, is meant in the learned Chief Justice’s
judgment by the expression “the common law of the
Crown Lands Department,” “by which law” he says,
‘it was incompetent for the Crown to sell or for the
plaintiff to purchase these lands,” I confess I do not
very clearly apprehend. The application of the
term ‘“squatter sovereignty,” also made use of by
the learned Chief Justice, does not appear to me
to be more accurate. The claims of squatters in

~old Canada were recognized upon the principle of

its having been a usage of the Crown for many
years in disposing of its lands to give, purely
ez gratid, a preference to persons who had actually
cleared and cultivated land, in ignorance of any prior
claim, although they had originally entered without
title. But it is obvious that inasmuch as the dis-
position of the land in question was wholly governed
by the Dominion Lands Act of 1872 and the practice -
and regulations of the Department under that Act, upon

" which alone the defendant must rely for any title he

has, no usage can have yet grown up of the nature of
that referred to in Cosgiove v. Corbelt (1), and other like
cases ; moreover, the Courts have in no case that I am
aware of recognized and enforced against a patentee of
the Crown a claim set up by asquatter who had entered
in direct opposition to the aunthority of the Department
and with knowledge that the subsequent patentee set
up aclaim to the lot which the officials in the Depart-
ment rightly or wrongly recognized, and recognizing
subsequently granted him letters patent.

(1) 14 Grant 620,
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In fine, whether the local officials acted rightly or
wrongly in refusing to entertain the defendant’s appli-
cation and to enter him as a homestead claimant on the
lot in question and to keep his money and 'to give him
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plain upon the evidence that they did so refuse, and
although that refusal may, under the circumstances,
justify the Crown in taking proceedings under the Act
- to repeal the letters patent, I cannot see in the Dominion
Lands Act of 1872 anything that can be said to justify
_ the judgment that it has given to the defendant either
at law or in equity a parliamentary title which the
Courts can, in this action, pronounce to be preferable to
the title vested in the plaintiff under his letters patent.
In my opinion, therefore, the judgment of the Court
below must be reversed, and a verdict and judgment in
~the action of ejectment be ordered to be entered for the

plaintiff,
Appeal allowed with costs.

Solicitors for appellant‘ :—Ross and Killam.

Solicitor for respondent :—Frederick McKenzie.

WILLIAM PARSONS...ooevetvoreeresnensonss APPELLANT ;
' AND ’
- THE STANDARD FIRE INSUR-
- "ANCE COMPANY........... o773 RESPONDENTS.

ON APPEAL FROM THE COURT OF APPEAL FOR ONTARIO.
Fire Insurance—Subsequent and further insurance—Substituted
Policy.

The appellaint sued ugpon a policy of insurance made by the respon-
dents on the 28th April, 1877. On the face of the policy it ap-
peared that.there was ¢ further insurance, $8,000,” and the policy

* Presuyt.—Ritchie, C. J., and Fournier, Henry, Taschereau and
Gwynne, J.J,

1880

)
*May 14.
*June 10.
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1880 - had endorsed upon it the following condition, being statutory
PA;;;;S condition No. 8, R. 8. O. ch. 162: “The condpa,ny is not liable for
. loss if there is any prior insurance in any other company, unless
‘TE!'E the company’s assent thereto appears herein or is endorsed
ST?}Z}‘;RD hereon, -nor if any subsequent insurance .is effected
Ins. Co, - Iin any other company, unless and until the company assent
—= . thereto by writing signed by a duly authorized agent.” Among

. the insurances, which formed a portion of the *further insur-
ance” for $2,000 mentioned in the policy, was one for $2,000 in
the Western Insurance Company, which appellant allowed to
expire, substituting a policy for the same amount in The Queen
Insurance Company, without having obtained the consent of or
notified the respondents, ’

Held,—Reversing the judgment of the Court a quo, that the condition -
as to subsequent insurance must be construed to point to further
insurance beyond the amount sallowed by the policy, and not to
a policy substituted for one of like amount allowed to lapse, and
therefore the policy sued upon was not avoided by the non-com-
munication of the $2,000 insurance in The Queen Insurance Com-

pany.
APPEAL from a judgment of the €ourt of Appeal for
Ontario. ‘

The action was brought in the Court of Queen’s Bench,
for Ontario, on a policy of insurance made by the defen-
dants, dated 28th April, 1877, insuring plaintiff against
loss or damage by fire to the amount of $2,000, on a
general stock of hardware, &c.

The property was destroyed by fire on the 3rd August,
1877. -

The case was tried at the Fall Assizes of 1878, at
Guelph, before Mr. Justice Galt, without a jury, and a
verdict entered for the plaintiff for $2,142.50.

In Michaelmas Term, 42nd Vie., Bethure, Q. C,
obtained a rule xisi, calling upon the plaintiff to shew
cause why the verdict for plaintiff obtained at the trial
should not be set aside and a verdict rendered for the
defendants, on the ground that the plaintif was not
entitled to recover, and on the grounds that the defen-
dants established the defence relied upon by the defen-

~
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dants at the trial ; that is to say, that the plaintiff did
not disclose, at the time of the making of the applica-
tion, the existence of the policy in the Provincial Insur-
ance Compuny, and that there was a breach of warranty
in not disclosing buildings within one hundred feet of
the risk, and that there was no notice to defendants of
the subsequent insurance in the Queen Insurance Com-
pany.

The rule nisi was dlscharged by the Court of Queen 8
Bench. The defendants appealed to the Court of Appeal
and the appeal was allowed.

The prinecipal point argued on this appeal was whether
or not an insurance effected with the Queen Insurance
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Company subsequently to the granting of the policy .

sued upon, and which was in substitution only for a
lapsed policy for the like amount which was in exist-
ence with the Western Insurance Company at the time
of the policy sued upon being effected, was a subsequent
insurance and within the meaning of statutory condi-
tion No. 8, R. 8. O. c. 162. '

Mr. McCarthy, Q. C., for appellant :—

The only ground upon which the respondent’s counsel
can rely before this court is, that the Court of Appeal
were right in their -construction of the condition as
regards subsequent insurance. Now what are the facts:

1. The respondent company assented_ to other insur- -

ances on the property covered by their policy, to the
extent of $8,000; 2. The appellant never had insurance
on this property beyond that amount at one time,
exclusive of respondent’s policy; 8. The respondents
make no pretence that the Queen Insurance Company
was not as respectable and as well managed a company
as any of the companies with whom the appellant was
insured to their knowledge.

Oa,n it be fairly said that if one of these policies
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lapse, the re-insuring for the same amount in the same
company, on precisely the same terms, is a “ sﬁbsequent
insurance,” within the meaning of the condltlon ? It
is the rule of insurance offices, when the 1n§ura11ce is
for- three years, not to renew, but to require a new
application, and to issue a new policy ; this is clearly a
new contract of insurance, and in every such case,
unless the consent of the other insuring companies be
obtained, vitiates every other insurance.

And if the making of a new contract of insurance in
the same company cannot in reason be deemed a sub-
sequent insurance, why should insuring in a different
company be differently viewed ?

In the construction of contracts, it is the spirit and
not the letter that governs, and it is the business of
courts to ascertain the spirit, or, in other words, what
was intended by, or the intention of, the parties, and
that being ascertained, it-overrides every other consider-
ation. Verbaintentioni debentinservire. Per cur., Ford
v. Beech (in error) (1), and, as observed by Lord Haule,
the Judges ought to be anxious and subtle to invent
reasons and means to make acts effectual, according to
the just intent of the parties. Broom’s legal maxims,
(2). .
The learned counsel also cited: Carpenter v. The Pro-
vidence Washington Ins. Co.(3); Prop., §c., in Dunstable
v. Hillsborough Mut. Ins. Co. (4); Lizem v. Boston Mul.
F. Ins. Co. (5).

Mr. Bethune, Q.C., for respondent :—

After stating that he relied also on the constructlon
put on the eighth statutory condition as varied in the
case by the court below, contended that the insurance
with the Queen Insurance Company was a subsequent
(1) 11 Q. B. 852, 866. (3) 16 Peters U, 8. 495.

(2) 540-4142, 5th Ed. (4) 19 N. Hamp. 580,

(5) 9 Met. (Mass.) 205,
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insurance, and was within the meaning of the condition
already referred to, and that its having been effected
without the consent of the respondents having been
obtained, made the policy void.

The respondenis had an interest in knowing in what
other companies insurances were effected, as the res-
pondents were entitled to cancel the contract of insur-
ance made by them, and might have done so if they
had known that the insurance had been effected in a
company with the management of which the respon-
dents were not satisfied.

It seems quite clear that the respondents were entitled
to withhold their assent to this subsequent insurance,
and the simple withholding of such assent avoided the
~ policy.

The learned counsel cited: McBride v. The Gore
District Fire Ins. Co. (1); Hatton v. The Beacon Ins.
Co. (2); Mason v. The Andes Ins. Co. (8); Weinaugh,
Administrator of Burgy v. The Provincial Ins. Co. (4);
Hendrikson v. Queen Ins. Co. (5); Bruce v. Gore Dist.
Mut, Ins. Co. (6).

Mr. McCarthy, Q. C., in reply.

The judgment of the Court was delivered by

GWYNNE, J.:—

The argument before us became reduced to the ques-
tion whether or not an insurance effected in the
Queen Insurance Company subsequently to the granting
of the policy sued vpon, and which wasin substitution
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only for a lapsed policy for the like amount which was .

in existence with the Western Insurance Company at

the time of the policy sued upon being effected, avoided
this latter policy ? The policy sued upon in the body of

(1) 30 U. C. Q. B. 451. (4) 20 U. C. C. P. 405.
(2 16 U.C. Q. B. 316, - (5) 31 U. C. Q. B. 547.
(3) 23U.C.C. P, 3T, - - (6) 20T, C., C. P, 207,
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it contained a recognition of $8,000 further insurance,
(in addition to the amount secured thereby) being in
existence and allowed. The contention of the respon-
dents was, that the $8,000 thus allowed included the
policy in the Western, which was for $2,000, and that
the effecting a policy in the Queen for $2,000, although
inerely in substitution for this in the Western, which
was allowed to lapse, without the consent of the
respondents, was in breach of a condition on the policy
to the effect that

The company is not liable for loss if there is any prior insurance in
any other company, unless the company’s assent appears herein or is
endorsed hereon, nor if any subsequent insurance is effected in any
other company, unless and until the company assent thereto in
writing signed by a duly authorized agent. '

The body of the policy must be read with the condi-
tions endorsed, so as to give to the whole a rational
construction ; and, in my opinion, the construction put
upon it by the Court of Common Pleas is the correct
one. '

In view of the fact: that the policy on its face allows
additional insurance to the amount of $8,000, over and
above the amount covered by the policy sued on, the
condition as to subsequent insurance must, I think, be

‘construed to point to further insurance beyond the

amount so allowed, and not to a policy substituted for
one of like amount allowed to lapse.

The respondents, if they desired to avoid their policy
in the event of such a substitutional policy being
effected, should be more precise in the language used.

The appeal should, in my opinion, be allowed with
costs, and the judgment of the Court of Common Pleas
be re-affirmed. '

. Appeal allowed with costs.

Solicitor for appellant: Maitland McCarthy.

Solicitor for respondents': Thomas C. Hasleit,

-~
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APPEAL FROM THE COURT OF APPEAL FOR ONIARIO, -

AND

Sale of lands for taxes——Indian lands—Liability to taxation—Lists
of lands attached to warrant—32 Vic., ch. 36, sec. 128, 0., and
sec. 156, ch. 180 R. 8. O.

In September, 1857, a lot in the Township of Keppel, in the County
of Grey, forming part of a tract of land surrendered to the
Crown by the Indians, was sold, and in 1869, the Dominion Gov-
ernment, who retained the management of the Indian lands,
issued a patent therefor to the plaintiff. In 1870, the lot in
question, less two acres, was sold for taxes assessed and accrued
due for the years 1864 to 69 to one .D. K., who sold to defend-
ant; and as to the said iwo acres, the defendant became pur-
chaser thereof at a sale for taxes in 1873. The warrants for
the sale of the lands were signed by the warden, had the seal of
the county, and authorized the treasurer “to levy upon the
various parcels of land hereinafter mentioned for the arrears of
taxes due thereon and set opposi‘e to each parcel of land,” and
attached to these warrants were the lists of lands to be sold,

" including the lands claimed by plaintiff. The lists and the
warrant were attached together by being pasted the whole
length of the top, but the lists were not authenticated by the
signature of the warden and the seal of the county.

By sec. 128 of the Assessment Act, 32 Vie., ch. 36, 0., the warden
is required to return one of the lists of the lands to be sold for
taxes, transmitted to him, &c., to the treasurer, with a warrant
thereto annexed under the hand of the warden and seal of the
county, &e.

Held, affirming the judgment of the Court below (1), that upon the
lands in question being surrendered to the Crown, they became

*PrEsENT :—Ritchie, C. J., and Fournier, Henry, Taschereau and
Gwynne, J. J.

(1) 4 Ont, App. Rep. 159,
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ordinary unpatented lands, and upon being granied became
liable to assessment.

2. That the list and warrant may be regarded as one entire instru-
ment, and as the substantial requirements of the statute had
been complied with, any irregularities had been cured by the
156th sec., ch. 180 Rev. Stats. Ont. (Fournier and Henry, J.J.,
dissenting.)

THIS was an appeal from the judgment of the Court
of Appeal for Ontario, affirming the judgment of the
Court of Common Pleas (1), discharging a rule nisi to
set aside a verdict for the defendant, and to enter a
verdict for the plaintiff.

The facts appear in the judgments.

Mr. Boyd, Q. C., for appellant : —

The sales were not legal, there having been no proper
authority to the treasurer to sell. Both sales were had
under the Assessment Act of 1868-9. Sec. 128 of the Act
requires the warden to authenticate the lists of lands in
arrears with his signature and the seal of the corpora-
tion, &c. Here there was no authenticated list, and all
the warrant directs is the sale of “the land hereinafter
mentioned,” and there is no lands in it ; the warrant is
a complete instrument in iteelf, it makes no reference
to any list attached, and the list that is attached, which
is without seal or signature, makes no reference to any
warrant. You cannot prove by parol evidence that the
statutory provisions have been complied with. - Where
the statute requires a particular thing {o be done, you
cannof deprive a man of his property until it is done.
Hall v. Hill (2) ; in re Monsell (8); in re McDowell v.
Wheatly (4).

The warrant was the foundation of the sale, and we -
contend that the authentication of the list as required
by the statute is a condition precedent to and the

(1) 28 U. C. C. P. 384, (3) 5 Ir. Ch. Rep. 529.
(2) 2 Grant’s E. & A. R, 569. 4 7Ir.C. L. R. N, 8. 569,
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foundation for the warrant. Kenney v. May (1); Green-
street v. Paris (2).
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The English authorities with regard to the poor rates gy,

.are also very applicable. Re Justices of North Stafford-
shire (8). '

The 156th section of the Assessment Act is relied on as
to the first deed. This section does not make valid all
deeds. See Harrison’s Manual 4 ed., p. 748, and author-
ities there collected.

Then the lands in question were Indian lands, or
lands held in trust for the Indians by the Crown, and
were not liable to sale for taxes.

In Street v. The County of Kent (4) it was held that
there was no law rendering liable to assessment Crown
lands in Upper Canada, except such provisions as were
contained in the Acts relative to the assessment of
property. 16 Vie.,, ch. 159, sec. 24, Con. Stat. Can.,
ch. 22, sec. 27, and 23 Vie. ch. 2, sec. 27 only applied to
Lower Canada, and crown, clergy and school lands,
although sold or agreed to be sold, were not liable to
taxation unless a lease or licensé of occupation had
been issued to the purchaser, and the section of the
Public Lands Act, authorizing the issue of leases and
licenses of occupation, was mandatory and imperative;
also see Austin v. Co. Simcoe (5).

The Act 27 Vic., ch. 19. upon which respondent
relies, was passed to meet the case of Street v. Co.
Kent. i

It is admitted by the Courts below that, prior to this
Act, Indian lands, whether sold or unsold, were not
liable to taxation; but the learned judges were of
opinion that the langnage of sec. 9 of this Act was
broad and general enough to cover them. The appel-

(1) 1 Moo. & R. 56. (3) 23 L. J. Mag. C. 17.
(2) 21 Grant 226. (4) 11 U. C. C. P. 255,

‘ (5)22U.C. Q. B. 7.
18
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lant, however, contends that sec 9 of the Act in ques-
tion was only intended for public lands, and must be
read in connection with the exemption clause of the
Assessment Act, to which it is an exception, and this
view is supported by sec. 11 of the same Act which
amended sec. 108 of the Assessment Act (ch. 55 Con.
Stat., U. C.) so as to include the lands made liable by
the 9th sec.; and the 108th sec. of the Assessment Act
refers only to the Commissioner of Crown Lands and
not to the Chief Superintendent of Indian Affairs.

The object was to make these lands free from tax-
ation in order to get a larger amount when sold.

I also contend that the land, by the Confederation
Act, was in the Crown as represented by the Dominion
Government, and was granted by the Crown after the
alleged taxes accrued ; the Crown therefore could disre-
gard the taxes, and the patent from the Crown must, in
a court of law, prevail against the tax title until the
patent has been cancelled or vacated in a proceeding to
which the Crown is made a party.

Then My last point is that, as to the two acres, appel-
lant has a statutory right to have a finding in hisfavor.
Until the sheriff executes the conveyance and gives
deed, the title remains in the patentee of the Crown.

Evidence that be was purchaser at the tax sale is no
title; he was bound to produce the certificate of sale.
As a matter of law, our case was complete when we
putin our patent from the Crown, and it is for him to
prove title.

Mr. Reeves for respondent :—

As to this last point, if the objection had been made
at the trial, then the defendant would have been
entitled to an equitable plea. Here we have a valid deed,
and it must be presumed there was a certificate of sale.
The deed can only be issued after the certificate has

been issued. ‘
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The principal point on which my learned friend
relies is, that because the list of lands was not authenti-.

cated by the signature of the warden and the scal of
the corporation, the sale is invalid, and they say sec-
tions 156 and 181, ch. 180 Rev. Stats, Ont., cannot cure
an invalid warrant. The cases of Morgan v. Perry (1)
and Fenton v. McWain (2) show such a defect or irre-
gularity would be cured by sec. 156 ; but the manner
in which the warrant and list of lands were in-
corporated made them one instrument, and the
list was, under the circumstances, authenticated by
the affixing of the seal to the warrant, and there has
been a substantial compliance with the.statute. The
object of the legislature in requiring the seal of the
corporation to be affixed to the list, was to identify the
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list as being the list of lands liable to be sold, and -

if it is established, either from the construction of the
warrant or from other evidence, that the list in ques-
tion-was the list of lands liable to be sold which had
been forwarded by the treasurer to the warden, and by
him returned to .the treasurer with the warrant,
this will be sufficient. .

The learned counsel also referred io Cooley Const.
Limit. (8), and to Torrey v. Milbury (4).

Now, as to the question raised, whether these lands,
having been held in trust by the Crown, as Indian
lands, should not be liable to taxation, it has been
sought to limit the words public lands in the Aect 27
Vic., ch. 19 ; but why not give a full meaning to these
words? This Actwas expressly passed for the purpose
of doing away with all such distinctions. These
Indian lands were present to the mind of the legisla-
ture when this Act was passed, and surely some limita-
tion would have been made as to this interest, if they

had intended it to be exempted.

(1) 17 C. B. 334, (3) 4th ed. p. 648,
10)) 41161_;. C. Q. B. 259. (4) 21 Pick, 67,
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The argument based on the fact that the patent was
issued by the Dominion Government after the accrual of
the taxes, and, therefore, in a court of law, must prevail
against the tax title until the patent has been cancelled
in a proceeding to which the Crown is made a party,
can have no weight, for the patent was issued more
than a year before the sale. At the time the taxes were
properly assessed, and there was no reason to suppose
the land would be sold for the payment of taxes.

Mr. Boyd, Q. C., in reply.

Rrreniz, C.J.:—

This was an action of ejectment brought to recover
possession of lot No. 22, in the 18th concession of the
Township of Keppel in the County of Grey.

The writ issued on the 28th September, 1877, and
was served 18th same month. Plaintiff claims title
under letters patent issued by Dominion Government,
dated 4th June, 1369.

The defendant appeared, 28th September, 1877,
defended for the whole of the land, denied plaintiff’s
title, asserted title in himself, except as to two acres
by virtue of a deed dated 26th September, 1873, from
David Keltie, who claimed under a tax deed from
‘Warden and Treasurér of the County of Grey, dated 10th
February, 1872; and as to the two acres, as purchaser
thereof at a sale for taxes by the treasurer of the County
of Grey, on the 18th November, 1873.

The cause was tried on the 11th October, 1877, when
verdict was rendered for the defendant. In Michaelmas
Term, November 21, 1877, plaintiff’ obtained a rule nisi
to set aside the verdict as being contrary to law and
evidence, and to enter a verdict for plaintiff. In Hilary
Term, February 4, 1878, the rule nis{ was discharged.

The plaintiff appealed from the judgment of the Court
of Common Pleas to the Court of Appeal for Ontario,
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and on 22nd March, 1879, that court dismissed the
appeal with costs. Against this judgment plaintiffnow
appeals. _

As to the first sale, if it had been irregular for the
cause assigned, I think the 155th section, 82 Vic.,
c. 36, Ont., applies and cures the irregularity. Asto the
second deed : as to the want of the corporate seal and
signature of the warden, while it is much to be regret-
ted that officers who have plain and explicit directions
given them do not follow the terms of the statute and
literally fulfil its injunctions, still I think, in the case
where thestatute has been unquestionably substantially
complied with, I am not prepared to differ from the
Court of Common Pleas and the Court of Appeal and
to say that the warrant and list are not to be regarded
as one entire instrument, and that the words *herein-
alter mentioned” is not such a reference to the list as
to incorporate it in the warrant, and so make it form
part of the warrant, and so be under the corporate seal
and signature of the warden. For the reasons given
by the Court below, I am of opinion that, although the
lands in question had been Indian lands, they were in
the hands of grantees liable to be sold for taxes.

The appeal should be dismissed with costs.

FOURNIER, J.:

Les faits de cette cause donnent lieu aux deux ques-
tions suivantes: lo Le lot de terre en question en cette
cause, faisant partie des terres reservées et détenues par
la couronne en fidéicommis pour le bénéfice des sauvages,
était-il sujet & étre vendu pour taxes?

20 La vente qui en a été faite en cette cause était-elle
légale et conforme aux dispositions du statut & cet
égard ¢

Quant a la premiére question je n’hésite pas & déclarer
que je concours pleinement dans les raisons données
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par Thonnorable juge en chef Moss pour en arriver a
la conclusion que le terrain en question était cotisable
et partant sujet a étre vendu pour arrérages de taxes.
Sur la seconde question concernant la légalité des pro-
cédés adoptés pour effectuer cette vente, i’ai le malheur
de ne pas étre du méme avis.

En cas de vente pour arrérages de taxes, les procédés
a suivre sont indiqués par la sec. 128, 32 Vict., ch. 36 (1).
Le trésorier doit d’abord d’aprés cette section faire une
liste en double de toutes les propriétés qui doivent étre
vendues pour taxes, avec le montant dd par chaque lot
mis en regard de tel lot.

Chaque double de ceite liste doit é&tre aunthentiquée
par la signature du préfet et le scean de la corporation,
I'un doit étre déposé au burean du greffier du comté et
Pautre renvoyé au trésorier avec un warrant y annexé ;
ce warrant doit aussi étre sous la signature du préfet et
le scean du comté. Ainsi, deux conditions sont impé-
rativement exigées avant de pouvoir procéder a une
vente pour taxe—Ila 1ére, la préparation de la liste qui
doit étre authentiquée par la signature du préfet et le
sceau de la corporation—la 2me, la préparation d'un
warrant authentiqué de la méme maniére par la signa-
ture du préfet et le scean de la corporation. Ce sont deux
documents_distincts et séparés qui aprés leur complate
confection doivent étre annexés l'un a l'autre pour
étre remis au trésorier. Mais chacun d'eux doit étre
complet suivant la disposition du statut. Ces forma-
lités sont essentielles pour la validité de chaque
document, et elles ne sont pas moins importantes pour

P'un que pour l'autre.

(1) And the warden shall authen-
ticate each of such lists by affix-
ing thereto the seal of the Cor-
poration and his signoature, and
one of such lists shall be
deposited with the Clerk of
the County, and the other shall

Un warrant qui ne serait pas

be returned to the treasurer,
witha warrant thereto annexed,
under the hand of the Warden
and the seal of the County,
commanding him to levy upon
the land for the arrears due
thereon, with costs,
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revétu de la signature du préfet et du sceau du comté 1880
serait sans doute considéré comme absolument nul. Cpomen
Pourquoi n’en serait-il pas de méme pour la liste qui Femuox.
doit &tre faite absolument de la méme maniére et dont
la confection doit précéder la préparation du warrant ?
Il y a de fort bonnes raisons pour qu'il en soit
ainsi. (Pest afin sans doute qu’il ne puisse étre fait
aucune addition quelconque a cette liste et pour proté-
ger les contribuables contre la frande que la loi exige
cette formalité importante de I'apposition de la signa-
ture du préfet et du sceau du comté. La loi ayant
imposé la méme formalité & ces deux documents, dans
des termes précis qui n’admettent point de doute, je
n’ai pas le droit de faire une distinction et de dire, que
nécessaire pour le warrant elle ne l'est pas pour la
liste.
Dans le cas actuel la liste des propriétés qui devaient
étre vendues n’a pas été faite conformément aux dis-
positions de la sec. 128 ; elle n’est ni signée par le
préfet ni revétue du sceau du comté. Ces formalités
n’ont été accomplies que pour le warrant, la liste des
propriétés n’est ni signée ni scellée comme le veut le
statut,~mais comme elle est annexée au warrant on
veut considérer les deux comme ne faisant qu'un seul
document. Cette annexion étant aussi une formalité
requise par le statut—il m’est impossible de comprendre
comment son accomplissement peut dispenser de rem-
plir une autre formalité plus importante exigée par
le langage impératif de la loi. Lorsqu'il s’agit de procé-
der a P'expropriation des individus toutes les formalités
nécessaires pour counstituer l’autorisation de vendre
doivent étre remplies. On ne peut y substituer des
équivalents. En vain argumenterait-on qu’il arrive
souvent que les tribunaux admettent comme valables
des écrits privés dont les signatures ont été irréguliére-
ment apposées,—que méme des documents solennels,

Fournier, J.
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comme les commissions des plus hauts fonctionnaires

Cronem  publics, sont attestés par la signature de Sa Majesté ou

v
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du Gouverneur-Général, mise le plus souvent au com-
mencement de ces documents ; la loi n’ayant pas dans
ces cas prescrit un mode particulier, il n’y a pas de
raison pour déclarer illégale ces sortes d’attestations.
Mais la pratique suivie dans ces cas ne saurait justifier
une violation aussi manifeste de la loi que celle qui a
été commise dans la confection de la liste des propriétés
qui devaient étre vendues par la municipalité du comté
de Grey.

Cette liste est la preuve exigée parla loi de lexis-
tence d'une taxe pour laquelle la propriété peut étre
vendue; elle tient lien d'un jugement, et avant de lui
en donner leffet, laloi a voulu qu’elle ffit non seulement
préparée par le trésorier, mais qu'elle ne pht étre mise
a exécution par warrant qu’aprés avoir recu lattes-
tation du plus haut officier municipal, afin, sans doute,
de mettre les intéréts des contribuables sous la protec-
tion de cet officier. Ce n'est pas le trésorier qui est
responsable de l'exactitude de cette liste—ce n’est pas a
Iui que le contribuable 1ésé, parce que sa propriété y
aurait été mal & propos insérée, pourrait s’adresser pour
une réparation, mais bien au préfet auquel la loi a im-
posé ce devoir. C’est lui qui serait tenu responsable
des conséquences de toute faute ou négligence & cet
égard. La liste en question, est suivant moi, la base
de Pautorité pour vendre, c’est le jugement, et le war-
rant tient lien du fi. fa. dans les cas ordinaires. Le
warrant, bien que régulier dans sa forme, ne peut pas
plus dispenser d’une liste authentiquée comme le veut
la loi, qu'un bref de fi. fa. parfait dans sa forme ne pour-
rait dispenser d'un jugement avant de pouvoir exécuter
les biens d’'un défendeur.

En 'absence de la liste exigée, il n’y a pas de preuve-
1égale de 'existence d’une taxe, et par conséquent poing
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d’autorité pour vendre. Cette cause de nullité se ren- 1830
contre dans les deux ventes qui ont été faites du lot No. Croron
22. Dans la cause de McKay vs. Chrysler (1) cette cour FE;n'«bN.
a décidé quune vente pour taxe était nulle, parce —
5 N . .,,, Fournier,J.

quwil n’y avait pas de preuve que la propriété —__"
vendue avait été cotisée. ILe principe de cette déci-
sion est applicable a cette cause. Il n’y a pas ici, non
plus, de preuve de lexistence d'une dette pour taxe,
parce que la seule preuve faite n’est pas celle que la loi
requiert pour autoriser une vente. Quant a la néces-
sité de faire cette preuve, je me borne & référer aux
autorités citées dans la cause mentionnée plus haut de
MecKay vs.. Chrysler comme parfaitement applicables a
celle-ci. Je me fonde aussi sur les autorités citées dans
la méme cause pour établir que la sec. 156 du ch. 180,
R. 8. O. ne peut étre invoquée pour couvrir la nullité
résultant du défaut d’autorisation de procéder a la
vente, autorisation qui ne peut résulter que de la prépa-
ration d'une liste en la forme imposée par la loi.

- Pour ces raisons, je serais d’opinion d’admettre I'appel,
mais la majorité de cette cour est d'un avis contraire.

HeNry, J. :-—

In consequence of the conclusion which I have
arrived at in regard to the warrants under which the
lands of the appellant were sold, it is unnecessary for
me to discuss the question whether, under the circum-
stances, they, having been at one time Indian lands,
were, when in his possession before his patent, liable to
be taxed. I have, however, considered the subject, and
have discovered strong reasons why they were not so
liable, but as to that part of the case I need give no
opinion. 3

Without the operation of the validating acts the com-
mon law throws upon the claimant under a tax deed

(1) 3 Can. Sup, C. R. 436,
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the onus of proving every link in the chain of legal
provisions to divest the title of the owner. It is, how-
ever, necessary for me to refer but to some of them.
The warrants for the sale of the lands were signed and
sealed by the warden as prescribed; but they, to my
mind, are void for a patent ambiguity on the face of
them. They are both in the same form, and each is
written on a page of foolscap paper, and bears at the
foot the signature of the warden and the seal of the
corporation of the County, and '

Authorize, require, empower and command you (the Treasurer) to
levy upon the various parcels of land hereingfier mentioned for the
arrears of taxes due thoreon anl sebt opposite to each parcel of land
with your costs.

These documents in no other way point to the lands to
be levied on, and are, therefore, imperfect. There isno
reference in them to any other paper or writing by
which the lands could be identified, and the warrants
are therefore defective. No lawyer would claim that a
warrant for the arrest of a criminal, so referring to the
charge made against him, would be good merely by
annexing the information to it. No oral testimony can
be admitted to supply such a patent defect. The same
rule is applicable to the warrants in this case, and the
wardens could no more be permitted to say they meant,
in them, to refer to the lands mentioned in the lists,
than a justice to say he referred in his warrant to the
charge made in the information annexed to the war-
rant, But even if such evidence were admissible,
it was not given in this case. Neither of the
wardens was examined, and there is no evidence that
at the time the warrants were signed or issued the lists
were annexed to them. The only persons who could
satisfactorily state whether or not, are the wardens
themselves—all else is mere hearsay. The treasurers
who were the only witnesses examined as to this point
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were incompetent to speak to it. There is, too, another
fatal objection. No lists as required by the statute
were authenticated, and therefore there was no author-
ity at all to issue a warrant.

Section 128 of the Assessment Act of Ontario, 32 Vic.,
ch. 36, required that the treasurer of the county should

Submit to the warden of such county a list in duplicafe of all the
lands liable under the provisions of this Act to be sold for taxes with
the amount of arrears against each lot set opposite to the same, and
the warden shall authenticate each of such lists by affixing thereto
the seal of the corporation and his signature, and one of such lists
shall be deposited with the town clerk, and the other shall be
returned to the treasurer with a warrant thereto annexed under the
hand of the warden and the seal of the county, commanding him to
levy upon the land for the arrears due thereon with his costs.

Before, then, the warden had authority to issue a
warrant, his duty was first to authenticate the lists.
To give himself jurisdiction the statute provided that
he should so authenticate them. He had no right to
question the wisdom or necessity of the peremptory
legislative direction, nor have we. Many good and
sufficient reasons might be shown for the provision, but
that is unnecessary, for we have no right to speculate
as to the sufficiency of them. That was for the legisla-
ture to decide, and having done so,it is not permissible
for any one to question the decision. To give life or
vitality to the lists as records on which to found sub-
sequent proceedings the legislature has provided for
doing so in a particular manner, otherwise the lists are
in themselves no better than waste paper. They may
be correct, or grossly the opposite ; and may be the
production of an unauthorized person. They are not
vouched by any responsible officer, and the legislature
has wisely provided that before lands shall be sold the
lists must be authenticated in a particular way and the
highest official in the county held responsible for its

correctness. This is necessary; and was intended for
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the due protection of property from the errors, negli-
gence or frands of municipal officers. The act of previ-
ous authentication of the lists by the warden is as neces-
sary to give him jurisdiction to issue a warrantas if the
statute had required that authentication by the act of
another—just as necessary as if the provision had been
for it to have been by the treasurer,in which case with-
out it the issue of a warrant by the warden would be
‘wholly unauthorized and unjustifiable. Before authen-
tication in the solemn manner prescribed, a duty was
thrown upon the warden by a proper inquiry to ascer-
tain the correctness of thie list; but that legislative

“check was wholly withheld in regard to the warrants

in this case. Did the legislature intend to leave it as a
duty to be performed or not? If it was intended fo
leave it optional, why require it at all? Independently
of the agcepted construction of “shall,” when employed
in a statute by which it is held to be imperative, we
are in this case bound by the statutable provision. In
sub-sec. 2 of sec. 8 of ch. 1of the Revised Statutes of
Ontario, the legislature plainly guides us. It provides
that :

The word ¢shall” shall be construed as imperative, and the word
“may” as permissive.

To make a good and valid list it therefore became
necessary to be authenticated as the imperative provi-
sion requires, and if not so authenticated a warrant
might as legally be issued without any list at all. An
execution extended on land without being founded on
any judgment would be quite as effectual to sell and
convey a man's property as the warrants in this case
without the lists being authenticated. I feel bound to
say that the warrants in this case gave no authority to
sell. It is, however, urged that by sec. 155 of ch. 86 of
82 Vic. a title passes by the deed alone, or, at least, that
the validity of the deed cannot be questioned after two
years from the sale. That section provides that :
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‘Whenever lands are sold for arrears of taxes and the treasurer
has given a deed for the same, Euqh deed shall be to all intents and
purposes valid and binding, except as against the Crown, if the same
has not been questioned before some court of competent jurisdiction
by some person interested in the land so sold within two years from
the time of sale.

It has been judicially settled in Onfario and by this
Court in Mc Kay v. Chrysler (1), that arrears of taxes must
be shown before the sale, and that the provision does
not include a case wherein it is not shown such arrears
existed. I refer particularly to the judgment of my
learned brother Gwynne in that case, where in addition
to his own views forcibly expressed he cites judgments
from the appeal and other courts in Ontario. He cites
approvingly at page 478 this language used by Draper,
C.J., in a judgment delivered by him in reference to
this statute.

The operation of this statute is to work a forfeiture. An accumu-
lated penalty is imposed for an alleged default,and to satisfy the
agsessment charged, together with this penalty, the land of a pro-
prietor may be sold, though hLe be in a distant part of the world and
unconscious of the proceeding.

To support a sale under such circumstances ¢ must be shown that

those facts existed which are alleged fo have created a forfeiture, and
which are necessary to warrant the sale.

I hold that the perfecting the lists by the authenti-
cation prescribed and a valid warrant are necessary.
Blackwell, in his treatise on tax sales on the subject of
similar validating statues, and after discussing the
constitutionality of such statutes, says (2) :—

‘Whatever may be the decision upon the question of power, when
it properly arises the moral injustice of such legislation cannot be
denied, and it will be seen upon an examination of the authorities
that when such arbitrary power has been exercised by the legislature,

the courts have given a strict construction to the law and not extended
its unjust operation beyond the very words of the statute (3).

(1) 3 Can.Sup. C. R.436. (2 P. 103 Ed, 1855.
(3) Moulton v. Blaisdell, 24 Maine R. 283,
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1880 See also Hughes v. Chester § Holyhead Railway (1) ;
Crvror and the remarks of Turner, L. J., in the same direction :

0. . R . . . . .
TENTON. This is an act which interferes with private rights and private in-
terests, and ought, therefore, according to all decisions on the subject,
Henry, J.

to receive a strict construction, so far as those rights and interests
are concerned. This is so clearly the doctrine of the court that it is
unnecessary to refer to cases on the subject. They might be cited
almost without end.

pnng

I shall hereafter apply this doctrine, and particularly
when I come to refer to section 155, and the absence of
evidence of a sale within the purview of that section.

By an Act of the Illinois Legislature it was declared
that the deed should vest a perfect title in the purchaser,
unless the land shall be redeemed according 1o law, or
the former owner shall show that the taxes were paid,
or that the land was not subject to taxation; but the
Supreme Court of that state, in giving a construction
to that statute, state the rule of the common law as
to the burthen of proof and the strictness required in
this class of cases, and that under that statute several

- preliminary facts to a legal sale are to be inferred by
the deed, and the responsibility of proof shifted from
the purchaser to the original owner, but the court deny
that that statute will by any fair construction warrant
the opinion that the auditor (here the Treasurer) selling
land without authority, could by his conveyance transfer
the title of the rightful owner.

In that case it was not shown that the land had been
advertised as prescribed by the statute. The court held
that ““ the publication of notice of sale as required by
law was not one of those facts inferred from the deed,
nor is the proof thereof thrown upon the former owner.
Without proof of this fact, the auditor’s deed was not
evidence of the regularity and legality of the sale, and
consequently conveyed no title to the purchaser.” The

(1) 7L, T. N. 8. 203,
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case before us is a much stronger one, for, if my conten-
tion as to the warrant is right, there is not merely the
absence of proof of some necessary fact, but a deed from
a party without legal authority to convey. To con-
clude that a deed of land in the words of the section
“sold for arrears of taxes ” is not to be questioned at all
after two years is, to my mind, a monstrous proposition.
I can imagine dozens of cases where the most unjust
and improper results would necessarily flow from such
a conclusion. It will be only necessary to state one
ease. It is largely the interests of non-resident owners
that have been, or will be, affected. Without any know-
ledge of arrears existing a sale for (alleged) arrears of
taxes takes place by no one authorized to make it, and
the treasurer subsequently gives a deed. It would cer-
tainly be monstrous to hold that such a conveyance
would pass the title, and still the clause in the statute,
if literally construed, would make the conveyance avail-
able for that purpose. The clause must mean a sale as
provided for, and it therefore becomes necessary to
show by extrinsic evidence that a sale took place. To
invoke the aid of the statute, such is mecessary, but
here we have no evidence atall that any sale took place.
The only witness who refers to the sales says he was
not treasurer in 1870, when the first is alleged to have
taken place; does not say he was present; no date
given or purchaser named, or who the land was sold
by. There is no evidence to show the sale took place
at the time and place named in the advertisements, and
it is equally defective as to the second alleged sale. The
newspapers to show the advertisements required by
the statute were not put in evidence, except four num-
bers of the “ Grazette ” in 1873. No paper or advertise-
ment for the sale in 1870 was produced. No assess-
ment rolls were put in toshow the land was taxed, and,
in fact, little but hearsay and improperly received evi-
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dence of any taxing at all. In my opinion, it would be
a mockery of justice to deprive a man of his real estate
by such evidence.

In addition to the objections I have suggested, I think
it is necessary to show a legal sale by extrinsic evidence,
that is, that it was made by the proper officer at the
time and place mentioned in the advertisements, and
that the grantee or his assignee became the purchaser.
The statute provides that the deed shall be made to the
purchaser at the sale or his assigns. The conveyance
of the 98 acres is to David Kellie, who is represented

~in the deed as the assignee of Fenfon, who in it is

alleged to have been the purchaser. To this there are
two objections. If Fenfon was the purchaser, that fact
should have been proved, otherwise than by the mere
statement of it in the deed, and secondly no assignment
from him to Keltie was shown in compliance with the '
statute.

If, however, the appellant is considered as not entitled
to recover for the 93 acres, I can see no reason why he
should not recover for the remaining two acres. At
the commencement of the suit he was entitled to
recover for those two acres. Until the subsequent deed
to the respondent, he had no defence for them. By the
common law, as well as by the statute of Ontario, he
was entitled to a judgment for his costs ; and how he.
can be deprived of them I must say I have failed fo dis-
cover.

By section 381, ¢. 51, of the Revised Statues of
Ontario, it is provided that :

In case the title of the plaintiff, as alleged in the writ, existed at
the time of service thereof, but had expired before the trial, the
plaintiff shall notwithstanding be entitled to a verdict according to

the fact, that he was entitled at the time of serving the writ and to
judgment for his costs of suit.

This wae adopted from . 8. 1. C. ¢. 27, sec. 22. Clause
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155 does not in any way affect his right to recover pro
tanto, and as, I think, the necessary proof of the legality
of the sale or of the rating was not given, and the
warrant and list were defective, he is, under any cir-
cumstances, entitled to recover for the two acres.

The views I entertain and have expressed as to the
operation of section 155 are in accordance with princi-
ples laid down by Blackwell on Tax Titles before alluded
to in the third chapter, founded on and derived from
judgments and decisions of the Supreme Courts in the
States of New York, lllinois, Michigan, Tennessee and
Ohio. Those judgments are cited as unanimous in
every instance, and are recommended by the able
manner in which the cases were considered and disposed
of, and in the absence of authorities to the contrary I
feel quite safe in following the decisions,

After full and mature consideration I think the appel-
lant is entitled to recover for his whole claim; that
the appeal should be allowed and judgment given in
his favor with costs.

TASCHEREAU, J., concurred in dismissing the appeal.

GWYNNE, J.:—

I concur that the appeal should be dismissed, but I
desire to add, that I am unable to perceive any bearing
that my judgment in McKay v. Chrysler can have
upon the present case. -Ishould be very much surprised
if anything could be found in that judgment in support
of the position that it is competent for this court to
suggest, and to act upon the suggestion, that the case
of either a plaintiff or defendant was defective for
insufficiency of evidence upon a point, not onlynot made

. a ground of appeal, but not suggested even in argument
as an existing fact in any of the courts through which
the case was passed, nor at the trial ; if there had been

w
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1830 - any foundation for the suggesiion, no doubt, counsel
Cuosox- would have made the point. As to the quotation which
Fenvox, 128 ,bgen made from my judgment in McKay v.

Gwy_r;e 7 Chrysler, thosg observations were applied by me to a
— " "point which did arise in that case, and obviously they
can have no bearing upon this case, wherein no such

point has been made.

Appeal dismissed with costs.
Solicitors for appellant: Jackes & Galbraith.

Solicitors for respondent : James Reeves.

1879 THE PROVINCIAL INSURANCE ..
o~ COMPANY OF CANADA...........{ APPELLANTS;

. *Dec. 12,

AND

JAMES CONNOLLY..... .o.coeooveso.... RESPONDENT.

ON APPEAL FROM THE COURT OF QUEEN'S BENCH FOR
LOWER CANADA (APPEAL SIDE).

The appellants issued a marine policy of insurance at Toronto, dated
the 28th November, 1875, insuring, in favor of the respondent,
$3,000 upon a cargo of wood-goods laden on board of the
barque “Emigrant, on a voyage from Quebec to Greenock. The
policy contained the following clause : #J. C., as well in his own

" name as for and in the name and hames of 41l and every other
person or persons to whom the same doth, may, or shall apper-
tain, in part or in all, doth make insurance, and cause three
thousand dollars to be insured, lost or not lost, at and from
Quebec to Greenock, vessel to go out in tow.” The vessel was
towed from her loading berth in the harbour into the middle of
the stream near Indian Cove, which forms part of the harbour of

* PresExT.- Ritchie, C.J., and Strong, Fournier, Henry, Taschereau
and Gwynne, J.J,
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Quebec, and was abandoned with cargo by reason of the ice four 1879
days after leaving the harbour and before reaching the Traverse ‘T";g’

On an action upon the policy it was: PROVINCIAL
Held, (Fournier and Henry. J.J., dissenting,) that the words “from Ixs. Co.

Quebec to Greenock, vessel to go out in tow,” meant that she C ON’A:')(.)LLY.
- -was to goout in tow from the limits of the harbour of Quebec —

on said voyage,: and the towing from the loading berth to another

part of the harbour was not a compliance with the warranty. ' ,
Per Ritchie, C. J,: The question in this case was not, if the vessel

had gone out in tow, how far she should have been towed in

order to comply with the warranty, the determination of this

latter question being dependent on several considerations, such

as the lateness of the season, the direction and force of the

wind, and the state of the weather, and possibly the nsage and

custom of the port of Quebec, if any existed in relation thereto.
Per Gwynne, J.: The evidence established the existence of a usage

to tow down the ‘river as far as might be deemed necessary,

having regard to the state of the wind and weather, sometimes

beyond the Traverse, but ordinarily, at the date of the departure

of the plaintiff’s vessel, at least as far as the Traverse.

APPEAL from a judgment of the Court of Queen’s
Bench for Lower Camada, (appeal side), maintaining
the respondent’s action on a marine policy against the
appellant.

The declaration of the respondent alleged :

That the appellants issued a marine policy of insur-
ance at Toronto, dated the 28th November, 1871, insur-
ing, in favor of the respondent, $38,000 upon a cargo
of wood-goods laden on board of the barque Emigrant,
on a voyage from Quebec to Greenock ; that the vessel,
while covered by the policy, was lost in the S¢. Law-
rence, with her cargo; and that the respondent, who
had fulfilled all the conditions of the policy, had sus-
tained loss over and above the amount insured.

The defendants pleaded that the policy contained a
warranty that the vessel should “go out in tow”;
which meant, according to the usage at that season of
the year, that the Emigrant was to proceed down the
riverl;grith the aid of steam power, at least as far as the
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1879 foot of the Traverse; and that the vessel had not gone
Taw  out in tow.
Pi?.: Ok The plaintiff, at the trial, tendered evidence of a con-
Coxtiie versation between him and the defendants’ local agent
—  at Quebec, previously to the issuing of the policy, as to
the meaning to be put on the words “ vessel to go out
in tow,” but this was rejected by the Judge presiding
at enquéle.

The Superior Court confirmed that ruling, and the
plaintiff’s action was dismissed upon the merits. -

The judgment of the Court 6f Queen’s Bench reversed
the judgment of the Superior Court; three of the honor-
able Judges being in favor of the plaintiff, and two in
favor of the defendants.

The loss of the plaintiff not being disputed, the ques-
tion upon the whole case is whether or not the vessel
did go out in tow, and whether a legal liability for the
loss has attached to the defendants upon a proper con-
struction of the words * vessel to go out in tow.”

The evidence as to the usage is reviewed at length

in the judgments hereinafter given.

Mr. Irvine, Q. C., for appellants:

The whole question in this case turns on the con-
struction to be put on the words “t{o go out in tow.”
The rule of law in matters of this kind is that words
ambigueus in a contract may be interpreted by
usage.

It can hardly be asserted that the engagement to
tow, although expressed in short and somewhat vague
terms, did not present to the minds of both parties to
the contract an act of a continuous nature, malerialy
affecting the risk. The peculiar perils of the St Law-
rence at the end of the month of November, and the
absence of sea room between Quebec and the foot of the
Traverse, were elements of danger against which no
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prudent insurer would fail to protect himself ; and if 1879
the Court has before it, in evidence, the matters of fact  Trm

which indicate the risk which the appellants were PR‘-’S‘: o
unwilling to assume, the means are afforded, in accord- _ .
: CoxNoLLY,

ance with well known rules of evidence, of affixing to ~ ___
the words used their true meaning. The introduction
of parol evidence, to explain those terms, was not
opposed, and there is little or no contradiction as to the
main facts which the parties have thought fit to
present.

My contention is, that the evidence is conclusive to
prove that the custom was, at that season of the year,
to tow all vessels to the foot-of the Traverse. But the
appellants do not rely upon the meaning given by par-
ticular witnesses to the words so much-as upon the
fact, well known to all persons connected with ship-
ping at Quebec, that, as a general rule, all vessels leaving
late in the fall are towed to the foot of the Traverse, as
the minimum distance. It is a matter of no consequence
whether or not this amounted to a “wusage of trade, of
universal notoriety ;" it is sufficient, if it was so general,
as to serve as a basis of interpretation when the applicant

- for insurance stated that he intended “ fowing out.”

The parties must have had an intention, and the
question is, have they expressed themselves sufficiently
unamblg'uously ? The mere towing into the stream
would be of no avail, and the fact that the vessel was
towed from her loading berth into the stream, within the
harbor of Quebec, had nothing whatever to do with
the question of insurance ; and I conténd that, in view
of the circumstances and the custom, it is clear the
intention of the parties was that the vessel was to be
towed out of the harbor. The learned counsel cited
Greenleaf on evidence (1), Taylor on evidence (2),

(1) 1 Vol. sec. 277 & 282. (2) Sec. 1082, 1085,
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Arnould on Marine Insurance (1), Maude & Pollock on
the law of Merchant Shippino' (2).

Mr. Fitzpatrick for respondent

The turning point in this case is this: Did the vessel
go out in tow ?

Now the phrase * vessel to go out in tow ” is perfectly
ambiguous and indefinite as to the distance of such
towage, and being so, in case of doubt should be inter-
preted against the insurers, who made use of it and
omitted to express themselves in words the meaning of
which would be clear. ' ‘

- They had no right to make a stipulation in their own
favor in words of questionable import, when the matter
could easily have been placed beyond a doubt by a
mention of the point in the river to which it was in-
tended the ship should be towed. The only expressed idea
is, that the ship was to go out in tow, and that she did
go out in tow, is beyond all doubt. But the appellants,
however, negative this by saying that according to the
usage of the port of Quebee, this phrase imports that
the vessel should be towed at least as far as the
Traverse. .

[The learned counsel then referred to the evidence,
and contended that in cases where a vessel is towed
out, there is no custom or universal understood usage
amongst merchants whatever in the port to tow to
any particular point, and none was proven to exist.]

The questions put to the witnesses only tend to elicit
opinions and not the actmal practice of trade, which
alone can establish a usage.

The words used are the insurers own words, and they
must be strictly construed against them. The vessel
went out in tow from her loading berth, and the condi-

(1) 1 Vol. pp. 489, 493, 496, (2) 3 Ed. p. 397,
502, 511. - '
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tion of the policy has been complied with. Thereisnot 1879
a word in the policy fixing the distance, and in the Trw

absence of proof of a general usage, the respondent is Pfg o
entitled to succeed. : v.
’ ConvoLLy.

pr—

Mzr. Irvine, Q.C, in reply.

RITCHIE, CJ :—

The case states that the declaration of the plamtlﬁ'
below (respondent) alleged that the appellants issued a,
marine policy of insurance dated the 28th November,
1871, in his favor for $3,000 upon a cargo of wooden
goods laden on board the barque Emigrant, on a voyage
from Quebec to Greenock, and alleged that the vessel,
while covered by the policy, was lost in the St Law-
‘rence with her cargo, and that respondent had fulfilled
all the conditions of the policy and had sustained loss
over and above the amount insured. That the defen-
‘dants pleaded that the policy contained a warranty that
the vessel should ‘ go out in tow,’ which meant, accord-
ing to the usage, at that season of the year, that the
Emigrant was to proceed down the river with the aid
‘of steam power as far as the foot of the Traverse ; and
that the vessel had not gone out in tow.

The circumstances of this case, as will be seen, I
‘think, renders it wholly unnecessary to determine the
distance the assured would be bound to tow, but simply
whether the vessel did or did not “go out in tow.”

The judgment of the Superior Court was in favor of
the defendants, which judgment was reversed by the
Court of Queen’s Bench, three of the learned judges of
that court being in favor of the plaintiff, and two in
favor of the defendants. The case states: “ The loss of
the plaintiff not being disputed, the question upon the
whole case is whether or not the vessel did ‘go out in
tow, and whether the legal liability for the loss has
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1879 attached to the defendants upon-a proper construction
Tus  of the words ‘ vessel to go out in tow.’”
Pﬁg "Gt The vessel did not go out of the harbour or port of
©.  Quebec in tow, and she was abandoned with cargo by
CON_Nimr" reason of the ice four days after leaving the harbour and
Ritehie,C.J .1, ofore reaching the Traverse.
T “A good deal of evidence was given as to the custom
of the port of Quebec in reference to the distance vessels
were usually towed at the season of the year this vessel
left ; but under the circumstances, and in the view I take
of this case, I think such evidence wholly unimportant,
the only question being, as I have said, in the words
of the case, “ whether or not the vessel did go outin
tow ?” and not, if she had gone out in tow, how far she
should have been towed in order to comply with the
warranty, the determination of this latter question
being dependent, in my opinion, on several considera-
tions, such as the lateness of the season, the direction
and force of the wind, and the state of the weather,
and possibly the usage and custom of the port of
Quebec, if any existed in relation thereto.

Should it become necessary on any future occasion to
decide this question, the very valuable and forcible
observations of Mr. Justice Casault in his judgment on
the point, and especially the reasons he assigns why a
definite length of towage could not reasonably be fixed
in a policy, will, in my opinion, be worthy of the
greatest consideration by whomsoever the duty of
discussing and determining the matter may be cast ; a
at present advised they commend themselves to my
mind with great force.

I think the warranty had reference to the voyage
and not to the position of the vessel in the harbour,
that the primary meaning of the words “to go out in
tow ” is to go out from some limits, and that the words
of the policy “from Quebsc to Greenock, vessel to go
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out in tow,” meant that she was to go out in tow from 2"3
the limits of the port or harbour of Quebec on said  Tax

voyage, which she clearly did not do. - P R°VINC°;AL
The captain in his protest says they got the pilot Comgom.y

on board at 2 olclock p.m (25th November), and pro- —
ceeded in tow of a steamer from the loading berth to thf’hle’c'J

abreast of the town, where they came to anchor, the

wind being contrary, the people being employed clear-

ing up the decks and filling the water casks. On the

26th, at 7 a m., they hove short, but the wind being
light and variable from south-east to eastward, they
remained at anchor during the day. The 27th com-
menced with light variable winds and snow ; the wind
increasing at 9 o’clock a.m. they got under way, and
set all possible sail and proceeded down the river under
the pilot’s directions ; that she subsequently got into -
the ice, and on the 80th November was abandoned.

The pilot who took the vessel down the river éays —

The Emigrant was lying at Hall’s booms when I went on board.
She was taken out from the booms by a steam tug. She had the
same crew that she came into port with. None of her crew left her-
She was moved out from the booms by one of the little harbour tugs
that move ships out into the harbour. She was moved by the tug as
faras Indian Cove, which was an hour and a half or two hours’ work.
There was a light easterly wind, and we cast anchor. The tug went
back again, because with that tug we could not go any further; it was
nouse. That same evening the master went ashore to see if he could
get a good steamer.

It was shown on the trlal and admitted on the argu-
ment that the place where the vessel anchored and
remained till the 27th November was in the harbour

‘of Quebec, some four or five miles from its limit. Itis,

to my mind, very clear from this testimony that the
vessel was towed from her loading berth to another

part of the harbour where she came to anchor prepara-

tory to proceeding on her voyage, and that she did not
leave her loading berth with the intention then and
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1879 there of commencing and continuing her voyage with-
Tag  out further delay, but merely changed her position in
PROVINGIAL 4,6 harbour with the intention of remaining in the port

Ins. Co.
v.  till everything was ready to enable her to go to sea,

'COTL that is,until her water casks were filled and the captain

R‘tchle’c J-had obtained, what he evidently thought could be got, a
suitable steamer to tow him out. The captain says after
she came to anchor in the harbour the men were employ- -
ed filling the water casks, and it is clear without water
the vessel could not have been in a seaworthy condition
to proceed on her voyage, and the captain left the vessel
and, in the words of the pilot, “ went ashore to see if he
could get a good steamer,” that is, to get just what, in
my opinion, the warranty in the policy required him
to have, viz.: a steamer fit and competent to tow the
vessel from the port and harbour of Quebec out on her
voyage to Greenock, the harbour tug which had taken
the vessel from her loading berth to another position in
the harbour not being of sufficient capacity or ability
to tow him out on his voyage, as the pilot says:—* the
captain went back again, because with that tug we
could not go any further, it was no use.”

The unreasonableness of the construction contended

~ for, that the towing out was only intended to be from
the loading berth into the stream in the harbour, because
of the uselessness of such a warranty to the assurer, is

. so forcibly pointed out in the judgment of Mr. Justice
Casault, and with which I entirely agree, that further
observations are not required from me.

As therefore, in my opinion, the vessel had never got
under way with the bond fide intention of prosecuting
her voyage at once and without any further delay until
the 27th Nov., when she sailed out of the harbour and
port of Quebec, with the then intent of commencing and
prosecuting her said voyage, and as she did not then
_go outin tow there was a clear breach of the warranty,
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and the plaintiff cannot recover. In other words, the 1879
towing from the loading berth to another part of the
harbour was not a compliance with either the letter or Pﬁ?s‘f o
the spirit of the warranty. I thmk the appeal should ».

be allowed. COTPY'
Ritchie,C.J,
STRONG, J., was of opinion that the judgment of the ——
Court below should be reversed, and read a written

judgment stating his reasons for.that conclusion.

FourNIER, J., was of opinion that the judgment of
the Court below should be affirmed.

HENRY, J.—

This is an action on a policy of insurance, and the
respondent’s right to recover is only contested on one
point. The policy makes insurance to the extent of
$3,000 on wooden goods on board the barque Emigrant,
which sailed from Quebec to Greemock on the 24th
November, 1871, “the vessel to go out in tow.” She took in
her cargo and was towed out from her loading berth as
far as Indian Cove. From that point she proceeded
under sail, but was met by easterly storms and drift
ice which effectually barred her further passage down
the river, and she was subsequently in a few days lost.
The loss of the respondent is admitted, and the question
upon the case presented arises upon the issue raised by
the appellants’ plea, that the vessel did not go owt in
tow, within the terms of the contract as evidenced by
the requirement of the policy in the words before
stated. This defence does not arise upon any represen-
tation, written or verbal, of the respondent, nor need
" the words in question, although technically character-
ized as a warranty, be so constrned 'We have no repre-
sentation made by him, or any contract signed by him,
and technical rules of construction.of representations
‘or warranties are not strictly applicable. In both they
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© 1879 are in doubtful cases construed.against the parties

Taz  whose langunage is used. Their insertion in the policy

Pf;; POk operates simply, in my view, as a condition imposed by

Cox :‘-JLW it, the failure to perform which would render it voidable.

—  Itsembodiment in the policy is no evidence that the res-

Hei’,_}": I pondent previous to its issue made any representation,

promise or warranty whatever; but his acceptance of

the policy amounts to an agreement on his part, that

unless the condition be fulfilled the policy may be held

void, and that his right to recover shall be contingent

on the performance of the prescribed condition. There

are cases where a transfer of the possession of property

takes place, and where a party otherwise derives a

benefit or advantage from the contract, and a condition

imposed by the agreement is held to be a warranty, but

that feature is absent from the present case, for the

party has no insurance or other benefit, except that

arising from the policy with the condition annexed to

it. Although I have thought it proper to distinguish

as I have done, I am not the less ready to say that in

the shape of a condition precedent it is binding upon

the respondent to the extent it legally goes. Taking

then. the words in question as a condition precedent

in the way I have stated, we must first ascertain

their extent and meaning, and, in doing so, con-

sider how the parties to be affected by them

must be concluded to have used and understood

them, if, from their vagueness, that is possible. It is

not sufficient to arrive at a conclusion only as to how

the insurer used them, as, the condition forming as it

does a substantial part of the contract we must also

see that the insured understood them in the same way.

It cannot be a contract without the express or implied
agreement of both parties to it.

The expression “to go out in tow ” is, per se, unintel-

ligible, and, in this case, the onus of proving its mean-
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ing and application is upon the appellants. Failure on
their part by legal evidence to establish an agreement,
the breach of which is sufficient to avoid the contract,
must enure to the success of the respondent.

Parol evidence is not admissible to vary, control, or con-
tradict a written agreement ; but isadmitted, as in other
cases of mercantile instruments, to explam the language
of a policy according to the known usage of trade.
Usages of trade are local as well as general, and are
known, or presumed to be known, in any locality, to or
by every one engaged in any particular trade or busi-
ness to which they are applicable. So, particular
terms, or provisions employed or made, have authorita-
tive and prescribed application, and, when used in
contracts, are as well understood as if specially recited
or explained. That is why evidence of them is admit-
ted. The well known and fully accepted technical
meaning of such terms is properly assumed to have
been in the minds of contracting parties when using
them, and their presence in a contract manifests their
intentions as fully as if stated at length, embracing, as
it does, the principle that that is certain which can
legitimately be made certain. The appellants’ plea is
that ¢ the vessel to go out in tow’ meant; according
to the usage in the port of Quebee, that the said vessel
should be towed by a tug from Quebec to some point
in the River St. Ldwrence below the Traverse.” Has he
proved that? I have read and studied the evidence he
adduced in the trial, and so far from proving any usage
of trade, it has shown that no such usage existed. The
great majority of his witnesses distinctly say there
was no such usage of trade. It appears that late in
the season it was usual for vessels, ifa fair wind did not
prevail, to use a tug, sometimes below the ZTraverse
(about 60 miles), other times to the Brarndy Pots (about
100 miles), and again sometimes to Bic (about 150
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1879 miles; but the witnesses of the appellants, as well as
Tae  those of the respondent, say there was no usage of trade
PI‘;‘I’;‘N(‘}’:L applicable, or, indeed, any at all, on the subject of towing.
v.  After so stating, they were, as I think, very improperly
'CON.N_M.'LY' permitted to give each his own interpretation of the
Henry, J. yyords used. Some of them said the term “ to tow out”
" meantbelow the Traverse, another “as far as the Traverse,
Brandy Pots or Bic.” - The issue was not dependent on
the ideas of those witnesses as to the application of the
words, and the various views given even by the appel-
lants’ own witnesses show how absurd it was to have
admitted such evidence at all. The condition is not
to be affected by the mere opinions of witnesses as to
its legal effect. The evidence must be sufficient to
enable us to draw a necessary and irresistible conclu-
sion as to the certainty of what was meant by the
condition, arriving at it without any mere speculations
as to the understanding of the parties to the contract,
but on proot of the existence of a custom or wusage.
Taylor in his work on evidence (1) referring to the sub-

ject of customs and usages of trade, says:
But in all these cases it is the fact of a general usage or practice
prevailing in the particular trade or business, and not the mere

judgment and opinion of the witnesses, which is admissible in
evidence, and that is without doubt the rule and law.

And at page 1024 says :—

Before quitting this subject, it may be observed that much injus-
tice is frequently occasioned by the daily habit of admitting evidence
of usage, which though ostensibly received for the purpose of explain-
ing a written contract or other instrument, has too often the effect
of putting a construction upon it which was never contemplated by
the parties themselves, and which is at variance with their real in-
tentions. In this view some of the highest legal authorities, both in
England and America, concur.

If then experience has shown injustice resulting from
permitting evidence even of known custom ‘and usage

(1) P. 1023,
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to prevail in the construction of written documents, 1879
how much greater injustice might be fairly expected to Tun
result in cases where no such custom or usage existed, PI“;; INé’f)fI‘
but decisions were to foilow, as in this case, the’ mere Co‘ngbu,r
opinion of witnesses as to the meanmg of the condition ~ _""
set up by the appellants. Hﬁ‘i‘/_’_ J.
The appellants have undertaken in their plea to
give satisfactory evidence of a custom or wusage, but
they have signally failed to do so. Their defence does
not rest upon the mere opinions of witnesses, but upon
evidence of a generally adopted and well recognised
usage of trade.
The doctrine laid down by Tindal, C.J., in Lewis v.
Marshall (1), as to the proof necessary in such cases

entirely sustains the position I have taken:

In order therefore to vary the ordinary meaning of such plain
words and to make them comprise passengers and passage money as
well ag goods, we think the evidence ought to have been clear, cogent
and irresistible, Whereas at the trial, although two witnesses spoke
of the tisual course and practice of the trade, the third spoke of his
own judgment only; no instance of such construction is stated by
- any of the witnesses within his own knowledge. - * * W

The fair inference to be drawn from their testimony at the trial
appears to us to be—that it is custom vy, in calculating the earnings
of a ship, or making up the account of the earnings, to include money
paid for steerage passengers, but tkere is no general usage that in a
contract of this description such meaning should prevail.

It will be observed that, although two witnesses
“spoke of the usual course and practice of the trade,” it
was considered insufficient. In this case all the wit-
nesses show there was no such usage at all.

- Wemust in this case construe the word “out” from
the position of the vessel at the time and from a consi-
deration of the maritime features of the voyage she had

"to perform. If she were at anchor or at a wharf in a
harbor within a few miles of the open sea, we would
necessarily assume it to mean out side of that harbor

(1) TM. & G. 745,
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1879 because there would be but one “ out ” that could have
Tam been inténded, but “out ” in reference 16 the passage of

PROVINOUIAL g vosce] from her loading berth at Quebec from which

Ins. Co.
».  vessels are usually towed to- the main part of the Sz

cmﬂu Lawrence River, and thence down it, réquifes proof &s
Henry, J. to the meaning of the term, if anything more than tow-
ing out from the whaif into the stream is meant. One
party tising it might mean, as one of the appellants’
witnesses stated, only from the loading berth into the
stream. He says: “many times even in that season,”
referring to the last week in November; “they only gét
towed out from their berth into the stream, and if the
wind is fair I do niot see that they have any occasion to
be towed farther.” What evidence have ve, then, that
either of the parties intended to prescribe for anythirg
further ? What evidence that even the insurer meant
anythingelse? What twenty witnesses; or any number,
might think the words meant cannot be used to bring
home to the minds of the contracting parties when the
policy was issued a similar understand.mg and use of
them. The respondent does not rest his defence of the
charge of the breach of the condition as construed by
those witnesses, but on their and other evidence to sus-
tdin the allegation that the policy should be voidable
by satisfactory proof of the existence of the wusage of
trade at Quebec
One of the a.ppellan’ts witnesses, Alegander Frazer, in
his direct evidence, when asked about a “ general usage
as to the towing of vessels in the lattér part of Nov-
ember,” says: ,
I do not know that there is any special distance regulated by
usage. It is ‘entirely a matter of bargain between the parties.
The towage extends any distance you please.
Here, then, is a witness of the appellants who says
he has “been doing business in Quebec as a marine
insurance agent for upwards of twenty years, and
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‘covered a great many risks wvia -the St Lawrence,”
and he never heard of any such usage of trade, and I
ask who could have been placed in a more favorable
. position to have heard of and known it, had any such

existed. Another witness (also an insurance agent for
over 25 years) says: “The terms are ambiguous,
and the ambiguity consists in no distance being men-
tioned ;” and furtheras to policies: “ There is generally

a point mentioned to which the vessel should be towed.
In the absence of any distance being mentioned, 1 would
understand that the vessel should be towed clear of the
wharf. I should understand the vessel was to be

hauled out from her loading berth by a tug.” Is the

testimony of those two witnesses to prevail, or that of
others who think the words of the condition would
necessitate a towing as far, ‘at least, as the Traverse ?
Or, in the uncertainty, what can we say was intended
by the parties to the policy? Does it not, with such
evidence, amount to the wildest speculation to declare
in favor of such a position as that contended for by the
appellants ? Or, even if we could speculate satisfac-
torily, do not the rules of evidence and for the construc-
tion of written documents interpose wise and salutary
bars against such a course ? 'What is there in the whole
evidence to show the insured intended to be bound
to tow beyond the towing into the stream, or, if further,
which of the other distances did the insurer mean ?
The latter desires by his plea to be governed by an
alleged general usage of the port, which is proved not
to exist. It is not the province of a court to make
issues for parties, but to determine their rights
under those submitted. Who can say, then, that
the only issme tendered by defendant should not,
on the evidence, entirely fail? But the former
is not to be deprived of his -insurance for which
he pla;id,'in the absence of clear proof that it is not in
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accordance with his agreement. The condition, in
the bald state it appears, and the evidence produced,
launch us upon a broad sea of doubtful and difficult
speculation through the want of the necessary proper
direction and reference ; and we are left to find safety
from the fogs and mist which the evidence has created
by recourse to the only legitimate means open to us,
and that is, to steer by rules wisely adopted for such
cases. The abnormal atmosphere should never have
been permitted to encompass or perplex us, but, having
done so, we must shake off all improper influences and
seek an atmosphere where legal lights and provisions
will enable us to proceed more securely and satisfac-
torily.

In what I have already said is included the declara-
tion that the greater portion of the evidence herein,
besides having been improperly received, is wholly
immaterial, as inapplicable to the issue ; but if even we
were permitted to consider it, we would not be justified
in concluding that the weight of it is with the appel-
lants. Taking it, as given, for both parties, the weight
of it is wholly with the respondent. The insurer may,
for argument’s sake, bhe assumed to have meant
that the towing “out” should be at least as far
as the  Traverse ;”’ but to bind the insured we must
have evidence that ke so understood it, for he may have
considered it but as a provision for towing into the
stream—for that would in the ordinary construction of
the words be sufficient—and upon that understanding
paid the premium and accepted the policy. The onus is
therefore on the appellant to prove that the respondent
must have understood the condition as requiring a tow-
age at least as far as the “Traverse.” The plea is not that
the words “ to go out” in tow mean a reasonable distance.
If it were, we should consider what was a reasonable
distance all things considered, but, not being so, the
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question submitted does not permit us to consider that 1879
matter as the appellants have not asked us to consider Trw
it. 'We are asked what under such an issue would be Pﬂ?;f Tok
legitimate, but not otherwise to consider the lateness of _ v
the season and the danger, not only of delay and the omonLY:
consequent impracticability of the voyage during the H‘fm_'yz J.
season, but the additional risk to insurers. There

is, however, nothing in the evidence to show the exis-

tence of any custom or usage of trade applicable at all,

and therefore nomore so in November than in June. It

is urged in favor of the appellants’ contention that high-

er premiums are demanded during the late season, but

as far as the evidence enlightens us we are justified in

the conclusion that in this case the higher rate ap-
plicable was paid. It was received by the appellants,

and the policy having been issued upon the condition

in question, we are not justified, in construing it, to
consider the nature or extent of the risk otherwise
covered by it, or to give to words a construction they
cannot otherwise bear. In the absence of any usage of

frade specia.lly applicable to the late season, as distin-
guished from the earlier and finer one, the words in
question cannot have any application in November,

that they would not have in June or July. We are

not only not bound but prohibited from entering into

any consideration of what might or might not possibly

have been in the mind of the appellants when issuing

the policy, but must be guided solely by the terms they

have employed in it, and if they meant “out” to be as

far as the T'raverse they were bound to say so in definite

terms to the respondent, and not leave him trusting

for his insurance in case of loss to a contingency to

arise from the conflicting speculative opinions or views

either of witnesses, jurors, or judges, as to the meaning

of the condition he attaches.

Lof% St. Leonards, in one of his judgments, says;
18 :
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A policy ought to be so framed that he who runs may read. It
ought tobe framed with such deliberate care thatno form of expresssion

ProviNoian by which, on the one hand, the party assured can be caught, or by

Ins. Co.
. D
CoNNOLLY.

Henry, J.

which, on the other, the company can be cheated, shall be found
upon the face of it. Nothing ought to be wanting in it, the absence
of which may lead to such results. When you consider that such
contracts ag this are entered into with men in humble conditions of
life, who can but ill understand them, it is clear that they ought not
to be framed in amanner to perplex the judgments of the first judges
in the land, and to lead to such serious differences of opinion
amongst them.

In Fitton v. Accidental Death Insurance Co. (1),
Willes, J., says: :

It is extremely important, with reference to insurance, that there
should bela tendency rather to hold for the assured than the com-
pany, where any ambiguity arises on the face of the policy.

The appellants in this case have inserted a condition
in the most ambiguous terms. They, having put their
own construction upon it in their plea, have estopped
themselves from wurging any other, but they have
signally failed to sustain it by legal evidence.

To show, under the evidence, how ineffectnal and
uncertain the condition is, it is not amiss to make a
further reference or two to its terms. It has been stated
by some of the witnesses that it is sometimes considered
necessary that a “tow out ” should extend, not only to
the Traverse, but to the Brandy Pots, and even as far
as Bic. With the wind ahead, independently of the
terms of any insurance policy, it would, no doubt, to
hasten the voyage and lessen the risk, be often advis-
able to tow beyond the Traverse, or the Brandy Pots,
or sometimes as far as Bic, or further, even; but the
evidence clearly shows the course a straight one, and
that with a leading wind no towing at all is abso-
lutely necessary. There are no crooked channels to
pass, and therefore in the ordinary state of things no

.absolute necessity for towing.

(1 17C. B. N. B, 122
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Suppose this vessel went altogether under sail from 1879

" her place in the stream, got safely and expeditiously Tus
to the ocean and was subsequently lost on her voyage, it EEor=ous
would seem hard that the insurer should have mno Coxons
recourse under his policy ; but if the appellants conten- )
tion is right he would have to suffer the loss—for the
policy would be avoided in that case as in the present
circumstances. Suppose, however, she had been towed
so as to clear the Traverse, but the tug there left her
and she, proceeding under sail, was lost before she reach-
ed the Brandy Pots, and to an action on the policy the
insurer pleaded that she should according to general
usage have been towed past the Brandy Pots, would
not the evidence on this trial be wholly insufficient to
sustain such a contention? Or why, if a good defence,
as far as the © Traverse,” or the “ Brandy Pots,” would it
not in the absence of any controlling usage be as
good as far as “ Bic,” or why limit it even to the latter,
for that is still the river St. Lawrence ; and, in the case
of adverse wind or weather, it might be advisable, to
shorten the voyage and lessen the risk, that the towing
should be extended much farther? These are very
proper considerations for owners and navigators of ships
in balancing the advantages against the necessary
additional risk incurred. The insurer, who takes, to the
amount of a policy, the place of the owner in that res-
pect, has, no doubt, the right to prescribe his own con-
ditions, and in doing so directs the owner as the latter
would his sailing master. The latter is answerable
for disobedience of his owner’s orders when explicitly
given, and if the master of this ship had received orders
that the vessel should go ouf in fow merely without
stating or limiting any point or distance, and that there
existed no generally acknowledged usage of the port to
fix the one or the other, the master might fairly assime
the directions to be followed by a towing to the nearest

Henry, J.



o8 SUPREME OOURT OF CANADA, [VOL. V.

1879  usual point from his loading berth, where the voyage
Tas commenced. And, in case of loss or damage, if the
Bfg“‘é’;f“ owner sought legal redress, he would be very properly
v.  told that if he wished the towing to have extended
COI:N_MM' further, he should have given directions to that end in
Henry, J. ynmistakable and unambiguous language. For similar
T reasons a like ruling should appear in our decision in
this case. :

The language of such a condition should be in itself
certain, or be governed and explained by some existing
usage by reference to which it would become certain.
How can we say that if terms such as pleaded had been
distinctly stated, the respondent would have agreed to
them or accepted the policy on them ?

Addison in his work on contracts says (1) :

Customary rights and incidents universally attaching to the subject-
matter of the contract in the place and neighborhood where the-
contract was made, are impliedly annexed to the written language
and terms of the contract, unless the custom is particularly and
expressly excluded. * * *  And parol evidence thereof
may consequently be brought in aid of the written instrument. *
* *  The principle on which the evidence is admitted is, that
the parties have set down in writing those only of the terms of the
contract which were necessary to be determined in the particular
cage, leaving to implication and tacit understanding all those general
and wavarying incidents, which a uniform usage would annex, and
according to which they must be considered to contract, unless they
expressly exclude them.

And cites eight authorities to which it is unnecessary
to refer. .

In this doctrine is contained the rule of law by which
_we and parties interested are bound.

The appellants were bound under the plea to have
shown those “unvarying incidents which a uniform
usage would annex ” to the words of the condition, and -
having totally failed to do so, I think the appeal should

(1) Tth Ed. vol, 1, p. 184,
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be disallowed and the judgment of the Court below 1879

affirmed with costs. Top
: ProviNoIAL
TASCHEREAU, J.:— INs'v Co.

I am of opinion that this' appeal should be allowed Coxnorry.

The facts of the case have been fully gone into by the
judgments of the other members of the court, and I will
not enter into useless repetitions. I fully concur in the
opinion that the words “ vessel to go out in tow ” in this .
policy constituted an engagement affecting the risk.
Now, it is not, and cannot be pretended, that the mere
moving out of the vessel from her loading berth to any
other place within the harbour was an act by which the
risk was in any manner affected. I cannot bring my
mind to believe that the insurance company inserted
these words in the policy for the mere purpose of obliging
Connolly to have the ship towed from her wharf into
the stream, and that Connolly can ever have been under
the impression that he, by these words, merely war-
ranted that the ship should be towed out a few hundred
feet from her wharf, or to any place within the harbour.
I am of opinion to allow the appeal with costs.

GWYNNE, J. :(—

T confess it appears to me that we have only to regard
the nature and subject of the contract, and the season
of the year when it was entered into, to enable us to
pronounce our judgment that it was not the intention
of the parties to the contract that the condition con-
tained mn the policy, that the ship insured upon her
intended voyage from Quebec to Greemock should “go
out in tow,” should be satisfied by her being towed out
from her berth at the quay or dock where she lay into
the middle of the river. We can have no difficulty in
saying that nothing short of her being towed out of the
_harbour of Quebec would be sufficient. If she had been
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towed out of the harbor, the question would have
arisen whether towing her just out of the limits of the

' PIR;; mgf)fl‘ harbor and leaving her there would have satisfied the

v,
-CoNNoLLY.

Gwynne, J,

condition, but, as she was not towed even so far, there
can be no doubt that the condition was not fulfilled,
and that the defendants were entitled to judgment,
The defendants pleaded to the action on the policy
that the words, “the vessel] to go out in -tow,”

‘meant, and was a warranty that, according to.the

usage of trade in the port of Quebec, the vessel
should be towed by a tug from Quebec to some point
on the river St. Lawrence below-the Traverse, and
that the vessel did not go out in tow. The question
involved in this issue was,—whether or not at the par-
ticular season of the year, namely the 25th Nov., the
latest date at which risks are assumed at all, there was
a usage in the Port of Quebec that vessels going to sea

- should be towed out of the harbour, and for some dis-

tance down the river on their way? That question
being answered in the affirmative, it is for the court to
construe the contract, in the light of that usage, as one
of the circamstances surrounding the contract. The
plaintiff in the court below, wholly, as it appears to me,
misapprehended the issue. By the manner in which he
interrogated his own, and cross-interrogated the defen-
dants’ witnesses,it is apparent that hisobject was to estab-
lish that the words “the vessel to go out in tow ” have
acquired no special meaning in mercantile phraseology
requiring a vessel to be towed fo any particular point
down the river; but whether they had or not was not
the question ; the sole and simple question was: at the
particular season of the year when this policy was effec-
ted, was there any usage prevailing at Quebec that ves-
sels going to sea should be towed down the river on

_ their voyage? That there was such a usage was

established, I must say, by what appears to me the most
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undoubted, and almost uncontradicted, evidence, and 1879
that the usage was to tow down as far as might be o
deemed necessary having regard to the state of the wind PROVRCIAL

Ins. Co
and weather, sometimes beyond the Traverse, but ordi- o
narily at the date of the depa,rture of the plaintiff's OXNoLE:
vessel at least as far as the Traverse. GWYE_*’» J.
I have no difficulty whatever upon the evidence in
finding as a fact such to be the usage ; and so finding, it
follows, as a point of law that the condition subject to
which the policy was granted was not fulfilled, and
that the judgment of the Superior Court in favor of the
_ defendants should be affirmed. _
Appeal allowed with costs.
Solicitors for appellants— Holt, Irvine & DPemberton.
Solicitors for respondent—Andrews, Caron & Andrews.
EZEKIEL McLEOD, ASSIGNEE OF . 1879
JEWETT & CO..rovvvennnnrrrsnnsnserne | Arveisawe; 170
*June 2,3,
AND -
: » 1¥80
. THE NEW BRUNSWICK RAIL- o YFebly. 3.
WAY COMPANY ..vvveves ceevreresnnnns RESPONDENTS. T20)-
ON APPEAL FROM THE SUPREME COURT OF NEW
BRUNSWICK.

Construction of agreement—Property in lumber—Ownership and
control of lumber until payment of draft given for stumpage
under the agreement.

The respondents, owners of timber lands in New Brunswick, granted
to C. & S. a license to cut lumber on 25 square miles, By the
license it was agreed z‘nter alia:

'PRESENT._thchle, C.J, a,nd Strong, Fournier, Henry, Tasche“ea,u
. and_Gwynne, J, J.
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“Baid stumpage to be paid in the following manner: Said dom-

pany shall first deduct from the amount of stumpage on the
timber or lumber cut by grantees on this license as aforesaid,
an amount equal to the mileage paid by them as aforesaid, and
the whole of the remainder, if any, shall, not later than the 15th
April next, be secured by good endorsed notes, or other sufficient
security, to be approved of by the said company, and payable on
the 15th July next, and the lumber not to be removed from the
brows or landings till the stumpage is secured as aforesaid.

% And said company reserves and retains full and complete owner-

ship and control of all lumber which shall be cut from the afore-
mentioned premises, wherever and however it may be situated,
until all matters and things appertaining to or conrected with
this license shall be settled and adjusted, and all sums due or to
become due for stumpage or otherwise, shall be fully paid, and
any and all damages for non-performance of this agreement, or
stipulations herein expressed, shall be liquidated and paid.

¢ And if any sum of money shall have become payable by any one

of the stipulations or agreements herein expressed, and shall
not be paid or secured in some of the modes herein expressed
within ten days thereafter, then, in such case, said company
shall have full power and authority to take all or any part of
said lumber wherever or however situated, and to absolutely sell
and dispose of the same either at private or public sale, for cash ;
and after deducting reasonable expenses, commissions, and all
sums which may then be due or may become due from any
cause whatever, as herein expressed, the balance, if any there
may be, they shall pay over on demand to said grantees, after a
reasonable time for ascertaining and liquidating all amounts due,
or which may bécome due, either as stumpage or damages.”

For securing the stumpage payable to respondents under
this license C. & 8. gave to the respondents a draft ujon
J. & Cb., which was accepted by J. & Co., and approved of by
the respondents, but which was not paid at maturity. After
giving the draft C. & 8. sold the lumber to J. & Cb., who knew
the lumber was cut on the plaintiff's land under the said
agreement. J. & Co. failed, and appellant, their assignee, took
possession of the lumber and sold it.

Held—Per Strong, Taschereauw and Guwynne, J. J., (affirming the

judgment of the court below,) Rifchie, C. J., and Fournier
and Henry, J.J., dissenting, that upon the case as subm‘tted,
and by mere force of the terms of the agreement, the absolute
property in the lumber in question did not pass to C. & 8. im-
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.mediately upon the receipt by the company of the accepted 1879
draft of C. & S.on J. & Co., and that appellant was liable for the ., >~
McLzop
actual payment of the stumpage. 0.
The court being equally divided, the judgment of the court TaE New

below was affirmed. BrUNSWIOK
Ramway

THIS was an appeal from the Supreme Court of New _Ci

Brunswick on a special case submitted to that Court, as
follows :— :

“The New Brunswick Railway, plaintiffs, and Ezekiel
McLeod, assignee under the Insolvent Acts of 1869 and
1875 of the estate of Edward D. Jewett and George K.
Jewett, insolvents, defendant. The plaintiffs, being
the owners in fee of certain lands in the County of
Madawaska, granted to William H. Cunliffe and 8.
Walter Stephens a license to cut lumber thereon, of
which license a copy is hereunto annexed, marked “A.”

“The said Cunliffe and Stephens under such license
entered upon the lands of the said plaintiffs therein
described, and cut thereon a large quantity of lumber,
viz., 2,819,450 superficial feet of spruce logs, and 169,820
superficial feet of pine logs. That the quantity of such
lumber was scaled by a person appointed by the said
plaintiffs, and a return thereof duly made to them.
That the correctness of such scaler’s return was admitted
by the said Cunliffe and Stephens. That the stumpage
payable to the said plaintiffs for such lumber amounted
to the sum of two thousand nine hundred and nine
dollars and nine cents ($2,909 09), and for securing the
payment of the same on the 15th day of July, 1875, in
terms of the said license, the said Cunliffe and Stephens
gave -to the. said plaintiffs a draft of date the 29th of
April, 1875, in favor of Alfred Whitehead, Esq., the land
agent of said plaintiffs, or order, upon the firm of E. D.
Jewett & Co., of Saint John, for the said sum of $2,909.09,
of which draft a copy is hereunto annexed, marked

1 B'”
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1879 “That the said E. D. Jewett & Co., upon whom the said
Molmop draft was drawn, duly accepted the same. That the
Tun e S2id Alfred Whitehead, land agent for the said plaintiffs,
Bronswiok accepted and approved of the said security for the
RAI(IEXAY said plaintiffs, and endorsed the said draft to the
—=  Bank of British North America, Saint John, for
the purpose of making collection of the amount

of the said draft for the said plaintiffs. That on

the 15th day of July, A.D. 1875, when the said

draft became payable, it was duly presented for
payment, and payment thereof was refused, the said

draft dishonored, and notice of such dishonor duly

given. That the said E. D. Jewett & Co. claim that,

after their acceptance of the said draft of the 20th day

of April, 1875, and prior to the 15th July, 1875, the said

Cunliffe and Stephens made a sale and delivery to them,

and the said E. D. Jewett & Co. paid for the same before

the said draft (a copy of which is hereunto annexed,
marked “B.”) matured, the said E. D. Jewett & Co., both

at the time they accepted the said draft and got such
delivery, being fully cognizant that the said lumber

had been cut on the lands of the said plaintiffs under

the said license, marked “A.” That after the said

sale and delivery of the said lumber to the said E. D.

Jewett & Co., and before the said draft matured, the

said lumber, cut under the said license, was driven

into the Fredericton Boom, so called, and was held by

the Fredericton Boom Company for the said E. D. Jewett

& Co., until after the said 15th day of July, 1875, under

an order given by the said Cunliffe and Stephens, dated

the 18th day of June, 1875, a copy of which order is
hereunto annexed, marked “C” That on the 13th day

of October, A. D. 1875, the estate of the said E. D. Jewett

& Co. was placed in compulsory liquidation under the
Insolvent” Acts of 1869 and 1875, and the defendant,
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Ezekiel McLeod, was appointed by the creditors the 1879
assignee to the estate of the said insolvents. That the MoTzon
said lumber, cut under the said license, was taken Tn;i\rnw
possession of by the said defendant as part of the estate Brunswiox
of the said insolvents, and has since been sold and dis- R“éxn
posed of absolutely by him as such assignee. That the —
proceeds of such sale are still in the hands of the said
defendant, as such assignee, and amount to-much more
than will pay the said sum of $2,909.09 and interest.
That the said plaintiffs have never been paid the said
sum of $2,909.09, the amount of their said stumpage.
That the said Edward D. Jewett and George K. Jewett
constituted the members of the said firm of E. D. Jewett
& Co. .
“ Upon the aforegoing facts the plaintiffs claim that
the property and right of property in the said lumber
has always remained in them the said plaintiffs, and
that when the defendant, as such assignee, sold the said
Iumber, he converted the property of them the said
plaintiffs. The defendant, as such assignee, denies,
that under the aforegoing facts, the property in the said
lumber remained in them the said plaintiffs, and con-
tends that when the said draft of the 29th of April, 1875,
was accepted by the said E. D. Jewett & Co., the
plaintiffs right of property in the said lumber was
divested.

“Should the Court be of opinion that the plaintiffs’
right of property in the said lumber would continue
until payment of the said draft, given {o secure the said
siiumpage, their judgment to be entered for the said
plaintiffs, with costs and damages to be assessed at
$2,909.09, with interest thereon from the 15th July,
1875, should the court be of opinion that the plaintiffs
are entitled to the interest as damages. Should the
Court be of opinion that, upon the acceptance of the
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said draft by the said E. D. Jewett & Co., the plaintiffs

Molzop Were thereby divested of their right of property in the

v.
Tae New

said lumber, then judgment to be entered for the

Brunswiok defendant with costs.”

RaLway

Co.

The parts of the license referred to in the case which
bear particularly on the questions raised, are as follows:
After providing for the landing of the lumber in a
suitable place, for scaling part thereof, and for hauling
it, it is then to be taken to market as early as practic-
able, the first stream-driving or rafting season after
being cut. Incutting and managing said lumber while
in their possession, grantees will not, directly or indi-
rectly, conceal from the scaler, or dispose of any of the
timber, logs or lumber, of any kind, until all dues,
stumpage and damages are paid or.secured, without the
consent of the said company in writing, otherwise they
shall forfeit the whol2 of the lumber cut under this
contract.

“It is hereby agreed that the said grantees shall pay
the said company, at the time of executing this license,
a mileage rate of ten dollars per square mile of the entire
area of the land hereby licensed. It is also further agreed
that the said grantees shall pay the said company as
stumpage one dollar per thoutand -superficial feet for
all the spruce logs and $2 per thousand superficial feet for
the pine logs, and at the said company’s scale of rates
of stumpage for the present season for all such other
lumber as they may cut on the said lands hereby
licensed or permitted, said stumpage to be paid in the
following manner: Said company shall first deduct,
from the amount of stumpage on the timber or lumber
cut by grantees on this license as aforesaid, an amount
equal to the mileage paid by him as aforesaid, and the
whole of the remaider, if any, shall, not later than the
16th April next, be secured by good indorsed notes, or
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other sufficient security, to be approved of by the said 1879
company, and payable on the 15th July next, and the MoLsop -
lumber not to be removed from the brows or landings ;"o =
till the stumpage is secured as aforesaid. And said Brunswiox
company reserves and retains full and complete owner- R%X At
ship and control of all lumber which shall be cut from —
the aforementioned premises, wherever and however it
may be situated, until all matters and things appertain-
ing to or connected with this license shall be seltled and
adjusted, and all sums due or to become due, for stump-
age or otherwise, shall be fully paid, and any and all -
damages for non-performance of this agreement, or
stipulations herein expressed, shall be liquidated and
paid. And if any sum of money shall have become
payable by any one of the stipulations or agreements
herein expressed, and shall not be paid or secured in
some of the modes herein expressed within ten days
thereafter, then, in such case, said company shall have
full power and authority to take all or any part of the
said lumber, wherever or however situated, and to
absolutely sell and dispose of the same, either at private
or public sale, for cash, and after deducting reasonable
expenses, commissions, and all sims which may then
be duie or may become due, from any cause whatever,
as herein expressed, the balance, if any there may be,
they-shall pay over on demand to said grantees, after a
reasonable time for ascertaining and liquidating all
amounts due, or which may become due, either as
stumpage or damages.”

The paper marked B, which was annexed to the said
special case, was as follows :

“ Middle St. Francis, April 29th, 18%5,
4 $£2.909.09, .

“On twelfth day of July next, please pay Aifred White-
head, or order, the sum of twenty-nine hundred and
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1879 nine dollars and nine one-hundredths, and charge the
MoLgop Same to account.
Tan g ‘ Yours truly,
Bmfﬂs“fgx ' “Cunliffe & Stephens.”
R“é;f AT «To Messrs. E. D. Jewett & Co.,
—  “JIndorsed,
Saint John, N. B.”
“Pay the Manager Bank of British North America,
St. John, or order.
“A. Whitehead.”

The paper marked “C,” annexed to the special case,
was as follows:

: « St. John, N.B., June 18th, 18'75.
“ W. H. 8. Estey, '

“Dear Sir,~You will please raft and deliver to Messrs.
E. D. Jewett & Co. all logs marked as usual, the

lumber being their property, and oblige,
“Yours truly,
Cunliffe & Stephens.”

On this case the Supreme Court of New Brunswick held
“ that the respondent’s right of property in the said
lumber continued until payment of the draft given to
secure the stumpage,” and directed judgment to be
entered for the respondents, with costs and damages to
be assigned at $2,909.09, with interest thereon from the
15th July, 1875. '

Mzr. Weldon, Q. C., for appellant :
By the agreement set out in the special case, the
- payment for stumpage is to be in cash, or by security
in one of the modes expressed in the agreement.

It is not claimed by the respondents that all matters
and things appertaining to or connected with the
license had not been settled and adjusted by the draft
of $2,909.09 on the 29th day of April, 1875, and it is
admitted that this sum was secured in one of the modes
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expressed by the agreement, and the ‘security was 1879
accepted and approved by ‘the compsany. Now, the MoLzop
moment this sum was secured to the company, I con- _ v .
tend the property in the logs passed to the grantees.  Bruwswick
7 s . . RaiLway

The clauses areall inconsistent when read separately, o,
but if vou read the whole agreement, it is clear the ~—
intention of the parties was that security approved was
equivalent to payment. If stumpage is once secured
it is immaterial to the company what hecame of the
property, they got their security, and the jus disponendi
was in the grantees. If otherwise, how inconsistent
the agreement would be.

The plaintiffs having received im April security
payable the fifteenth day of July passed that securily
beyond their control by endorsement to the Bank of
British North America.

The grantees were to have power at any time

after the dues were secured (¢. e., after the fifteenth day
of April), to dispose of the lumber. But to make an
effectual sale the note or acceptance must be first paid.
Say a sale was made the first of June. How could the
purchaser pay the company ? The grantees owed the
company nothing; they, after the endorsement, owed
the Bank of British North America. '

The company could not receive the payment and
release the grantees from the claim of the Bank of
British North America. The latter could not be com-
pelled to receive payment until the fifteenth of July.

‘Was the purchaser not the owner of the property? If
not the owner, could he sell ? could he transfer ? could
he ship the lumber ?

If the company continued owner after the security
was given, or held the lumber, why was the security
required ?

Or was it intended that if they got the logs to market .
early, they must remain idle till the 15th of July 2

19 A
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No doubt there would be great force in the conten-

Molmop tion of the respondent if the clause retaining _the

v.
Tae NEW

ownership stood by itself, but by reading it in connec-

Brouxswiok tion with the whole agreement there is no doubt the

Ramwway

Co.

respondent’s control over the property ceased after the
25th April, if the stumpage was then secured. The
company had to approve of the security, and they
could insist on undoubted security. The delay
till July arises out of the fact of a note being taken, and
cannot affect the jus disponends.

Mr. Thomson, Q. C., followed :

This agreement must be read as a whole. Cunliffe
& Stephens would have no object in moving this lumber
before July if they had no power to dispose. At that
time the acceptance of Jewett & Co. was equivalent to
gold. What was the necessity of approving of the
security, if it was not to be synonymous with payment.
If they could not refuse the note then there would be
force in arguing it was not a payment.

Moreover, the circumstances under which the com-
pany are to have power to take and sell, are expressly
stated, and, upon the principle of ezpressio unius exclusio
alterius, the express excludes an implied power, the
express power is given only when the sums payable
are not paid or secured, and this applies only to a time
and as to such sums for which the licensee could
require the company to accept security, but the licensee
could not, when the endorsed note fell due, require the
company to accept security for it, and therefore the

. express power could not be exercised on default of the

payment of the said note.

Another point also is that the agreement set out in
the special case, so far as it gives the exclusive right to
cut, operates as a license; so far as trees are cut under
the agreement it operates as a grant of and passes the
property in the trees to the grantees, so soon as all
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matters and things appertaining to or connected with 1879
the license are settled and adjusted, and all sums due Molzon
for stumpage are fully paid, and any and all damages .._*

Tar NEW

for non-performance of the agreement or stipulations Brusswick

. P . Rarmwway
therein expressed, are liquidated and paid. Co.

Mr. Wetmore for respondents :

In construing this agreement we must bear this in
mind, that the trees belonged to the company, the right
of property could only be divested by their own consent,
and whatever agreement they choose to make is a good
agreement. Now, the right of property in any lumber
cut under this license was to remain in the respondents,
who were to retain full and complete ownership and con-
trol of the same wherever and however such lumber
might be situated, until all matters and things apper-
taining to or connected. with the license should be
settled and adjusted, and all sums due or to become
due for stumpage or otherwise should be fully paid,
and any and all damages for non-performance of the
agreements in the license or stipulations therein
expressed should be liquidated and paid. -

The draft upon E. D. Jewelt § Co. was taken as
security only : the license provided that it might be so
taken: how then can the appellants, under the facts,
claim that it was either given by Cunlife & Stephens
or ‘accepted by the respondents as payment for the
stumpage? There is nothing to support their conten-
tion in this respect.

The words are due or become due. Surely the money
does not become due for stumpage until the 15th July,
and is not the reservation of the right of property clear
and unequivocal as words can make it ? Until it is
removed from the brows the right of property is held
by virtue of a prior clause in the agreement. What is
the sense of this clause, then, if, when the lumber is

remov;ad from the landlngs, which is only when the
19
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security is given, the absolute property vests in the
licensees ? Does it not clearly intend they shall hold
their property until the security is paid ?

The words * paid or secured ” relied on by appellant
in the first part of the contract are not to govern the
rest of the contract, but are rather to be governed by
the rest of the contract. The whole scope and intention
of the license is this: If before either paying or
giving security the lumber is disposed of, a forfeiture
is worked. If the party instead of giving security,
chooses to pay and the company to accept, there is an
end to company’s right of property. If security is
given the company retains the right of property until
it is paid, and any disposal that the licensee makes
after that must be subject to such right of property. It
cannot be successfully denied but that on reading the
whole agreement this is the intention of the parties.

The special case, as Judge Duff puts it, recognizes-that
the note was given as security and not as payment,

z.: “That the stumpage shall be paid in the follow-
ing manner, namely, by deducting a sum equal to the
mileage already paid ; and the whole of the remainder
shall not, later than the 15th day of April, be secured:

.by good endorsed notes or other sufficient security,

payable on the 156th July next; and until the stump-
age is so secured as aforesaid, the lumber cannot - be
removed from the brows.

The respondents also contend that the appellant, who
must stand in the same, but who cannot stand in any
better, situation than E. D. Jewett & Co., of whose
estate he is assignee, is bound by their knowledge that
the draft accepted by them was for the stumpage of the
lumber cut under the said license, of the terms of which
license they were fully cognizant, and therefore, unless
the taking of such draft as security was a virtual release
of the respondents right of property in the lumber, they
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cannot set up that they were purchasers without know- 1880
ledge that under the license the respondents ownership Moimon
of the lumber could not be divested until all sums to ,, % =
become due for stumpage should be fully paid, for they Bronswicx
well knew that, until the draft for the amount of the ¥ ¥
stumpage accepted by them was paid, all sums to bes ——

come due for stumpage could not be paid.
Mzr. Thomson, Q. C.,in reply.

RITCHIE, ClJ.:

[After stating the special case, and reading the parts
of the license above given, proceeded as follows :]

These provisions, which in the license are not in
immediate consecutive order, but respectively at the
beginning, in the middle, and at the end of the contract,
must be read and reconciled as if in immediate con-
nection one with the other, and from the whole read
together, and not from either separately, must the inten-
tion of the parties be sought and discovered in respect
to the settlement for and payment of the stumpage.
Thus, immediately preceding the first reference to any
satisfaction of the stumpage, we find that the lumber
having been “cut and landed in a suitable place for
scaling,” and marked as provided, it is to be taken to
market as early as practicable the first stream driving
or rafting season after being cut, and we naturally ask
why that provision should be made for getting it to
market as early as practicable if it was not contemplated
that when it reached the market it might, under the
subsequent provisions of the license, be in a position to
be disposed of when at the markets? That this was
_ 80, the provisions as to the “managing” or dealing
with the lumber, while in the grantees’ possession, would
seem very distinctly to indicate, for they are not
directly or indirectly to conceal from the scaler, or
dispose of any of the timber, logs, or lumber of any kind,
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1880  yuntil all dues, stumpage and damages are paid or secured,
Molzop Without the consent of the company * in writing.” Is
e New DO the irresistible inference from this language that if
Brousswick all dues, stumpage or damages are paid or secured they.
RAI&‘X *T then might, without consent of the company, dispose

Ritohio of any of the property ? If the right of the grantees to
itchie,C.d. . .

——  deal with the property rested on this clause of the con-
tract, is there room for any, the slightest, doubt that
when the dues, stumpage, or damages were either paid
or secured, the disposing powers of the grantees
accrued ; let us then see if the exercise of their apparent
right to dispose is controlled by the subsequent provi-
sions of the license. The next reference to the stumpage
is preceded by a provision for a payment of $10 per
square mile at the time of the execution of the license,
and as to stumpage, $1 per 1,000 superficial feet for
spruce and $2 for pine, said stumpage to be paid in the
following manner; the company to deduct from the
amount of stumpage an amount equal to the mileage
paid :—

And the whole of the remainder, if any, shall be secured by good
endorsed notes or other sufficient security to be approved of by the
said company, and payable on the 15th July next, and the lumber is
not to be removed from the brows or landings till the stumpage s
secured as aforesaid. :

Now, if this is read in connection with the clause
before referred to, must not the words, *“to be paid in
the following manner,” mean that the good approved
endorsed notes are to be in payment and satisfaction of
the stumpage? Otherwise, why would the words
“secured in the following manner,” not have been used
instead of “ paid in the following manner;” and if this
is to be construed as a security only and not as vesting
the property in the grantees, how can such a construc-
tion be reconciled with the provision, which, as we
have seen so clearly contemplates a disposing power in
the grantees on the stumpage being “ paid or secured.”
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Butit is contended that the subsequent provision forthe 1880
reservation and retention of the ownership of the lumber, MoLzon
“until all matters and things appertaining to or con- p, i o
nected with the license shall be settled and adjusted, and Bruxswiok

RaiLway
all sums due or to become due for stumpage or other- ~ ¢,
wise shall be fully paid, and any and all damages for non- Ritohio C.J.
performance of this agreement or stipulations herein —
expressed shall be liquidated and paid, prevents the
property passing.” To construe the whole agreement
consistently, and give effect to every stipulation, the lat-
ter part of this provision must, I think, be read as noth-
ing more than an elaboration of the first part and means
substantially “until all matters appertaining to or con-
nected with the license were settled and adjusted ;” and
this is, to my mind, very evident from the language
which immediately follows, and which is, that “if any
sum of money shall have become payable by any one of
the stipulations or agreements herein expressed, and
shall not be paid or secured in some of the modes herein
expressed within 10 days thereafter, then, in such case,
said company shall have full power and authority to
take all or any part of said lumber wheresoever and
howsoever situate, and to absolutely sell and dispose of
the same,” &c. Does not this clearly imply that if the
stumpage has been paid or secured then there is no
right to take possession or sell ? and this brings us to
just where we started from, and is consistent with the
provision first referred to, which gives the disposing
power over the lumber to the grantees when all dues,
stumpage and damages are paid or secured, and to the
second provision referred to, which provides how the
stumpage shall be “ paid,” viz., by deducting the mile-
age, and the remainder being secured not later than
15th April by good approved indorsed notes, or other
sufficient security, payable on 15th July. Read in this
way, the different clauses appear to me Qui'te reconcil-
able and consistent.
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I cannot think it was ever intended that the

Moimop plaintiffs should -have their stumpage secured to their

o,
Tae NEw

satisfaction and approval apart from the logs, and at

Bruxswick the same time hold the logs also. I think the giving

RarLway

Co.

Ritchie,CJ.

the approved indorsed notes was to enable the grantees
to avail themselves of the earliest market by dealing
with and disposing of the logs so soon as they could. be
got to market to enable them to meet the notes when
they should fall due on the 15th July, and respondents
be enabled at any time after the 15th April, and before
the 15th July, to realize on the notes, and so to make
the lumber in the hands of the one, and the proceeds
of the notes in the hands of the other, immediately
available, and that it could not have been intended to
place the grantors in a position to realize the stumpage
while the lumber should be kept in the hands, and at
the expense and risk of the grantees, locked up, entirely
useless, for the time being, for any purpose.

Mr. Justice Fisher in the court below takes very
much the same view, for he says:

By the device of taking a negotiable note, when the logs were
removed from the immediate control of the plaintiffs, the stumpage
was secured. The license requires that the stumpage should be
secured by the 15th of April, and before the lumber was removed
from the brows, and in computing the stumpage to be secured the
mileage already paid was to be deducted. The licensees, Cunliffe &
Stephens, were enabled to carry the lumber into the market and have
it in course of manufacture or sale before any actual payment was
made. The plaintiffs, the grantors, by the acceptance of the negoti-
able note would be enabled, if they required, to make it available for

the purpose of their business before the 15th of July, the period fixed.
for the final payment of the stumpagé.

- Though it is true the same learned Judge decided in favor

of the respondents, holding that “no change of pro-
perty took place” until the stumpage was actually paid.
How this could be and the grantees at the same time,
on giving the notes, be enabled to carry their lumber
into theimarket and have it in course of manufacture
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or sale before any actual payment was made, I amat 1880

a loss to conjecture ; if no change of property took place, Malzop

what possible right could the grantees have to manu- ., i

facture or sell the property ; therefore while I appreciate Brusswiox

the reasoning of the learned judge, it leads me to a con- RA%Z”

((:il);.sion,the exact opposite of that at which he arrived RitehieC.J
There can be no doubt that in many cases the effect

of giving a bill of exchange on account of a debt is only

that of a conditional payment, and that the word pay-

ment as applicable to many transactions, even when

used in a plea, does not mean payment in satisfaction,

for, as:said by Mr. Justice Maule (2):

Payment is not a technical word, it has been imported into law
proceedings from the exchange and not from law treatises. When
you speak -of paying in cash, that means in satisfaction, but-when by
bill that does not import satisfaction, unless the bill is ultimately
taken up.

And as said by Lord Campbell in Turner v. Dodwell
(8):— ' :
In mercantile transactions nothing is more usual than to stipulate

for a payment.by bills where there is no intention of their being taken
in absolute satisfaction.

On the other hand it is equally well established that
a bill of exchange may be given and accepted as an
absolute payment in satisfaction, so as to be a discharge
if the bill were dishonored. Thus on the counsel
in Turner v. Dodwell, saying *“anything taken in
reduction of the debt is payment,” and citing Hooper
v. Stevens (4),.and Hart v. Nash (5), Erle, J., replies:

There can be no doubt of that, if the bill was taken in payment

(1) See Turner v» Dodwell, 3 E. (2) See Maillard v. The Duke of
& B. 140; Belshaw v. Bush, 11 Argyle, 6 M. & G. 40,
C. B. O. 8. 205; Griffiths v. (3) Ubi supra.
Owen, 13 M. & W. 64; James (4) 4A. & E. 7L
v. Williams, 13 M. & W. 828, (5) 2C. M. & R. 33T.
833." .
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1880  in the sense that it was accepted by the creditor as equivalent to so
ME';:;)D much money.
S Mr. Chittyin his work on contracts (1), thus enunciates
Brusswick the principle ;— .y
Ranway )
Co. Where a debtor delivers a negotiable bill or note to his creditor,

Ritchie,CuJ. and the latter at the time of receiving the same agrees to take it in

—

payment of the debt, and to take upon himself the risk of the bill or
note being paid, or if from the conduct of the ereditor, or the special
circumstances of the case, such an agreement is to be implied, the
effect of it will be to destroy the right of action for the debi, and fo
leave the creditor without remedy except upon the instrument (2).

‘We must put the best construction upon this contract
that we can to ascertain what the intention of the
parties was, and I have, after a very careful considera-
tion of this case, arrived at the conclusion that the
words of the instrument import that on the giving of
the approved bill the plaintiff was to look to it as con-
stituting his remedy ; that the approved bill was not
taken simply on account of the stumpage, but so far as
the stumpage was due under the contract in satisfaction
and discharge thereof ; that it was substituted in lieu
of the security of the logs themselves, and all future
liability rested on the bill, to which alone the grantors
could look for actual payment; that the interest of the
grantors in the logs thereupon ceased and the property
vested in the licensees, and on their insolvency passed
to the appellant, the assignee of their estate, for the
benefit of their creditors generally; and I cannot avoid
being strongly impressed with the conviction that the
plaintiffs themselves,.in the first instance, took this
view of the contract. Otherwise, I cannot think they
would, if they really believed they were the true
owners of the property, have allowed their claim to

(1) P. 848. & P. 518; Exp. Blackburn, 10

(2 Sayer v. Wagstaff, 5 Beav.  Ves.206; Camidge v. Allenby,
415; Sard v. Rhodes, 1 M. & 6 B. &. C. 381 2, 4. Tempest v.
'W. 158 ; Brown v. Kewley, 2 B. Ord, 1 Madd. 89, :
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have lain dormant from the 15th July till the- 13th 1880
October, and, on the failure of Jewett & Co., permitted MoLmon
defendant, their assignee, to take possession of this mu New
lumber as the property of the estate of these insolvents, Bﬁ;ﬁ;‘fg‘
and to sell and dispose of the same absolutely as such ~ Co.
assignee, as the case alleges, without apparently any pitchiecJ.
claim or remonstrance, and without any attempt to assert ——
or enforce their rights till the bringing of this action.

I think the appeal should be allowed and judgment
entered for the appellant, the defendant in the court
" below, with costs, and with the costs of this appeal.

STrRONG, J. :—

‘Was of opinion that the judgment of the court below
should be affirmed, and read a written judgment stating
his reasons for that conclusion.

FourNiER, J. :—

La question soulevée par les faits exposés dans le
cas spécial soumis par les parties en cette cause, est,
de savoir si le bois coupé par Cunliffe et Stevens,
conformément aux conditions de la licence ou con-
cession que l'intimée leur a consentie, en -date du
15 octobre 1874, doit demeurer la propriété de cette
derniére jusqu’an paiement de la traite tirée par Cunliffe
et Stevens sur E. D. Jewett et Cie en faveur de 'intimée
et acceptée par elle pour assurer le paiement de ses
droits de coupe de bois, ou bien si le droit de propriété
dans le bois coupé et manufacturé a cessé du moment
de Pacceptation de cette traite.

La solution de cette question repose entidréement sur
linterprétation & donner aux stipulations contenues
dans la licence afin de considérer la réserve du droit de
propriété de 1'intimée avec le pouvoir de Cunliffe et
Stevens de disposer du bois fait dans les limites com-
prises dans leur “license ” ou concession.
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Les principales stlpulatmns concernant la questlon
dont il s’agit, sont:

lo. Said stumpage fo be paid in the following manner: Said Com-
pany shall first deduct from the amount of stumpage on the timber
or lumber cut by Grantees on this license as aforesaid, an amount
equal to the mileage paid by him as aforesaid, and the whole of the
remainder, if any, shall, not later than the 15th April next, be
secured by good indorsed Notes, or other sufficient security, to be
approved of by the said Company, and payable on the 15th July
next, and the lumber not to be removed from the brows or landings
till the stumpage is secured as aforesaid.

20. And the said Company reserves and retains full and comp lete
ownership and control of all lumber which shall be cut from the
aforementioned premises, wherever and however it may be situated,
until all matters and things appertaining to or connected with this
License shall be sett/ed and adjusied, and all sums due or to become
due for stumpage or otherwise, shall be fully paid,and any and all

damages for non-performance of this Agreement, or stipulations.

herein expressed, shall be liquidated and paid.

30. And if any sum of money shall have become payable by any
one of the stipulations or agreements herein expressed, and shall not
be paid or secured in some of the modes herein expressed within ten
days thereafter, then, in such case, said Company shall have full
power and authority to take all or any part of said lumber wherever
or however situated, and to absolutely sell and dispose of the same
either at private or public sale, for cash.

D’aprés ces conditions il est évident que les licensees
“ concessionnaires ” n'ont jusqu’au réglement de compte
avec la compagnie du chemin de fer et le gou-
vernement fait en la maniére convenue, que le droit de
faire le bois dans 'étendue des limites concédées, en se

conformant & cet égard aux conditions de la licence.

Jusque-la ils n'ont pas méme le droit d’enlever des
jetées et de mettre & l'ean le bois manufacturé par eux.
La conséquence logique de cette condition n’est-elle pas
que, du moment gue les droits de coupe ont été payés
et les dommages pouvant résulter de l'inexécution de
quelqu’nne des conditions, liquidés et payés par I'un
des modes convenus, la propriété cesse d’appartenir a la
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compagnie et que leslicensees (concessionnaires) en peu- 1880
vent alors disposer. Molzon
[Yaprés les faits du special case la traite tirée sur E. T Naw
D. Jeweitt et Cie parait avoir compris tout ce qui pour- Brunswick
Tait &tre di 4 la compagnie pour les opérations de Cun- RAIEKH
liffe et Stevens pendant I'hiver | —
.. . ) Fournier, J,
Ainsi dans ce réglement se trouverait compris le compte  —
des droits de coupe de bois, déduction faite de la rente par B
chaque mille en superficie de 1’étendue des limites,
compte dont le paiement d’aprés la 1re condition doit
étre pas plus tard que le 15 avril, assuré par de bons
billets avec endossement, ou par d’autres garanties suf-
fisantes, le tout sujet a I'approbation de la compagnie.
Dans le montant de cette traite doit également se
trouver compris le réglement de tous les dommages
que la compagnie pourrait avoir & réclamer pour l'inex-
écution de quelques-unes des conditions de la licence.
(’est un réglement complet et final, du moins la com-
pagnie n’éléve aucune prétention au contraire. Si I'ac-
ceptation de cette traite peut étre considérée comme
" l'un des modes de pajement &tablis par la convention
des parties, il s’en suivrait qus Cunliffe et Stevens pou-
vaient disposer de ce bois comme ils ont fait, en le
vendant a Jewett et Cie.
Si I'intention de la compagnie efit été de ne se dépar-
tir de sa propriété que sur paiement comptant de ses
droits de coupe de bois, elle n’aurait certainement pas
donné a ses concessionnaires (licensees) l'alternative de
payer ou d'offrir un billet négociable sujet a son appro-
bation comme étant pour elle I'équivalent d'un paie-
ment en espéces. Cette facilité de régler par billets-
était sans doute pour l'avantage commun des parties,
et a diL &tre pris en considération dans la détermination
du prix de la concession. La compagnie, certaine de
n’accepter que ‘des billets qui équivaundraient a un
paiement en espéces, devaitnécessairement comprendre
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que 1’accomplissement de cette condition mettrait Cun-
liffe et Stevens non-seulement en position de transporter
le bois au marché, mais qu’ils acquéraient aussi par ce

Brumswick moyen la propriété du bois et le pouvoir d’en disposer.

RaiLway
Co.

—

Fournier, J.

ety

Elle ne pouvait alors avoir l'idée qu’elle conserverait
sur -ce bois, acheté pour le commerce et qui devait en
conséquence passer par un grand nombre de mains, un
droit de propriété qui lui permettrait d’aller le revendi-
quer jusque sur le marché d’Angleterre. L'intention évi-
dente des parties était de faire dépendre le transport de
la propriété de I'une des deux conditions arrétées entre
elles, le paiement ou la remise d’effets negocmbles accep-
tés par la compagnie.

La 3&me condition confirme cette interprétation en
stipulant dans quel cas la Cie exercera le droit de pro-

_priété qu'elle s’est réservé par la seconde. Il y est for-

mellement déclaré que dans le cas o les réclamations
de la Cie n’auront pas été réglées suivant I'un des modes
convenus “shall not be paid or secured in some of the
modes herein expressed” alors elle aura le pouvoir de
s’emparer du bois, et elle pourra le vendre et en dispo-
ser par vente publique ou privée. Mais pour qu’elle
puisse exercer ce droit, il faut nécessairement.qu’il y ait
eu négligence de régler de la maniére convenune dans les
dix jours qui suivent I'époque del'exigibilité d'une récla-
mation. Cette clause exclut toute idée de l'exercice
d’un semblable pouvoir dans le cas de réglement par
billets approuvés. Elle est faite dans la vue de
pourvoir au cas ou la Cie n’a pas regu les garanties
qu'elle a stipulées, Ce serait certainement enfreindre

- la lettre et l'esprit de cette convention que de recon-

naitre A la Cie le droit d’en faire Papplication lorsque
les garanties convenues lui ont été données a sa satis-
faction comme dans le cas actuel.

D’aprés le genre d’affaire dont il s'agit et la nature
des conventions au sujet du paiement, la Cie me parait
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étre convenue d’adopter comme un des modes de paje- 1880
ment la remise de bons billets endossés dont 'accepta- MdLgop
tion ou le rejet était laissé & son entiére discrétion. . "y o
Lorsqu'elle a accepté la traite en question, la solvabilité Brusswiox
.o . <12, , Rawway

de Jewett et Cie était notoire et considérée comme égale = .
3 celle des banques. Personne n’avait de doute a cet Fournior. J.
égard. On doit considérer que dans les circonstances .—
de cette cause, il y a cu, d’aprés le mode convenu, un
paiement suffisant pour transférer le droit de propriété.

C'est en considérant ces diverses stipulations séparé-
went et dans leur ensemble, conformément & la régle
qui veut que *toutes les clauses des conventions s’in-
“terprétent les unes par les antres, en donnant a chacune
“le sens qui résulte de I'acte entier,” que j'en suis venu
a la conclusion que le droit de propriété de I'Intimée a
été transféré a Cunliffe et Stevens par l'acceptation de la

traite de Jewett et Cie.

HENRY, J. :(—

The issue in this case turns npon the construction of
the license to cut the timber given by the respondents
to Cunliffe & Stephens, taken in connection with the
subsequent acts and dealings of the parties.

The respondents, owners of wilderness or timber
lands in New Brunswick, agreed to sell to Cunliffe
& Stephens all the pine and spruce logs they might
cut on certain lots of the respondents’ lands up to
the first of April next following the date of an agree-
ment entered into between them, dated the 15th of
QOctober,1874. The document calls itself a “ memorandum
of agreement and conditional license.” By its terms
the grantees were to pay at the rate of one dollar for
-every thousand superficial feet of spruce logs, and two
dollars for every thousand feet of pine logs. By it the
grantees (for such they are called in the agreement)
were required o pay the respondents at the date of the
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©1880  agreement at the rate of $10 for each square ‘mile,
MOLEOD amounting to $250 on acéount ; but which sum was'to
Toe Naw be forfeited if the grantees failed to cut any of the logs.
Brunswick The -agreement contained a clause by which “the
RAI(I;'XAY grantees were prohibited from ‘moving the logs®from
Heny, . the property upon which they were to be cut, or in any
——  way disposing of them, without first paying or securing
the payment of the stumpage as agreed upon. The
legal result would be that the grantees became the
owners of the logs subject to the lien of the respondents.
The grantees were not to cut the logs for'the respondents.
as their contractors or employees but for themselves.  On
the execution of the agreement and the payment of the
$250, the grantees acqilired a vested interest in the
sole right of cutting and appropriating to their own
use all the logs on the 25 square miles during the‘pre-
scribed time. As each log was cut and deposited -at
the place for scaling it became, if not previously, the
property of the grantees subject to the lien before men-
tioned, and the other conditions -and provisions of the -
contract. It is not contended that any of the other
conditions were broken or unfulfilled by the grantees.
It appears to me that a different view has been taken
of the rights as to the logs in question, and it has
been considered that the respondents did not convey
anything more than a mnaked right to cut the
logs, and that the whole property always re-
mained in the respondents. I cannot so considér it.
.The logs were to all intents and purposes purchased,
and the property in thein passed to the grantees sub-
ject to the respondents’ lien. If the grantees, then, paid
the balance due that lien was discharged, and the logs,
relieved from it, would become the unencumbered pro-
perty of the grantees.

The agreement contains three or four provisions

necessary to be considered.
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The firstfs: -

The graritees will not directly or indirectly conceal from the scaler,
or_dispose of; any ‘of the timber, logs, or lumber of any kind until all
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MoLrop
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dues, stumpage, and damages are paid or secured, without the con- Brunswior

sent of the said company in writing. Otherwise they shall forfeit the
whole lumber cut under this contract.

The second is: _
It is hereby agreed that the said grantiees shall pay to the said

: company at the time of executing this license, a mileage rate of ten

dollars per square mile of the entire area of the land hereby licensed.
It is also further agreed that the said grantees shall pay the said
company as stumpage, one dollar per thousand superficial feet for
all the spruce logs, and two dollars per thousand superficial feet for
the pine logs, and at the company’s scale of rates of stumpage for
the present season for all such other lumber as they may cut on the
said lands, hereby licensed or permitted, said stumpage to be paid in
the following manner: Said company shall first deduct from the
amount of stumpage on the timber or lumber cut by grantees on
this license as aforesaid, an amount equal to the mileage paid by

_him as aforesaid, and the whole of the remainder; if any, shall, not
" later than the 15th April next, be secured by good endorsed notes or

otherhsufﬁcient security to be approved of by the said company and
payable on the 15th of July next, and the lumber not to be removed
from the brows or landings till the stumpage is secured as aforesaid.

Had these been the only provisions for a lien, the
grantees’ logs would have been relieved from it, on one
or other of the two things being done by the grantees—
the one, making payment—the other, by securing the
payment. On the 29th of April a draft was given by
the grantees to the respondents through their agent,
upon Jewett & Co. for the amount due, and accepted by

" the latter. Was this a payment or merely security ?

As to the clauses of the agreement under consideration,
I consider it unimportant to decide that question, as, in
either case, the lien was removed permanently. The
grantees by the first clause were not (amongst other
things) “to dispose of”’ the logs until the amount was
paid or secured. If the respondents did not receive the
draftzgn payment, they at least took it as security and

Ramway
Co.

Henry, J.
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abandoned their lien by giving up possession of the

MoLzop Pproperty. The result necessarily was that the grantees

'3

TEE New

. became the owners of the logs unencumbered, and

Brunswick might, in the terms of the clause, dispose of them. To
RALWAY 1o in a position to “ dispose” of them they must have

' Qo.

Henry,

J

had the whole unencumbered property in them. The
" logs were taken possession of by the grantees on the
acceptance of the draft, with the assent of the respond-
ents, and a large sum, no doubt, expended in taking them
to the boom, where they were subsequently sold and
delivered to Jewett & Co., and held by Estey for them.
The rights of third parties here come up, and one of the
learned judges in New Brunswick would have felt dis-
posed, I think, from what he says, to have validated the
transfer to Jewett & Co. as such third parties, but for
the fact, that they must be presumed to have known.
the agreement under which the logs were obtained and
the nature of the subsequent dealings as to the draft,
&c. With every deference to the opinion of the
learned judge I cannot see where the evidence is
that would produce the conclusion that Jewett &
Co. knew anything more than that the draft was
given and accepted, and the logs delivered up to
the grantees. They may or may not have known the -
peculiar terms of the agreement. I can see nothing
according to the evidence to have prevented them -

from purchasing, any more than any other third

party who would purchase in ignorance of the
source from which the logs were obtained, and of
the whole transaction. I take, however, the ground
that a lien cannot exist contemporaneously with a
security payable at a future day, whether such lien
be implied or one created by express agreement, unless
such continuing lien be expressly agreed for. If,
when the draft was accepted, and before the logs were
delivered or permitted to be taken from the “brows,” a
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further agreement was entered into, that in considera- 1850
tion of the respondents giving up the logs the lien Mglzop
should continue until payment of the draft, or if that ., *

. . ] ; Tes New
result is plainly provided for in the agreement, and Bruxswiox

that the draft is not to be considered a payment, I will B%r4Y

not say that such lien would not continue to attach to Ho—="5
the logs in the meantime. I will hereafter consider —_

both of these propositions. i
It is elementary in the doctrine of liens, that the con-

tinuance of possession is indispensable to the exercise
of the right of lien.

An abandonment of the custody of matters over which the right
extends, necessarily frustrates any power to retain them and operates
as an abgolute waiver of the lien. The holder is in such case deemed
to yield up the security he has upon the goods and trust to the
responsibility of the owner (1).

At page 43, the same author says:

It lhas been well established by numerous authorities, that if
security be taken for a debt for which the party has a lien upon the
property of the debtor, such security being payable at a distant day,
the lien is gone (2).

He proceeds :

This prineiple as to waiver of lien is not regulated by the usage of
trade, nor consists in a mere rule of law that the special contract
determines the implied one, but in the inconveniences which would
result (the necessities of mankind requiring that the goods should be
delivered for consumption) from the extension of the lien for the
whole period which the security has to run, for it must be presumed,
either that the lien is to continue with, and accompany, the security
until payment, or that it is relinquished by the substitution of the
security (3).

Reference to that case will show that the security
was a note of hand of the party on whose goods the
lien rested for a part of his debt and a judgment against
him for the balance. The subject matter of the lien still

(1) Cross on the Law of Liens, p. (2) Hewison v. Guthrie, 2 Bing.
38. N. C. 755,
(:;s‘))il’er Lord Eldon in Cowell v. Simpson, 16 Ves, Jun. 279,
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réemained with the party who held it, but it was held
that by taking the note and judgment the lien was
removed.  His lordship said :(—

The proposition that the lien can exist after such a special contract
(referring to the note,) necessarily involves a contradiction to that
contract. My opinion, therefore, is that where these special agree-
ments are taken, the lien does not remain. And whether the securi-
ties are due or not, makes no difference.

This case is much stronger. There the subject matter
of the lien was not given up, and still it was held the
taking of the securities destroyed the lien. Here the
subject matter was given up to the grantees, and they,
as I think they had a right to do, disposed of it as their
own property. In this case there was a special reason
why the grantees should get; not only the possession,
but the exclusive right to the logs, so that they might
make sale of them, and I have no doubt that was what
the respondents fully intended and expected when they,
on the acceptance of the draft, gave up the possession
of the logs to the grantees. It was stated without con-
tradiction at the argument that, at the time they did so,
Jewett & Co. were generally considered & wealthy firm
and their paper considered equal to that of a bank.
Theirs was not considered a doubtful security, and the
feeling of confidence in them may possibly account for
the unconditional surrender of thelogs tothe grantees.
‘Whether that was, or was not, the reason, all that is
necessary for us to consider is that there was no agree-
ment for a continuing lien. The lien created by those
clauses, (and so far they are only what I am dealing with,)
was to be operative up to a certain point. That is the
respondents were to retain possession of and control
over the logs until the balance of the stumpage, &c.,
was secured to their approval. That being done, by
the. acceptance of the.draft, their right of stoppage
ceased and the grantees became entitled to the posses-
sion. If, after they received the acceptance of the dralt



VOL. V.] SUPREME COURT OF CANADA. 309

they had refused to permit the grantees to take the logs, 1880
it would have raised the question of the right of the M;f;,{,
grantees to compel them to do so, or to submit to the Txm Naw
legal consequences of their refusal, and, in that case, Bruxswiok
according to the ruling of Lord Eldor, in the case before ’R“(Ijx Ax
mentioned, and since confirmed by numerous decisions, He;—_ 5
they would have had the law against them. But they o0
themselves have by their own act of surrendering the logs
settled the point, and virtually and effectually construed
‘their own a.greement and abandoned any lien they
held.
It is, however, contended that by the provisions con-
tained in subsequent clauses of the agreement, the de-
livery of the logs by the respondents was only to enable
the grantees to remove them to a point where a market
could be obtained for them, and not with the intention
of cancelling- their lien, but the only evidence adduced
to establish that position is from those clauses them-
selves. It is necessary to consider them carefully and
-ascertain whether that is the result——taking those
clauses in connection with those I have before referred
to and the acts and dealings of the parties themselves.
Following two other clauses wherein the grantees
undertook “to go upon the said premises in due and
proper season and cut and remove lumber and pay
“the stumpage as aforesaid;”’ to faithfully perform the
conditions and stipulations expressed in the license; to
pay the company damages for violation or neglect of
the same ;- to exercise diligence and precaution to pre-
vent damages by fire, and to pay for any resulting from
carelessness,—we find the clauses as follows:
And the company reserves and retains full and complete owner-
ship and control of all lumber which shall be cut from the aforemen-
tioned premises wherever and however it may be situated, until all
mafters and things appertaining to or connected with this license

shall be settled and adjusted, and all sums due or to become due for
stumpage or otherwise shall be fully paid, and any and all damages
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for non-performance of this a.greément or stipulations herein

expressed shall be liquidated and paid. And if any sum of money
shall have become payable by anyone of the stipulations or agree-
ments herein expressed, and shall not be paid or secured in some
of the modes herein expressed within ten days thereafter, then, in ~
such case, said company shall have full power and authority to
take all or any of the said lumber, wherever or however situated, and
to absolutely sell and dispose of the same, &e.

Here, then, are general provisions of the contract,
and operating from the time of its execution. That
they were intended to operate in connection with
the previous clauses for the protection of the company’s
interest only up to a certain point, I have no doubt. If,
indeed, the clause should be construed as giving the
company a right to retain any “ ownership” or “ con-
trol ” after all things had been “settled and adjusted,”
and the amount or balance due paid or secured, as men-
tioned in previous clause which provides for the
lien, then the two clauses are antagonistic, and, if so,
that which is the most favorable to the grantees is the
one by which we must be governed. The provisions
are those of the respondents, and if, by one of two
antagonistic ones, the grantees are justified in doing an
act, or entitled to retain the property, the other party
cannot be permitted to set up the other. On the prin-
ciple, too, that they are the words of the respondents,
and taking the whole agreement together, if an ambigu-
ity arises they, and not the grantees, are to take the
consequences. By the two clauses first cited the
grantees were to have possession of the property
relieved from any lien on giving the required security,
which was given and accepted and the logs given up.
The agreement contains no provision that, under such
circumstances, the lien should continue or remain upon -
the logs. It is true that in the former of the two last
cited clauses we find it provided that the respondents
reserved and retained the ownership and control until
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(amongst other things) all sums due for stumpage, &c., 1880
should be fully paid. Independently of this antago- M;f;;n
nistic and, therefore, ambiguous provision, I have no Tax Naw
difficulty in concluding that it could only consistently BRUNSWIOK
apply to circumstances and transactions up to the time ‘“53;’ i
of ‘a settlement and adjustment of all matters and things
connected with the license. The last clanse cited shows
clearly that such was the intention of the parties, for it
provides that if any money shall have become payable
“by any of the stipulations or agreements herein
expressed ” (which covers the whole ground), “and shall
not be paid or secured in some of the modes herein
expressed, the company shall have full power and
authority to take all or any of the said lumber, &c.”
The plain and simple meaning of this latter clause is,
that if the grantees either paid or secured the respon-
dents, theirpowerand authority to iake or interfere in any
way with the logs or timber was at an end. Here, then,
we have another provision in opposition to that under
which the respondents claim. Inthe license we have
three several provisions against that one. The respon-
dents claim, however they so intended. If so, why was
not something said or done in regard to it when they gave
up possession of the property. If they really so intend-
ed, their failure to communicate it to the grantees when
acting in a manner to lead them to assume the opposite,
was, under all the circumstances, I take it, a fraud, not
only on the grantees, but a still greater one upon a
third party who might purchase and pay for the logs.
The property was given up in April, and the respond-
ents did nothing to assert any claim to it until October.
During the intervening seven months the logs might
have been sold, changed owners several times and been
converted into lumber or other manufactured articles.
It might in the ordinary course of business in the hands
of innocent purchasers have been shipped and sold in a

Hem-, J.



812 SUPREME COURT OF CANADA, [VOL. V.

1880  foreign or domestic market, and we are asked to put a
Molzop construction on that one antagonistic clause which
Tn Nz Would result in giving a right to the respondents to
Brusswick follow the property, it might be to England, or the
RM(L)XAY United States, and take it from the innocent purchasers

' Henry, J. there. It is possible ‘an agreement to produce such a
——  result might have been secretly entered into between,
and bind the immediate parties, but to have any effect,
it should be in language the most plain and unmistak-
able and essentially different from that under consider-
ation. Besides, had such an agreement been entered into
privately, the fact that it is of that private and unnsual
character throws upon the party for whose security
' the provision was made the responsibility of acting
consistently with the fact of his holding such aright.
He must not act in a way to induce outsiders to believe
he has no such secret claim. Therespondents, by giv-
ing up the property unreservedly and enabling the
grantees to act with the logs as if under no lien, put
them in a position to hold themselves out as the unen-
cumbered owners. I have no doubt that Jewett & Co.,
when purchasing, and the grantees, when. selling to
them, considered the latter had full authority to sell
and convey. It would be, I think, a serious question in
such a case to say, whether or not the respondents
would in the case of a third pa.fty not be estopped from
setting up such a secret claim, when their overt acts
and dealings were so inconsistent with it. What are
the facts in the knowledge of Jewett & Co. ? Why, that
the grantees had settled with and secured the respon-
dents, and thereupon that the latter gave up the pos-
session to the former, who brought the logs at much
expense to the boom where they were when purchased.
They had, then, every right to assume, as theydid, that
the grantees had the property and the right to dispose of
it. Hew could they be presumed to know of this ambi-
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guomnsclause, and be expected to construeit as it hasbeen 1880
_ since then, I think, erroneously done ? Suppose another Malron
person had bought, knowing what Jewett & Co knew, 5 %
or are presumed to have known, would it be right to Bruxswiox
permit the respondents to say : “True, we held on to RAIEXH
the. property till we got sa,tisfafzt.ory security, upon Hemry, .
which we surrendered it unconditionally at the time; —
true, we allowed the grantees to take posses-
sion and put them in a position to hold themselves
out as the owners of the property, but still we had a
clause in the private agreement with them which
perhaps no one could have expected, but there it is ;
and although you have been induced in a great measure
by our mode of dealing to feel yourself perfectly safe
we will nevertheless take the property from you and
hold it?” [ think there would be neither law or equity
in permitting them to do so.
Although not necessary I may refer to the question
of the draft as payment. I am free to admit that if a debt
existed, the mere taking of a bill or note, even of a
third party, would not necessarily amount to a payment,
if nothing more was done, and that the result of taking
such would but postpone the payment. If, however,
it was taken as payment, it is otherwise. Here some-
thing meore was done. The possession and control of
_ the property was given up, and the legal conclusion, 1
think, is that in the absence of any special agreement
to the contrary, the acceptance was received as pay-
ment. A mere security could have been given in a
variety of ways by bond or otherwise, amounting to-a
guarantee. The words paid or secured are those used
in ‘the first clanse. Those in the second are *secured
by good endorsed notes or other sufficient security to
be approved of by the said company.” The latter
clanse, it is true, refers only to security, but the first and
one of the two latter clauses uses the word *“paid.”
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The rule of law applicable to such cases was laid down
by Lord Langdale in Sayer v. Wagstaff (1), and cited
with approval in re The London. Birmingham and South

Bronswick Stafford Bank (2). His lordship said :—

RA ILWAY
" Co.

+ Henry, J,

The debt may be considered as actually paid if the c.redi‘to‘rja,t the
time.of receiving the note has agreed to take it in payment of the
debt, and to take upon himself the risk of the note being paid, or if
from the conduct of the creditor, or the special circumstances of the
case, such an agreement is legally to be implied.

The point would, therefore, be one to be submitted to
a jury under the evidence of the conduct of the respon-
dents at the time, and the special circumstances of the
case. As we are now dealing with a case prepared by
the parties themselves, and in which we are not aided
by the finding of a jury, we must necessarily place our-
selves in the same position a jury would have occupied.
Assuming that duty, I have no difficulty, from the whole
evidence, in arriving at the conclusion that in taking
the acceptance and handing over the. property, the res-
pondents received that acceptance as payment and
relinquished all the lien they held upon the property
in question.

For the reasons given (which on account of a dlﬂ'er-
ence of views entertained by my learned brethren, I
have elaborated more than I-would have otherwise
considered necessary,) I think the appeal should be
allowed and judgment given for the appellant with
costs.

TASCHEREAU, J, :—

I am of opinion to dismiss this appeal.

It seems to me clear that by the license under which
Cunliffe & Co. cut this lumber, they never thought for
a moment, and it never came to the mind of any of the
parties thereto, that they could pay the company the

(1) 5 Beav. 415. (2) 34 L. J. 420.
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amount of the stumpage on the 15th of April. Indeed, 1880
it appears to me plain by the said license that not one MoLop
of the contracting parties ever thought it possible that "k
Cunliffe & Co. could pay the stumpage before the lum- B}gg;":glt
ber was taken down to market. But as it was expressly = (o,
stipulated and agreed, and made obligatory upon Taschereat,
Cunliffe & Co., that the lumber should be taken down  J.
to market as early as practicable, the first stream driv- ~
ing or rafting season after being cut, that being about

the fifteenth of April then next, it was agreed

and stipulated that, not later than the said fifteenth

of April, Cunliffe & Co. were to give sufficient
security, by good indorsed notes or otherwise, that the

amount due for stumpage would be paid on the 15th

of July, the said lumber not to be removed from the

brows or landing till the stumpage was so secured.

And if the said security was not so given by Cunliffe

& Co., then the said company could, ten days after the

15th of April, take possession of the said lumber and
absclutely dispose of the same; and if the stumpage

was not duly paid on the 15th July, or within ten days

after, then also the said company could take the said
lumber, wherever it was, and dispose of the same. It

was also agreed and stipulated as follows :

And the said company reserves and retains full and complete
ownership and control of all lumber which shall be cut from the
aforementioned premises, wherever and however it may be situated,
until all matters or things appertaining to or connected with this
license shall be settled and adjusted, and all sums due or o become
due, for stumpsdge or otherwise, shall be fully paid, and any and all
damages for non-performance of this agreement, or stipulations
herein expressed, shall be liquidated and paid.

I em at a loss to know what language could more
clearly say that the company retained the ownership
of this lumber till the stumpage was actually paid.
The security given on the 15th of April was so given
for one purpose enly, that of allowing the taking down
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1880  of the lumber to market, the ownership remaining in
MoLzop the company till actual payment of the stumpage, and
Twn New 0€lay being given for such payment till the 15th 'of
B}lamsmc!{ July. If on the 15th of July, stampage was not paid,

‘5};‘,’ *¥ or within ten days, the company was authorized to

Tasohoreay. [#Ee the lumber and sell it. Surely, all this means that
[aschereau, .
the ownership could never pass to Cunliffe & Co. till
actual payment of the stumpage.
I think that the judgment entered for the plaintiffs
in the court below is right, and that the defend«nt

must fail in his appeal.

GWYNNE, J.: )

The sole question, as it appears to me, which is pre-
sented to us upon this special case, is one of the con-
struction of the instrument marked A, annexed to the
special case, and is, whether, by force of the terms of that
instrument, the absolute property in the logs in question
did or not pass to Cunliffe & Stephens immediately upon the
acceptance by Jewett & Co. of the draft of Cunliffe &
Stephens of the 29th April, 1875 ?

‘We are not placed in the position of a jury, nor are
we authorized to draw inferences of fact as they might.
No question of fact is raised before us, whether the
plaintiffs as against Jewett § Co., and their assignee,
by reason of their conduct in suffering the logs to
remain in the possession ot Cunliffe & Stephens,or rather
of their assignees, Jewett & Co., after the draft became
due ; or by the manner in which they dealt with the
acceptance ; or by any admission or conduct of theirs
whatever subsequently to the receipt by them of the
acceptance, should be held, as a matter of fact, to have
adopted and taken, or to have agreed to adopt and take,
the acceptance, notwithstanding the terms of the instru-
ment? and whether they should or not, by reason of
such or any circumstances, be estopped iz pais from
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asserting now that the property is theirs, is a question 1880
upon which we are not called upon, nor is it proper McLEon
for us, to express an opinion. T Naw
The question before us being, as I have said, in my Bruxswick
Ratway
opinion, limited to the mere legal construction of the Co.
terms of the instrument, our judgment must, I think, erynne, j. -
be to dismiss the appeal, for otherwise we must, as it ——
appears to me, elimindte from the contract of the parties
that part wherein it is declared that their intention is
that the plaintiffs’ full and complete ownership
of the timber shall be and is reserved and retained,
wherever .and however it may be situnated, until
all matters and things appertaining to or con--
nected with the license shall be settled and
adjusted, and all sums due, or to become due, for
stumpage or otherwise, shall be fully paid, and any and
all damages for non-performance of this agreement, or
the stipulations therein expressed, shall be liquidated
and paid. The clause seems to be inserted for the
express purpose of reserving the ownership until
actual payment. TUpon a view of the whole instru-
ment the parties, as it scems to me, have shewn -
that they understood, when entering into the contract,
the difference between security for money to be paid at
a future day and actual payment of such money, and
that, however unreasonable the terms imposed by the
vendor may have been, the parties agreed that the pro-
perty should remain the property of the vendors until
actual payment, notwithstanding that for a limited
purpose the vendees might have possession before pay-
ment.
If I could see that the doctrine of lien applied to the
case I should have no difficulty in holding that the
plaintiffs, by parting with the possession, had lost any
lien they may have had, but I cannot see that the doc-
trine of lien at all affects the case. The question is, in
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1880  my opinion, one of property, not of lien, namely,

Molzop Whether, in virtue of the provisions of the instrument,
Ten Nuw UD€ Property in the timber had passed from the plaintiffs
Broxswick to Cunliffe & Stephens, eo instanti of the draft being

Ra.
E}Y ar accepted ?

Gywynme, J. So viewing the case stated and the question submit-
— ted, I cannot hold that the property did pass then,
without ignoring this clause.

Appeal dismissed with costs.

Solicitor for appellant: Ezekiel McLeod.

Solicitors for respondents: Fraser, Wetmore & Winslow.

1879  DAME ADELAIDE PILON ef al.eeoress. APPELLANTS ;
*Nov. 4.
1880 : AND

“Maroh 13. DAME ALBINA MALETTE ES-

—_— QUALITE axp EMERY BRUNET { RESPONDENTS.
T UX. ES-QUALITE...... evrant

ON APPEAL FROM THE COURT OF QUEEN’S BENCH
FOR LOWER CANADA (APPEAL SIDE).

Assets of first and second community— Transfer of arrears of life.
rent by wife to the grandson of her second husband, validity of —
Edit de secondes noces, 1560—A4ris. 279, 282 and 283, Custom

_of Paris, and Arts. 1760, 1265 and 774 C. C. (P. @.)—Cogis—
Error of date in deed of transfer.

On the 17th February, 1841, C. and wife acknowledged by the deed
that they were indebted to one &8.XN., widow of one P,in a
sum of $140, due to herlate husband. On the same day, C. and
wife, the sonin-law and daughter of S. N. and P, also
acknowledged to be indebted to 8. . in an annual life-rent, in

Present,—Ritchie, C. J.,, and Fournier, Henry, Tascherean and
Gwynne, J, J,
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consideration of certain real estate given to them previously by 1879
the late P.and 8. N., by deed of gift, 16th February, 1830. On 1‘;{'{3&
19th February, 1841, the widow, S. V., married one J. B. L. On ».
the 21st January, 1870, J. B. L. and his wife, S. V., transferred BRUNET.
to P. L., the grandson of J. B. L., all the arrears of liferent due
them by 'C. and his wife as well ag the sum of $140, being the
amount of the obligation.
Un an action brought by P. L. against C; and wifé, to recover

£1,325 for 26 years of said life-rent, and £35 for the amount of
the obligation of the 17th February, 1841

Held ~1. Affirming the judgment of the Court of Queen’s Bench
for Lower Canada (Appeal side), that the arreais of the life-rent
which accrued during the second marriage of S.N. belonged to the
eommunity which existed between her and her second husband,
7. B. L., and that the husband as head of the community could
legally dispose of his share in the community, viz: one-half of
said arrears, in favor of his grandson P. L., but the transfer as
to the other half belonging to his wife, 8. N., was null; as by law
8. N. could not transfer to any of her husband’s descendants,
who, in such a case are, by law, considered as persons interposed
to secure directly to the husband a benefit which cannot be
conferred to him directly — Art. 774 C. C. (P. Q.)

2 Reversing the judgment of the Court @ quo, that although the
sum of §140 formed part of the movables belonging to the first
community, yet the half of said sum belonging to S. N. at the
time of her second mairiage formed part of the second commun-
ity, and her husband, J. B. L., could legally dispose of his share
in said sum, viz.: $35 in favor.of his grandson, the transfer of
the balance, viz., $105, being null and void.
. In this case both parties appealed to the Supreme Court, the
respondent, 4. M, ef uz. having succeeded in getting the judg-
ment of the Court @ quo reversed on the second point and con-
firmed on the first point, were allowed costs of a cross appeal.

In plaintift's declaration it was alleged that the arrears of rent

trans erred to him and which he claimed from defendants
were due in virtue of a life-rent constituted by a deed of cession,
dated 16th February, 1828, and in the Superior Court, after
argument, a motion was made by plaintiff to discharge the
délibéré inasmuch as it was discovered at the argument that a
clerical errdr of a serious nature to the interests of* the present
plaintiff had inadvertently crept into one of the authentic
documents invoked by the plaintiff in support of his action,
siich error being as to the date of a certain donation upon
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which the action is mainly based ; and inasmuch as such clerical
error can most easily be remedied by referring to the minute of
the notary who passed the deed or otherwise, this motion was
granted, and a second motion was made by the plaintiff en
reprise dinstance, praying to be allowed to amend the declara-
tion by adding uunder count No. 10 in the declaration the
following, to wit: “That the date of the constitution of the
rent above mentioned was erroneously mentioned in the deed
of transfer above related as being made by and in virtue of the
contract of marriage of the said 4. 0 date.l the 7th Februal y,
1828.

“That the said constituted rent is made by 2 deed of the 16th
February, 1830, as it appears from an anthentic-copy of said
deed forming part of exhibit number one of the plaintiff in this
cause, and that the intention of the parties to the said deed of
transfer at the time of the execution thereof was to transfer the
arrears of rent constituted by the said defendant on the 16th
February, 1830. The said rent being the only one due by the
said 4. C. to the said 8. N.”

Held (affirming the judgment of the courts below), that the error in
the transfer, asto the dale of the deed under which the lifi-
rent was due, was a mere clerical error. There was no other life-
rent to which the transfer could apply but the one in question.
The claim was sufficiently identified by the description of the
deeds and the date of their registration, under the special alle-
gations of the plaintiff and the evidence which he has adduced.

APPEAL from a judgment of the Court of Quéen’s
Bench for Lower Canada (Appeal side), reversing a
judgment of the Superior Court for Lower Canada, by
which the plaintiff, Pierre Lalonde, then represented
by his widow Dame Albina Mallette, as tutrix to his
two minor children, had been condemned to pay to the
respondent es-qualité, the sum of $5,143.00 with interest
and costs, the Court of Queen’s Bench reducing the
condemnation to $2,101.77 with costs of appeal against
the respondent es-qualité.

The judgment of the Court of Queen’s Bench, (Appeal
side) was appealed from to the Supreme Court by the
present appellants on the ground that the condemnation
was yet excessive. At the same time the respondent
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es-qualité, appealed also from the judgment of the Court
of Queen’s Bench (Appeal side), on the ground that the
judgment of the Superior Court ought io have been:
affirmed. This second appeal was treated by the Court
as a cross-appeal under the Supreme Court rules.

‘The facts of the case as stated by Sir 4. 4. Dorion,
C. J. of the Court below, are as follows :—

On the 7th of February, 1828, Adélaide Pilon, then a
minor issue of the marriage of Joseph Pilon and
Scholastique Nevew, married one Anloine Charlebois.

Joseph Pilon was a party to the contract of marriage
and gave to the future consorts certain real estate, of
‘which he reserved for himself as well as for his wife,
the enjoyment (lusufruit) as long as they lived.

On the 16th February, 1830, Pilon and his wife
made a transaction with Charlebois and his wife, by
which in consideration of an annual life-rent (remte
viageére) payable in kind, they released the enjoyment
(Pusufruit) which they had reserved by the first deed.

Pilon died in 1839 and his wife survived him.

* On the 17th of February, 1841, his widow, Scholastique
Neveu gave to Charlebois and his wife, a discharge, in
fuall, for all the arrears of this life-rent which were due
to her up to the 17th of February, 1841. The arrears
have also been paid since for the year 1842, 1843 and
1844, as admitted in the plaintiff’s declaration.

. On the same day, 17th February, 1841, Charlebois and
wife acknowledged by a notarial obligation that they
were indebted to Scholastique Neveu, widow Pilon, in
a sum of 840 francs ancient currency, equal to $140, due
for the amount of an obligation of the 18th of September,
1830, by Charlebois to the late Joseph Pilon.

Having thus settled her affairs with her daughter
and her son-in-law, Scholastique Nevew married one
Jean Baptiste Lacombe, on the 19th day of February
folloxging (1841). ~
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Lacombe was a widower and had a daughter by his
first marriage. Her name was Marie Virginie Lacombe.
She married Pierre Moise Lalonde, and had by this mar-
riage a son whose name was Pierre Lalonde.

On the 21st of January, 1870, Lacombe and his wife
Scholastique Nevewu, the mother of the -appellant, trans-
ferred to this Pierre Lalonde, the grandson of Lacombe,
all the arrears of life-rent which were due by Charlebois
and his wife to Scholastique Neveuw, from December,
1844, to December, 1869.

In the deed of transfer it is erroneously stated that
the arrears of life-rent so transferred are due by virtue
of the contract of marriage of Charlebois and his wife
of the 7th February, 1828, and also by virtue of deed
of transfer of the 16th February, 1828, written at the
foot of the said contract of marriage, while this life-rent
was created by an act of the 16th of February, 1830,
already mentioned, which act is however written at
the foot of the original contract of marriage of the 7th
of February, 1828. ‘

Lacombe and wife also transferred by the same deed.
to Lalonde the 840 francs or $140 due by Charlebois andd
his- wife by their obligation of the 17th of February,
1841. , 7

On the 27th of March following (1870), a little over
two months after the date of this transfer, Scholastique
Neveu died.

Shortly after her death, Pierre Lalonde brought the
present action against Charlebois by which he has
claimed :—
1st. For 26 years of life-rent transferred

to him by Scholastique Neveu under ,
the above transfer...ccoeevererin eenes e £1,825 5 10
2nd. The amount of the obligation of the
17th of February, 1841, 840 francs
- equal t0uiieeerinensverrervonenens seerenens 3 0 0
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3rd. For the funeral expenses and expenses o
of the last sickness of Scholastique
Neveu paid for by the defendant
Charlebois and his Wife..oeearerrnens . 3311 6

Making a total of....ce.eeereennn. £1,894 0 4
Equal to $5,576.06 with interest from the 28th of April,
1871, and costs.

To this demand the defendant Charlebois pleaded the
facts already stated, and further, that the life-rent trans-
ferred by Scholastique Neveu to Lalonde represented to
the extent of one-fifth the individual estate (les propres)
of the said Scholastique Neveu and for four-fifths the
properties acquired during the first community ; that
no part of the four-fifths of his life-rent, which repre-
sented the properties acquired during the first com-
munity, could form part of the second community ; that
Scholastique Nevew had no right during her marriage to
give any of her property to her husband Lacombe, nor
to his grandson Lalonde ; that the sum of 840 francs

ancient currency was also a conquel of the first com-

munity and that the transfer made to Lalonde was only
valid as to one-tenth of the arrears of life-rent, which
was the share of Lacombe in one-fifth of such arrears
which had fallen into the second community, and
Charlebois offered to confess judgment for $812 as the
value of the share of arrears of said life-rent which
Lacombe was entitled to transfer.

To -this plea the plaintiff answered generally ; also
that Scholasiique Neveu had made a will by which she
had disposed.of all her properties in favor of her hus-
band Lacombe, and that the defendant had therefore no
interest in asking that the transfer of the 21st of
February, 1870, be annulled. '

On this contestation, the Superior Court holding that
the gfiansfer was not affected by the Edit des secondes
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noces and that Scholastique Neveu had the right to trans-
fer her claims to Lalonde, as she had done, condemned
the defendant Charlebois to pay to the plaintiff a sum
of $5,143.21 with interest from the 29th of April, 1871,
and costs. This sum of $5,1438.21 is composed of
$1,860.80 for the value of 26 years of arrears of life-rent,
$140 amount of the obligation of the 17th of February,
1841, and $142.90 paid for the defendant, for the funeral
expenses, etc., of Scholastique Nevew.

There was no dispute about this last claim of $142.99
which was admitted by the appellants.

The only other facts requiring to be noticed with
reference to this appeal are, that Pierre Lalonde, the
original plaintiff, died before judgment was rendered in
the court below and that Anfoine Charlebois, the original
defendant, died since the judgment. They are now res-
pectively represented in the cause, Charlebois by the
appellants and Lalorde by the respondent. '

As the pretended will of Scholastique Neveu invoked
by the plaintiff in his answers to the defendant’s plea
the date of which isnot even indicated, was never fyled,
it was found unnecessary to examine whether or not
it would have been a good answer to the defendant’s
pretensions had it been produced.

Mr Pagnuelo, Q. C., for appellants :

The first question that natarally comes up under the
plea of general denial is whether the plaintiff as
assignee under the deed of the 21st January, 1870, can
claim any of the arrears of pension due by the defend-
ant to Scholastique Neveu.

. The deed under which the pension was constituted
was passed on the 16th Feb., 1830 ; this is the only
deed under which a pension may be claimed from the
defendant; but by the transfer of the 21st January,
1870, Scholastique Nevew and J. B, Lacombe assigned
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over to the plaintiff the arrears of a pension which
might be due to S. Neveu in virtue of the contract of
marriage of the Tth February, 1828, between the defend-
ant and A. Pilon, and under a deed of cession bearing
date the 16th February, 1828, written at the end of the
said contract of marriage.

No such pension exists, and plaintiff has failed to
prove any title to the pension which he claims in this
cause. The plaintiff felt it so much that after the case
had been argued and taken en * délibéré” he moved
that the “délibéré” be discharged in order that he
might be allowed to amend his declaration. This
motion was granted and the amendment allowed, but
illegally, as the defendant submits: 1st. The motion
was not stamped and this isfatal (1). 2nd. The amend-
ment was allowed on payment of $60 costs, which have
not been paid. 38rd. No verbal evidence of the trans-
ferer’s intentions could be adduced. The evidence of
the notary, who is about the only witness brought up,
and who throws the blame of what he calls an error on
his clerk to whom be dictated the deed, is illegal as
tending to prove against a written document and to
contradict it.

Besides, no proof of the intent of the late donor, but
suppositions only could be made, which are destroyed
by the following circumstances : (a) The old lady never
intended to claim this life-rent, which she had not
claimed for 25 years ; (b) it was only on her death bed,
aged 78 years, that she was beset by her husband’s
family to make her husband’s grandson this transfer,
which meant the total ruin of her only child. This
error might have been a very clever mode of evading
the obsessions she was beset with, without ruining her

(1) 27 & 28 Vict., ch. 5, 8.4, 12 & 13 (1864), Canada; 3| Vict.,
ch. 2, 5. 10 (1868), Quebec.
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child. Suppositions will not be strained to help com-
mitting an injustice.

The following are in point to prove that the absence
of date or a false date given in the enregistration of
deeds is fatal, and carries with it the complete nullity
of the enregistration :

Cuss. (Ehrard) 8. V. 12, 1, 132, id. Coll. nouv. 8,1,
421, D. a, 9, 11 Nov. 1811; Bruzelles (Haumont) 8. V.
Coll. N. 8, 2, 509 Cass. (Lahaye) 8. V.7, 1, 234, 22
avril 1807 ; C.N. 2, 1, 1376 ; Cass. 19 juin 1833 (Bar-
salon) 8. V. 33,1, 641. Dalloz, P. 83,1; Cass. 1 Mai
1860 (Rocher) S. V. 61, 1, 267 ; Merlin, Rép. vo. Insc.
hyp.s. 5, No. 18, et vo. Hypothéque, sect. 2, s. 2, Art.
10 ; Grenier, t. 1, No. 97; Persil, Rég. hyp. Art. 2148,
8. 3, Nos. 1 et 2; Zacharie, t. 2, 5. 276, No. 7, t. 8, sur
No. 276, p. 844 and foll ; Solon, Des nullités, t. 1, No.
862 : “The false enunciation of the date of the instru-
ment creating the debt is sufficient to make the inserip-
tion null;” Cass. T Septembre 1807 (Lefévre) 8. V. 8,1,
92 ; Rouen, 8 février 1806 (Langlois) S. V. Coll. N. 2,
2, 113, and others. 7

According to all these decisions and authorities the
enregistration of the preseat transfer would be a com-
plete nullity because the date of the deed creating the
hypothee, to-wit, the deed constituting the pension
of date 16th February, 1830, is not given in the transfer
and would not appear in the registrar’s books. If the
date were in the transfer but not in the inscription,
the inscription would be null. For the same reason
the error being in the transfer itself, such transfer is
null and void ; no debt is transferred, because the one
which is mentioned does not exist, and the one which
exists is not mentioned.

How can a debt be sold which is not described ?
Arxt. 15%6, C.C., says: “ The seller of a debt or other
right is bound by law to the warranty that the debt
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exists and is due to him.” * ¥ %
How could such a warranty exist when no debt is
mentioned 2 But here the debt mentioned does not
exist, and ‘whether so declared on purpose or not mat-
ters not.

The plaintiff shows no title to claim from defendant
the pension due in virtue of the deed of 16th February,
1830, and if he has any recourse against J. B. Lacombe
or Dame 8. Neveu, let him exercise it.

- A second preliminary point was invoked by the ap-
pellant, under the plea of general denial, viz. : that
there is no proof that the transfer in favor of plaintiff
has ever been enregistered; no certificate of enregistra-
tion has been fyled ; a certificate of service of the
transfer only has being fyled.

On the merits of the case we submit, first, that the
transfer of the wife’sshare in the arrears of the life rent
was void, as made by a wife to her husband through
an interposed person, being a benefit between husband
and wife conferred during marriage by act inler vivos.

Marriage covenants, whether determined by the
parties or settled by law, are irrevocable (1).

It is a public law ; the nullity is absolute (2).

Therefore a wife cannot give any of her own property
to her husband, either directly or indirectly, nor relin-
quish any of her rights in the community property.

According to the old custom of Paris, man and wife
could not benefit each other during marriage either by
donation or will (8). _

A provincial statute passed in 1801 has taken away the
prohibition of conferring benefits by will, as it gives

(1) C. C. 1260, 1264, 1765. leng, Contrat de mariage, No.
(2) Pothier, Donations enire mari 174 ; Merlin Rep. Vo., Avantages
et femme, No, 23; id. Inirod. @ entreépoux,p. 414,s,6; Duplessis,
" la Comm., No, 11,12, 13; Trop- Communauté, pp. 527 and 528,
(3) Art. 282, 283.
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full power to bequeath all or any property in favor of
any person whatsoever. The Civil Code of Quebec
maintains the prohibition as to Acts énfer vivos only, but
the plaintiff wants to have it said that the liberty
of conferring benefits by last will implies the liberty
of conferring benefits inter vivos, and even has abolished
all restrictions to marriage covenants, made, of course,
before marriage, by persons marrying asecond time and
having children from a first marriage. But such a pre-
tension is clearly untenable.

Art. 774, C. C,, defines who are interposed persons ; it
is the ascendants, the descendants, the presumptive
heir at the time of the gift, and the consort of the per-
son incapable, unless the presumption established by
law be rebutted by services rendered, or relations of
kindred. There is no such pretension here, and the
charge imposed is quite foreign to the wife, and only
the discharge of a duty devolving upon the husband,

B J. B. Lacombe, and the donee.

It is objected that the arrears of the pension fell into
the community of property existing between J. B.
Lacombe and Scholastique Neveu ; that J. B. Lacombe, as.
head and master of the community, could dispose of the
same absolutely, even in fraud of his wife’s interest in
them, saving the wife’s recourse for indemnity upon
the husband’s property after the dissolution of the com-
munity ; that there was no fraud against the wife, as
she was a party to the deed of transfer; and finally,
that the defendant cannot oppose fraud as he is not
heir to Srholastique Neveu.

We answer by saying, first, that the husband, as head
of the community, may dispose of its property abso-
lutely, provided it be, 1st, in favor of persons capable
of receiving ; 2nd, without fraud (1). That supposing
the arrear did fall in the community of J. B. Lacombe and.

@) ¢. C. 1202,
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Scholastique Neveu, which we do not admit, the dona-
tion, by the husband, of his wife’s share to one of his
descendants is a complete and absolute nullity ; is null
and void, as contrary to a public law; the donation
by the wife, or her joining her husbhand in the donation
to the hushand’s grand-child, is also void, as an indirect
advantage to the husband. She might, after the disso-
lution of the community, claim indemnity on  her
husband’s property if she chose, but she is at liberty,
specially if the husband has divested himself of all his
estate, to claim the things given, whether movable or
immovable, from whomsoever is in possession of them,
and the reimbursement of the sums of money so given
and paid (1). ‘

Adélaide Pilon was the only child and natural
heir to her mother Scholastique Neveu, and was seized
of all her mother’s rights and estate by law, without
any act of apprehension ; it is sufficient if she does not
renounce the succession, C. C. 607.

It was, therefore, sufficient to mention that Adélaide
Pilon was the daughter of Scholastique Neveu,in order
to establish that she was seized of the property, rights,
and actions of Scholastique Nevew against the plaintiff.
As she was in community of property with the origi-
nal defendant, Antoine Charlebois, the latter, as head of
the community, was also seized by her decease of said
rights of Scholastique Nevew. Besides, it is not neces-
sary that the child should be heir to his mother, as he
takes as child and not as heir the property acquired by
his mother during her first community. Pothier, Contrat
de mariage, No. 645.

A fourth question is : What portion of the life-rent

(1) LeBrun, Communauté, pp. tions entre mari et femme, art.

214, 215, 210, 211, 25; Trop- 11, Nos. 50, 51, 52, 54, 55, 56,

long, - Contrat de mariage, t.2, 65, 66, 69, Tl, 72; Pothier,
No. 888,°889; Pothier, Dona- Communauté, No, 495,
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fell into the community ? We say only one-fifth. The pen-
sion represented for four-fifths the joint acquets of the first
community of property which had existed between
Joseph Pilon and Dame S. Nevew, and 8. Nevew could
not dispose of any portion of the said first community’s
property in favor of he second husband, neither
directly nor indirectly, under Axrt. 279 of the Custom of
Paris. Any property coming to her through her first
community was substituted to her children, issue of
the first and second marriage, by the event of her
second marriage. She could not dispose of it in favor
of any one else. Pothier, Contrat de mariage, Nos. 630,
639.

Such property did not fall into her second com:
munity, id. No. 643.

It is objected that arrears of a life-rent are not a capital
sum, but the fruits and revenues of a capital sum, and
as such fall into the second community.

They may fall into a first community, but all mov-
ables which fall into an ordinary community do not
fall into a second community; they do not when they.
have been acquired during the first community, art.
279 of the Coutume de Paris, including movables as
well as immovables, in the property of the first com-
munity substituted in favor of the children, in the
event of their mother marrying again, '

Troplong, contrat de mariage,t.1, No. 68, 441 ; Pothier,”

- communawté, No. 102 ; id contrat de mariage, C.C. 1272,

882: Guyot, Rep v. Noces, p. 164, 2nd col. in fine;
Pothier, contrat de mariage, Nos. 631,632, 643 ; Ferriére,
Coutume de Paris, t. 8, on art. 279, gloss 2, Nos. 81 and
9- i . -

Then there are three sorts of life-rent ; some are given-
or bequeathed as aliments ; some are bought for a capital
sum paid-up cash, and some are constituted as the price
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of sale of movable or immovable property. The life-
rent in question here belongs to the last category.

When the life-rent is bequeathed as aliment or bought
for a sum of money, the rent is the capital or thing
given or bought; the sum of money paid is the price
of it. When it is constituted for the price of an im-
movable, then the immovable is the thing sold and
the life-rent is the price. The arrears of the life-rent
are not considered in such a case as fruits or interest,
but as a capital sum.

Troplong, contrats alev., Nos. 216, 217, 218 ; Dalloz A.
Cass. 86, 1, 409 ; Pothier, rente, Nos. 614, 615.
~ Four-fifths of the pension represented immovables
belonging to the first community of property of Scholas-
tique Neveu, and, as such, did not fall into the second
community with J. B. Lacombe (1).

A fifth question regards the transfer of 840 francs
($140) by J. B. Lacombe and S. Neveu to the original
plaintiff. We submit that the unanimous arréf of our
Court of Queen’s Bench which held such transfer void
is correct, under the second head of the Edict of
Francois II. on second nuptials (made in 1560) (2j.
The first head enacts that a widow marrying again
cannot settle on her second husband a greater portion
of her own property than on her child least taking;
the second head forbids her settling on her second
husband, or disposing in favor of any other party but
the children of her first marriage, any property coming
to her from the liberality of her first husband. Then
comes art. 279 of the Custom of Pards, already cited,
substituting in favor of the wife’s children any property
acquired during the first community as community
property (3).

That debt of 840 francs was due under an obligation

(1) C. C. 373, 381, 382, 1278, (3) Pothier, contrat de mariage,
(2) Art. 2790f the Custom of Paris. ~ Nos. 613, 639, 645.
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1879 passed in 1841 a few days before the second marriage,

Puow but was a debt due to the first community, being only’
Browgr, 8 Tenewal of a former obligation passed in 1830, during

~—  the first marriage.

By law, Adelaide Pilon was owner of one-half of it
as heir to her father, Joseph Pilon, and therefore it was
not due to her mother. If the latter did acquire it from
her late husband, say under his will (nothing shows
how she did, and the obligation of 840 francs seems to
have renewed for the whole under a misapprehension,)
then it was a liberality of her first husband, and, as
such, became her child’s property from the moment of
her second marriage, under the second head of the
Edict. As to the other half belonging to 8. Neveu, for
her share in the community, it was a sum of money
acquired during her first community, and also substi-
tuted to Adelaide Pilon, her only child, under art. 279
of the Custom of Paris.

It is objected that all the restrictions imposed by the
Edict and art. 279 of the Custom were abolished, first,
by the statute of 1801, granting freedom of making
wills ; and, in the second place, by art. 764 C. C.

To say that the withdrawal of one prohibition implies
the withdrawal of all other restrictions is going too far.

Formerly a testator could make no dispositions in
favor of his wife, and many other persons who were
incapable of receiving under a will, nor under a dona-
tion ¢nfer vivos; power was givén by the statute of
1801 to every person to receive under a will, but the
prohibitions as for donations inter wvivos were not
altered (1). .

Ag for art. 764, C. O, it revoked all restrictions
imposed on widows contracting marriages, but it
stipulated only for future marriages. This is formally

(1) Keith v. Bigelow, 2 L. C, R. 175,
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mentioned in s. 128, 29 Vic., c¢. 41 (1865), adopting
the draft of the code. )
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. No other interpretation can be given without giving 5 *

the code a retroactive effect and destroying acquired
rights. The only question raised by commentators has
been whether we must consider the first or second max-
riage, and most of them hold for the time of the first
marriage, because the law did then settle the rights of
the children. But here, both the first and second mar-
riage took place long before the code was enacted.

The codifiers gave as the law in force in 1865 the
dispositions of the edict on second nuptials and art. 279
of the custom, which they proposed to abrogate for the
future, and for future marriages ; this suggestion was

adopted by the legislature, aud is now art. 764 of our

Civil Code.

Mr. Laflamme, Q. C., for respondents:

It is unnecessary to dwell at any length on the pre-
liminary points which were urged in the courts below
by the defendants, and which have been over-ruled by
both Courts. It is sufficient to mention them with a
few observations : : '

The party took advantage in the first court of
clerical error which had occurred in the description of
the deed constituting the life-rent, which had been
mentioned as being due by virtue of the contract of
marriage of the 7th February, 1828, instead of the do-
nation of the 16th of February, 1830. This error was
rectified by an amendment, of which the defendants
acknowledged having received due notice, and conclu-
sive evidence was adduced by the admission of defend-
ant himself, that the transfer was made of the life-rent

in question, and both Courts unanimously held that it

was a clerical error which could in no manner affect
the plaintiff’s title,
\ .
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" Another objection was also raised, arising from the
absence of registration of the transfer. This was not
set up in the plea, but set forth only at the argument
in appeal. The defendants invoked art. 1570 of the
Code, in support of his pretension.

- This article says that “the buyer of a right of action
has no possession available against third parties, until
signification of the act of sale, and a copy delivered to
the debtor.”

But the Art. 2127 establishes the penalty in conse-
quence of such omission, in these words: “If these
formalities be not observed, the conveyance or transfer
is without effect against subsequent transferees who
have conformed to the above requirements.”

This provision of Art. 1570 has consequently no effect,
except when there is a subsequent transfer made of the
same claim, but cannot be of any avail to the debtor
when called upon to pay the amount transferred after
due notification of the same, as was made in this cause.

As these points have been formerly adjudicated upon
by both Courts against the defendant, and are matters
of form, this Court would not for that reason alone
reverse the judgment of the lower courts.

The respondent in this case, complaining that the
judgment of the Court of Queen’s Bench was erroneous,
and contending that the judgment of the Superior Court
ought to have been confirmed in every particular, also
appealed from the judgment now on appeal before this
Court, and, as the appeal taken by the respondents is
to be treated by the Court as a cross appeal, I will first
urge the reasons why I believe the judgment of the
Superior Court ought to have been maintained.

To maintain the correctness of the judgment of the
Superior Court, and establish the error of the alterations
made thereto by the judgment of the Court of Appeals,
the plaintiff asserts as undoubted legal propositions:
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- 1st. That the annual profits of a life-rent, created
during a previous marriage, but accruing during the
second, and a claim for a sum of money which originated
during the first, but remained unpaid during the second
marriage, appertains to the second community

Under Art. 1272 of our Code there can be no question
that the obligation for 840 livres and the rent reserved
to the donors Joseph Pilon and his wife, Scholastique
Neveu, became assets of the community, this article
stating that all movable property, and rents, revenues,
interest and arrears of whatsoever nature they may be,
belong to the community.

This article is not new law, but the re-enactment of
Art. 220 of Coutume de Paris, from which it is derived.
See Pothier, Traité de la Communauté (1); Denizart,
Communaulé (2).

These authorities above quoted enunciate the unques-
tionable principles ot our law respecting the property
which falls into the community, and over which the
‘husband has an absolute and unlimited control; the
arrears of rent accrued during the community, either
that existing under the first marriage of Scholastique
Neveu and Joseph Pilon, or under the second community
.of the said Scholastique Neveu, with her second husband,
Jean Baptiste Lacombe, were chattels belonging, by law,
. to the community. ' ' .

The same rules apply to the obligation of the 17th of
February, 1841, for 840 livres which was transferred to
Pierre Lalonde, on the 21st of January, 1870. This
obligation was granted by the debtor to the widow
after the dissolution of the first community. Whether
the cause was a claim of this community or not makes
no difference, as Pothier says: We consider only the
.thing due without any regard to its origin or to the
.cause from which it is derived. It is impossible to
“(I) Pp. 520 and seq, (2) No. 84,

335
1879

a4
Prron
.
BruneT.



336
1879
:EILoN

BrUNET.

SUPREME COURT OF CANADA. [VOL. V.

conceive under what rule of law the defendants, in the
Court below, could assert the proposition that the life
rent represented the immovable property which was
granted to Adélaide Pilon by the deed of donation.

This alienation was unquestionably the free act of
the father and mother in favor of their common child.

The usufruct, which was first reserved, may be
considered as a joint acquest, immovable or real estate,
and, admitting even that it representsin any proportion
the value of the property given, the fruits or revenues
derived from such usufruct undoubtedly accrued to the
community as they became due.

The second conversion took place by the abandon-
ment of the usufruct, on the part of the father and
mother to their 6hi1d, in consideration of which the life-
rent was constituted by the donees in favor of the
donors ; and it cannot be pretended for a moment, that
the arrears of the life-rent do not fall into the com-
munity. ‘ _

The defendants alleged that two of the immovables,
80 given were propres (i. e., the separate and absolute
property) of the wife, and the other two, joint acquests
—What belonged to her absolutely, she had power to
dispose of as she thought fit; what belonged to the
community the husbhand had absolute authority to con-
vey. ‘

It matters not whether they were propres or conguets,
or what proportion of value any- of these properties
bore respectively, we have to deal only with chattels,
which are part of the community; which, as such, -
were under the control, and at the disposal of the hus-
band, and which he validly assigned, with the consent
and concurrence of his wife.

The next proposition is that the husband had power
to dispose of such property absolutely, and the convey-
ance of it, made by the husband jointly with his wife,
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to his grandson, is not made in fraud to a person inter-
posed, but, if done to the prejudice of the wife, it gives
rise only to a claim by her or her heirs for compensa-
tion. See Art. 1292 C. C. (P. Q) ; Arts. 225, 233 Cou-
tume de Paris (Duplessis), 875 ; Pothier, Traite de la
Communauté, 708, 715, '720.

* These authorities leave no room for doubt as to the
absolute right of the husband to execute a valid con-
veyance of any chattel, even to his presumptive heir,
issue of a previous marriage. Whether it be acquired
during the community or previous, it equally appertains
to the community and, as such is at th